
           

May 25, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be

used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if

applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public

Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

           

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. WORKSHOP  - Receive information from Beirne, Maynard, & Parsons, L.L.P., and discuss

matters related to Redistricting, and other related matters.
 

E. Approve the Minutes of the April 20, April 27, and May 4, 2011, Commissioners Court

Meeting(s).
 

F. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Proclamation honoring Disabled American Veterans.
 

2. Resolution declaring May 22, 2011 through May 28, 2011 as Hurricane Preparedness

Awareness Week.
 

3. Resolution recognizing John Paul II Centurions for winning the 2011 TAPPS (Texas

Association of Private and Parochial Schools) 4A State Baseball Championship.
 



G. Present the following Certificate(s) of Recognition:
 

1. Al Rivera, Department of Public Works, retiring after 10 years of service to Nueces County.
 

2. Akeyla Mitchell, a star athlete for West Oso Independent School District, for winning first place

in the Class 3A 200 meters track event at the 2011 UIL State Track and Field Championship.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated April 29, 2011; May 6, 2011; May 13,

2011; and May 20, 2011.
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated May 16, 2011.
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees listed on TPA Check

Register dated April 25, 2001 thru May 6, 2011.
 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated May 25, 2011.
 

E. Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of April, 2011.
 

F. Approve the monthly revenue reports for March, 2011 in accordance with LGC 114.044.
 

G. Approve grant closeout summary report.
 

H. Accept the following "Family Protection Fee" report for FY2009/2010: 

1. Nueces County Children's Advocacy Center
 

I. Accept the following "Outside Agency" report for FY2009/2010: 

1. Bishop Chamber of Commerce
 

J. Approve the following "Family Protection Fee" Contract:

  1.  Nueces County Children's Advocacy Center
 

K. Approve the following "Outside Agency" contracts:

1.  Bishop Chamber of Commerce

2.  Corpus Christi Chamber of Commerce

3.  Gulf Coast Council of La Raza

4.  Hispanic Women's Network of Texas

5.  Robstown Area Development Commission - RADC



 

L. Ratify/Approve execution of a Motor Vehicle License Point of Sale Sticker Lease Agreement

with CCLEL Investments LP, DBA Volkswagen of Corpus Christi, related to the issuance of

title application/motor vehicle sales tax receipts, point of sale stickers, and license plates.
 

M. Ratify/Approve the execution of a Motor Vehicle License Point of Sale Sticker Lease

Agreement with Mike Shaw C.C. Motors, Inc., DBA Mike Shaw KIA, related to the issuance of

title application/motor vehicle sales tax receipts, point of sale stickers, and license plates.
 

N. Ratify the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Port Aransas for the maintenance of Nueces

County's I.B. Magee Beach Park.
 

O. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2878-11 Flexible Base Type A, Grade 1 with Martin

Marietta Materials.
 

P. Accept the award and executed agreement for IFB No. 2808-09 Meal Service – Juvenile

Department with Aramark Correctional Services, LLC. as approved by the Juvenile Board.
 

Q. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2879-11 Pre-Coated Aggregate, Type PB, Grade 3

with Martin Marietta Materials.
 

R. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2881-11 Calderon Building Justice of the

Peace Office Renovations with Elite General Contractors, LLC.
 

S. Authorize/Execute a one-year extension to RFP No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance

with Swantner and Gordon Insurance for the Public Officials.
 

T. Authorize issuing a 1998 Ford Crown Victoria, County ID No. 46675, turned in by Public

Works Department, to the County Airport Department.
 

U. Authorize issuing a 1997 Ford F-150 Truck, County ID No. 48359, turned in by County Airport

Department, to the Inland Parks Department.
 

V. Discuss and consider the ratification of a Property Access Agreement for the environmental

assessment of the abandoned Vector Control Facility at 3041 Morgan Avenue, Corpus Christi,

Texas.
 

W. Discuss and consider approval of the 2011-2012 Budget Planning Calendar.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of a preliminary redistricting plan for Commissioner Precincts,

related to the 2010 U.S. Census, and related matters.
 

2. Discuss and consider selection of the Nueces County Bank Depository, Nueces County Bank

Subdepository(ies) and the Nueces County Clerk and District Clerk Registry Funds Depository,

in accordance with chapter 116 and 117 of the Texas Local Government Code.
 

3. Discuss and consider adoption of a resolution approving the Nueces County Park Master Plan



3. Discuss and consider adoption of a resolution approving the Nueces County Park Master Plan

and list of priority needs, for submission to the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department.
 

4. Receive a presentation on the recent activities of the Corpus Christi Regional Transportation

Authority (RTA).
 

5. Discuss and consider Del Mar College's request for Nueces County to convey to Del Mar

College its interest in real property, namely Tax Account No. 1772-0000-0020; Lot 2 Copps

Subdivision, a subdivision in the City of Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas, according to

the map or plat thereof, recorded in Volume 24, Page 51, Map Records of Nueces County,

Texas; 1502 Tarlton Street, Corpus Christi, Texas.
 

6. Receive presentation related to the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature; adopt

resolution(s) in opposition or in support of legislation related to the 82nd Legislative session.
 

7. Discuss and consider adopting an Order Banning Aerial Fireworks in the unincorporated areas

of Nueces County for the July Fireworks Season, pursuant to Chapter 352 of the Texas Local

Government Code.
 

8. Discuss and consider acceptance and execution of a sales agreement for property located at 600

Lincoln Avenue, Robstown, Texas.
 

B. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider execution of Grant Agreement #G11HN0007A and Grant Conditions from

the Office of National Drug Control Policy for the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area

(HIDTA)/Texas Coastal Corridor Initiative.
 

2. Discuss and consider the execution of a Utility Conveyance Agreement between Violet Water

Supply Corporation and Nueces County in relation to the Twin Lakes Subdivision.
 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider: (1) order ratifying the selection and hiring of Naismith Engineering, Inc.

for services related to Improvement Project No. 2 at the RMB Fairgrounds (2) approving

payment of Naismith Engineering, Inc. invoices for services as approved and detailed in such

order (3) selection and execution of Engineering Services contract for completion of

Improvement Project No. 2 at the RMB Fairgrounds.
 

2. Discuss and consider a one-year extension to the solid waste contract with Absolute Waste

Services, Inc.
 

3. Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 2 to contract with Bay Area

Contracting to add 15 working days to the Amistad Park Improvements project.
 

4. Receive a presentation on Road and Bridge operations for the first two quarters of FY 2011.
 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for



1. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for

qualifications) for engineering services related to the Energy Savings Performance Contract;

authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating evaluation

authority to a selection committee.
 

2. Rescind the award to Arnold Oil Company for IFB No. 2880-11 Motor Oil and Lubricants;

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2880-11 Motor Oil and Lubricants.
 

3. Authorize lease/purchase agreement with Holt Cat for a Caterpillar Motor Grader as bid through

the TASB Buyboard Contract No. 268-07 to include Warranty; discuss and consider adopting a

resolution approving documents related to lease-purchase of Caterpillar Motor Grader,

authorizing the County Judge to execute documents and all other action necessary to carry out

such transaction.
 

4. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2880-11 Motor Oil and Lubricants with Arguindegui

Oil and Oil Patch.
 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 16 for Fiscal Year 2011.
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 293.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 614.

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated: April 29, 2011, May 6, 2011, and May 13, 2011.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing

the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In accordance with

the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072,

551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court will hold an

Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to litigation; deliberate

regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including termination, county

advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development negotiations and other matters

that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon completion of the Executive Session, the

Commissioners Court may in an open session take such action as appropriate on items

discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Engineer to send written notice to Milkins Roofing

regarding Nueces County's intent to terminate contract.
 

B. Discuss and consider Grievance 041511-1; Frank Errico vs. District Attorney.
 

C. Authorize County Judge to accept reimbursement of $16,982.51 from RVE, Inc., in connection

with plans for Suntide Road Slope Repair, and related matters.
 

D. Authorize County Attorney to pursue all legal remedies against Coastal Bend Professional



D. Authorize County Attorney to pursue all legal remedies against Coastal Bend Professional

Baseball Club, L.L.C., including filing a lawsuit, in connection with the License Agreement and

damage to the baseball stadium facilities, and related matters.
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Affirm reappointment/appointment to Coastal Bend Workforce Development Board of

Directors:

1.  Reappoint John Silvas (representing the private sector).

2.  Appoint Mike Carranco (representing organized labor).
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Workshop - Redistricting

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

WORKSHOP - Receive information from Beirne, Maynard, & Parsons, L.L.P., and discuss matters related to

Redistricting, and other related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Proposed County Wide Redistrict

Zoom in Redistrict Map







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. F. 1.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Proclamation honoring Disabled American Veterans

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Proclamation honoring Disabled American Veterans.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Disabled Veterans Proclamation



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

 
 

PROCLAMATION  
Disabled American Veterans – Memorial Day 2011 

 
WHEREAS, on this Memorial Day, we remember those who gave life and limb in the World Wars, 
Korea, Vietnam, the Persian Gulf, and the many military conflicts that engaged our service members 
during these past decades; and, 
 
WHEREAS, we remember those who defended this great land of ours, those who lived through the 
horror of war, those who came home sick or injured, and those who took their last breath in battle; and, 
 
WHEREAS, our Disabled American Veterans surely gave up the ease and security of civilian life – 
leaving farm and factory, home and classroom, to defend the United States freedoms we enjoy 
everyday; and, 
 
WHEREAS, on this Memorial Day we remember and honor all veterans, and we especially recognize those 
giving limb and injury as a sacrifice for our freedom; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
COURT, that on this Memorial Day, the Court honors our Disabled American Veterans, and urges all 
citizens of Nueces County to offer gratitude for the many sacrifices of our veterans for the freedom 
provided to every citizen of Nueces County. 
 
DULY adopted by vote of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas on the 25th day of 
May, 2011. 
 

          __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                    ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY               JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                               ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ                       JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3       Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. F. 2.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Resolution declaring May 22, 2011 through May 28, 2011 as Hurricane Preparedness Awareness Week

Submitted By: Sylvan Igisomar, Emergency

Management

Department: Emergency Management

RECOMMENDATION

Resolution declaring May 22, 2011 through May 28, 2011 as Hurricane Preparedness Awareness Week.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Hurricane Resolution



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 

 DECLARING MAY 22, 2011 THROUGH MAY 28, 2011 AS  
HURRICANE PREPAREDNESS AWARENESS WEEK 

 
WHEREAS, Texas hurricane season officially begins June 1, 2011, and ends November 30, 2011; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the 624 miles of Texas Gulf coastline, Nueces County in particular, and large areas of Texas hundreds of miles inland 
are vulnerable to the devastating effects of a hurricane or tropical storm; and, 
 
WHEREAS, both public and private entities should develop emergency and response plans in accordance with local officials and 
local emergency management offices; and,  
 
WHEREAS, Governor Rick Perry has declared the week of May 22, 2011, through May 29, 2011, as Hurricane Preparedness Week 
in the State of Texas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Division of Emergency Management, Texas Department of Public Safety, the National Weather Service and the 
leaders of Nueces County strongly suggest that all residents and visitors to this area be made aware of the potential dangers of these 
storms; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the best defense is preparedness and public education about the dangers of the high winds, storm surge, flooding and 
tornadoes that may occur for hundreds of miles in conjunction with a hurricane or tropical storm; 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, TEXAS, that Nueces 
County proclaims May 22, 2011, through May 28, 2011, as Hurricane Preparedness Awareness Week and urges all citizens of this 
county to learn more about and to participate in hurricane preparedness activities, and to pay close attention to warnings and 
instructions thereof. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THE 25th DAY OF 
MAY, 2011. 
 

     _________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. F. 3.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Recognition of John Paul II Baseball Team 2011 TAPPS Class 4A Baseball State Champions

Submitted For: Com. Joe A. Gonzalez Submitted By: Sandra Santos,

Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2

RECOMMENDATION

Resolution recognizing John Paul II Centurions for winning the 2011 TAPPS (Texas Association of Private and

Parochial Schools) 4A State Baseball Championship.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Resolution



MTKEPUSLEY OSCABOBTIZ 
Commissioner Commissioner 
Precinct I Precinct 3 

.JOE A. GONZ,U.EZ .JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner Commissioner

SAMUEL L. NEAL,.JB.Precinct 2 Precinct 4 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 
"JOH PAUL II CENTURIONS -2011 TAPPS CLASS 4A STATE BASEBALL CHAMPIO S" 

WHEREAS, the John Paul II High School Baseball Team claimed their second state championship 
with a 3-2 victory over the Houston Second Baptist Eagles to win the Texas Association of Private 
and Parochial Schools (TAPPS) State Class 4A Baseball Championship at Red Murff Field in 
Belton, Texas, on May 14,2011; and, 

WHEREAS, the Centurions became the first South Texas baseball team to win back to back state 
titles since 1992; and, 

WHEREAS, coached by Steve Castillo and Steve Castro, the Centurions overcame great 
competition to take claim to the 4A state title; and, 

WHEREAS, the Centurions had great support from parents, faculty, school administration, 
students, team trainers and statisticians and others in the community; and, 

WHEREAS, the Centurions brought the 4A State Championship home to Nueces County, giving 
great pride to the community for such an awesome achievement; 

OW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, that the 
members of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County wish to congratulate and recognize John 
Paul II Centurions Baseball Team in winning the 2011 TAPPS Class 4A Baseball State 
Championship. 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OFNUECES COUNTY 0 
TIllS THE 25TH DAY OF MAY, 2011. 

MIKEPUSLEY 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 

JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 

ATTEST: 

DIANA T. BARRERA 
Nueces County Clerk 

JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. G. 1.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Al Rivera - Retirement - 10 years

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Al Rivera, Department of Public Works, retiring after 10 years of service to Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Bio - Al Riveras

Rivera Certificate





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. G. 2.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Recognition of Akeyla Mitchell

Submitted For: Sandra Santos Submitted By: Sandra Santos,

Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2

RECOMMENDATION

Akeyla Mitchell, a star athlete for West Oso Independent School District, for winning first place in the Class 3A

200 meters track event at the 2011 UIL State Track and Field Championship.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Mitchell certificate



Connratufations
 

5t Star 5ttfi{ete for VVest Oso Independent scfioo{1]istrict 

In 1{ecognitionfor 5ttfi{etic 5tcfiievement and
 
VVinning a (jo{d:Meda{in tfie crass 35t 200-:Meters at tfie
 

2011 V-IL State 'Track and:Fie{dCfiampionsfiip
 

Judge Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. 

Commissioner Mike Pusley Commissioner Joe A. Gonzalez 

Commissioner Oscar O. Ortiz Commissioner Joe McComb 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Regular check registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated April 29, 2011; May 6, 2011; May 13, 2011; and May

20, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

ckreg 04-29-11

ckreg 05-06-11

ckreg 05-13-11

ckreg 05-20-11



Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:03:40Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/28/2011

Report Date: 04/29/201 I 
~ 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00634433 04/29/2011 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16,391.42 

Check Total 16,391.42 

00634434 04/29/2011 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CfT 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 7,615,00 

Check Total 7,615.00 

00634435 04/29/2011 ECMC 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 281.89 

Check Total 281.89 

00634436 04/29/2011 EDWARD JONES 

Edward Jones GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Rctrcmnt 220.09 

Check Total 220.09 

00634437 04/29/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00634438 04/29/2011 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D*00 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT I 17.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00634439 04/29/2011 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00634440 04/2912011 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00634441 04/29/20 II NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00634442 04/29/201 I PHEAA 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

Check Total 276.26 

00634443 04/29/2011 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 



User ID: Rcbccca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/29/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object 

00634444 04/29/20 II TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 

00634445 04/29/2011 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 

00634446 04/29/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCA TJON N A T'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 

Current Time: 14:03:40 

Current Date: 04/28/20 II 

Page 2 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 83.08 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

Check Total 

993.49 

993.49 

CHILD SUPPORT 

Check Total 

244.58 

244.58 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

Check Total 

234.79 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 

27,399.39 

27.399.39 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 09:48: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Nllm~: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/29/201 1

Report Date: 04/29/2011 
Pal:e 

Check~ CheckJll Pa'Ye~ l'S"a!1l~ Description mv Dept Object Object Descrjption Check Amount 

00021281 04/29/2011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

GLENN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00021282 04/29/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

RECIO, ALONZO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021283 04129/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.62 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.62 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 421.90 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.62 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.31 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.93 

Check Total 1,125.00 

00021284 04/29/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

HERNANDEZ, HECTOR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00021285 04/29/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

TERRY, RUSSELL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021286 04/29/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

GONZALEZ, ESPERANZA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021287 04/29/2011 MACK, RANDY 

REEVES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00021288 04/29/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 792.18 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 528.12 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 528.12 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 528.12 

http:1,125.00


User ID: Rebeccn Current Time: 09:48: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/29/2011

Report Date: 04/29/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Pa2e 2 

Check Amount 

00021289 04/29/2011 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

ROGEN, GERALD A 

DUHART, JANICE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

4300 

4300 

3110 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

Check Total 

1,584.40 

264.06 

4,225.00 

100.00 

100.00 

00021290 04/29/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

ALVARADO, ADRIAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

EP Check Stock Total 7.575.00 

Grand Total 7,575.00 



User ID: RcbGcca Current Time: 09:53:42Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Re~ister 

Report Naill!;.;. AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/29/2011


Report Date: 04/29/2011 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00634447 04/29/2011 3TI INC 

BOB HALL PIER PAVILION GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 171.443.65 

Check Total 171:443.65 

00634448 04/29/2011 ASI BUSINESS GROUP 

Case folders plus shipping GEN 3530 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 1,089.05 

Check Total 1,089.05 

00634449 04/29/2011 BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, LLP 

Redistricting of Nueces County GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 2,190.00 

Check Total 2z190.00 

00634450 04/29/2011 EXECUTIME SOFTWARE, LLC 

Basic Device (Genus I GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 7,980.00 

Uninterupted Power Source GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 6,450.00 

Basic Device (Genus I GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 19,200.00 

Basic Device (Genus I GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 64,285.00 

POE Splitter GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,560.00 

shipping GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 500.00 

Check Total 99,975.00 

00634451 04/29/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

VILLARREAL, REYNALDO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00634452 04/29/2011 WILLMS, FRAN 

GUERRERO, AMORA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00634453 04/29/2011 ADICKES, EVONA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 57.60 

00634454 04/29/2011 HIGHFILL, VIOLET J 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Total 57.60 

00634455 04/29/2011 SHERATON GUNTER HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 247.51 

Check Total 247.51 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time:09:53:42Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/29120) )

Report Date: 04/29/2011 
Pa~e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00634456 04129/20) 1 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3530 5302 Education Registration Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00634457 04/29/2011 TYLER TECHNOLOGTES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3530 5302 Education Registration Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00634458 04/29/2011 TYLER TECHNOLOGTES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1240 5302 Education Registration Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00634459 04/29/2011 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1240 5302 Education Registration Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

LA Check Stock Total 276,485.41 

Grand Total 276,485.41 

http:276,485.41
http:276,485.41


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 05/06/2011 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 04/27/2011 

Page 

Check Amount 

00021248 05/06/20 I I A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

OLOFSSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

140.00 

140.00 

00021249 05/06/2011 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

CARTWRIGHT, JEFFREY GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00021250 05/06/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

REYNA, REGINA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

0002125105/06/2011 CAVADA,ARMANDO 

CORTEZ, RENE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

850.00 

850.00 

00021252 05/06/20 II THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

ACUNA, DANIEL G 

ACUNA, DANIEL G 

ACUNA, DANIEL G 

ACUNA, DANIEL G 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

.check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

200.00 

00021253 05/06/2011 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

HIGGINS, PETER 

GREEN, MOTHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

900.00 

170.00 

1,070.00 

00021254 05/06/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

GUERRERO, SAUL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00021255 05/06/2011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

GARCIA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

560.00 

560.00 

00021256 05/06/2011 DURAN, TOMAS 

Tomas Duran EE Btfs Consultant GEN 0103 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 

Check Total 

6,000.00 

6,000.00 

00021257 05/06/2011 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 



User ID: Rebecca 16:13:12Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 05/06120 II 

Current Date: 04/27/2011 

2 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

MAELA TT, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 
Check Total 170.00 

00021258 05/06/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

FALCON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 
Check Total 195.00 

00021259 05/06/2011 GARCIA, DANIEL 

VELASQUEZ, TIFFANY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
VELASQUEZ, TIFFANY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021260 05/06/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 158.00 
ELiZALDI, RAUL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 308.00 

00021261 05/06/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTA VIO 

FELLOWS, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
Check Total 120.00 

00021262 05/06/2011 HALL, GARY A 

CHILD, UNKNOWN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 
COLEMAN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 348.00 
VINES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 108.00 
SERGIO. MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 416.00 
GUZAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 540.00 
RAMIREZ, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 310.00 
FLORES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 404.00 
COLEMEN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 2,766.00 

00021263 05/06/2011 LORENZI, JULIAN JOHN 

SOT VS JOSEPH WHARTON GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 292.50 
Check Total 292.50 

00021264 05/06/2011 OBREGON, DAN ICE 

ARIAS, LISA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
ARIAS, LISA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 805.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13: 12Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/27/20 II

Report Date: 05/06/20 II 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,105.00 

00021265 05/06/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

ANDERSON,RYAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MARTINEZ, SARAH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00021266 05/0612011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

RODRIGUEZ, ANDREW GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 620.00 

!:heck T!;!tal 620.00 

00021267 05106/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

CAMPOS, ADRIAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CAMPOS, ADRIAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021268 05106/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

NEALY, FRANKIE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 445.00 

RAMIREZ, REYMOND GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MILLER, TREVOR ELLIOT GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RICE, JULIUS GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SALINAS, RICARDO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MILLER, DARIUS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Check Total 1,215.00 

00021269 05106/2011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

PEREZ, SHAKERIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

PEREZ, SHAKERIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HENRY, MICHAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1,350.00 

00021270 0510612011 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

REYNA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 30.00 

BLACK, GEORGE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 380.00 

00021271 05106/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

GONZALEZ, ROBERTO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
AGUILAR, LUIS GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

http:1,350.00
http:1,215.00
http:1,105.00


Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:13:12N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/2712011

RepOI·t Date: 05/06/2011 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 300.00 

00021272 05/06/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

FLORES/SNEED, STEPHANIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,740.00 

Check Total 1,740.00 

00021273 05/06/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRl'v1 

VALDEZ, LUPE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MARTINEZ, MIGUEL GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00021274 05/06/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

LONGORIA, TERESA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
Check Total 550.00 

00021275 05/06/2011 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention contract meals for GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 4,062.20 
Bootcamp contract meals for GEN 3492 5228 Contract Mcals 5,453.00 

Check Total 9,515.20 

00021276 05/06/2011 STITH, DAVID V 

SERRATA, ABEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00021277 05/0612011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

LJVAS, FRED GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 
SANCHEZ, AMADO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021278 05/06/2011 STUCK ENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

GUZMAN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
LONGBINE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MUNGIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 490.00 

00021279 05/06/2011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 410.00 
Check Total 410.00 

00021280 05/06/2011 WONG,JOHN 

GARZA, ANDRES GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

http:9,515.20
http:5,453.00
http:4,062.20
http:1,740.00
http:1,740.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:13:12Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 05/06/20 II 

Current Date: 04/27/2011 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DJV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total 321321.70 

00634270 05/06/2011 A & M ELECTRIC 

Robstown Community Center 415 GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 235.50 

Check Total 235.50 

00634271 05/06/2011 ACCUST A T MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION 

transcription fees GEN 3890 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 118.56 

Check Total 

00634272 05/06/2011 ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Lock Repair GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 471.06 

Service of Security System GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 160.00 

Check Total 1.06 

00634274 05/06/20 II AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOORMA TS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOORMA TS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.59 

LINENSISHOP TOWELSIFLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 29.59 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOORMATS E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.59 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.87 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.87 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.75 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.75 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.75 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 
ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, ToweIs,etc 63.83 



Rebecca Current Time: 16:13:12 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Current Date: 04/27120 IIReport Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Repm·t Date: 05/06/20 I I 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name De~cription DIV Dept Object Object De~cription Check Amount 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats. mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 63.83 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.78 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 26.72 

CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.22 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels. GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.08 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 26.61 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.08 

BISHOP CENTER muts, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 26.05 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 26.89 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 26.89 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 
DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.74 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 83.46 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83.46 

service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROB TOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROB TOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROB TOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 



User ID: Rebecca 

Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC 
Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 05/06/20 II 

Current Time: 16: 13: 12 
Current Date: 04/27/20 II 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,520.97 

00634275 05/06/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Check Total 842.80 

00634276 05/06/2011 API FUND FOR PAYROLL 

APA Fundamentals of Payroll GEN 1250 5317 Training Costs-in House 684.00 

684.00 

00634277 05/06/2011 ASSESSMENTS.COM 

On-Site Training Service GEN 1321 5455 Services - Other 6,100.00 

Check Total 6,100.00 

00634278 05/06/2011 AT&T 

04/15-05/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 713.56 

Check Total 713.56 

00634279 05/06/2011 AT&T 

04/15-05/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 647.86 

Check Total 647.86 

00634280 05/06/2011 AT&T 

04/15-05/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 4,281.32 

Check Total 1.32 

00634281 05/06/2011 AT&T 

04115-05114 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 103.11 

Check Total 103.11 

00634282 05/06/2011 AT&T 

04/13-05112 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees \56.51 

.check Total 156.51 

00634283 05/06/20 [[ AT&T 

04111-05110 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 188.82 

Check Total 188.82 

00634284 05/06/2011 AT&T 

04/15-05/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1,662.66 

Check Total 1,662.66 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 05/06/20 IIReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

00634285 05/06/20 I I BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 
HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 
HOT MIX ASPHAL TIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 
HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 
HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

IIOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

00634286 05/06/2011 BEIRNE, MA YNARD & PARSONS, LLP 

Redistricting of Nueces County 

00634287 05/06/2011 BEN KEITH FOODS 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing 

00634288 05/06/2011 BEXAR COUNTY FORENSIC 

sot vs rene rojas IOcr0494A 

00634289 05/06/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFICE 

POLANCO, STACEY 

00634290 05/06/2011 BY -P ASS TIRES 

one tire installed plus 

one tire repair for unit 148 

00634291 05/06/2011 C C HISPANIC CHAMBER OF COMMER 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0120 
0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 
0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 
0120 

0120 

0120 
0120 

1285 

4190 

3520 

3130 

3830 

3830 

Object 

5272 
5272 

5272 
5272 

5272 
5272 

5272 
5272 

5272 
5272 

5272 
5272 

5272 

5272 

5305 

5221 

5349 

5342 

5249 

5249 

Object Descl'iption 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 
Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 
Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 
Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 
Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 

Current Date: 04/27/2011 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

5,177.08 
827.09 

3,191.35 

911.20 

1,472.55 
1,606.03 

1,501.81 
1,681.01 

853.30 

2,512.36 
1,019.70 

720.84 

1,652.97 

6,768.51 

Check Total 29,895.80 

Administrat & Consultant Fees 13,949.56 

Check Total 13,949.56 

Food & Edible Items 998.84 

Check Total 998.84 

Prosecution Costs - Other 700.00 
Check Total 700,00 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 30.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 15.00 

Check Total 45.00 

http:6,768.51
http:1,652.97
http:1,019.70
http:2,512.36
http:1,681.01
http:1,501.81
http:1,606.03
http:1,472.55
http:3,191.35
http:5,177.08


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13:12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/27/2011

Report Date: 05/06/20 II 
Pal:e 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

CC Hispanic Chamber ofCommerc GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 3,250,00 

Check Total 3,250.00 

00634292 05/06/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 74.31 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 65.46 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 146,76 

Check Total 286.53 

00634293 05/06/2011 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

BUYBOARD FEE GEN 0170 5661 Motor Vehicles 400.00 

20 II CHEVROLET TAHOE BASE GEN 0170 5661 Motor Vehicles 27,704.00 

Check Total 28,104,00 

00634294 05/06/2011 CARRIZALES, JUAN JAVIER 

MILEAGE TO AND FROM OUTSIDE GEN 3300 5541 Mileage - Local 388.57 

Check Total 388.57 

00634295 05/06/2011 CASSIDY PLLC, LESLIE 

CALBAJAL, JAKE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450,00 

00634296 05/06/2011 CCISD 

corr septl O-feb 1 I GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 5,225.60 

Check Total 5,225.60 

00634297 05/06/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

THOMPSON, ROBERT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00634298 05/06/2011 CHRISTUS SPOHN HOSPITAL 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 112.38 

Check TQtal 112.38 

00634299 05/06/2011 CISNEROS, TERESA 

COURT REPORTING SVCS. PROVIDED GEN 3130 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00634300 05/06/2011 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

160003/20-04120 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.68 

330003120-04/20 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 69.84 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 05/06/20 IIReport Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00634301 05/06/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2w 03/18-04/19 

00634302 05/06/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRlSTI 

79w 90g 03/10-04112 

00634303 05/06/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRlSTI 

16w 12g 03/15-04/14 

00634304 05/06/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1392w 03/15-04114 

00634305 05/0612011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2w 03/16-04/15 

00634306 05/06/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

37w 03/16-04/15 

00634307 05/06/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

003/16-04/15 

00634308 05/06/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

I w 03/18-04/19 

00634309 05/06/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

19w Ig 03118-04119 

00634310 05/06/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o03118-04119 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1450 

1460 

0120 

1740 

0120 

1490 

1465 

0170 

1590 

1450 

Object 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

Current Date: 04/27/2011 

Page 10 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 132.52 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 20.56 

Check Total 20.56 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,563.31 

Check Total 1,563.31 

Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 226.82 

Check Total 226.82 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 12,030.07 

Check Total 12,030.07 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 42.97 

Check Total 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 387.21 

Check Total 387.21 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 84.82 

Check Total 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 95.87 

Check Total 95.87 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 307.49 

Check Total 307.49 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 100.02 

Check Total 100.02 

http:12,030.07
http:12,030.07
http:1,563.31
http:1,563.31


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:13:12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Repol·t Date: 05/06/20 II 

Current Date: 04/27/20 II 

Pa2e II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

00634311 05/06/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o03/21-04/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 18.87 

Check Total 18.87 

00634312 05/06/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1490w 03121-04120 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 12,969.41 

Check Total 12,969.41 

00634313 05/06/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

97w 03/23-04/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 865.69 

Check Total 865.69 

00634314 05/06/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

JAN 2011 City/County MOU-Apprd GEN 2570 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 30,219.93 

JAN 2011 HIV Surveillance GEN 2611 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 45.60 

JAN 2011 District Approved GEN 2691 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 1,637.02 

JAN 2011 City/County MOU  GEN 3091 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 8,335.27 

City/County MOU  GEN 3091 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 15,346.56 

FEB 2011 City/County MOU GEN 3091 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 10,130.64 

Check Total 65,715.02 

00634315 05/06/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

BANQUETE FOOD HANDLERS CLASS GEN 4190 5437 Fees & Permits 24.00 

Check Total 24.00 

00634316 05/06/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INTERPRETING SERVICES FOR THE GEN 3150 5348 Defense Costs Other 140.00 

DEAF SERVICES FOR HEARING IN GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 140.00 

DEAF INTERPRETING SERVICES FOR GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 140.00 

INTERPRETING SVCS. FOR THE GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 140.00 

Check Total 560.00 

00634317 05/06/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 

MAR 20 II Mandatory School Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,160.00 

FEB 20 II Mandatory School Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,713.00 

Check Total 6,873.00 

00634318 05/06/20 II COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL AND, THE 

Counsel AlcohollDrug Abuse I QT GEN 4300 5470 Council on Alcohol &Drug Abuse 7,178.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 05/06120 I I 

Current Date: 04/27/2011 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Counsel AlcohollDrug Abuse 2QT GEN 4300 5470 Council on Alcohol &Drug Abuse 7,178.50 

Check Total 14,357.00 

00634319 05/06/2011 D & R SERVICES 

REMOVE OLD SHEETROCK WITH GEN 1510 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,800.00 
REMOVE ALL OLD WALL PAPER IN GEN 1510 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,960.00 

Check Total 9,760.00 

00634320 05/06/2011 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

Rx prescriptions for boot camp GEN 3490 1472 Charge Customer AIR 39.75 

Rx prescriptions for boot camp GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 68.65 
Rx prescriptions for boot camp GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 69.28 
Rx prescription for boot camp GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 125.00 
Rx prescriptions for boot camp GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 11.43 

Rx prescriptions for boot camp GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 25.32 
Rx prescriptions for boot camp GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 3.48 

Check Total 342.91 

00634321 05/06/2011 DOCTRONIX INC 

Project/Program GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 892.50 
Project/Program GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 2,178.75 

Check Total 3,071.25 

00634322 05/06/2011 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

RICHARD RAMIREZ RENTAL VEHICLE GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 224.09 

RICHARD RAMIREZ VIN 221515201 GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 317.91 

Check Total 542.00 

00634323 05/06/20 II ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

ERNEST R GARZA 09-10 AUDIT GEN 1285 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 3,000.00 

Check Total 3,000.00 

00634324 05/06/2011 FAST, DAVID 

CLINE, UNKNOWN FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00634325 05/06/2011 FATHER FLANAGAN'S BOYS' HOME 

Residential Services juveniles GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 16,275.00 

Check Total 16,275.00 



USeI' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/27/2011

Report Date: 05/06/20 II 
Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00634326 05106/2011 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADlTION SER 

FROM OMAHA NE TO NC CC TX GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 581.35 

TRANSPORT A TION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 253.55 

FROM LOS LUNAS NM TO NC CC TX GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 440.00 

Check Total 1.274.90 

00634327 05106/2011 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO' FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl EvalslMediEAP 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00634328 05/06/2011 FLED DERMAN, ROBERT 

FY2010-11 CCT MEETINGSIDVD REC GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 135.00 

Check Total 135.00 

00634329 05/06/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

ALVAREZ, JULIAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 520.00 

Check Total 520.00 

00634330 05/06/20 II FLOUR BLUFF ISD 

FEB 20 II Mandatory School Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 4,661.00 

MAR 20 I 1 Mandatory School Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 2,607.00 

Check Total 7,268.00 

00634331 05/06/2011 GARCIA, SAN JUANITA 

batteries for fire alarms GEN 1770 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00634332 05/06/20 II GARRETT CONSTRUCTION CO 

ROSE ACRES STREET AND DRAINAGE GEN 2745 5312 General Contractor 111,445.50 

Check Total 111 ,445.50 

00634333 05/06/20 II GEBERT, ARACELI S 

COVERlNG COURTS/JAVIER AT CC5 GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

COVERING COURTS/JAVIER IN GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 240.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00634334 05106/20 II GILL ROOFING CO INC 

REPAIR LEAK IN WALL AT GEN 1460 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,981.00 

Check Total 4,981.00 

00634335 05/06/2011 GOLF CART MEDIC OF PORT A. 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:13:12 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: A P CCR NUC Repo.'t Date: 05/06/201 I 

Current Date: 04/27/2011 

Pali:e 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obi~ct DescriDtj~n Check Amount 

VEHICLE INSPECTION UNIT GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 14.50 

Check Total 14,50 

00634336 05/06/20 II GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

WICKLINE, JENNIFER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 132.40 
HERNANDEZ, JAVIER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 97.32 

Check Total 229.72 

00634337 05/06/2011 HAEBER ROOFING CO 

IFB NO.2834-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 64,100.78 

Check Total 64,100.78 

00634338 05/06/2011 HART INTERCIVIC INC 

ANNUALSOFTWARE LICENSEISUPPORT GEN 1190 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 121,231.00 

Check Total 121,231.00 

00634339 05/06/2011 HERNANDEZ, AMBER 

Refunds Payable-Admin GEN 1375 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00634340 05/06/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 348.00 
HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 324.00 

Check Total 672.00 

00634341 05/06/2011 HUB CITY OVERHEAD DOOR CO INC 

INST ALL I ROLLING STEEL GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 8,699.00 

Check Total 8,699.00 

00634342 05/06/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICA nONS 

Detention Monthly Service Agre GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 84.00 
Boot Camp Monthly Service GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 182.00 

Check Total 266.00 

00634343 05/06/2011 INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT GROUP 

PROVIDE ENGINEERING SERVICES GEN 0127 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 13,607.60 

Check Total 13,607.60 

00634344 05/06/2011 INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT GROUP 

ENGINEERING & DESIGN SERVICES GEN 1915 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 2,446.00 

Check Total 2,446.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/06/2011 

Check# 

00634345 

Check Dt 

05/06/2011 

Payee Name DescriDtion 

ISLAND CONSTRUCTION LP 

Beach Cleaning for Padre Balli 

(2)8cyd Dump Trucks for 

Trucks for 

Beach Cleaning for I.B. Magee 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

Object 

5261 

5261 

5261 

5261 

00634346 05/06/2011 JONES & COOK 

6093t arm kit 

6003ntlOt CHAIR EXECUTIVE HIGH 

GEN 

GEN 

1130 

1130 

5680 

5680 

00634347 05/06/2011 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

FREIGHT 

PP-826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 

PP-809 200 CT EL TORO HD FLOOR 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

\324 

1324 

5262 

5262 

5262 

00634348 05/06/2011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 

00634349 05/06/2011 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

janll-marll comm addon GEN 3650 21 \0 

00634350 05/06/2011 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Transport of persons: GEN 3480 5459 

00634351 05/06/2011 LUCAS, JAMES E 

SOSA, JOE JR GEN 3350 5341 

00634352 05/06/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

PERALEES, ANTONIO 

ROCHA, RICHARD 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3370 

5341 

5341 

00634353 05/06/2011 MELTON, MARY 

Current Time: 16: 13: 12 

Current Date: 04/27/2011 

Pa~e 15 

Object Descrintion Check Amount 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 712.50 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 990.00 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 825.00 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 855.00 

Check Total 3,382.50 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 49.99 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 269.75 

Check Total 319.74 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 73.48 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1,560.00 

Check Total 3,073.48 

Food & Edible Items 1,334.44 

Check Total 1,334.44 

Attorney Fee Payable 460.21 

Check Total 460.21 

Transportation of Persons 21.57 

Check Total 21.57 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

http:1,334.44
http:1,334.44
http:3,382.50


User II>: Rebecca Current Time: 16:13:12 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Current I>ate: 04/27/201Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report I>ate: 05/06120 I I 
Page 16 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name I>escription mv I>ept Object Object I>esuiption Check Amount 

COVERING COURTS/JA VIER OUT AND GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 240.00 

COVERING COURTS/JA VIER OUT IN GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

COVERING COURTSIJA VIER IN GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 480.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00634354 05/061201 I MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

storage unit fiscal yr 20 I 0120 GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00634355 05/0612011 MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

HU-SLS-1500H-158L 1500 WATT GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,517.36 

Check Total 2,517.36 

00634356 05/06/201 I MOORE MEDICAL CORP 

Handling Charge for Battery GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplics 11.00 

Sinus Pain & Pressure Relief GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 53.38 

Ibuprofen 200mg Tablets GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 65.16 

Orasol Gel 20% 0.75gm (bx-75) GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 35.98 

Acetaminophen 500mg Tabs GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 67.56 

Cough Supprsnt Drop SF Menthol GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 62.36 

Bismuth 262mg Tabs 100x2 GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 61.96 

Phenylephrine 5mg Tabs 250x2 GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 92.36 

Hydrocortisone 1% Crm 1.0gm GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 22.78 

Bacitracin Ointment 1.0gm GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 35.18 

Antifungal Cream 0.9gm GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 63.56 

Medicated Lip Ointment 0.5gm GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 21.98 

Moore Sheer Plastice 3/4x3 LF GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 8.18 
Moore Sheer Plastic I x3 LF GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 8.58 

Moore Sheer Plastic Xlg 2x4 LF GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 10.78 

Coban lx5Yd Tan#1581 GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 124.17 

Triple Antibiotic Oint. 1.0gm GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 66.57 

Famotidine 20mg Tabs GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 10.98 

Banophen 25mg Caplets GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 30.90 

Acetaminophen 500mg Tabs 250x2 GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 33.78 

Muscle Rub Cream GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 54.96 

Item 72200 Battery 3.5 volt GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 46.89 

Robafen DM Syr GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 59.76 

http:2,517.36
http:2,517.36


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:13:12 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/27/2011

Report Date: 05/06/2011 
Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Fuel Surcharge GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 0.95 
Ear Drops GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 7.56 
Curity Pk Strip W/Iodo 1/4 GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 14.18 

Sodium Chloride 0.9% Trrig GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 4.78 

Sterile Water for Irrig. GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 4.78 
Medi-First Antacid Tabs 50x2 GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 6.78 
Milk orMagnesia GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 3.58 
Tolnaftate I % Cream GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 15.90 

Alcohol Prep Pads Sterile ORM GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 11.80 
Non-Drowsy IOmg Allergy Tabs GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 17.58 
Hemorrhoidal Prep Oint. GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 6.78 

Hydrogen Peroxide FRG GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 2.98 

Gauze Pads 2x2 Sterile GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 13.58 

Curity Gauze Spng NS Bulk 2x2 GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 7.18 
Gauze Pads 4x4 Sterile GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 29.38 

Curity Cover Sponges 4"x4" GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 18.38 

Cidex Plus Sol GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 34.99 
Cotton Balls Lrg NS GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 23.79 

Check Total 1,273.76 

00634357 05/06/2011 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

service including meetings wit GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 13,885.00 

Check Total 13,885.00 

00634358 05/06/2011 NARULA, HARMTNDER S 

ME Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 869.21 
ME Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 5,900.00 

Check Total 6,769.21 

00634359 05106/2011 NA TIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 9,620.33 

Check Total 9,620.33 

00634360 05/06/20 I I NUECES COUNTY EMPL CREDIT UN 

reimb local fund state progra GEN 0370 2371 Due to MPO Local Funds 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00634361 05/06/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

http:9,620.33
http:9,620.33
http:6,769.21
http:5,900.00
http:13,885.00
http:13,885.00
http:1,273.76


Use.' 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13:12 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/06/201 

Current Date: 04/27/20 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Obiect Descrintmn Check Amount 

518004/26 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 86.02 

Check Total 86.02 

00634362 05/0612011 OMNIHASE 

jan II-marl J 212cs GEN 3650 2364 AlP Omnibase 1,206.99 

Check Total 1,206.99 

00634363 05/06/2011 OMNIBASE 

tlfta fees GEN 3655 2364 AlP Omnibase 318.00 

~hcck Total 318.00 

00634364 05/0612011 PACER SERVICE CENTER 

quarterly access to Federal GEN 1130 5455 Services - Other 27.28 

Check Total 27.28 

00634365 05/0612011 PALM DRIVE LTD 

MONTHLY RENT FOR RECORDS WAREH GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 

Check Total 14,850.00 

00634366 05/06/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

OM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 
LSE BEGAN NOV. 2009-2010. END GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 0.00 
LOCAnON OF METER: PORT ARANSA GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 0.00 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES; OM GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 63.00 
POST AGE METER: P7L I; METER SER GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 32.00 

OM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

Check Total 205.00 

00634367 05/06/2011 PURPLE CIRCLE MAGAZINE 

MAGAZINE ORDER GEN 6110 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00634368 05/06/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

70 03/J 7-04/15 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.68 

2080 03/14-04111 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 284.63 
43503/14-04/12 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 80.06 

182903116-04/14 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 270.25 

301603/17-04/15 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 432.44 
1773 03/16-04114 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 273.14 
634903/16-04114 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 887.34 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13: 12Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

89403/15-04/13 

3100 03/19-04118 

124903116-04/14 

1101 03/16-04114 

4703/16-04/14 

21003111-04111 

377103/11-04/11 

1288003119-04118 

734 03/1 5-04/13 

99403115-04/13 

228077 03113-04111 

26203/14-04/12 

155 03/15-04/13 

62003/15-04113 

465 03/15-04113 

15503/15-04/13 

00634369 05/06/2011 ROBSTOWN TND SCHOOL DISTRICT 

I I-mar I 1 truancy cases 

00634370 05/0612011 ROBSTOWN ISD 

MAR 2011 Mandatory School Days 
FEB 2011 Mandatory School Days 

00634371 05/06/20 II ROCK ENGINEERING & TESTING INC 

Cylinder Pick-up Fee 

BOB HALL PIER EXPANSION 

Trip Charge 

00634372 05/06/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 


GARCIA, VIRGINIA 


KIRK, KEVIN 


Report Date: 05/06120 II 

DIV 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0170 
0)70 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0180 

1490 

1590 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

3650 

2841 
2841 

1915 

1915 

1915 

3360 

3370 

Object 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

2347 

5443 
5443 

5309 

5309 

5309 

5342 

5342 

Obiect Descriotion 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Due to Schools 

Inter-Local Agreements 
Inter-Local Agreements 

Architects 

Architects 

Architects 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 04/27/20)1 

Page 19 

Check Amount 

344.74 

498.95 

179.20 

145.78 

26.99 

40.76 

526.03 

1,782.33 

102.80 

148.06 

22,150.69 

54.54 

31.89 

97.46 

75.61 

31.89 

Check Total 28.490.26 

55.00 

Check Total 55.00 

1,422.00 
1,343.00 

Check Total 2,765.00 

39.00 

190.00 

23.00 

Check Total 252.00 

Check Total 2,050.00 

350.00 

http:2,050.00
http:1,343.00
http:1,422.00
http:28.490.26
http:22,150.69
http:1,782.33


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13: 12Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion 

Report Date: 05/06/20 II 

DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion 

Current Date: 04/27/2011 

Page 20 

Check Amount 

00634373 05/06/2011 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

LABOR CHARGES 
REMOVE AND INSTALL AC 

GEN 
GEN 

3700 
3700 

5249 
5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

207.50 

346.96 

554.46 

00634374 05/06/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Security Monitoring Fee FYE 10 GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

27.00 

27.00 

00634375 05/06/2011 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

safenet will furnish all GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

159,093.39 

159,093.39 

00634376 05/06/2011 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Juvenile Transport Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

25.26 

25.26 

00634377 05/06/2011 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 

JAIL ELEVATOR NO.9 GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 

Check Total 

366.80 

366.80 

00634378 05/06/2011 SERNA,JOANNE 

non refusal weekend GEN 1328 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

360.00 

360.00 

00634379 05/06/2011 SOUTHERN TIRE MART 

VAL VE STEM, STEEL, LIGHT TRUCK 

V AN #74 (NOELIA) 

BALANCE TIRE, LIGHT TRUCK 133 

MOUNT/DISMOUNT TIRE, LIGHT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

4190 

4190 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

6.00 

280.00 

20.00 

20.00 

326.00 

00634380 05/06/2011 SPEEDY STOP 

check restitution GEN 3621 2474 Restitution Payable 

Check Total 

10.00 

10.00 

00634381 05/06/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

SPENCER, CHILD 

REGINO, CHILD 

CAMPOS, CHILDREN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 
5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

30.00 
105.00 

30.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repol't Date: 05/06/2011 

Current Date: 04/27/2011 

Pali!e 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriution DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

SPENCER,CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

Check Total 510.00 

00634382 05/06/2011 STERICYCLE INC 

biohazard waste pick up GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 1,153.28 

Cbeck Iotal 1,153.28 

00634383 05/06/2011 STEWART & STEVENSON INC 

REPLACE BAD RELAY AND GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,390.00 

Check Total 1,390.00 

00634384 05/06/2011 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

on March 30, 2011. GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 10,727.23 

Time and Attendance Sottware GEN 1917 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 2,200.00 

Check Total 12,927.23 

00634385 05/06/2011 SWACINA, PAUL 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 216.00 

DELEON, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

MEJIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 36.00 

ORR, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 114.00 

VILLEGAS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 30.00 

CAMP, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 126.90 

Check Total 642.90 

00634386 05/06/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER MANUAL GEN 5330 5438 General Operating Supplies 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00634387 05/06/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

state portion GEN 3650 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 3.40 

Check Total 3.40 

00634388 05/06/2011 TULOSO-MIDWA Y ISO 

FEB 2011 Mandatory School Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,422.00 

MAR 2011 Mandatory School Days GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,264.00 

Check Total 2,686.00 

00634389 05/06/2011 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 



llsel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13: 12Nueces County ConsoJidated Check Register 
Repol't Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/06/20 II 

Current Date: 04/27/20 II 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Travel Expenses Pursuant to GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 5,056,88 
Project GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 56,750.00 
Travel Expenses Pursuant to GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 2,322.08 
Travel Expenses Pursuant to GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 8,040.76 

Project GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 69,677.50 
Project GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 92,737.50 
Travel Expenses Pursuant to GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 5,016.10 
Project GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 52,040,00 

Travel Expenses Pursuant to GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 5,363.37 
Project GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 45,875.00 
Travel Expenses Pursuant to GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 11,628.36 
Project GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 38,330.00 

Check Total 3921837.55 

00634390 05/06/2011 UNUM LrFE INSURANCE 

mOOl073 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 453.39 

Check Total 453.39 

00634391 05106/2011 V ALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 8,198.04 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0121 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 390.96 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0160 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 125.57 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0170 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 6,318.57 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 2,674.94 
Gasoline GEN 0402 7121 Gasoline 2,551.31 

Gasoline GEN 0412 7121 Gasoline 1,071.47 
Gasoline GEN 0440 7121 Gasoline 2,793.94 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 307.97 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lny Adj 352.96 

Gasoline·Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1240 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 121.07 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1270 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 130.40 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1380 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 113.41 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1500 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lny Adj 342.09 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 2330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 360.43 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3092 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 864.79 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3480 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 967.70 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:13:12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/06/20 II 

Current Date: 04/27/2011 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3520 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 165.84 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3700 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 19,965.96 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3810 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,569.30 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3820 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 3,082.92 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3830 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 3,304.03 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3850 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 5,142.53 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 4190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 3,299.26 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5220 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 310.71 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,184.61 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6110 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 985.67 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6210 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 150.83 

Check Total 68,847.28 

00634392 05/06/2011 V ANCLEA VE, ROBIN ELIZABETH 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT SPRING GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 1,335.52 

Check Total 1.335.52 

00634393 05/06/2011 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Juvenile Transport/Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 10.35 

Check Total 10.35 

00634394 05106/2011 VERlZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

04113-05/12 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 61.97 

04/13-05/12 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 655.82 

04/13-05/17 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 584.25 

Cheek Total 1302.04 

00634395 05/06/2011 WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 

Wheel Loader w/3yd hucket GEN 0180 5435 Equipment Rentals 4,600.00 

Check Total 4,600.00 

00634396 05/06/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

TX RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE GEN 3120 5218 Books, Magzs & Suhscriptions 102.50 

Check Total 102.50 

00634397 05/06/2011 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

COVERING COURTS WITH JP TORRES GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00634398 05/0612011 WILLIAMS, ANNE 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Puvee Name Description 

develop a community protection 

00634399 05/06/2011 WOODY JR'S 


oilltilter change unit 


00634400 05/06/2011 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000354 Date: 

Invoice# 3652000354 Date: 

00634401 05/06/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Invoice# UTIOOOl92919 Date: 

Invoice# UTIOOOl92839 Date: 

Invoice# UT I 000 192919 Date: 

Invoice# UTI 000192839 Date: 

Invoice# UT I 000 192919 Date: 

4/8/1 1 

Invoice# UTI000192919 Date: 

Invoice# UTlO00192919 Date: 

Invoice# UT 1 000 192919 Date: 

lnvoice# UTI 000 192919 Date: 

lnvoice# UTI 000 192919 Date: 

lnvoice# UTI 000 192919 Date: 

Invoice# UT1 000 192919 Date: 

Invoice# UT 1000 193688 Date: 
Invoice# UTlO00192919 Date: 

lnvoice# UTI 000 192839 Date: 

Invoice# UTI 000 192919 Date: 

Invoice# UT I 000192919 Date: 

Invoice# UTlOOOI92919 Date: 

lnvoice# UTIOOOl92919 Date: 

Invoice# UTI 000 192919 Date: 

Invoice# UTI 000192919 Date: 

Invoice# UTI 000 192919 Date: 

lnvoice# UTIOOO 192919 Date: 

Report Date: 05/06/20 II 

DlV 

GEN 

Dept 

2729 

Object 

5305 

GEN 3840 5249 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7428 

7428 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

7447 

7447 
7447 

7447 

7447 

Current Time: 16: 13: 12 

Current Date: 0412712011 

Page 24 

Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

Administrat & Consultant Fees 

Check T{!tal 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

40.00 

40.00 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

Check Total 

2,934.36 

687.96 

3,622.32 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

15.58 

20.62 

10.21 

50.99 

10.21 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 35.60 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 10.21 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 23.33 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 15.31 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 72.64 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 49.98 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 108.97 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 38.25 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 62.58 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 65.37 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 84.61 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 23.82 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 25.50 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 13.57 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 22.62 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 32.00 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 55.00 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 28.76 


PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 29.43 




User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13: 12Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description 

Invoice# UT 1000192919 Date: 
Invoice# UTI000192919 Date: 
Invoice# UTIOOOl92919 Date: 

Invoice# UT 1000192919 Date: 

Invoice# un000 192919 Date: 

lnvoice# UTI000192919 Date: 
Invoice# UT 1000192839 Date: 

Invoice# UT I 000 192919 Date: 

I nvoice# UT 1000192 919 Date: 

Invoice# un 000 192919 Date: 
Invoice# UTIOOOl92919 Date: 

lnvoice# UT1 000 192919 Date: 

Invoice# UTI000192919 Date: 

Invoice# un 000 192919 Date: 
Invoice# UnOOOl92919 Date: 

Invoice# UT 1 000 192919 Date: 

Invoice# un 000 192919 Date: 

Invoice# UT 1 000192919 Date: 
Invoice# UTIOOOl92919 Date: 

Invoice# UT I 000192919 Date: 

Invoice# UT I 000192919 Date: 

Invoice# UTI 000 192919 Date: 

Invoice# UTI000192919 Date: 

Invoice# Un000192919 Date: 

Invoice# UTI 000 193688 Date: 

Invoice# UTIOOOl92919 Date: 

4/8111 

Invoice# un 000 192919 Date: 

Invoice# un 000 192839 Date: 

Invoice# un000 192839 Date: 

00634402 05/06/2011 COASTAL BEND INTERGROUP ASSOC 

Invoice# 101343 Date: 4/22111 

Invoice# 101343 Date: 4/22111 

Current Date: 04/27/2011
Report Date: 05/06/20 II 

Pal:e 25 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 24.94 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 24.94 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 78.57 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.84 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 18.43 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.90 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 19.84 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 12.90 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 15.33 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.30 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.74 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.98 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.50 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.97 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.18 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 11.72 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.58 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.59 
PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 25.55 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 2.39 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 17.04 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 2.39 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.84 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.47 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 14.67 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 2.39 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.35 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 3.65 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 11.96 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.83 

~heck Total 1:275.94 

PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 369.00 

PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 81.00 

http:1:275.94


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13:12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP CeR NUC Report Date: 05/06/2011 

Current Date: 04/27120 II 

~ 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriDtbm Check Amount 

Check Total 450.00 

00634403 05/06/2011 ENVIROTECH CARRIERS 

Invoice# 92954 Date: 4114111 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 142.08 
Invoice# 92954 Date: 4114/11 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 33.32 

Check Total 175.40 

00634404 05/06/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 957558 Date: 4/20111 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 134.25 
Invoice# 959566 Date: 4/21111 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 15.50 

Check Total 149.75 

00634405 05/06/2011 G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

Invoice# 037005 Date: 3/3111 1 PRO 0410 7222 Elect Mont· Vorec Leasing 620.62 

Check Total 620.62 

00634406 05/06/2011 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

SAFPF TTM's at the TTC's PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 97.75 
SAFPF TTM's at the TTC's PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 92.00 

Check Total 

00634407 05/06/2011 HARRIS, CAROL ROSE 

TP A Conference PRO 0405 7025 Per Diem 126.00 

Check Total 126.00 

00634408 05/06/2011 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 6184893 Date; 4/4/11 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 361.60 

Check Total 361.60 

00634409 05/06/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Statment 4/511 I PRO 1490 5217 Postage & Fed Express 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00634410 05/06/2011 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Invoice# P-387 Date: 4119/11 PRO 0403 7450 Freight 12.75 
Invoice# P·387 Date: 4/19/11 PRO 0403 7554 Misc. Equipment 

Ches;k Total 1,012.75 

00634411 05/06/2011 THOMSON/PDR/RED BOOK 

Invoice# S0344850 Date: PRO 0403 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 53.95 

Check Total 53.95 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:13:12Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Re&:ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaYee Name DescriDtion 

Report Date: 05/06/20 II 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 04/27/2011 

Page 27 

Check Amount 

00634412 05106/2011 WALMART 

Invoice# 003404 Date: 41151 II 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

Jnvoice# 009682 Date: 4114111 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

3.82 
4.00 

4.00 

8.00 

19.82 

00634413 05/06/2011 AUBURN UNIVERSITY HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

783.09 

00634414 05/06/2011 AUBURN l..JNIVERSJTY HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

783.09 

00634415 05/06/2011 FLORES, HOMER 

Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

3480 

3480 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

72.00 

48.00 

120.00 

00634416 05/06/2011 FRED PRYOR SEMINARS 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3850 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

128.00 

00634417 05/06/20 II GONZALEZ, KlMBERL Y 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check TQtal 

363.65 

00634418 05/06/2011 HOPKINS, SHERRY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

59.24 

00634419 05/06/2011 JENSEN, BRITTANY LEE 

Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

363.56 

.56 

00634420 05/06/2011 LIMON, ROCHELLE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

230.40 

230.40 

00634421 05/06/2011 SAENZ Ill, SIMON 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 13: 12Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 05/06/20 I I 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00634422 05/0612011 BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

RI202217941 

00634423 05/0612011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 120243 989652 

00634424 05/06/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI20165989693 

00634425 05/06/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R120152987923 

RI20157989004 

00634426 05/06/2011 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

RI20220 4997B 

R120 167989693 

00634427 05/0612011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

RI20184988700 

00634428 05106/2011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R120 182 988700 

00634429 05/06/2011 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 120238 989263 

R 120239 989203 

RI20237989618 

R 120242 988438 

00634430 05/06/2011 SARVER, MAUREEN S 

DIV 

TRV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1190 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

Object 

5542 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 
5464 

Current Date: 04/27/2011 

Object Description 
Pa~e 28 

Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

230.40 

230.40 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 93.00 

Check Total 93.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Cbeck Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

40.00 

40.00 

80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

40.00 

40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

40.00 

40.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistallce-Other 
Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

100.00 

113.00 

38.00 
150.00 

401.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/06/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

R1202119264B 

DIV 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

Object 

5464 

00634431 05/06/2011 TXU ENERGY 

R 120230 989348 WEL 4120 5237 

00634432 05/06/20 II WILMAN, OLGA 

R 120235989556 WEL 4120 5464 

Current Time: 16: 13: 12 


Current Date: 04127120 


~ 29 

Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

.(;heck Total 50.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

LA Check Stock Total 1,346,485.65 

Grand Total 1,378,807.35 

http:1,378,807.35
http:1,346,485.65




User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 11:24:57Nueces Count):: ConsoHdated Check Register 
RepOI·t Name: AP eCR NUC Current Date: 05/06/201 J

Report Date: 05/06/20 I J 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00634633 05/06/2011 AT&T 

04/25-05/24 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 235.01 

Check Total 235.01 

00634634 05/06/2011 AT&T 

04/21-05/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 138.04 

Check Total 138.04 

00634635 05/06/2011 AT&T 

04119-05118 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 173.57 

Check Total 173.57 

00634636 05/06/2011 AT&T 

04/21-05/20 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 40.28 

Check Total 

00634637 05/06/20 II AT&T 

04117-05116 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 225.05 

Check Total 225.05 

00634638 05/06/2011 AT&T 

04/23-05/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 445.20 

Check Total 445.20 

00634639 05/06/2011 A V A Y A COMMUNIC A TIONS 

03/29-04/28 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 4,354.38 

Check Total 4,354.38 

00634640 05/06/201 J BA Y AREA CONTRACTING & CONSTUC 

AMISTAD PARK IMPROVEMENTS GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 100,722.32 

Check Total 100,722.32 

00634641 05/06/2011 CITY OF BISHOP 

1900 03/22-04/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 286.85 

5400 03/16-04114 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 132.75 

8800 03/23-04/20 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.60 

Check Total 459.20 

00634642 05/06/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl 

721 w 728g 361 ww 03/21-04/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 10,161.07 

Check Total 10,161.07 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11:24:57Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nllm~: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/06/2011Report Date: 05/06/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

00634643 05/06/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3w 03/29-04/27 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

73.83 

73.83 

00634644 05/06/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o03/23-04/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

62.90 

62.90 

00634645 05/06/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

41w 02/21-04/21 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

265.37 

265.37 

00634646 05/06/2011 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

100004/30 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

69.32 

69.32 

00634647 05/06/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

0031\5-04114 

003115-04/14 

12000 0311 5-04/14 

1230003115-04/14 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

0120 
0120 
0140 

0140 

5234 
5234 
5233 
5233 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
Electricity 

Electricity 

101.45 
108.67 

2,189.39 

2,167.62 

o031 I 5-04114 

o0311 5-04114 

3039 0311 5-04114 
3931203/15-04/14 

o03/15-04/14 

832040311 5-04114 

003/15-04/14 

7080 0311 5-04114 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

0140 

0140 
0160 

1540 

1540 
1545 

1545 

1550 

5234 

5234 
5233 

5233 

5234 

5233 
5234 

5233 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
Electricity 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

1,600.88 

366.79 
421.97 

7,096.07 

825.45 

11,021.31 
229.31 

1,663.94 

003/15-04/14 
003/15-04/14 

2525 03/15-04114 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

1550 
1550 

1580 

5234 
5234 

5233 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
Electricity 

9.99 
545.30 

350.95 

003/15-04114 

151203/15-04/14 

374103/15·04/14 

003/15-04114 

21g 03/15-04/14 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1580 
1600 

1600 

1600 

1760 

5234 
5233 

5233 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

125.36 
200.13 

541.46 

57.84 

698.08 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time; 11:24:57Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name~ AP _CCR NUC Report Date: 05/06/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

2127 03115-04114 GEN 5330 

00634648 05/06/2011 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

Professional services related GEN 1378 
As approved by Commissioners GEN 1917 

00634649 05/0612011 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

NICHOLS, NICOLA GEN 3320 

00634650 05/06/2011 MARTINEZ, JESUS 

OVERAGE REFUND GEN 3621 

00634651 05/0612011 NAACP H BOYD HALL BRANCH 

Diabetes Funding GEN 5110 

Diabetes Funding GEN 5110 

Diabetes Funding GEN 5110 

00634652 05/06/2011 1>.'NDDA 

RENEWAL ON ANNUAL MEMBERSHlP GEN 1330 

00634653 05/06/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

1200 03/15-04/15 GEN 0140 

21 03/] 5-04/15 GEN 0160 

5 03/15-04/15 GEN 0160 

35503/15-04/15 GEN 0170 

o03/15-04/15 GEN 0170 

28 03/1 5-04/1 5 GEN 0170 

18 03/15-04115 GEN 1545 

4 03/15-04115 GEN 1545 
003/15-04/15 GEN 1550 

23 03/15-04/15 GEN 1580 

203/15-04/15 GEN 1580 

03115-0411 5 GEN 1760 

Object 

5233 

5315 

5315 

5342 

2354 

1410 

1410 

1410 

5447 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 

5234 
5234 

5234 

5234 
5234 

Current Date: 05/06/20 II 

Page 3 

Object Description Check Amount 

Electricity 292.22 

Check Total 30,614.18 

Audit & Accounnting Services 1,212.50 

Audit & Accounnting Services 21,737.50 

Check Total 22,950.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Refunds Payable-Admin 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Accts Rec - Component Units 500.00 

Accts Rec - Component Units 1,000.00 

Accts Rec - Component Units 500.00 

Check Total 2:000.00 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 30.00 

Check Total 30.00 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 6,371.45 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 150.75 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 52.26 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 817.82 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 118.34 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 172.36 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 119.60 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 63.57 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 40.20 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 192.71 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 40.20 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 134.92 

http:2:000.00
http:1,000.00
http:22,950.00
http:21,737.50
http:1,212.50
http:30,614.18


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11:24:57Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: A P _ CCR _NUC Report Date: 05106/2011 

Current Date: 05106/20 II 

Paee 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obkct Descritttion Check Amount 

Check Total 8,274.18 

00634654 05106/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

173000 03/29-04/25 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,298.80 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 

o03/29-04125 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 14.75 

Check Total 1,313.55 

00634655 05106/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

155 03/21-04/19 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.41 

10303/21-04119 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 33.90 
367 03/21-04119 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 56.40 

105 03/21-0411 9 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 25.02 

367003/21-04/19 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 473.69 

465 03/25-04/26 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 75.29 
6003 03/25-04/26 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 766.39 

105 03/25-04/26 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 24.95 

105 03/25-04/26 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 25.34 

36702/25-03/28 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 55.33 

310 02/25-03/28 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 54.84 

310 03/25-04126 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 53.55 

12880 03/23-04/21 GEN 1565 5233 Electricity 1,463.18 

11903/21-04119 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 35.89 

42003121-04/19 GEN 1590 5233 Electricity 69.91 

Check Total 3.246.09 

00634656 05106/20 II SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

CHANGE ORDER NO.1 #20100234 GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 2,848.07 

KEACH LIBRARY - ADDITIONAL PAR GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 0.01 

LOCKER ROOMS & SHOWERS GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 78,740.29 

STORAGE BUILDING - PAVEMENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 10,788.32 

PERIMETER SITE LIGHTNING GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 11,538.02 

SITE FENCING (6,300 LINER FEET GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 1,500.93 

COVERED ROOF - EQUESTRIAN AREA GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 23,468.80 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 1,801.11 

RVPARKlNG GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 12,536.38 

STORAGE (10,000 SQ FT WITH AIC GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 77,850.59 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :24:57Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/06/2011

Report Date: 05/06120 II 
Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

PARKING & ADA & EVENT AT PA VTL GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 1,500.92 
CONCESSIONS VENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 1,500.92 
CHANGE ORDER NO.1 #20100234 GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 24,689.18 

Check Total 248:763.54 

00634657 05/06/2011 SCHIWETZ, STEVE H 

ANDERSON, SEAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 937.50 

V ALENCIA, MARK GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,425.00 

Check Total 2:362.50 

00634658 05/06/2011 TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

04/21-05/20 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 938.41 

Check Total 938.41 

00634659 05/06/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 
04/16-05/15 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 60.63 

04/22-05/21 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 66.27 
04/25-05/24 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 66.49 

Check Total 193.39 

00634660 05/0612011 WAYNE BALDWIN VICE PRESIDENT R 

Settlements GEN 0102 5939 Settlements 4,869.83 

Check Total ~869.83 

LA Check Stock Total 443,231.21 

Grand Total 443.231.21 

http:443.231.21
http:443,231.21
http:4,869.83
http:2:362.50
http:1,425.00
http:248:763.54
http:24,689.18
http:1,500.92
http:1,500.92




User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/04/20 II

RepOI-t Date: 05/13/2011 
Page 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

00021291 05113/2011 A GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC 

W AL TON, JAMES MEL TON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

WALTON, JAMES MELTON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00021292 05/13/2011 BA TEK, JERRY 

JENRETTE, SCOTT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

PENA, RUBEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

JONGEMA, ALL YSON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SALINAS, IDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CABALLERO, JACOB GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total I!OOO_OO 

00021293 0511 3120 II BERG, ROBERT A 

NEWMAN, PHILLIP GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 661.94 

Check Total 661.94 

00021294 05/13/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

SNAPP, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00021295 05/13/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

JALOMO, ASHLEY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

BORJAS, MELANfE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MORENO, ALBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GONZALEZ, BENITO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00021296 05113/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

NUNEZ, ARTEMfO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

HERRERA, ORLANDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

HERRERA, ORLANDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00021297 05113/2011 CA VADA, ARMANDO 

GARZA, LUIS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00021298 05113/20 II CERVANTES, LA W OFFICE OF MARC 



User II): Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 05/04/20 II

Report Date: 05/13/2011 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

SALGADO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021299 05/13/2011 CHOPIN, CATHERINE 

GOMEZ, JOHN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00021300 05113/2011 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

CHILTON, PHILLIP GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00021301 05113/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

SALINAS, CARLOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00021302 05/13/2011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

SALAZAR, JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00021303 05/13/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD R 

HILL, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021304 05/13/2011 FL YNN LAW FIRM 

ARAMBULA,ARNOLDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00021305 05/13/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

VASQUEZ, MARION GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021306 05113/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

VILLARREAL, JAIME GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
FARlAN-VICENTE, CARLOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SMITH, LARRY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00021307 05113/20 II GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

MCFADDEN, GWENDOLYN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021308 05/13/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/04/20 II

Report Date: 05/13/20 II 
Pa~e 3 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

RIVERA, JESSICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check T2tal 350.00 

00021309 05/13/2011 GEORGE, LA W OFFICE OF DYLAN 

JONES, ARTHUR GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00021310 05/13/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

MEJIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00021311 05/13/20 II GONZALEZ, MARK 

ESPINOSA. OVIDIO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021312 05/13/20 II GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

MONT AL VO, DAVID GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

RUIZ, ESTEBAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,320.00 

Check Total 1.720.00 

00021313 05113/2011 GREENBERG,LISA 

SANCHEZ, JOSHUA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HERNANDEZ, HECTOR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RAMIREZ, ERIK GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00021314 05113/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

SALAZAR, ADRIAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00021315 05/1 3/20 11 HElL, LA W OFFICE OF JACYR 

GRAHAM, PRESTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

PEREZ, TESSA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

VINES, TRENTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00021316 05/13/2011 HINKLE, R KYLE 

BLACKMOND, SHELLY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

BLACKMOND, SHELLY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 450.00 

http:1.720.00
http:1,320.00


Usel'ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05104/2011

Report Date: 05/13/2011 
Pal;!e 4 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00021317 05113/2011 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

LONGORIA, JOE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021318 05113/2011 KLEIN, DAVTD 

GLUTH, JOHNNY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 
GLUTH, JOHNNY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
VANIA, GERARDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

BLACK, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 1:475.00 

00021319 05113/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

GREEN, CALVIN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021320 05/\3/2011 PENA, REYNALDO 

TORRES, ROBERT GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021321 05/13/2011 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

MOORE,JAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00021322 05113/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

DIMAS, JARED GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ADAME, MELANIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MOORE, JARREL LEE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MARINEZ, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SAIZ, ISAAC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
LOZANO, BRIANA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
JUAREZ, BENITO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00021323 05113/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

MORALES, JONATHAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021324 05113/2011 LOPEZ, CELfNA 

STEELE, NATALfE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

http:1:475.00


User ID; Rt:hccca Current Time; 15:22:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDOI·t Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt l'avee Name Des~riptj!ln 

00021325 05113/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

TREVINO, LARRY 
COURVIER, ERNEST 
CUELLAR, VALENTIN 

COURVlER, ERNEST 

JIMENEZ, ABRAM 

00021326 05/13/2011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

JOHNSON, PATRICIA 
COLLINS, ISAAC JOHN 

00021327 OS/] 3/20 11 MACK, RANDY 

VALLEJO, JAIME 

DOMINGUEZ, ARNOLD 
DOMINGUEZ, ARNOLD 

RODRIGUEZ, MELISSA 

00021328 05113/20 II MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

FLORES, HECTOR 

FLORES, HECTOR 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

VALDEZ. JONATHAN 

VALDEZ, JONATHAN 
VALDEZ, JONATHAN 

00021329 05113/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

SUAREZ, ANTONIO 

SUAREZ, ANTONIO 
SUAREZ, ANTONIO 
SUAREZ, ANTONIO 
PENA, ELLIOTT 

Report Date: 05/] 3/20 I I 

DlV 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 


GEN 

GEN 


GEN 

GEN 


Dept 

3130 
3140 

3140 
3140 

3310 

3310 
3340 

3110 

3140 

3140 
3150 

3110 

3110 

3340 

3340 

3340 

3340 
3340 

3130 

3130 
3130 
3130 
3130 

Object 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 05/04/2011 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

100.00 
175.00 
175.00 

175.00 

550.00 

Check Total 1,175.00 

100.00 

400.00 

Check Total 500.00 

100.00 

175.00 

175.00 
60.00 

£beck Total 510.00 

100.00 

100.00 

150.00 

150.00 

400.00 

150.00 
150.00 

Cbeck Total 1:200.00 

300.00 

150.00 
250.00 
150.00 
300.00 

http:1:200.00
http:1,175.00


User ID: Rehecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReJ)ort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

CENTENO, STEVE 

VILLARREAL, RAMIRO 
PESINA, ENRIQUE 
ROJAS, ROXANNE 

PESINA, ENRIQUE 
SALAZAR, GUADALUPE JR. 
SALAZAR, GUADALUPE JR. 

SALAZAR, GUADALUPE JR. 

00021330 05/13/2011 OBREGON, DANICE 

PACKARD, MICHAEL 

00021331 05/13/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

VILLANUEVA, RENE 

DImMING, LUZ 

DHEMING, LUZ 

00021332 05113/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 


SOTO, SAMUEL 


GARCIA,JACOB 


CANTU, ADAM 


00021333 05113/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

CASTILLEJA, HEATHER 

CALLEROS, JUAN 
GARCIA, MIRANDA 

ALONZO, NICHOLAS 

BARBOZA, JUAN 

00021334 05/13/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

LIRA, TOMAS 
MILLER, DARIUS 

RODARTE, RAMIRO 

Report Date: 0511312011 

Dept 

3140 
3140 

3140 
3140 

3310 
3380 

3380 
3380 

3330 

3110 
3140 

3140 

3140 
3140 

3380 

3140 

3150 
3150 

3150 

3350 

31 10 
3110 

3140 

DlV 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

Object 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

Object DescriJ)tion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Artny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 05/04120 II 

Paee 6 

Check Amount 

175.00 
175.00 
175.00 
175.00 

450.00 

750.00 
150.00 
100.00 

Check Total 3,300.00 

Check Total 

Check Total 

650.00 

650.00 

350.00 

175.00 

175.00 

700.00 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

405.00 

755.00 

175.00 

75.00 
75.00 

75.00 

350.00 

Che~k Total 750.00 

350.00 

100.00 
175.00 

http:3,300.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report NlIme: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05113/2011 

Check# Check Dt P,,-vee l'SJlme D~suiption DlV !!mt 

BRAINARD, MICHAEL 
VILLARREAL, ANGELO 
LUNDSTROM, RICO RAUL 

SOTO, LUIS 

GLORFIELD, ASHLEY 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3140 
3310 
3310 
3330 

3380 

00021335 05/13/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

CONTRERAS/RAMIREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 

00021336 05/13/2011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

GARZA, ROBERTO 

DUNCAN, JIMMY 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

00021337 05/13/2011 ROGEN. GERALD A 

INOCENCIO, JESSE 
FAULKNER, RONALD 

MA THIS, DA VAUGHN 
PALMER, LIDILLA 

ERWIN, DALTON 
ERWIN, DALTON 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 
3130 

3150 

3350 

3350 
3350 

00021338 05113/2011 ROGERS, RICHARD W. 

GARCIA, ELVIRA GEN 3310 

00021339 05/13/2011 ROLAND LA W FIRM 

ESPINOZA, ROSENDO GEN 3310 

00021340 05/13/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

DELEON, JAZL YN 
MENKING, BRIAN 
CERNA, FELIPE 

RAMIREZ, ANDY 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 
3110 
3310 

3330 

Current Date: 05/04/2011 

Page 7 

Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 11400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,100.00 

Check Total 1,100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1,100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 1,580.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,175.00 



User ID: Rebe\.:\.:a Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/04/2011

Report Date: 05113/201 1 
Pa::e 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iotion Cbeck Amount 

00021341 05/13/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

RANGEL, ROSEMARIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 175.00 
ROBINSON, RENEE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 
LOPEZ, LAURA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 785.00 

00021342 05/13/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

GONZALEZ, JUAN III GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

ARRIAGA, RUDOLPH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
RAMIREZ, ENRIQUE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 
SALAZAR, JOSEPHINE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 374.00 
SALAZAR, JOSEPHINE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 374.00 

Check Total 2,073.00 

00021343 05/13/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

STICH, JAMES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
VALLE, EDWARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
VALLE, EDWARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00021344 05/13/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

WILLIAMS, DE ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 

PEREZ, JOSHUA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,100.00 

Check Total 1,520.00 

00021345 05113/2011 STUCK ENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

FROST, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 
F A VELA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 
MEJIA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total 970.00 

00021346 05113/2011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

ARMENT A, FELIPE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MENDOZA, BRENDA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00021347 05/13/2011 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

GONZALES, DAVID GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

http:1,520.00
http:1,100.00
http:2,073.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces Count}: Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/04/2011

RepOI't Date: 05113/2011 
Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00021348 05113/2011 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

ECHOLS, AARON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 728.00 

Check Total 728.00 

00021349 0511312011 VILLA RREA L-KUCHT A, MICHELE 

VALDEZ, GEORGE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

VALDEZ, GEORGE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SANCHEZ, ELIAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 265.00 

BLACK, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Total 835.00 

00021350 05113/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

LOGRA, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

GONZALEZ, JAIME GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CRUZ, FER1\IANDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GONZALEZ, GUILEBALDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

CRUZ, FERNANDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 1.850.00 

00021351 05113/2011 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

GARCIA, RUDOLFO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

HA YWOOD, JOSEPH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

HAYWOOD, JOSEPH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

.check Total 800.00 

00021352 05/13/2011 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

CLARK,KAYLAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

SMTTH, BRIAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LOPEZ, AGUSTIN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 925.00 

00021353 05/13/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

SALINAS, XAVIER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

EP Check Stock Total 42.742.94 

00634460 05113/2011 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 90.00 

http:42.742.94
http:1.850.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/13/2011 

Current Date: 05/04/20 II 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obkct D~scrjption Check Amount 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 640.00 
SEPTIC TANK CLEANING GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 320.00 
DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 360.00 

Check Total 1:410.00 

00634461 05/13/2011 ACCUST A T MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION 

transcription services GEN 3890 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 213.59 

Check Total 213.59 

00634462 05/13/2011 ADAMS ELECTONICS 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 1305 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 16.00 
MODEL AD11-2 HAND HELD METAL GEN 1305 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 800.00 

Check Total 816.00 

00634463 05/1312011 ADV ANT AGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm Sy GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 
Monthly monitoring of Fire Ala GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 83.00 

00634464 05/13/2011 AIR GAS-SOUTHWEST 

ACETY, ARGON, OXYGEN CYLINDERS GEN 0120 5435 Equipment Rentals 230.78 

Check Total 230.78 

00634465 05113/20 II ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Building Alarm Security GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00634466 05113/20 II ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0160 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 146.27 
Monthly Rental40yd Container GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 120.00 
Total Fuel/Environmental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 30.12 
Monthly Trash Services @ Bob H GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 307.55 

Monthly Trash Services Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 
Check Total 1,619.04 

00634467 05/1312011 AMERIC AN ASSOCIATION OF NOTARI 

shipping and handling GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 2.97 
Notary Package for Teresa Hino GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 79.99 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Re::ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 0511 3/20 II 

Current Date: 05/04/20 II 

P~lge 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

shipping and handling GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 2.98 

Notary Package for Robin Gunn GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 79.99 

Check Total 165.93 

00634468 0511 3/20 II AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

uniforms for employees FY 10/1 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 67.34 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.64 

uniforms for employees FY 10/1 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.64 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 67.34 

unifonns for employees FY 1011 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 67.34 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 83.46 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,ete 83.46 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Check Total 541.10 

00634469 05/13/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

THRU 06/291I 1 GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,698.08 

THRU 06/2911 I GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,557.92 

THRU 06/2911 I GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,517.04 

Contract Security Services J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total 9,703.92 

00634470 05113/2011 ANSWER INC 

answering service for death no GEN 3890 5235 Pagers \68.00 

Check Total \68.00 

00634471 05113/2011 ARAMARK 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 26,544.30 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 186.92 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 26,165.99 

'STANDING PO' FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 399.76 

Check Total 53,296.97 

00634472 0511312011 ARELLANO, VELMA A 



Use.' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Repol't Date: 05/13/20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

SOT VS SHIROD MILLER III GEN 3310 

00634473 05113/20 11 AT&T 

Telephone Advertising 
Telephone Advertising 

GEN 
GEN 

3006 

3006 

00634474 05/13/2011 A VFUEL CORPORATION 

100LL A VIA TION FUEL FOR THE GEN 0160 

00634475 05/13120 II BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing Order for Library GEN 1401 

00634476 05/1 3/2011 BARNES & NOBLE 

standing order books & GEN 6310 

00634477 05/13/20 II BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 
0120 

0120 

0120 

00634478 05113/20 II BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSH/DEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 

00634479 05113/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

ITEM#505 ISOLATION/SUICIDE 

Freight cost for shipping. 

TSWHIR-L 
TSWHIR-XL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

1324 

3492 

3492 
3492 

Object 

5343 

5414 

5414 

4816 

5424 

5424 

5272 
5272 

5272 

5272 

5272 

5272 

5272 

5239 

5463 
5440 

5440 
5440 

Current Date: 05/04/20 II 

Page 12 

Obiect DeSCI"iption Check Amount 

Transcripts & Interpreters 68.00 

Check Total 68.00 

Advertisements & Public Notice 24.36 
Advertisements & Public Notice 25.36 

Check Total 49.72 

Cost Of Sales 14,775.98 

Check Total 14:775.98 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 15.48 

Check Total 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 117.45 

Check Total 117.45 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,289.70 
Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,180.80 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,203.95 
Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,648.89 
Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,796.37 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 694.83 

Oil & Other Paving Materials 2.429.46 

Check Total 14,244.00 

Tipping & Dump Fees 367.66 

Check Total 367.66 

Wearing Apparel 1,102.80 
Inmate General Supplies 55.48 

Inmate General Supplies 95.46 
Inmate General Supplies 95.46 

http:1,102.80


Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :22:44Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05113/20 II 

Current Date: 05/04/20 II 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

~heck Total 1349,20 

00634480 05/13/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFICE 

DA VIDSON, JESSICA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ESTRADA, RUBEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ESTRADA, RUBEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
BEHREND, SCOTT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 975.00 

00634481 05113/20 II CANALES, GABRIELLA S 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00634482 05/13/2011 CARRIZALES, JUAN JAVIER 

sot vs pedro bustinza IOCR 1636 GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 793.94 

sot vs p bustinza IOCR 1636H GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 244.58 

Check Total 1:038.52 

00634483 05113/2011 COW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

DIGITAL CAMERA· KODAK CI95 GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 193.90 

HP Printer: HP OJ 6500 AIO, GEN 3850 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 135.05 

Belkin CablelCDW 6' USB2.0 AlB GEN 3850 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1.90 

Check Total 330.85 

00634484 05/13/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

SPIKES, ERNEST GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 100.00 

SANCHEZ, MARY LOU GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
FLORES, DESIREE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

RIOS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

CONRAD, KYLE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 930.00 

00634485 05113/2011 CHAVEZ, SANDRA 

reporters record IOcr 191 8e GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 55.50 

Check Total 

00634486 05/13/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

MARCH 2010 - REIMBURSEMENT OF GEN 2410 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 6,072.39 
APRIL 2010 - REIMBURSEMENT OF GEN 2410 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 28,655.24 



User ID: Rehecc<l Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/13/2011 

Current Date: 05/04/2011 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

MA Y 20 10 - REIMBURSEMENT OF GEN 2410 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 23,734.63 
JUNE 2010- REIMBURSEMENT OF GEN 2410 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 28,659.28 

Check Total 87z121.54 

00634487 05113/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 506.00 

Check Total 506.00 

00634488 05/13/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

body transport to NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,300.00 

body transport to NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 640.00 

Check Total Iz940.00 

00634489 05/1312011 COWBOY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fec GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00634490 05/13/2011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

BACHUS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
ADAME, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

DE LA ROSA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1,450.00 

00634491 05113/2011 DA T A WORKS PLUS LLC 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AND GEN 3710 5256 PC Maintenance & Repairs 27,876.92 

Check Total 27,876.92 

00634492 05/13/2011 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

Rx prescriptions cost for GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,128.43 
Rx prescriptions cost for GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,239.80 

Out of County RX-Invoices GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 331.02 

Check Total 2.699.25 

00634493 0511 3/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTWARE FOR JP OFFICES GEN 1917 5213 PC Software Program 2,678.00 

Check Total 2,678.00 

00634494 05/13/2011 DOGGETT HEAVY MACHINERY SERVIC 

BRAKE HAND PUMP #4700415329 GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1,300.95 
FREIGHT GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOI"t Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/04/2011

Report Date: 05/13/20 II 
Pa~e 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee_Name DescriptiQII DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total I ,350.95 

00634495 05113/20 II DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Psychological Evals. cost of GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
Psychological Evals. cost of GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 620.00 

00634496 05/13/20 II EPIMENIO YSASSI 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00634497 05/13/20 II ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 14,002.23 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 14,126.33 

Check Total 28 2128.56 

00634498 05/13/2011 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

As approved by Commissioners GEN 1917 5315 Audit & Aecounnting Services 9,000.00 

Check Total 9,000.00 

00634499 05/13/2011 FAST, DAVID 

SUAREZ, ERNESTO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SUAREZ, ERNESTO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00634500 05/13/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS A GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Exprcss 56.78 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 57.97 

ST ANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 59.2 

Check Total 173.96 

00634501 05113/20 II NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SER 

FROM MINNEAPOLIS MN TO NC CC GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 765.05 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 565.40 

Check Total 1.330.45 

00634502 05113/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

ALVAREZ, JULIAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
THOMAS, ROBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,205.00 

Check Total 2,555.00 

http:2,555.00
http:2,205.00
http:1.330.45
http:9,000.00
http:9,000.00
http:14,126.33
http:14,002.23


User ID: Rt'bt't'ca Current Time: 15:22:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 05/04/20

Repol·t Date: 05/] 3/20 II 
Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DescripthUl Check Amount 

00634503 05/13/20 II G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning services for the GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00634504 05/13/2011 GARCIA A ITORNEY, LUIS P 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00634505 05113/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 

OVALLE, JESUS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00634506 05/13/2011 GARCIA, HEATHER 

COURT REPORTING SVCS ON GEN 3140 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 162.50 

Check Total 162.50 

00634507 05/13/20 II GARZA BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00634508 05/] 3120 II GEBERT, ARACELI S 

COVERING COURTS/JA VIER IN GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00634509 05/1312011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

DYER, VINCENT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 850.00 

PENTER, JARRETT LEE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 11025.00 

00634510 05113/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

EMERSON, JOHN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00634511 05113/20 II GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

GUADRANA, CARLOS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
JAMES, AMBER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

TORRES, GERARDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 770.00 

Check Total L245.00 

00634512 05113/2011 GONZALEZ, MARY LOU C 



Current Time: 15:22:44User IDi Rebecca Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0511 3/20 II 

Check# Cbeck fit ~eeName Description DIV Dept 

Perfonnance for the Dia De Los GEN 1391 

00634513 05113/2011 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

NARANJO, MARTIN GEN 3340 

00634514 05/13/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

ALVARADO, PAUL 

HUGHES, KELLY 

HUGHES, KELL Y 

WEST, CHRISTIAN 

APODACA, KATIE 

BAZAN, ARTURO 

SHEWL, TIFFANY 

RODRIGUEZ, JOSE 

BAZAN, ARTURO 

ESQUIVEL, FRUTOSO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3350 

00634515 05113/20 II GRAHAM, GARY L 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 

00634516 05113/2011 GRANDE TRUCK CENTER 

BUYBOARD FEE 

FORD F750 2011 TILT BED, T ASB 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

00634517 05113/20 II GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

CFLS5 (7008) SPARTAN 

CFBLD5 (7002) SPARTAN 
CFCB5 SPARTAN BLEACH (7004) 

CFFS5 (7006)SPARTAN SOFTENER 5 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3720 

3720 
3720 

3720 

00634518 05/13/20 II HOLT COMPANY OF TEXAS 

Object 

5428 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5347 

5661 

5661 

5262 

5262 
5262 

5262 

Object Description 

Contract Services-Other 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Investigators - ME & DA 

Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 
Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Current Date: 05/04/2011 

Page 17 

Check Amount 

400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

1,000.00 

Check Total 1:000.00 

175.00 

100.00 

100.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

49.00 

36.00 

485.70 

200.00 

Check Total 1,370.70 

700.00 

Check Total 700.00 

58,532.00 

Check Total 58,932.00 

270.18 

483.18 
228.78 

202.20 

Check Total 1,184.34 

Unit #150 Front End Loader GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Maeh M&R 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

400.00 

http:1,184.34
http:58,932.00
http:58,532.00
http:1,370.70
http:1:000.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces Count~ ConsoJidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 05113/2011 

Current Date: 05/04/201 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV lliru Object Object llescription Check Amount 

00634519 05113/2011 HYDRAULICS OF TEXAS INC 

REMAN PUMP FOR GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 2,387.00 

Check Total 2,387.00 

00634520 05/1312011 TNNOVA TIVE SIGN DESIGNS LLC 

INST ALLA TIONS COST 45!HR STUD GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 270.00 
REGIONAL FAIRGROUND GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 572.36 
5 % TOTAL MORE FOR STUD MOUNT GEN 0140 5268 Supplies & Mise 76.13 

9' 114' THICK CUSTOM ACRYLIC GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 575.85 

PATTERN INVOICE 259 REPAIRS TO GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 221.00 

6 114 THICK CUSTOM ACRYLIC GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 374.40 

Check Total 2:089.74 

00634521 05113/20 II IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

PANTOJA, JACOB GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ARANDA, JOYCE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
LOPEZ, BRAN DO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 
GARCIA, SERGIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SIMMONS, SANDRA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 1.325.00 

00634522 05/1312011 ISLAND CONSTRUCTION LP 

Beach Cleaning for LB. Magee GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3,372.50 

(2)eyd Dump Trucks for GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,650.00 

(2)eyd Dump Trucks for GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3,575.00 

Beach Cleaning for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,425.00 

Check Total 10:022.50 

00634523 05/13120 II JERRY LEE BA TEK 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00634524 05/13/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

GARZA, CARLOS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

SUAREZ, ANNETTE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00634525 05/13/2011 JOHN'S AUTO BUILDERS INC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/04/201 I 

RepOl·t Date: 05/13/20 II 
Page 19 

Check# Check Dt PaYee Name IJcscriu1h:m DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

200 I ford crown victoria vin# GEN 3520 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 481.28 

Check TQtal 481.28 

00634526 05/13/2011 JONES & COOK 

36" WIDE FILES FOUR DRAWER GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 497.59 

Valin do Right Pedestal GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 459.00 

Valindo Stack-On-Storage GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 417.76 

Articulating Keyboard with GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 103.00 

Steel Storage Cabinet Black GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1.002.00 
Valido Left Pedestal GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 494.44 

Valindo Bridge Mahogany GEN 1900 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 162.16 

Cheek Total 3:135.95 

00634527 05113/2011 JONES REFRIGERA nON 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER 102 W. GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 5,175.00 

Check Total 5:175.00 

00634528 05/13/2011 KINGSVILLE YOUTH BALLET FOLKLO 

Performance for Dia de Los GEN 1391 5428 Contract Services-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00634529 05113/2011 KLAAS PH 0, CHRISTOPHER L 

Certification & Psychological GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 310.00 

00634530 05/13/2011 LASER PRINTERS & MAILING SERVI 

POSTAGE USED FOR JANUARY GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 13,520.41 

PRINT & MAIL JANUARY REMINDER GEN 1200 5455 Services - Other 4,072.86 

Check Total 17593.27 

00634531 05/13/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

MUNOZ L WINTER JACKET SIZE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 140.00 

MUNOZ L KHAKI LONG SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 45.00 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE 4-XL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 

NAMEBAR LASTNAME ONLY GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 
KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE 3XL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE 2XL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 192.00 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE MEDIUM GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 128.00 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE SMALL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 192.00 

http:17593.27
http:4,072.86
http:13,520.41
http:5:175.00
http:5,175.00
http:3:135.95
http:1.002.00


Current Time: 15 :22:44User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Current Date: 05/04/2011Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05113/20 II 
Pa~e 20 

Check# Check Dt I'rureeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

KHAKI POLO SHIRTS SIZE 4-XL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 228.00 

NAMEBAR LASTNAME ONLY 'MUNOZ' GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 186.00 

NAMESTRIPS LASTNAME ONLY GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

GARCIA M KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

HERNANDEZ R CONVERSE BOOTS GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

WHITE D NAVY PANTS SIZE M GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 58.00 

WEST J BLUE JEANS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 97.50 

MURILLO M BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

SEGURA A BDU NAVY PANTS GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

ROJAS J KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 64.00 

WHITE D KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.00 

SEGURA A KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 64.00 

MORGAN R KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

(CLASS A) GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

MORENO L CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

COTI-WIJlTE J CONVERSE BOOTS GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

COTI-WHITE J BELT SIZE 54 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

COTI-WHITE J WINBREAKER SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'SANCHEZ' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

GARCIA M BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

GONZALEZ J BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

ARMIJO P WINDBREAKER SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'ARMIJO GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

ARMIJO P CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

BENT ANCOURT C WINDBREAKER SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

BENT ANCOURT C BELT SIZE 44 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

BENT ANCOURT C CONVERSE BOOTS GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

GALVAN J KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 

GAL V AN J BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 93.00 

GAL V AN J WINDBREAKER SIZE 2-XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'GAL V AN' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

GALVAN J BELT SIZE 44 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0511 3/20 11 

Current Date: 05/04/20 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nllme Descrioti()ll DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

GAL V AN J CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
GAMEZ P KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

GAMEZ P NAVY PANTS SIZE 24X31 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

GARA Y R KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.00 

GONZALEZ J KHAKI POLO SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

HINOJOSA J M NAVY PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

MORENO L KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 

MORENO L BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 33.00 

MORENO L WINDBREAKER SIZE 3-XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONL Y , MORENO GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

MORENO L BELT SIZE 52 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

Check Total 31846.40 

00634532 05/13/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

OELSCHLEGEL, LUCIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00634533 05/13/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS JAMES O'DONNELL CAUSE# GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00634534 05/13/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

GARCIA, ROBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

IBARRA, ANTONIO JR. GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check T~tal 350.00 

00634535 05/13/20 II MEL TON, MARY 

COVERING COURTS/JAVIER IN DEPO GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 240.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00634536 05/1312011 MOBILE WIRELESS 

NET MOTION Al\'NUAL MAINTENANCE GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 7,670.00 

Check Total 72670.00 

00634537 05/13/201 I MORIN JR, DDS, VINCENT G 

Dental Services cost for GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab \05.00 

Dental Services cost for GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 245.00 

Check T~tal 350.00 

00634538 05/13/2011 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/04/20 II

Report Date: 05/]3/2011 
Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Civil Engineering Services to GEN 1901 5309 Architects 
Padre Balli Park OUice GEN 1901 5309 Architects 4,000.00 
Light House Trails Roadwork GEN 1901 5309 Architects 3,600.00 
Bob Hall Pier Parking Lot GEN 1901 5309 Architects 5,000.00 

Check Total 15,000.00 

00634539 05113/2011 NUECES COUNTY JJAEP 

Monthly Operation & Management GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 81,073.44 

Check Total 81,073.44 

00634540 05113/2011 PATON, VANCED 

GARCIA, JARED GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
ROMANO, CATHERINE VAUGHTON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00634541 05113/20 II PAUL YORK TOYOTA BMW 

REMOVE & REPLACE HOOD AND GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 2,407.63 

Check Total 2,407.63 

00634542 05113/2011 PRECISE KIT PROMOTIONS INC 

Detention Center: Female GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 260.00 
Freight cost for merchandise GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 160.00 
Detention Center: Male GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 416.00 

Check Total 836.00 

00634543 05113/2011 PRUITT, OSCAR A 

Computer Services Repaired GEN 3006 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 520.00 

Check Total 520.00 

00634544 05/1312011 RD WELDING SERVICE INC 

FABRICATE AND WELD BASE GEN 1324 5254 Small Equip Repairs 345.00 

Check Total 345.00 

00634545 05i13/2011 RENDON, REBECCA SUZANNE VELASQ 

SOT VS CLAYTON JOHNSON, CAUSE GEN 3310 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 31.50 
SOT VS LUIS AGUILAR,CAUSE# GEN 3310 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 2,835.00 

Check Total 2,866.50 

00634546 05113/2011 ROCK ENGINEERING & TESTING INC 

PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION MA TERIALS GEN 1917 5320 Soil Tests & Other 9,811.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Repol't Date: 05113/20 II 

Current Date: 05/04/20 II 

Pai!e 23 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS GEN 1917 5320 Soil Tests & Other 4,414.00 

Cbeck Totltl 14.225.50 

00634547 05/13/20 II RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

CAMPBELL, ANTHONY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 100.00 
CAMPBELL, ANTHONY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CAMPBELL, ANTHONY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

VASQUEZ, V. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
RAMIREZ, R. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LOZANO,S. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 735.00 

Check Total 11 185.00 

00634548 05113/2011 RSI 

Transit & prep 150.00/hr for I GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 150.00 

review completion, correction, GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 250.00 

Services preformed Dec 28, GEN 3890 5455 Services Other 450.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00634549 05/13/20 II SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Monthly Monitoring for FY 2010 GEN 3850 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 20.00 
Monitoring for FY 2010 GEN 3850 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 20.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00634550 05/13/2011 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP 

20G PARTS WASHER SVC - SOLVENT GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 149.36 

Check Total 149.36 

00634551 05113/2011 SERNA,OTILIA 

sot vs elv maya IOcr2127-2 GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 93.00 

.check Total 93.00 

00634552 05/13/2011 SHELLMAR CO 

Checked & Adjusted Dryer GEN 0180 5254 Small Equip Repairs 48.00 

Check Total 48.00 

00634553 05/13/20 II ST ACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 

SOT VS MICKEY BOSWELL, CAUSE# GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,499.70 

Check Total 1,499.70 

00634554 05/13/2011 TEXAS STATE BAR 



User 10: Rl.!becca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/13/20 II 

Current Date: 05/04/201 I 

Pa!,!e 24 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

application for accreditation GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 
application for accreditation GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 
application for accreditation GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 
application for accreditation GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 
application for accreditation GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 
application for accreditation GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00634555 05/13/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Pees 90.00 
PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00634556 05/13/2011 STiMMLER, HUGO 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA \,000.00 
Check Total 11000.00 

00634557 05/13/2011 TAYLOR, THEClA ANNE 

MOLINA, VICTOR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Pees 75.00 
SANCHEZ, EZEKIAL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
ROSAS, JOHN MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MAAS, TAYLOR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MOLINA, VICTOR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00634558 05/13/2011 TEXAS LAWYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES PROFRESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3310 5441 Insurance Charge (SelfIns Fd) 1,500.00 
JUDGES PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3370 5441 Insurance Charge (SelfIns Fd) \,500.00 

Check Total 3,000.00 

00634559 05/13/20 II VELA. ROBERTO G 

MUNGUIA, ROY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
FOLKEMA, RACHAEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Pees 175.00 
ZERTUCHE, CARLOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
DELOS SANTOS, MARK GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Che!;k Total 875.00 

00634560 05/13/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Federal Civil Judicial GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 322.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/13/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

Motions in Federal Court V I, GEN 1130 
FEDERAL SENTENCING LAW & GEN 1324 
THE LAW OF PROBATION & PAROLE GEN 1324 
TEXAS CRIMINAL & MOTOR GEN 1324 

TEXAS PENAL CODE ANNOTATED GEN 1324 
PENAL CODE 42.01 TO END? INDEX GEN 1324 
FEDERAL CRIMINAL CODE & GEN 1324 

CRIMINAL FORMS & TRIAL GEN 1324 

RIGHTS OF PRISONERS 4TH ED GEN 1324 
15% DISCOUNT GEN 1324 
ANNUALIMONTIIL Y CHARGES. GEN 3140 

00634561 05/13/2011 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

LOMELI, CHRISTINA GEN 3140 

00634562 05/13/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

GILBERT GONZALES-MARCH 'II GEN 0120 
DOROTHY LOWE MARCH '11 SAFETY GEN 0120 
STANDING PO FY '10-'1 I GEN 0170 
Work Boots - Joe Quintanilla GEN 0180 

00634563 05/13/2011 X-RAYON WHEELS INC. 

X-Ray done 011 C. Esquivel GEN 3490 
X-Ray done on L.GarzalBootcamp GEN 3492 

00634564 05/13/20 II ADV ANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Invoiee# ATIOI 0000068766 Date: PRO 0402 

00634565 05113/20 II ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Standing PO PRO 0410 

00634566 05/[3/2011 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000356 Date: PRO 0440 

Object 

5218 

5424 
5424 

5424 

5424 
5424 
5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 
5218 

5342 

5463 

5463 

5463 
5463 

5303 

1472 

7323 

7527 

7428 

Current Date: 05/04/20 II 

Page 25 

Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 124.50 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 233.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 317.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 63.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 110.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 172.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 112.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 488.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 550.00 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory -306.75 
Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 333.96 

Check Total 18.71 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

.check Total 175.00 

Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Check Total 359.90 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 217.00 
Charge Customer AIR 221.00 

Check Total 438.00 

Contract Personnel Services 548.40 

Check Total 548.40 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 2,962.44 



Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: IS :22:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOI't Date: 05113/2011 

Current Date: 05/04/2011 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

Invoice# 3652000356 Date: PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 694.20 

Check Total 3:656.64 

00634567 05/13/20 II BELL COUNTY 

S Brockman, Weapon PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00634568 05/13/2011 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

Invoice# 14022 Date: 4/25/11 PRO 0403 7421 Officc Expense & Supplies 21.95 

Illvoice# 14022 Date: 4/25111 PRO 0405 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 21.95 

Invoice# 14022 Date: 4/25/11 PRO 0407 7421 Oftice Expense & Supplies 21.95 

Invoice# 14022 Date: 4/25/ II PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 65.85 

Check Total 131.70 

00634569 05/13/20 II ENZ, IDA LISA 

SAFPF Visit PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 11.00 

Check Total 11.00 

00634570 05/13/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Invoice# 7-468-70100 Date: PRO 0410 7426 Postage, Freight, Federal Expr 34.30 

Check Total 34.30 

00634571 05/13/20 II HAMPTON INN 

S Brockman, Weapon PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 489.81 

Check Total 489.81 

00634572 05/13/2011 HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

Invoice# 6378449 Date: 4/19/11 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 20.96 

Invoice# 6378449 Date: 411 911 I PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 73.91 

Invoice# 6378449 Date: 4/19111 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 28.79 

Invoice# 6378449 Date: 4/19/11 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 199.80 

Invoice# 6378449 Date: 4/19/11 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 16.29 

Invoice# 6378449 Date: 4/19/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 23.59 

Invoice# 6378449 Date: 4119/11 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 32.29 

Invoice# 6378449 Date: 4119111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 126.32 
Invoice# 6378449 Date: 4/19/l1 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 4.25 
Invoice# 6378449 Date: 4119/11 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 5.24 

Invoice# 6378449 Date: 4/19/11 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 19.45 
Invoice# 6378449 Date: 4119/11 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 28.79 



User ID: Rehecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Namte~ AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0511 3120 I 1 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object 

Invoice# 6378449 Date: 411911 I PRO 0444 7438 
Illvoice# 6378449 Date: 411911 I PRO 0444 7447 

Invoice# 6378449 Date: 4/1911 1 PRO 0444 7447 

00634573 05113/201 I HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoice# 3561297 Date: 4/2211 1 PRO 0412 7421 

00634574 05113/2011 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 9375 198 Date: 4/22/11 PRO 0440 7023 

00634575 05/13/2011 PERALES, MARIA CHRISTELLA 

SAFPFVisit PRO 0402 7025 

00634576 05/13/2011 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 006100 Date: 3/24111 PRO 0402 7438 

Invoice# 006100 Date: 3/24111 PRO 0402 7438 

I nvoice# 006 J00 Date: 3/2411 1 PRO 0402 7438 

Tnvoice# 006100 Date: 3/24/11 PRO 0402 7438 
Invoice# 006 I 00 Date: 3/2411 1 PRO 0402 7438 

lnvoice# 003765 Date: 4/2711 I PRO 0403 7438 

Tnvoice# 003765 Datc: 4/27111 PRO 0403 7438 
Invoice# 003765 Date: 4/2711 1 PRO 0403 7438 

Invoice# 003765 Date: 4/2711 1 PRO 0403 7438 

Tnvoice# 003765 Date: 4/27111 PRO 0410 7421 

lnvoicc# 003765 Date: 4/2711 I PRO 0410 7421 

00634577 05113/2011 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

Registration DSHS Admin/lnstr PRO 0402 7327 

00634578 05/13/20 II WALMART 

Tnvoice# 004019 Date: 4/2011 1 PRO 0440 7447 

Invoice# 006476 Date: 4/20/1 1 PRO 0440 7447 
Invoice# 000690 Date: 4/2311 1 PRO 0440 7447 

Current Time: 15:22:44 
Current Date: 05104/20 II 

Obiect Descriotion 

Page 27 

Check Amount 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 
Commissary Supplics 

49.95 

31.58 
16.29 

Check Total 677.50 

Office Expense & Supplies 12.87 

Check Total 12.87 

Lodging 195.50 

Check Total 195.50 

Per Dicm 11.00 

Check Total 11.00 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 65.88 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplics 11.98 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 7.48 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 19.92 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 67.30 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 14.96 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 35.94 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 29.76 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 9.98 

Office Expense & Supplies 9.98 

Office Expense & Supplies 9.28 

Check Total 282.46 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 7.74 
Commissary Supplies 5.61 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 05/04/20 I I 

Report Date: 05/13/2011 
28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 
~ 

Invoice# 004019 Date: 4/20111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 2.94 

Check Total 20.29 

00634579 05/1312011 BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 74.60 

Check Total 74.60 

00634580 05113/2011 GRAND HYATT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1121 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00634581 05113/2011 GRAND HYATT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1121 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00634582 05/13/2011 HALE, DANIELLE MARIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5105 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 63.89 

Check Total 63.89 

00634583 05/13/2011 HAYES, MARGARET L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 86.40 

00634584 05/1312011 I-IILL, JAMES ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 59.82 

Check Total 59.82 

00634585 0511 3/20 11 IGISOMAR, SYLVAN OLOPAI 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5105 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 36.00 

Check Total 36.00 

00634586 05113/2011 MORON, SUSANA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 86.40 

00634587 05/13/2011 NEAL JR, SAMUEL LOYD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 541.74 

Check Total 541.74 

00634588 05/13/20 II ROSAS-MEDINA, DIANA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 



Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOJ't Date: 05113/2011Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00634589 05/13/2011 SEGOVIA, SYLVIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00634590 05113/2011 TAAO 

Education Registration Fees 

00634591 05113/20 II TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTORS ASSOCI 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 
Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 
Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

00634592 05113/2011 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

R1204339267B 

00634593 05/13/2011 ACCESSIBLE HOUSING RESOURCES I 

R120484734B 

R 120483 734B 

00634594 05113/20 II BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

R1204342442B 

00634595 05/13/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R120452 4622B 

DIV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 
TRV 

TRV 

TRV 
TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 
TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

1250 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 
1200 

1200 

1200 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5542 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 
5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 
5302 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

Current Date: 05/04/20 II 

Pa~e 29 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 86.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 86.40 

Education Registration Fees 240.00 

Check Total 240.00 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 
Education Registration Fees 50.00 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Education Registration Fees 50.00 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Education Registration Fees 50.00 
Education Registration Fees 50.00 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 11400.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 
Check Total 

20.22 

40.00 

60.22 

Welfare Asssistallce-Other 

Check Total 

140.00 

140.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 99.00 

http:11400.00


llser 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/13/20 II 

Current Date: 05/04/20 II 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 99.00 

00634596 05/13/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1205794644B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00634597 05/13/20 II CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

R 1 19988 PRINTER WEL 4110 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 81.03 

Check Total 81.03 

00634598 05/1312011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R120560361-4916 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 
R12045861-4915 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R 120368 989700 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI20582 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 
RI20442989701 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
R1204567744B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI20555 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 
R 120527 2700 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
RI20329 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 66.11 
RI20599 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RI20485303 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
RI20707 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 130.00 

Check Total 876.11 

00634599 05113/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

Rl20453989694 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 1,045.47 
R120333989676 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R120533988478 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
RI20492 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 160.00 

Check Total 1.385.47 

00634600 05113/2011 COMMODORE ARMS APARTMENTS 

RI204329387 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00634601 05/13/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R1205269212B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0511 3/20 II 

Check# 

00634602 

Che~Dt 

05113/20 II 

Payee Name Description 

CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R 120367 989700 
R 120427 9303B 

R1204567744B 

R 120426 260B 

RI20706 
R120487 

RI20556 

R 120330989675 

DlV 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 
WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 
4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 
5237 

5237 
5237 

5237 
5237 

5237 

5237 

00634603 05113/20 II DUNCAN CEMETERY 

RI204549305B 
RI2059893168 

RI2059793178 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

4120 
4120 

4120 

5449 
5449 

5449 

00634604 05/13/2011 EVERHART PLACE INC 

R1204819277B WEL 4120 5464 

00634605 05/13/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

LOPEZ CHARLES 
R1205286256 

RI2042993108 

R1206028217B 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

5237 
5237 

5237 

5237 

00634606 05113/2011 FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R 120465 FOOD BANK 
R120396 

WEL 
WEL 

4120 
4120 

5221 
5221 

00634607 05113/2011 GARZA, ERNEST R 

R 120431 3244B WEL 4120 5464 

00634608 05113/2011 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

RI205532328 WEL 4120 5237 

Current Time: 15:22:44 
Current Date: 05/04/2011 

Pal:e 31 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 28.40 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 498.40 

Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 1,485.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 29.46 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 169.46 

Food & Edible Items 167.64 
Food & Edible Items 490.22 

.check Total 657.86 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

http:1,485.00


User ID: R\:becca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 05/13/20 II 

Current Date: 05/0412011 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RI204559306B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00634609 05/\3/2011 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

R120718 GREYHOUND WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 248.00 

Check Total 248.00 

00634610 05/13/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI20450 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 528.86 
R120515 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 508.99 

Rl20449 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 395.99 

Check Total J2433.84 

00634611 05113/2011 HERNANDEZ, RENE 

R120537988541 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00634612 0511312011 JUST ENERGY 

R1207059356B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
RI204289308B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00634613 05/13/2011 LERMA, ROBERT 

R 120369987420 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00634614 05/]3/2011 MARTINEZ, .JOSE 

Rl20494989246 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00634615 05/13/2011 MARYLAND APTS 

RI204584192 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00634616 05113/20 II MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

RI205889324B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

R 120595 9207B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 
R 120704 9328B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total I ,850.00 

00634617 05/\3/20 II NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0511 3/2011 

Current Date: 05/04/2011 

Paf,!e 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriution DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

R 120459988415 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00634618 05/13/2011 OSO BA Y APARTMENTS 

RI204574351B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00634619 05/13/2011 PEREZ, RAUL T 

R 120332 989698 WEL 4120 5464 Wei fare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00634620 05113/20 II RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

Rl20534989708 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI2056019336B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI20430 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R120365989652 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI20581 1811 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 290.00 

00634621 0511 3/2011 RICHEY, JANICE 

R 120480 9296B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00634622 05113/2011 ROBLES, LESLIE ANN 

RI20395 987923 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00634623 05/13/20 II ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 120460989706 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Other 150.00 

R 12040 I 989702 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00634624 05113/20 II SEA GULF VILLA LTD 

R 120482 7822 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 74.00 

Check Total 74.00 

00634625 05/13/20 II SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

R1204799265B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 317.50 

Check Total 317.50 

00634626 05/13/20 II SHAFFER, GEORGE D. 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:22:44Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 05/13/2011Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

R 12033 I 989675 

00634627 05113/201 I TEXAS POWER LP 

RI204869227B 

00634628 05/13/201 I TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

RI205509317B 

00634629 05/13/2011 TXUENERGY 

RI20710 63-1383 

R12059463-1380 

R12045663-1378 

RI20490 63-1377 

R12070963·1382 

RI20397631374 

R12055763-1379 

RI2048963-1376 

R 12048863-1375 

00634630 05/13/20 II VALHALLA APARTMENTS 

RI20451658B 

00634631 05113/2011 WILKINSON INVESTMENTS 

R120580 1811 

00634632 05/13/2011 WOODLAKE APTS 

R 120703 9339B 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5237 

5449 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5464 

5464 

5464 

Current Date: 05/04/2011 

Pa~e 34 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance ]00.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 96.64 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 134.19 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 930.83 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

LA Check Stock Total 550,727.58 

Grand Total 593.470.52 



Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: I I: 13:32 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0511 3/20 I I 

Current Date: 05112/20 II 

Page 

Check# ChJ!cJLDt Payee Name DesCTInJion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

00634848 05112/2011 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 17,158.25 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0103 2547 AFLAC Ins. 36.70 

Check Total 94.95 

00634849 05/12/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16,676.00 

Check Total 16,676.00 

00634850 0511 2/20 II BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 7,416.33 

Check Total 7,416.33 

00634851 05112/2011 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,331.30 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0103 2520 Colonial Insurance 296.76 

Che~k Total 2,628.06 

00634852 05/12/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1,510.00 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0103 2551 CC Dental Plan 8.00 

Check Total 1.518.00 

00634853 05/12/201 I ECMC 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 305.38 

Check Total 305.38 

00634854 05/12/2011 EDWARD JONES 

Edward Jones GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 229.54 

Check Total 229.54 

00634855 05/12/2011 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 2,661.00 

GAP Insurance GEN 0103 2527 GAP Insurance 978.00 

Check Total 3,639.00 

00634856 05/12/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00634857 05112/2011 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERISG92D*00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: J 1: 13:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/13/2011 Current Date: 05112/20 1J 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00634858 05/12/2011 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual ofNew York M 0 N Y GEN 0020 2535 Mutual ofNew York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00634859 0511212011 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00634860 05/12/2011 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00634861 05112/2011 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1,607.02 

Check Total 1,607.02 

00634862 05112/2011 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00634863 05112/201 I PHEAA 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

Check Total 276.26 

00634864 05112/2011 STATE OF I'LORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00634865 05/12/2011 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 993.49 

Check Total 993.49 

00634866 05112/2011 TRANS AMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Permanent Life 1,695.91 

Check Total 1,695,91 

00634867 05/12/20 II TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Report Date: 05113/20 II 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

00634868 05/12/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCA TlON NAT'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE Cll 13 GEN 0020 2570 

00634869 05112/2011 V ALiC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

Valic GEN 0020 2533 

00634870 05112/2011 WASlIINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 

Current Time: II: 13 :32 

Current Date: 05/12/20 II 

Pa&e 3 

Object Desuiption Cbeck Amount 

Cbeck Total 244.58 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 

Check Total 

234.79 

234.79 

Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 

Cbeck Total 

75.00 

75.00 

CHILD SUPPORT 

Check Total 

183.50 

183.50 

LA Cbeck Stock Total 

Grand Total 

56,065.68 

56,065.68 





Current Time: 09: 1 0: 19User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/13/20

RepoI't Date: 05113/2011 
~ 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00021392 05113/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

OLUKANNI, TIFFANY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 355.00 

Check Total 355.00 

00021393 05113/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

SPRINGER, JOEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021394 05113/20 II CASTRO, FRANK 

TAMEZ, TRACEY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

.check Total 350.00 

00021395 05/13/20 II DIAZ,DAVID 

BIBBENS, LISA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00021396 05113/20 II DORSEY, JERRY 

ENYLE, PAUL GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00021397 05/13/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

RODRIGUEZ, JAVIER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021398 05/]3/2011 FLORES, JOE A 

GUZMAN, MICHAEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021399 05/13/20 II FLYNN LAW FIRM 

ABDULMALIK, NAKEEBA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

.check Total 550.00 

00021400 05/13/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

LOPEZ, SALVADOR GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00021401 05113/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

PEREZ, CANDELARIO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021402 05113/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

RIVERA, ADAM GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09: 1 0: 19Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

Report Date: 05/13/2011 

DlV Dept Object O_biectDescription 

Current Date: 05/13/20 II 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

RIVERA, ADAM GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

350.00 

00021403 05113/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

LEFLORE, GREGORY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00021404 05/13/2011 GIOV ANNINI, STEPHEN A 

ALV ARADO, JOSHUA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

00021405 05/1312011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

CADENA, JOSHUA 

CADENA, JOSHUA 

CADENA, JOSHUA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

3130 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Artny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

200.00 

175.00 

675.00 

00021406 05/13/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

VERA, CARLOS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00021407 05113/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

MARTINEZ, MANDl 

RAMIREZ, ERIK 

A V ALOS, ALICE 

REYNA, RAUL 

ANAYA, JUAN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3140 

3140 

3350 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Artny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

300.00 

175.00 

175.00 

150.00 

150.00 

950.00 

00021408 05/13/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

PEREZ, MARGARITO 

PEREZ, MARGARITO 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

100.00 

00021409 05/13/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

BELLIPANNI, CYNTHIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00021410 05113/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

WEISS, LISA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 400.00 



Current Time: 09: 1 0: 19User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re::ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05113/2011 

Current Date: 05/13/2011 

Page 3 

Check# Check 1)t Paye_~ NlJme D~scriptj()1'1 DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

MUNGIA, JANIE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00021411 05/13/2011 L CHRlS ILES PC 

COLEMAN, MYRNA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

BURNS, SAMUEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

EDMINSTON, TAYLOR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 12300.00 

00021412 05/13/2011 MACK, RANDY 

AMADOR, ADAM GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CHA VERA, RODOLFO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 725.00 

00021413 05113/2011 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

WILLIAMS, DARRELL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021414 05/1312011 NELSON, L GA YLE 

AGUIRRE, FRANCES GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

WAYNE, RUSSELL GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DELA PAZ, JUAN MANUEL GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Chg~k Total 450.00 

00021415 05113/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

CRONIN, EUGENE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00021416 05/13/2011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

PEREZ, ROBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

PEREZ, ROBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

EDWARDS, DA VlD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00021417 05113/20 II ROLAND LAW FIRM 

TRAMMECC, SCOTT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CRUZ, OLIVETTE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00021418 05/13/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09: I 0: 19Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 05113/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

HERNANDEZ, JOE 

GOMEZ, ERIC 
CL YNE, MICHAEL 

00021419 05113/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

AGUILAR, JOE 

00021420 05113/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

LOREDO, MANUEL 

BROWN, PEDRO III 

GUERRA, JOE MICHAEL 

GUERRA, JOE MICHAEL 

00021421 05113/2011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

FIGUEROA, ALFONSO 

00021422 05113/2011 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

OCHOA, FRANCISCO 

00021423 05113/2011 ZAP A T A, RICHARD D. 

MORALES, CHRISTOPHER 

Current Date: 05/13/20 J I 

Object Object Description 

Pa~e 4 

Check Amount 

5341 

5341 
5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 
]50.00 

450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Che!j;k Total 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

400.00 

850.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

]00.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

EP Check Stock Total J3,830.00 

Grand Total 13,830.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3310 

3330 

3350 

3350 

3330 

3370 

3380 

3380 

3140 

3380 

3110 



Current Time: 09: 12:06 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0511 3/20 II

Report Date: 05/13/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pa~Name Descl"illiIDl1 DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 

Check Amount 

00634871 05/13/20 II 3M CENTER 

Annual Service Agreement 
detection system model 3502 DM 

GEN 
GEN 

6310 
6310 

5266 
5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 
Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

2,468.00 
1,587.00 

4,055.00 

00634872 05/13/2011 AT & TMOBILITY 

04/02-05/0 I GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

3,613.33 

3:613.33 

00634873 0511 3/20 II AT&T 

05/03-06/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

142.20 

142.20 

00634874 05113/2011 AT&T 

05/03-06/02 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

I 17.90 

117.90 

00634875 05113/20 I I BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

dead animal disposal fee 
dead animal disposal fee 
environmental fee for dead ani 

environmental fee for dead ani 

fuel recovery fee dead animal 

fuel recovery fee dead animal 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

5330 
5330 
5330 

5330 

5330 
5330 

5239 

5239 
5239 

5239 
5239 

5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 
Tipping & Dump Fees 
Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 
Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Check Total 

27.25 
54.50 

7.50 

\5.00 
4.12 

2.06 

110.43 

00634876 05113/2011 BUFFEL GRASS SEED COMPANY INC 

BackFlow Test Certification GEN 63]0 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

65.00 

65.00 

00634877 05/13/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

9w 03/30-04/28 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

187.73 

187.73 

00634878 05/13/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

24w 03/30-04/28 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

148.21 

148.21 

00634879 05/13/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 04/06-05/05 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 69.79 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 09: 12:06 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/13/20 II 

Current Date: 0511 3120 I I 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 69.79 

00634880 05113/2011 DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

KELLER, DAVID GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00634881 05/13/2011 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

RAMIREZ, PEDRO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00634882 05/13/2011 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

SALDARRIAGE, MATHEW GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
SILVA, HOMERO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 580.00 

Check Total 655.00 

00634883 05/13/20 II KNO'WBUDDY 

A V MATERIALS GEN 1401 5424 Books & SUbscrptions Inventory 958.08 

Check Total 958.08 

00634884 05113/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

MARTINEZ, GABRIEL GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ROCHA, RICHARD GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GARZA, GUADALUPE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00634885 05113/20 II TRINSIC MATRIX TELECOM 

05/01-06/0 I GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 168.65 

Check Total 168.65 

00634886 0511312011 MEDINA. BIANCA 

ZANEIS, ANGELA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
ZANEIS, ANGELA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00634887 05/13/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

003/28-04/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 17.81 

Check Total 17.81 

00634888 05/13/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

003/28-04/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 45.45 

Check Total 45.45 



Use.' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09: 12:06Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/13/20 II 

Report Date: 05113/2011 
Pa~e 3 

Check# Check Dt J>aye~Nllm~ Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00634889 05/13/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

003/28-04/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 33.08 
Check Total 33.08 

00634890 05/13/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

308 03/20-04/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 46.06 
Check Total 46.06 

00634891 05/13/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

31 03/20-04120 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 28.64 
Check Total 28.64 

00634892 05/13/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

9403/1 1-04/11 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 78.70 

Check Total 78.70 

00634893 0511 3/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

40 03/20-04/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.97 
Check Total 29.97 

00634894 05113/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

003/28-04/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 33.08 
Check Total 33.08 

00634895 05113/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o03/28-04/27 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 225.59 

Check Total 225.59 

00634896 05113/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o03/28-04/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 289.76 
Check Total 289.76 

00634897 05/13/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o03/28-04/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 160.74 
Check Total 160.74 

00634898 05/13/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o03128-04127 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 31.55 
Check Total 31.55 

00634899 05/13/2011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

1047005110 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 88.95 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReoQrt Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00634901 05113/2011 

Pavee Name DescriptjQ~ 

598005/10 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

35 03/29-04/28 

70 03/29-04/28 
280 03129-04128 

14503/29-04/28 

333 03/29-04/28 

105 03129-04128 

1311 03/28-04/27 

17 03/31-05102 

126902/28-03/28 
2273 03/29-04/28 
465 03/31-05/02 

32003/29-04/28 
o03/31-05/03 

825 03/31-05/02 

2755 03/31-05/02 

630 03/31-05/02 

2100 03/31-05/02 
315 03/31-05/02 

8602 03/28-04127 

2\ 0 03/28-04127 
155 03/28-04/27 

775 03/28-04127 

21408003/25-04/27 

14003/28-04/27 

51520 03/25-04/27 

367 03/28-04/27 

436 03/29-04/28 

28 03/29-04/29 
310 03/28-04/27 

38592 03124-04127 

990 03/29-04/28 

Current Time: 09: 12:06 

Current Date: 05/1312011 

Page 4 

Obiect Desc.-iptiQn Check AmQunt 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 77.19 

Check TQtal 166.14 

Electricity 20.90 

Electricity 20.69 

Electricity 58.70 

Electricity 29.55 

Electricity 62.46 

Electricity 29.86 

Electricity 859.88 

Electricity 23.20 

Electricity 860.58 

Electricity 381.23 

Electricity 75.31 

Electricity 78.24 

Electricity 21.15 

Electricity 147.20 

Electricity 434.53 

Electricity 112.9\ 

Electricity 345.42 
Electricity 63.07 

Electricity 1,075.05 

Electricity 40.62 

Electricity 32.30 

Electricity 118.76 

Electricity 19,367.77 

Electricity 31.33 

Electricity 4,873.24 

Electricity 55.02 

Electricity 75.72 

Electricity 24.61 

Electricity 54.58 

Electricity 3,989.12 

Electricity 151.98 

RePQrt Date; 05/13/20 II 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 
0180 

1440 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1465 

1465 

1490 

1490 

1500 

Object 

5234 

5233 

5233 
5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 
5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 



Rebecca Current Time: 09: 12;06 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05113/20 II

Report Date: 05113/20 II 

Check# Check Dt 

00634902 

00634903 

05/13/2011 

05113/2011 

00634904 05/13/2011 

00634905 

00634906 

05113/2011 

05113/20 II 

Payee Name Description 

981650 03/29-04/28 

21003/30-04/29 

55403/30-04/29 

2 03/30-04129 

70 03129-04128 

105 03/29-04/28 

10160 03/31-04/29 

21 0 03/29-04/28 

113403/29-04/28 

2087 03/28-04/28 

2412 02/25-03/28 

3903/29-04/28 

377003/28-04/28 

221 5 02/25-03/28 

RHODES, NATE 

ALDACO, LISA 

RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

DUNCAN, CATHY 

DUNCAN,CATHY 

VERlZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

05/01-05/31 

04/02-05/01 

WEBBER PLAZA 

Building Rent FY 1 0-11 

WOODY JR'S 

OIL CHANGE UNIT 1053530 

REPAIR OIL COOLER UNIT 221-244 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1510 

1510 

1520 

1770 

1780 

1780 

1780 

1780 

1780 

1780 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 

90,972.65 

39.84 

88.51 

21.40 

20.69 

25.34 

1,304.93 

40.62 

195.75 

331.72 

395.08 

16.68 

541.52 

351.27 

127,860.98 

GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

750.00 

750.00 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

350.00 

GEN 
GEN 

1520 
1545 

5231 
5231 

Telephone Expense 
Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

695.02 
384.23 

1:079.25 

GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

1,781.25 

1.781.25 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3840 

3840 

3840 

5249 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

40.00 

81.00 

90.50 



6 

User ID: Rebecca Current Time:09:12:06Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: Current Date: 05/1312011

Report Date: 05113/2011 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

OlLlFILTER CHANGE UNIT 1036767 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 40.00 

Check Total __---=:..::;.;:;=..:;;. 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/20/2011 

Current Date: 05/11/2011 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descrivtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00021368 05/20/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190,00 

CARTER, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225,00 

Check Total 415.00 

00021369 05/20/2011 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

FLORES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021370 05/20/2011 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

DUDZINSKI, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00021371 05/20/2011 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

MEDINA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 310.00 

Check Total 310.00 

00021372 05/20/2011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

LINARES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00021373 05/20/2011 EB PAINTING & CONSTRUCTION 

Painting the interior of Agua GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 2,750.00 

Check Total 21750.00 

00021374 05/20/2011 FLORES, ERIC 

LOPEZ, OSCAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

MARINEZ, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00021375 05/20/2011 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

RUIZ, JOSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

WILLIAMS, DEWA YNE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00021376 05/20/20 II HALL,GARYA 

LUGO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

HAIR, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 470.00 

Check Total 770.00 

00021377 05/20/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 



Usel' ID: Rebecca CUrl'ent Time: 15:34:51 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05120/201 1 

Current Date: 05111120 I 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CHAVEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 
BLOCK, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 352.00 

Check Total 422.00 

00021378 05/20/2011 LAUREL, RICARDO 

RUBIO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00021379 05/20/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

CONTRERAS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,050.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 

00021380 05/20/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

VILLARREAL, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00021381 05/20/2011 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

LUCIO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 460.00 

Check Total 460.00 

00021382 05/20/2011 MOTAL, CYNTHIA 

SOT VS CEDRIC HALL,1 OCR002574G GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 2,406.00 

Check Total 2,406.00 

00021383 05/20/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

TAYLOR, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00021384 05/20/2011 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, AP GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total 3,333.33 

00021385 05/20/2011 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention contract meals for GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 3,834.80 
Detention contract meals for GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 1,059.60 
Bootcamp contract meals for GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 653.20 

Bootcamp contract meals for GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 4,864.40 

Check Total 10,412.00 

00021386 05/20/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

PERDUE, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: OS/] 1120 II

Repol·t Date: 05/20/20 II 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00021387 05/20/2011 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

FLORES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021388 05/20/20]1 TORRES, DEEANN 

MCCAIN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021389 05/20/2011 TREVINO, LA W OFFICE OF JANIE 

MORENO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
RODRIGUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00021390 05/20/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

TREVINO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00021391 05/20/2011 FUENTES, MONICA Y 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total 3,333.33 

EP Check Stock Total 28,441.66 

00634661 05/20/2011 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential Services for GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 5,880.00 

Check Total 5,880.00 

00634662 05/20/2011 A PLUS PLUMBING AND REPAIR 

TO REPLACE ALL PLUMBING FIXTUR GEN 0120 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,800.00 

Check Total 4,800.00 

00634663 05/20/2011 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING, INVOICE GEN 0170 5455 Services Other 300.00 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services Other 60.00 
SEPTIC TANK CLEANING AT GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 
SEPTIC TANK CLEANING GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services Other 120.00 
DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 60.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP eCR NUC Report Date: 05/20/20 I 1 

Current Date: 05111120 

~ 4 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

1,140.00 

00634664 05/20/2011 ABC KEYS & SAFES 

SERVICE CALL TO FAIRGROUNDS GEN 0140 5268 Pmis, Supplies & Mise 50.00 

LABOR WORK GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 60.00 

CYLINDER REPLACEMENT GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 35.00 
DOOR ENTRY GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 30.00 

LEVER REPLACEMENT GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 90.00 

Check Total 265.00 

00634665 05/20/2011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 

SUMMER RATES: 2nd week in Marc GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15,416.00 

Rental Charge GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 60.00 

Robstown Community Center WAST GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER WASTE GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

Check Total 162476.52 

00634666 05/2012011 ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

service for welding ga GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 84.72 

Check Total 84.72 

00634667 05/20/201 I ALCALA, HONORABLE DICK 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3370 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 272.14 

Check Total 272.14 

00634668 05/20/20 II KROLL LABORATORY SPECIALISTS, 

Rapid UA lab results of ordere GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,758.00 

Check Total 12758.00 

00634669 05/20/201 I ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

STANDING PO FROM 01-09' 2011 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 
GENERAnON FEE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

STANDING P.O. FY'IO-'II GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

GENERAnON FEE 92 CENTS YD. GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 31.52 

STANDING P.O. FY '10·'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 174.47 



lIser ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 05/11120 I I 

Report Date: OS/20/20 II 
Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 117.11 

PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-CALL SER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 93.02 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 405.91 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 403.99 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

ROLLOFF 35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2.668.80 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 896.73 

Banquete Community Center Wa GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total 61333.21 

00634671 OS/2012011 AMERIPRlDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towe Is,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens. Towels,etc 13.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-' II GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 
STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.65 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.65 

RENTAL OF UNTFORMSIMOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.75 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.65 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.75 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

RENT AL OF MOPSIFLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

http:61333.21
http:2.668.80


Usel' ID: R\!becca 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: OS/20/2011 

Current Time: 15:34:5 
Current Date: 05/11/2011 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object OWect Description Check Amount 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.65 

RENTAL OF MOPSIFLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMSIMOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 51.10 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing A ppare I 26.32 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 51.10 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 

RENTAL OF MOPSIFLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 
RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.65 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.65 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.89 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.93 
STANDING P.O. FY '10·'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.93 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/11/20 II

Report Date: 05/20/20 II 
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,226.91 

00634672 05/20/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

THRU 06/29/11 GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,522.88 
Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total 2,768.16 

00634673 OS/20/2011 ARAMARK 

MEALS/WK 6U $1. J26 FOR GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 27,494.67 

Check Total 27,494.67 

00634674 05120/2011 AT&T 

05/01-05/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 41.24 

Check Total 41.24 

00634675 OS/20/2011 AT&T 

05/01-05/3 J GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 606.58 

Check Total 606.58 

00634676 05/20/201 J AT&T 

05/01-05/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 356.61 

Check Total 356.61 

00634677 05/20/2011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing Order lor Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 99.10 

Check Total 99.10 

00634678 05/20/2011 BAY AREA CONTRACTING & CONSTUC 

PRIME AND PAINT GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 745.00 

Check Total 745.00 

00634679 05120/20 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 433.35 
HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,620.24 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,205.77 

Check Total 5,259.36 

00634680 05/20/20 II BEN KEITH FOODS 

BEN E. KEITH $20,000 "Standing GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 609.35 

Check Total 609.35 

00634681 05120/2011 BLUELINE SERVICES SUPPORT GROU 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15;34;51Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/20/201 1 

Current Date: 05111120 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

HARDWARE SUPPORT GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 7,986.22 

Check Total 7,986.22 

00634682 05/20/20 II BOB BARKER COMPANY 

BB888- 1 2 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 183.60 

BB888-6 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP ON GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 122.40 

BB888-8 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP ON GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 122.40 

BB888-1O SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 183.60 

BB888-15116 SANDAL TAN PVC GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 122.40 

Check Total 734.40 

00634683 OS/20/201 I BROOKS, DAVID B 

20 I 0-11 LEGAL CONSULT. SVS 120 GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00634684 OS/20/2011 BUFFEL GRASS SEED COMPANY INC 

LICENSED IRRIGATION TECHNICIAN GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 100.00 

LICENSED IRRIGATOR JAIME GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00634685 OS/20/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 522] Food & Edible Items 164.94 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 25.81 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 65.32 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 93.15 

Check Total 349.22 

00634686 OS/20/2011 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

20 I 011 1 truck weighing/scales GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 28.00 

Check Total 28.00 

00634687 05/20/2011 CENTURYLINK 

05/01-05/31 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 258.69 

05/01-05/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 27.94 

05/01-05!31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 37.93 
05!0 1-05!3 1 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 66.13 

05/01-05!31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 182.35 

05/01-05/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 63.10 

Check Total 636.14 



---

Use .. ID: Rebccca Current Time: 15:34:51 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 05/20/2011 

Current Date: 05111120 II 

Pa2e 9 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Descrioti!:m DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

00634688 05120/2011 CHAPPELL, BRYAN A 

Transport of a juvenile: Meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 11.02 

Check Total 11.02 

00634689 05120/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

city/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2570 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 20,039.53 
HIV Surveillance GEN 2611 1462 City/Co HUh Dpt MOU Prepaid 120.71 

MAR 20 II Director - Insurance GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 356.01 

MAR 2011 26periods=$105,450.02 GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,827.66 

MA R 20 II Assistant Director GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 92.79 
MAR 20 II Assistant Director GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,363.23 

MARCH 2011 FYI 011 1 Rent GEN 3091 5267 Horne Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Che~k Total 31,549.93 

00634690 05/2012011 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

2010 Beach Permits GEN 0180 2283 Beach Parking Permits Payable 9,420.18 

Check Total 9,420.18 

00634691 05120/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

I nterpreting services for the GEN 3480 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00634692 05/20/2011 CRACKAJACK ENGRAVERS 

BRASS BADGES W/SUBLIMATED BRAS GEN 6110 5211 Otlice Expenses & Supplies 16.00 

.check Total 16.00 

00634693 05120/2011 DAHILL 

mOOl075 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 543.15 

Check Total 543.15 

00634694 05120/2011 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRA TED SYSTEMS 

'STANDING PO'-FOR SECURITY ELE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,204.15 

Check Total 2,204.15 

00634695 05/20/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Standing PO for DrsCtr Invoice GEN 1280 5306 Emp1 EvalslMediEAP 3,740.00 

Check Total 3,740.00 

00634696 05/20/2011 DOCTRONIX INC 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract PersOlmel 320.00 



Use I' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :34:51Nueces County. Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/11/20 II

Report Date: 05/20/2011 
Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Puvee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 60.00 

ProjectlProgram GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 603.75 

Check Total 

00634697 05120/2011 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Psychological Evals. cost of GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Psychological Evals. cost of GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Psychological Evals. cost of GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Psychological Evals. cost of GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 1,240.00 

00634698 05/20/2011 EATON ELECTRICAL INC 

REPLACE UPS AT JAIL WITH GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 730.06 

REPLACE UPS AT JAIL WITH GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,401.28 

Check Total 2.131.34 

00634699 05/20/2011 EBSCO INFORMATION SERVICES 

Texas Monthly Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 13.20 

Texas Highways Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 21.95 

Taste of the South Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 19.80 

Sports Illustrated for kids GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 35.15 

Sports Illustrated Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 97.85 

Southern Living Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 19.80 

Southern Lady Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 21.98 

Seventeen Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 22.00 

Scientific American Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 75.90 

Readers Digest GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 21.98 
Publishers Weekly Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 274.99 

Poder - Hispanic Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.25 

People Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 127.68 

Parents Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 17.58 

o - Oprah Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 30.80 

Newsweek GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 44.00 

National Geographic GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 37.40 

Monitor Newspaper GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 244.20 

Library Journal Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 173.79 

Ladies Home Journal GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 18.67 

http:2.131.34
http:1,401.28
http:1,240.00


Usel'ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/20/20 II 

Current Date: 05111120 II 

Page 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Highlights for Childrcn GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 38.45 

Health Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 17.57 

Good Housekeeping Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 24.17 

Glamour Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 19.80 

Finc Homebuilding Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 41.75 

Farm & Ranch Living Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 19.78 

Family Circle Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 21.98 

Ebony Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 19.80 

Disney Family Fun Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 18.65 

Diabctic Living Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 21.97 
Diabetic Cooking Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 26.33 

Cosmopolitan Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 32.97 

Cooking With Paula Dcan GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 21.98 

Consumer Rcports GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 31.90 

Brownsville Herald GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 264.00 

Booklist Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 134.15 

Bettcr Homcs and Gardcns GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 24.20 

School Library Journal GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 150.69 
10% Discount GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory -278.23 

World ofIntcriors Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 122.03 

Vogue Magazinc GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 32.95 

Veranda Magazine GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 30.80 

USA Today GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 249.70 

Time GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 83.74 

Check Total 10 

00634700 05/20/20 II ERG ON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 13,743.70 

Check Total 13:743.70 

00634701 05/2012011 FATRWAY SUPPLY INC 

VON 6213-FS-S024-US32D GEN 1400 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 936.00 

Check Total 936.00 

00634702 OS/2012011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FedEx Charges, FY20 10-11 GEN 1120 5217 Postage & Fed Express 42.69 

FEDEX Pickup GEN 1250 5217 Postage & Fed Express 7.12 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/2012011 

Current Date: 05/1112011 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiectDescription Check Amount 

Federal ExpressiPriority GEN 3480 5217 Postage & Fed Express 47.51 

Check Total 97.32 

00634703 05/20/2011 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO' FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl EvalslMediEAP 150.00 
'STANDING PO' FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl EvalslMedlEAP 150.00 
'STANDING PO! FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl EvalslMediEAP 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00634704 05/20/2011 FLORES, LA W OFFICE OF RENE C 

LUHA,JOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

PEREZ, IRAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00634705 05/2012011 FOXCO SUPPLY FIRE & SAFETY LTD 

REPAIR AND OVERHAUL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,200.00 

Check Total 2,200.00 

00634706 05/20/2011 GARRETT, GARY 

on call investigator tor death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00634707 05/20/2011 GEBERT, ARACELI S 

COVERING COURTSIJAVIER IN GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00634708 05/20/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

MARTINEZ, ESMERALDA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00634709 05120/201 J GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

Residential Services for GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,] uv,F oster,lai I 16,054.20 

Check Total 161054.20 

00634710 05/20/2011 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly billing for Collection GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 103.10 

Check Total 103.10 

00634711 05/20/2011 GOLF CART MEDIC OF PORT A. 

VEHICLE INSPECTION UNIT 843384 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 14.50 

Check Total 14.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Renort Date: 05/20/20 II 

Current Date: 0511 1120 I 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

00634712 05/20/20 II GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

ESPARZA, FATHER & MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 380.00 

Check Total 380.00 

00634713 05/20/2011 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

FLORES, JOSE III GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 115.00 

Check Total 115.00 

00634714 05/20/2011 GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CTR 

TIRE UNIT 1053530 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 99.09 

Check Total 99.09 

00634715 05/20/2011 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

Transportation of persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 82.14 

Check Total 14 

00634716 05/20/2011 GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

Maintenance on Printer- GEN 1250 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 375.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00634717 05/20/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 880.58 
GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 28.04 

Check Total 908.62 

00634718 05/2012011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 360.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 348.00 

Check Total 708.00 

00634719 05/20/2011 HOSEK,KORILUCKENBACH 

SOT VS MARCO AYALA, DAVID GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 805.00 

Check Total 805.00 

00634720 05/20/2011 IRON MOUNTAIN 

Monthly billing on Acct #AX067 GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,205.86 

Check Total 11205.86 

00634721 05/20/2011 ISLAND CONSTRUCTION LP 

Beach Cleaning for LB. Magee GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 450.00 

Beach Cleaning for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,270.50 



190.00 

User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:5Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/20/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

Dump Truck w/Operator for 

Beach Cleaning for I.B. Magee 
Beach Cleaning for l.B Magee 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

0180 
0180 

0180 

00634722 05120/2011 JACOBS ENGINEERlNG GROUP INC 

mOOl074 GEN 0370 

00634723 05120/2011 JASSO, VILMA 

04/04·04/29 GEN 0370 

00634724 05120/2011 JIM WELLS CO CLERK'S OFFICE 

FY2010-11 MH COMMITMENTS 

FY201O-11 MH COMMITMENTS 

GEN 

GEN 

4300 

4300 

00634725 05/2012011 JONES & COOK 

The BREEZE Ergonomic Task 

HON 6005NTIOT-MANAGERIAL 

GEN 

GEN 

1315 

3720 

00634726 05/20/2011 JONES REFRIGERATION 

SERVICE CALL TO CHECK OFFICE 

SERVICE CALL TO CHECK 

MOTOR RUN CAPACITOR. 

Mechanical Systems Repairs 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 
0170 

0170 

1760 

00634727 05/20/2011 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

FREIGHT 

PP 809200 CT EL TORO HD FLOOR 

PP 826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

1324 

00634728 05/20/2011 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

Certification & Psychological 
Certification & Psychological 

Certification & Psychological 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

2821 
2821 

2821 

Object 

5261 
5261 

5261 

5314 

5541 

5437 

5437 

5641 

5680 

5265 
5265 

5265 

5265 

5262 
5262 

5262 

5303 
5303 

5303 

Current Date: 05/111201 

Page 14 

Object Description Check Amount 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,314.50 
Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,451.00 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 5:676.00 

Additional Protessional Fees 6,509.27 

Check Total 6:509.27 

Mileage· Local 

Check Total 

97.02 

97.02 

Fees & Pennits 

Fees & Permits 

Check Total 

338.00 
338.00 

676.00 

Equipment & Furninlre 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Check Total 

10,358.60 

256.96 

10.615.56 

Mechanical System Repairs 65.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 65.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 6.95 

Mechanical System Repairs 65.00 

Check Total 201.95 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 73.48 
Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1,560.00 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1,440.00 

Check Total 3,073.48 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

http:6:509.27
http:6,509.27
http:5:676.00
http:2,451.00
http:1,314.50


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/20/2011 

Current Date: 05/1112011 

Pa:e 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 930.00 

00634729 05/20/2011 KNOWLES PUBLISHING INC 

TEXAS DAMAGES REL. #6 WICD GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 90.60 

Check Total 90.60 

00634730 05/20/2011 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,523.00 

Check Total 2,523.00 

00634731 05/20/2011 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly billiing for 2 license GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 330.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00634732 05/20/2011 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

aprIl GEN 3610 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,173.63 

Check Total 1,173.63 

00634733 05/20/20 II LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

marl I GEN 3610 2 110 Attorney Fee Payable 2,217.60 

Check Total 2,2 I 7.60 

00634734 05/20/20 I I LlNEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLATR & 

feb I I GEN 3610 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,991.54 

Check Total 1,991.54 

00634735 05/20/20 II LlNEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

octlO GEN 3610 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 373.71 

Check Total 373.71 

00634736 05/20/2011 LlNEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

nov 10 GEN 3610 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 596.13 

Check Total 596.13 

00634737 05/20/2011 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

declO GEN 3610 2110 Attorney Fee 323.53 

Check Total 323.53 

00634738 05/20/2011 L1NEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLATR & 

jan1l GEN 3610 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 790.63 

Check Total 790.63 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 05/1112011 

Report Date: 05/20/2011 
Pal:e 16 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIY Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00634739 05/20/2011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

PAC A BLUE STEEL LEVEL II GEN 3700 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 1,320.00 
MUNOZ L KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 
SEGURA A WINDBREAKER SIZE XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 
GARA Y R CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE II GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

PHLEGM D WINDBREAKER SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 
RAMIREZ M CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

Check Total 1,618.00 

00634740 05/20/2011 LYB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

00634741 05/20/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS JADE SMALL, CAUSE # GEN 3250 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00634742 05/20/2011 MCWHAIFISCHER TRAILER SALES 

2011 Centex Utility Trailer GEN 0180 5659 Heavy Machinery 3,178.00 

Check Total 3,178.00 

00634743 05120/2011 MEDINA, RAUL B 

Mileage - Local GEN 3650 5541 Mileage - Local 53.95 

Check Total 53.95 

00634744 05/20/2011 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

FAX 361-387-7964 (Ida) GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 103.96 
FAX 361-387-7964 (Ida) GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 89.97 

FAX 361-387-7964 (Ida) GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 69.98 
FAX 361-387-7964 (Ida) GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 30.98 
FAX 361-387-7964 (Ida) GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 39.98 

Check Total 

00634745 05/20/2011 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

FURNISH LABOR AND MATERIALS GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,173.00 

FURNISH LABOR AND MATERIALS GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 275.00 
FURNISH LABOR AND MATERIALS GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,371.00 
ON ALL UPS SYSTEMS AT GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 1,200.00 

PURCHASE AND INSTALL 12-8' TWO GEN 2701 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,773.00 

http:1,773.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,371.00
http:1,173.00
http:3,178.00
http:3,178.00
http:1,618.00
http:1,320.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05/11/2011

ReDort Date: 05/20/2011 
Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description D1V Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 5,792.00 

00634746 05/20/2011 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

Professional services for Park GEN 0181 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 17,723.90 

Check Total 17,723.90 

00634747 05/20/2011 NISKALA, THOMAS 

05102-05104 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 298.54 

Check Total 298.54 

00634748 05/20/2011 PALM DRIVE LTD 

MONTHL Y RENT FOR RECORDS W AREH GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 

Check Total 14,850.00 

00634749 05/20/2011 PEGASUS SCHOOLS INC 

Residential Services for GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,F oster,Jail 4,147.50 

Check TQtal 4,147.50 

00634750 05/20/2011 PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 828.89 

Check Total 828.89 

00634751 05/20/2011 PORT ARANSAS POLICE DEPT 

warrant fee GEN 3640 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00634752 05/20/2011 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

BUSINESS MILES TRA VELD IN GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 158.27 

Check TQtal 158.27 

00634753 05/20/2011 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Cost for active electronic GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 403.00 

Check Total 403.00 

00634754 05/20/2011 REYES, ROXANNA HINOJOSA 

Mileage - Local GEN 3650 5541 Mileage - Local 53.95 

Check Total 53.95 

00634755 05/20/2011 RICKHOFF, GERRY 

FYIO/II mental commitments GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 342.00 

Check Total 342.00 



Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 051111201

Report Date: 05/2012011 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

00634756 0512012011 RITE OF PASSAGE, INC 

Residential Services tor GEN 2911 5423 

00634757 05/20/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

AYALA, MOTHER 

VILLARREAL, MOTHER 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 

00634758 05120/2011 ROURK, THELMA 

Transportation of persons: GEN 3480 5459 

00634759 05/20/2011 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

SHOP FEE 
REMOVE AND INSTALL BRAKE JOB 

INST ALL REAR SHOESIMACHINE 

REMOVE AND INSTALL MASTER 

BLEED SYSTEM 

FRT BRAKE JOT 
BRAKE ROTOR LEFT FT 

REAR BRAKE JOB 

REAR AXLESEAL 

MASTER CYLINDER 

FLUIDBK 
UNIT #74 (NOELIA'S V AN) 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
4190 

5249 
5249 
5249 
5249 
5249 
5249 
5249 
5249 
5249 
5249 
5249 
5249 

00634760 05120/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR 
MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF 

MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

1490 
1565 
1600 

5266 
5266 
5266 

00634761 05/20/2011 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Transportation of persons: GEN 3480 5459 

00634762 05/20/2011 SHORELINE INC 

Page 18 
Object Description Check Amount 

Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,147.50 
Check Total 4,147.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 260.00 

Transportation ofPersol1s 12.00 
Check Total 12.00 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 11.20 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 110.00 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 89.99 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 65.00 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 15.00 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 89.99 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 152.99 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 89.99 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 79.98 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 65.99 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 7.50 
Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 603.97 

Check Total 1,381.60 

Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 
Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 
Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 127.00 

Transportation of Persons 41.67 

Check Total 41.67 

http:4,147.50
http:4,147.50


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/20/20 II 

Current Date: 05/11120 II 

Pa2e 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Residential Services for GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 1,106.00 
Monthly cost for juveniles in GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 3,456.25 

Check Total 41562.25 

00634763 05/20/2011 SKID 0 KAN CO 

WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE MONTH GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 250.00 
WASTE DISPOSAL FEE FOR THE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 6.00 

'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 176.00 

Check Total 432.00 

00634764 05/20/2011 SOUTHERN TIRE MART 

BALANCE TIRE PASSENGER 136 GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 20.00 
TIRE DISPOSAL FEE, MEDIUM GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 10.00 
MTIDMT PASSENGER 122 GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 12.00 

VAN #79 TIRES L T245175R16 GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 181.60 
VALVE STEM, STEEL, LIGHT TRUCK GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 6.00 

Check Total 229.60 

00634765 05/20/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

SPENCER, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 30.00 
REGINO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00634766 05/20/2011 STEWART & STEVENSON INC 

CONDUCT ANNUAL PREVENTIVE MAIN GEN 1440 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 196.00 

CONDUCT ANNUAL PREVENTIVE MAIN GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 421.13 

CONDUCT ANNUAL PREVENTIVE MAIN GEN 1565 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 197.32 

Check Total 814.45 

00634767 05/20/2011 SUAREZ PAINTING 

REPAIR WALLPAPER SEAMS GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,805.00 
PA TCH AND PAINT INTERIOR GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1,980.00 
PATCH AND PAINT WALLS AT GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 985.00 

Check Total 7.770.00 

00634768 05/20/2011 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

Jan6,2011- Jan 11,2011 GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 2,220.00 

Check Total 2,220.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
ReDol·t Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 05/20120 II Current Date: 0511 112011 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Ob~t Descriotion Check Amount 

00634769 05/20/2011 SWARTSFAGER, BLYTH W 

Dia De Los Ninos Performance GEN 1391 5428 Contract Services-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00634770 05120/2011 TERMINIX INTERNA TIONAL LP 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

Cbeck Total 60.00 

00634771 05120/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION FOR 

ANNUAL RENEWAL MEMBERSHIP GEN 3150 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00634772 05120/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly billing October 201O-S GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 497.76 

Check Total 497.76 

00634773 05/20/2011 TEXAS LAWYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3110 5441 Insurance Charge (SelfIns Fd) 1,500.00 

Check Total 1.500.00 

00634774 05/20/2011 THE SHOWBOX INC 

YEAR SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL GEN 6110 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00634775 05120/2011 TOREN, MILES D 

Travel,Food & Lodging: One-day GEN 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 

Check Total 24.00 

00634776 05/20/2011 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Transportation of persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 12.00 

Check Total 

00634777 05120/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

04128-05/27 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 55.21 

Check Total 55.21 

00634778 05120/2011 VULCAN SIGNS 

W3-1 A/36"/DINH1P/STOP AHEAD GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 1,876.00 
DRV MRKR/66"/WHT POST/W/3XI2 GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 3,630.00 
3 112 FT/3 LB/GAL V POST GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 938.00 

R1-1/36"IOCT AG/HIP/STOP SIGNS GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0511 )/2011

Report Date: OS/20/2011 
Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Descrivtion Check Amount 

10 FT/3 LB/GALV POST GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 2,599.94 

Check Total 12,452.94 

00634779 OS/20/2011 WATCH SYSTEMS 

RENEWAL OF ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION GEN 1330 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 3,500.00 

Check Total 32500.00 

00634780 05120/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

West Information charges for F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 162.00 

West Information Charges for F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 83.00 

WEST PUBLISHING STANDING PO GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 6,652.75 

West Patron Access Account GEN 0150 5437 Fees & Permits 2,101.42 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 1121 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 63.00 

Acct 1003173316 GEN 1130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 1130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 351.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3110 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1003173344 GEN 3140 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000647642 GEN 3150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3305 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 63.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3310 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3320 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3330 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1000805103 GEN 3340 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 
Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3350 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3360 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Judges Acet 1000805103 GEN 3370 5316 Westlaw Internct Services 117.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3380 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1003173316 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1000647637 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 819.00 

Acet 1000805103 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 117.00 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 3520 5316 West1aw Internet Services 117.00 

Check Total 12,167.17 

00634781 05/20/2011 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS INC 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 

Check Total 337.50 

http:12,167.17
http:2,101.42
http:6,652.75
http:32500.00
http:3,500.00
http:12,452.94
http:2,599.94


User Ill: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name; AP_CCR_NUC RepOI·t Date: 05120/20 I I 

Check# 

00634782 

Check Dt 

05/20/2011 

Payee Name Description 

WILKERSON, BILLIE 

COVERlNG COURTS/JAVIER IN 

DlV 

GEN 

Dept 

3300 

00634783 05120/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

STEVEN MALLORY-MARCH 'II 

STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR EM 

RAYMUNDO SOZA APRIL 20 II 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

1570 

3092 

00634784 05/20/2011 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

CHEMICALL Y TREAT CONDESNSER, C 

CHEMICALL Y TREAT CONDENSER AND 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 

1740 

00634785 05/20/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

invoice# A TI070000068920 date PRO 0402 

00634786 05/20/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Basic Service & Solid Waste 

Basic Service & Solid Waste 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

00634787 05/20/2011 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000358 Date: 

invoice# 3652000360 date 

invoice# 3652000360 date 

Invoice# 3652000358 Date: 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

00634788 05120/2011 BARTRACKS 

invoice# 20 I 105110 date 5/911 I 

invoice# 201 105110 date 5/9/1 1 

invoice# 201105110 date 5/9/11 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0410 

0410 

0410 

00634789 05/20/2011 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

invoice# 11050388 date 5/2/11 PRO 0402 

Object 

5343 

5463 
5463 

5463 

5266 

5266 

7323 

7556 

7556 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7436 

7436 

7436 

7239 

Current Date: 05111/2011 

Page 22 

Object Description Check Amount 

Transcripts & Interpreters 320.00 

Check Total 

Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Wearing Apparel 90.00 
Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 270.00 

Contract Services-Bui Idings 340.00 
Contract Services-Buildings 285.00 

Check Total 625.00 

Contract Personnel Services 548.40 

Check Total 548.40 

Dumpster Garbage Services 388.95 

Dumpster Garbage Services 91.24 

Check Total 480.19 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 2,942.16 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 2,949.96 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 692.64 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 689.52 

Check Total 7,274.28 

Computer Software Service & Ma 142.50 

Computer Software Service & Ma 137.75 

Computer Software Service & MOl 72.24 

ChecK Total 352.49 

Pharchem INC. 105.00 

http:7,274.28
http:2,949.96
http:2,942.16


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: OS/20/2011Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00634790 OS/20/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

Invoice# 1078715729 4120111 

Invoice# 1078715729 4/2011 I 

00634791 OS/20/2011 CULLIGAN WATER 

invoice# 442x0568200 I date 

invoice# 442x0568200 I date 

invoice# 442x05710703 date 

invoice# 442x05710703 date 

invoice# 442x057I 0703 date 

00634792 OS/20/2011 CYBEREASE LLC 

invoice# 98 date 511 0/ II 

00634793 OS/20/2011 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

invoice# 000295387 date 512111 

00634794 OS/20/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Invoice# TDC123110 Date: 

Invoice# TDC 123110 Date: 

00634795 OS/20/20 II EVEREST WATER CO 

invoice# 39100019 date 511 /11 

invoice# 39100248 date 5/1/11 

invoice# 39100249 date 5/1/11 

Invoice# 986177 Date: 5/3/11 

00634796 OS/20/2011 EVINS GLASS SERVICE INC 

invoice# 76697 date 4/27/11 

invoice# 76699 date 4/27111 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 05111120 II 

Page 23 

Check Amount 

Check Total 105.00 

7522 

7522 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 

4,182.92 

981.18 

5,164.10 

7425 

7438 

7425 

7438 

7438 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Check Total 

10.00 

36.50 

22.50 

43.95 

10.30 

123.25 

7323 Contract Personnel Services 

Check Total 

2,333.00 

2,333.00 

7232 DMC Probation Tuition/Fees 

Check Total 

375.00 

375.00 

7329 

7329 

Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 

Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 

Check Total 

100.00 

20.00 

120.00 

7425 

7425 

7425 

7438 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Check Total 

14.00 

14.00 

10.00 

21.75 

59.75 

7126 

7126 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

275.52 

275.52 

551.04 

DIV 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0410 

0440 

0440 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :34:51Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_ CCR _ NUC Report Date: 05/20/20 II 

Current Date: 05/1112011 

Pa~e 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00634797 05/20/2011 GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

Contract Scrvices PRO 0440 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2,000.00 
Contract Services PRO 0444 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 500.00 

Check Total 22500.00 

00634798 05/20/2011 GARCIA, GIOV ANNA A 

CSO Certification PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 252.00 

Check Total 252.00 

00634799 05/20/2011 GENERAL FUND 

SATF Electricity PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 1,875.00 

Residential Facility Rent PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Spacc Rent 5,270.00 
SATF Water Standing PO PRO 0440 7557 Water 545.10 
SATF Electricity PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 625.00 
RITE Water Standing PO PRO 0444 7557 Water 165.60 

Check Total 8,480.70 

00634800 05/20/2011 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

invoice# 0141343 date 5/5/1 I PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 114.82 
invoice# 0141343 date 5/5111 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 9.99 

Check Total 124.81 

00634801 05/20/2011 LA QUINTA 

Invoicc# 5396508 Datc: 4/28/11 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 82.80 

Check Total 82.80 

00634802 05/20/2011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

Invoice# 23937 Date: 4/28/11 PRO 0440 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 137.36 

Invoice# 23937 Date: 4/28/11 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Rcpair Material 32.21 

Check Total 169.57 

00634803 05/20/2011 NEXTELPARTNERSINC 

Invoice# 104672988-033 Date: PRO 0402 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 586.39 
Invoice# 104672988-033 Date: PRO 0405 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 57.00 
lnvoicc# 104672988-033 Datc: PRO 0412 7562 Mobil Phonc Systcms 30.82 

Invoice# 104672988-033 Date: PRO 0440 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 227.21 
Check Total 

00634804 05/20/2011 OFFICE DEPOT 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Tnvoice# 561603806001 Date: 

Invoice# 561603706001 Date: 

Invoice# 561603706001 Date: 

Invoice# 561603291002 date 

Invoice# 562800783001 date 

Invoice# 561603098001 Date: 

Invoice# 561603098001 Date: 

00634805 05/20/20 II RANDOLPH, JUDY 

Chemical Dependency License 

00634806 05/20/20\1 SHT GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 

invoice# GB0003413 8 date 

00634807 05/20/2011 TIME WARNER COMMUNIC A TIONS 

Brodadband services 

00634808 OS/20/2011 TREVINO, ROBERT L 

00634809 05/20/2011 WALMART 

MI Training 

invoice# 01369 date 4/28111 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 00 I 0 14 Date: 4/26/11 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 
Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

invoice# 041 19 date 5/8/11 

invoice# 04119 date 5/8/11 

invoice# 04146 date 5/8/ II 

invoice# 041 46 date 5/81 II 

invoice# 05271 date 5/3111 

Repo."t Date: 05/20/20 II 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0403 

0407 

0410 

0421 

0421 

0421 

0421 

0402 

0421 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

Object 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7545 

7545 

7327 

7546 

7523 

7025 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 
7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Current Date: 0511112011 

Pal:e 25 

Object Description Check Amount 

Officc Expense & Supplies 123.22 

Oftice Expense & Supplies 345.98 

Office Expense & Supplies 279.98 

Office Expense & Supplies 686.70 

Office Expense & Supplies 174.99 

Ofiice Furniture 314.99 

Ofiice Furniture 299.99 

Check Total 21225.85 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 115.00 

Check Total 115.00 

Data Processing Equipment 99.00 

Check Total 99.00 

Cable Television Service 313.65 

Check Total 313.65 

Per Diem 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 
Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

9.68 

4.00 

14.32 

4.00 

4.00 

4.00 
4.00 

1.04 

11.28 

-0.52 

-7.52 

4.93 

http:21225.85


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/20/20 II 

Current Date: 05/11/2011 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

invoice# 05269 date 5/3111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 10.34 

Check Iotal 63.55 

00634810 05/20/20 II BARRERA, DIANA T 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1315 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 124.80 

Check Total 124.80 

00634811 05/20/2011 HAMPTON INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1315 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 593.25 

Check Iotal 593.25 

00634812 05/20/2011 KLAGER, JAMES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3140 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 508.38 

Check Total 508.38 

00634813 05/20/20 II POTTER, MICHAEL W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 377.79 

Check Total 377.79 

00634814 05/20/2011 RENAISSANCE HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 480.70 

Check Total 480.70 

00634815 05/20/2011 SWAILS, TANYA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0160 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 139.08 

Check Total 225.48 

00634816 05/20/2011 TEXAS CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMA 

ANNUAL CONFERENCE MAY 2-6,2011 TRV 3720 5302 Education Registration Fees 165.00 

Check Total 165.00 

00634817 05/20/2011 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

120672 9347B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00634818 05/20/2011 AMERIGAS 

R120641652778 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 143.48 

Check Total 143.48 

00634819 05/20/20 II BERLANGA, MARGARITA 

R120806988877 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15 :34:51Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 05111120 I I 

Report Date: 05/20/2011 
Pa~e 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriutiOIl DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

00634820 05/20/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

12067561-4917 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI20751 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R120640 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

Check Total 340.00 

00634821 05/2012011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R 120593 98823 I WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 120569 989710 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R 120626 989070 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Rl20585 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

RI20629 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 300.00 

R120649 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 280.00 

R 120664 989715 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R 120668 988707 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 1,160.00 

00634822 05/20/2011 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

1206749041B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 120632 988507 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 39.02 

R 120750 6642 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 40.00 

R 120639 5797B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 159.02 

00634823 05/20/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R120638 4642B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 120630 989713 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00634824 05/20/201 J GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

120673 6217B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 12.41 

Check Total 12.41 

00634825 05/20/2011 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

R120815 GREYHOUND WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 143.00 

Check Total 143.00 

00634826 05/20/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 



lIsel' ID: Rebecca CUTrent Time: 15:34:51Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 05/20/2011

RepOI·t Name; AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

R120826 HEB 

R120848 HEB 

Rl20740 HEB 

R120738 HEB 

00634827 05/20/2011 HOL TZCLA W HERRMANN REA L 

R120696988505 

00634828 05/20/2011 JUST ENERGY 

R 120567 988505 

00634829 05/20/20 II LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 

RI20810 989471 

00634830 05/20/2011 MARTINEZ, JOSE 

R120808989246 

00634831 05/20/2011 MAXWELLPDUNNEFUNERAL 

R 120833 989720 

RI207449334B 

00634832 05/20/2011 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

RI207468475 

00634833 05/20/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R 120670 65-2779 

R 120804983552 

R120631 989704 

R 120825 989722 

00634834 05/20/2011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R 120805983552 

DIY 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

CUTrent Date: 05111/2011 

Obiect Description 

Paf;!e 28 

Check Amount 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

564.12 

349.70 

703.71 

149.19 

Check Total 1,766.72 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 33.00 

Check Total 33.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 960.00 

Check Total 1,610.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 101.14 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 44.90 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 236.04 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

http:1,610.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/20/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object 

00634835 05/20/2011 PEREZ, RAUL T 

Rent for May 2011 WEL 4120 5464 

00634836 05/20/20 II PREIS PROPERTIES, INC 

RI207485750B WEL 4120 5464 

00634837 05120/2011 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION 

R120314 RTA WEEKLY BUS PASSES WEL 4120 5459 

00634838 05/20/2011 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R120832989721 WEL 4120 5464 

00634839 05/20/2011 RODRIGUEZ, DANIEL R 

R 120807 987297 WEL 4120 5464 

00634840 05/20/2011 SIERRA ROY ALE 

R120803 989126 WEL 4120 5237 

00634841 05/20/2011 TARGET 

R 120644 TARGET WEL 135 I 5463 

00634842 05/20/2011 TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

RI206719320B WEL 4120 5449 

00634843 05/20/2011 TXU ENERGY 

RI2063763-1381 WEL 1350 5238 

00634844 05/20/2011 UNITY CHAPEL FUNERAL HOME INC 

RI207499316B WEL 4120 5449 

Current Time: 15:34:51 

Current Date: 0511 1/20 II 

Page 29 

Object DesCI"iption 

Check Total 

Check Amount 

50.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

3,000.00 

3,000.00 

Welfare Asssistal1ce-Other 

Check Total 

126.00 

126.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

229.26 

229.26 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

650.00 

650.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Check Total 

71.41 

71.41 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:34:51 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 05111/2011

Report Date: 05/20/2011 
Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00634845 05/20/2011 VIOLET WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R120669989716 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00634846 05/20/2011 WA YNORTH PROPERTIES LLC 

R 120813989491 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00634847 05/20/2011 WILKINSON INVESTMENTS 

R1207459370 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

LA Check Stock Total 374,279.46 

Grand Total 402,721.12 

http:402,721.12
http:374,279.46


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Manual checks

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated May 16, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

manual checks 05-16-11



.. CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 04/25/2011 05116120 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

02 00202433 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202433 TR 04/29/2011 IIW IS 1,667,948.85 

02 00202434 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202434 TR 04/29/2011 HW IS 567,236.33 

02 00202435 V02279 NA TIONWIDE RETIREMENT 112902 TR 04/29/2011 HW IS 8,476.77 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202443 V24610 TDC] 112895 TR 04/29/2011 HW IS 21,426.72 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202454 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri 112900 TR 04128/2011 IIW IS 295.00 

02 00202455 V14718 Nueccs County Cafeteri 112901 TR 04/2812011 lIW IS 1,871.1 1 

02 00202456 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112890 TR 05/03/2011 HW IS 27,399.39 

**SORT TOT A L S ** --------------
Hand Written 2,294,654.17 

====::========:: 
02 Group Total 2,294,654.17 

04 00202451 V32056 Investment Pool Fund 0 112898 TR 04/27/20 II HW IS 4,583.00 

** SO R T TOTALS** ---------------
rland Written 4,583.00 

==== ====== ::=== 
04 Group Total 4,583.00 

09 00202450 V32457 General Fund MMA 112897 TR 04/27/2011 HW IS 137,406.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ------------
Hand Written 137,406.00 

::;======:::::==;:::==::: 
()9 Group Total 137,406.00 

10 00202456 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112890 TR 05/03/2011 HW IS 6,000.00 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202467 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112891 TR 05/06/20 II HW IS 4,869.83 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202474 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112915 TR 051! 2120 11 IIW IS 165.93 

Page:
User:CORINA - Corina Ann B Current Date.C051! 6/20 I D. 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidat eck Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 14:17:11 

'-' '-' '-' 


http:4,869.83
http:6,000.00
http:137,406.00
http:137,406.00
http:137,406.00
http:4,583.00
http:4,583.00
http:4,583.00
http:2,294,654.17
http:2,294,654.17
http:27,399.39
http:21,426.72
http:8,476.77
http:567,236.33
http:1,667,948.85


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 04/25/2011 -- 05/16/20 1 1 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Nal11e First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

-------------- 
11,035.76 

===== :=== ::::::: 
10 Group Total 11,035.76 

II 00202436 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202448 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202452 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202456 
11 00202457 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202459 
** BREAK ** 
II 00202461 
II 00202462 
II 00202463 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202466 
II 00202467 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202473 
II 00202474 

V00486 

V00530 

VOO040 

V00530 
V00685 

V28462 

V08974 
V08974 
V08974 

VOO040 
V00530 

VOO040 
V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

General Fund 

Expense Fund 03 
Jury Fund 7 

Wells Fargo Purchasing 

State Comptroller 
State Comptroller 
State Comptroller 

General Fund 
Expense Fund 03 

General Fund 
Expense Fund 03 

112892 

112889 

112899 

112890 
112894 

112912 

112903 
112904 
112905 

112893 
112891 

112911 
112915 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 
TR 

04/28/2011 

04/27/2011 

04/27/2011 

05/03/2011 
05/09/2011 

05/03/2011 

05/02/201 I 
05/02/2011 
05/0212011 

05/0612011 
05/06/2011 

04/29/2011 
05/1212011 

llW 

IIW 

HW 

HW 
HW 

IIW 

IIW 
HW 
HW 

HW 
HW 

HW 
HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 
IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 
IS 

2,038,208.88 

270,764.84 

31,946.00 

400,324.43 
22,680.00 

197,853.92 

431,194.67 
150,251.91 

5,174.55 

100,800.00 
59,469.98 

200,000.00 
116,493.94 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

---  ---- 
4,025,163.12 

=========:::===== 
Group Total 4,025,163.12 

12 00202436 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202448 

V00486 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

112892 

112889 

TR 

TR 

04/28/2011 

04/2712011 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

154,383.50 

129,919.76 

Page:
Uscr:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan~ 2 

Current Date: 05116/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated ck Register (based on CKSOO:CK Time: 14: 17: II 


'-' ' " 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 04/25/20 II 05/16/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202456 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112890 TR 05103/201 I IIW IS 55,159.52 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202467 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112891 TR 05/06/20 I 1 HW IS 210.12 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202474 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112915 TR 05/12/2011 HW IS 109,506.30 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Iland Written 449,179.20 

================ 
12 Group Total 449,179.20 

13 00202436 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 112892 TR 04/28/201 HW IS 56,085.38 
** BREAK ** 
3 00202448 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112889 TR 04/27/20 I IIW IS 51,381.30 

13 00202449 V32458 Special Revenue MMA 112896 TR 04/2712011 IIW IS 195,351.00 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202456 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112890 TR 05/03/20 I I IIW IS 9,746.89 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202464 V29071 LCS Corrections Servic 050411 TR 05/06/2011 HW IS 23,020.55 
13 00202465 V29071 LCS Corrections Servic 050511 TR 05/05/20 I I HW IS 19,349.06 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202467 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112891 TR 05/06120 I I HW IS 1,242.50 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202474 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112915 TR 05112/2011 HW IS 94,614.66 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Iland Written 450,791.34 

=======:======== 
13 Group Total 450,791.34 

14 00202467 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112891 TR 05/06/20 I 1 HW IS 12,696.13 
** BREAK ** 

14 00202474 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112915 TR 05/12/2011 HW IS 2,089.74 

Page: 3
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan (\r,)f Current Date: 05/16/20 II 


Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated ~k Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 14:17:11 


'-' '-' '-' 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 04/25/20 II -- 05/16/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check PaIee ID. Pa~ee Name 
** SO R T 

First Reference 

TOT A L S ** 
Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status 

lIand Written 

14 Group Total 

Check Amount 
- -  ---------- 

14,785.87 
= ========:===== 

14,785.87 

15 00202436 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202448 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202450 

V00486 

V00530 

V32457 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

General Fund MMA 

112892 

112889 

112897 

TR 

TR 

TR 

04128/2011 

04/27120 I I 

04/27/2011 

HW 

IIW 

IIW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

4,814.72 

6,280.50 

69,348.00 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

- - ----- 
80,443.22 

::==========::==:: 
5 Group Total 80,443.22 

16 00202448 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202450 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202456 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202467 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202474 

V00530 

V32457 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

General Fund MMA 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112889 

112897 

112890 

112891 

112915 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

04127/2011 

04/27/2011 

05/03/2011 

05/06/2011 

05/1212011 

HW 

IIW 

JIW 

IIW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

271.36 

2,475.00 

187.54 

624.98 

14,922.25 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Iland Written 

16 Group Total 

--------------- 
18,481.13 

===::::=::::======:::== 
18,481.13 

17 00202436 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202448 
** BREAK ** 

V00486 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

112892 

112889 

TR 

TR 

04/28/2011 

04/27/2011 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

23,872.53 

1,202.42 

Page: 4 
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Baza~ Current Date: 05/16/2011 


Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated ck Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 14:17:11 


'-' '-' '-' 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 04/25/2011 -- 05/16120 1 1 
All Entries Requested 

Pa;t:ee ID. Pa;t:ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check AmountCheck 
17 00202456 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112890 TR 05/0312011 HW IS 39,097.15 

** BREAK ** 
7 00202467 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112891 TR 05/06/2011 HW IS 3,643.86 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202474 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112915 TR 05/1212011 HW IS 

**SORT TOT A L S ** ----------
Iland Written 69,315.96 

- - - ::::::::;;;;;;:;:;:::::::== 

17 Group Total 69,315.96 

8 00202436 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 112892 TR 04/2812011 HW IS 34,318.17 

** BREAK ** 

8 00202448 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112889 TR 0412712011 HW IS 28,215.29 


** BREAK ** 

18 00202456 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112890 TR 05/0312011 lIW IS 11,329.26 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202467 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112891 TR 05/06/2011 HW IS 14.75 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202474 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112915 TR 05112/2011 IIW IS 12,427.64 

** SORT TOTALS ** ------------- 
Hand Written 86,305.11 

- - ::::;;;;:::::====== 

8 Group Tolal 86,305.1 

19 00202448 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112889 TR 04127/2011 IIW IS 235,921.35 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202456 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112890 TR 05/03/2011 IIW IS 736,326.23 
** BREAK ** 

9 00202467 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112891 TR 05/06/2011 HW IS 371,223.36 

** BREAK ** 


19 00202474 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112915 TR 05/1212011 HW IS 141,703.50 

**SORT TOTALS** --_ ... _---------- 

Vser:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ 
Page: 5 

Current Date: 05/16/2011 
Report:BK500ccr _BT - Consolidated k Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 14:17:11 

'-' " '-' 

http:141,703.50
http:371,223.36
http:736,326.23
http:235,921.35
http:86,305.11
http:12,427.64
http:11,329.26
http:28,215.29
http:34,318.17
http:69,315.96
http:69,315.96
http:3,643.86
http:39,097.15


'" CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 04/25120 II -- 05/16120 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. Pa~ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status 

Iland Written 

Check Amount 
1,485,174.44 

:::.::::==:::::==== == 
19 Group Total 1,485,174.44 

20 00202436 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202448 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202456 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202474 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112892 

112889 

112890 

112915 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

04/281201 I 

04/27/2011 

05/0312011 

05/12/20 II 

HW 

IIW 

IIW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

29,669.84 

7,080.00 

318,228.87 

87,121.54 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Wrilten 

- -------------
442,100.25 

- --------------- -----------
20 Group Total 442,100.25 

28 00202436 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202448 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202456 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202474 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112892 

112889 

112890 

112915 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

04/2812011 

04/2712011 

05/03/2011 

05/12/2011 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

50,294.66 

15,387.23 

36,709.80 

5,333.83 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Iland Written 

---------------
107,725.52 

================ 
28 Group Total 107,725.52 

30 00202436 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202448 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202456 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112892 

112889 

112890 

TR 

TR 

TR 

04/28/2011 

04127/2011 

05/03/2011 

HW 

HW 

llW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

43,186.10 

196.40 

34,730.06 

Page: 6 
l)ser:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ Current Date: 05/16/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated k Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 14:17:1 I 

<., '-' '-' 



--------

.,.. CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 04/25/2011 -- 05/16/20 11 

All Entries Requested 

First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check AmoulltCheck Pal:ee ID. Pal:ee Name 

** BREAK ** 
30 00202474 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112915 TR 05112/20 II IIW IS 569.72 

** S OR T TOT A L S ** --------------- 
Hand Written 78,682.28 

::::::::: ========= 
30 Group Total 78,682.28 

37 00202436 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 112892 TR 04/28/2011 IIW IS 28,851.00 

** BREAK ** 
37 00202448 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112889 TR 04/27/2011 I-IW IS 1,889.68 

** BREAK ** 
37 00202456 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112890 TR 05/03/2011 HW IS 553.39 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** -------
Iland Written 31,294.07 

=============::== 
37 Group Total 31,294.07 

40 00202436 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 112892 TR 04/28/20 J 1 IIW IS 323,571.46 

** BREAK ** 
40 00202448 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112889 TR 04/27/2011 IIW IS 11,356.86 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202456 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112890 TR 05/03/2011 HW IS 14,474.62 

** BREAK ** 
40 00202467 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112891 TR 05/06/2011 HW IS -100.00 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202474 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112915 TR 05/12/2011 IIW IS 7,021.47 

**SORT TOTALS ** -------- 
1land Written 356,324.41 

==::============= 
40 Group Total 356,324.41 

Page: 7 
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Baz Current Date: 05116/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidate Time: 14:17:11 

'-' '-' '-' 


http:356,324.41
http:356,324.41
http:7,021.47
http:14,474.62
http:11,356.86
http:323,571.46
http:31,294.07
http:31,294.07
http:1,889.68
http:28,851.00
http:78,682.28
http:78,682.28


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees listed on TPA Check Register dated April 25,

2001 thru May 6, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 25, 2011 through May 6, 2011 


ICheck No. I Payee CheckAmt I Check Date I 

18670 Healthsmart Care Management 620.10 04/25/11 
18671 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 16,191.87 04/25/11 
18672 RefugiO Rural Health Cliniv 8.16 04/26/11 
18673 Kline D P M, Albert 144.61 04/26/11 
18674 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 418.76 04/26/11 
18675 Torres MOP A, Josefina 335.71 04/26/11 
18676 Coastal Cardiology Association 9.23 04/26/11 
18677 Vela M D, Robert 60.00 04/26/11 
18678 Salim Surani M D P A 60.00 04/26/11 
18679 Corpus Christi Sleep Center 462.43 04/26/11 
18680 ABC Pediatrics 65.50 04/26/11 
18681 Steven Nowotny DO 87.58 04/26/11 
18682 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 284.80 04/26/11 
18683 Espina M 0, Eisen J 175.16 04/26/11 
18684 South Texas Pulmonary and Critical 118.35 04/26/11 
18685 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 74.34 04/26/11 
18686 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 135.71 04/26/11 
18687 Blanca Gray M 0 60.00 04/26/11 
18688 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 46.40 04/26/11 
18689 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 170.06 04/26/11 
18690 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 110.78 04/26/11 
18691 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 136.88 04/26/11 
18692 Quest Diagnostics Inc 820.10 04/26/11 
18693 Hartman M 0, Samuel 60.00 04/26/11 
18694 Catherine Dulak MD 183.18 04/26/11 
18695 Coastal Bend Womens Center 244.00 04/26/11 
18696 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 04/26/11 
18697 Coastal Bend Womens Center 58.15 04/26/11 
18698 Coastal Bend Pain Management 92.25 04/26/11 
18699 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 4.93 04/26/11 
18700 Lovoi M D, Michael S 123.03 04/26/11 
18701 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 61.56 04/26/11 
18702 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corpus Christi 148.70 04/26/11 
18703 DSI Renal Inc 877.50 04/26/11 
18704 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 293.48 04/26/11 
18705 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 44.39 04/26/11 
18706 Radiology Associates 502.71 04/26/11 
18707 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 608.41 04/26/11 
18708 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann MOP A 146.26 04/26/11 
18709 Medical Arts Clinic 49.30 04/26/11 
18710 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 197.63 04/26/11 
18711 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 49.30 04/26/11 
18712 South Texas Adult Medicine 73.80 04/26/11 
18713 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 62.21 04/26/11 
18714 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 5,765.92 04/26/11 
18715 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 38.60 04/26/11 
18716 Todd Weiss MD 50.20 04/26/11 
18717 Colette Simon, MO, PA 56.70 04/26/11 

http:5,765.92
http:16,191.87


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 25, 2011 through May 6, 2011 


\Check No. I Payee CheckAmt \ Check Date I 
18718 South Texas Medical Supply 156.75 04/26/11 
18719 Carreno M D, Fernando 87.58 04/26/11 
18720 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 47.50 04/26/11 
18721 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 04/26/11 
18722 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 90.17 04/26/11 
18723 Dugan Eye Institute 83.50 04/26/11 
18724 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 22.92 04/26/11 
18725 Silverman M D Gregg 9.23 04/26/11 
18726 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 307.61 04/26/11 
18727 Fuentes M D, Randy A 98.60 04/26/11 
18728 Cockerell Dermatology Consulting 180.00 04/27/11 
18729 William G Curtis M D 97.84 04/27/11 
18730 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 221.67 04/27/11 
18731 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 113.00 04/27/11 
18732 Coastal Bend Womens Center 71.68 04/27/11 
18733 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 223.38 04/27/11 
18734 Potter M Df Ryan N 547.65 04/27/11 
18735 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 37.91 04/27/11 
18736 Southside Women's Center P A 47.50 04/27/11 
18737 Bayside Medical Center 60.00 04/27/11 
18738 Luis Armstrong M D 270.94 04/27/11 
18739 Bowen DO, Ronald W 43.00 04/27/11 
18740 Quest Diagnostics Inc 246.36 04/27/11 
18741 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 04/27/11 
18742 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 67.28 04/27/11 
18743 o B Gyn Associates 152.47 04/27/11 
18744 Comprehensive Pain Management P A 48.00 04/27/11 
18745 The Doctors Center 104.00 04/27/11 
18746 Eer, Nose & Throat Associates 183.36 04/27/11 
18747 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 115.69 04/27/11 
18748 Radiology Associates L L P 16.44 04/27/11 
18749 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 31.55 04/27/11 
18750 Christus Medical Group 50.20 04/27/11 
18751 Coastal Bend Family Medicine 60.00 04/27/11 
18752 Spinecare L L P 226.80 04/27/11 
18753 Titan Anesthesia Associate 373.30 04/27/11 
18754 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 51.10 04/27/11 
18755 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 86.15 04/27/11 
18756 John Hammerick 39.34 04/27/11 
18757 South Texas Adult Medicine 43.00 04/27/11 
18758 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center 64.80 04/27/11 
18759 Morgan Pediatric Center 60.00 04/27/11 
18760 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 27.09 04/27/11 
18761 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 22.12 04/27/11 
18762 Humpal Physical Therapy 502.77 04/27/11 
18763 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 572.21 04/27/11 
18764 Robert A Fernandez M D P A 60.00 04/27/11 
18765 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 116.85 04/27/11 
18766 Bryan Corum M D 66.90 04/29/11 

2 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 25, 2011 through May 6, 2011 


ICheck No. I Payee Check Amt I Check Date I 

18767 South Texas Medical Associates 738.50 04/29/11 

18768 Quest Diagnostic 46.58 04/29/11 

18769 ABC Pediatrics PASS.72 04/29/11 

18770 Radiology Associates 352.90 04/29/11 

18771 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 95.46 04/29/11 

18772 Chitrit M D, Isaac 60.00 04/29/11 

18773 Ambulatory Adult Neurology P A 125.36 04/29/11 

18774 Espina M D, Eisen J 175.16 04/29/11 

18775 Ruben J Almanza M D 43.90 04/29/11 

18776 Quest Diagnostics Inc 96.04 04/29/11 

18777 Gulf Side Medical Clinic 82.60 04/29/11 

18778 Upmanyu M D, Marilyn J 288.46 04/29/11 

18779 Dugan Eye Institute 185.00 04/29/11 

18780 Quest Diagnostics Inc 165.60 04/29/11 

18781 Serei Y Lee DPM 106.69 04/29/11 

18782 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 175.16 04/29/11 

18783 Hartman M D, Samuel 82.12 04/29/11 

18784 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 534.60 04/29/11 

18785 Radiology Associates L L P 328.53 04/29/11 

18786 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 71.80 04/29/11 

18787 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 36.05 04/29/11 

18788 Raul R Capitaine MD PA 60.75 04/29/11 

18789 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 1,498.44 04/29/11 

18790 Spohn Memorial Hospital 8,313.17 04/29/11 

18791 Radiology Associates, L L P 700.00 04/29/11 

18792 Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 95.00 04/29/11 

18793 Antonio Guzman M D 87.58 04/29/11 

18794 Patel M D, Ashvinkumar 82.12 04/29/11 

18795 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 162.56 04/29/11 

18796 Fuentes M D, Randy A 36.70 05/02/11 

18797 Jesse G Garcia MD 52.00 05/02/11 

18798 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 87.58 05/02/11 

18799 Anesthesiology Associates 1,123.20 05/02/11 

18800 Jose M Ugarte !VI D 99.08 05/02/11 

18801 South Texas Adult Medicine 129.00 05/02/11 

18802 Claudia Zimmermann M D P A 74.50 05/02/11 

18803 Radiology & Imaging of STexas 9.64 05/02/11 

18804 RIST 19.32 05/02/11 

18805 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 8.10 05/02/11 

18806 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 144.77 05/02/11 

18807 Ear Nose And Throat Associates 60.00 05/02/11 

18808 Radiology Associates 218.34 05/02/11 

18809 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 229.05 05/02/11 

18810 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 87.58 05/02/11 

18811 Quest Diagnostics Inc 122.61 05/02/11 

18812 Ellis G Main DO P A 178.12 05/02/11 

18813 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 1,584.84 05/02/11 

18814 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,452.61 05/02/11 

18815 Nirupama P Patel M D 86.69 05/02/11 
3 

http:1,452.61
http:1,584.84
http:1,123.20
http:8,313.17
http:1,498.44


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 2S, 2011 through May 6, 2011 


ICheck No. I Payee Check Amt ICheck Date I 
18816 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 

18817 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Assoc. 

18818 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

18819 Quest Diagnostic 

18820 Corpus Christi 

18821 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 

18822 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 

18823 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center 

18824 Morgan Pediatric Center 

18825 Bayshore Podiatry 

18826 Kids Clinic P A 

18827 Renu Dhar M D 

18828 Flores M D, William C 

18829 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

18830 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 

18831 Bayside Medical Center 

18832 William Dennis M D 

18833 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 

18834 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 

18835 Alonso M D, Javier 

18836 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 

18837 Radiology Associates, L L P 

18838 The Doctors Center 

18839 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

18840 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 

18841 ABC Pediatrics P A 

18842 Salvador Zamora MD. 

18843 Gulf Side Medical Clinic 

18844 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

18845 Catherine Dulak MD 
18846 Colon and Rectal Associates of South 

18847 Juan F Caceres M 0 

18848 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 

18849 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

18850 Jakubowski M 0, Wieslaw J 

18851 Noe Lira M 0 

18852 South Texas Pulmonary and Critical 

18853 Radiology Associates 

18854 Boriack M D, Leroy A 

18855 Rene Rodriguez MOP A 

18856 Quest Diagnostic 

18857 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 

18858 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 

18859 Belinda Gonzalez MOP A 

18860 Radiology Associates L L P 

18861 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 

18862 Kimberly Maroney 

18863 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

18864 Comp Care Urgent Care 
4 

1,160.78 05/02/11 
772.20 05/02/11 

77.06 05/02/11 
428.43 05/02/11 
85.95 05/02/11 

133.70 05/02/11 
154.70 05/02/11 
52.00 05/02/11 

147.44 05/02/11 
86.69 05/03/11 
87.58 05/03/11 
73.60 05/03/11 
43.00 05/03/11 
87.58 05/03/11 
87.58 05/03/11 

133.06 05/03/11 
237.75 05/03/11 
343.11 05/03/11 
114.37 05/03/11 
194.45 05/03/11 
87.58 05/03/11 

142.37 05/03/11 
108.45 05/03/11 
939.94 05/03/11 
127.97 05/03/11 
434.08 05/03/11 

22.12 05/03/11 
87.58 05/03/11 
89.51 05/03/11 
22.12 05/03/11 
60.00 05/03/11 
80.31 05/03/11 

193.49 05/03/11 
36.05 05/03/11 
60.00 05/03/11 
88.00 05/03/11 
72.70 05/03/11 

109.17 05/03/11 
52.00 05/03/11 

102.20 05/03/11 
73.23 05/03/11 
87.58 05/03/11 

105.17 05/03/11 
287.31 05/03/11 
218.34 05/03/11 

53.67 05/03/11 
87.58 05/03/11 
33.08 05/03/11 
70.80 05/03/11 

http:1,160.78


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 25, 2011 through May 6, 2011 


[Ch~kNo. I Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
18865 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 05/03/11 
18866 M-Lab Corp of America 23.94 05/03/11 
18867 Abimael Perez M D 70.00 05/03/11 
18868 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 49.30 05/03/11 
18869 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 49.30 05/03/11 
18870 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 300.00 05/03/11 
18871 Charles D Eubank M D 87.58 05/03/11 
18872 Dickson M D, Efrain 0 60.00 05/03/11 
18873 Childrens Physician Services South 90.12 05/03/11 
18874 Luisa Lira M D, P A 60.00 05/03/11 
18875 Colette Simon, MD, PA 76.95 05/03/11 
18876 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 217.68 05/03/11 
18877 Maximum Mobility, Inc 164.00 05/03/11 
18878 Humpal Physical Therapy 1,264.69 05/03/11 
18879 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 181.58 05/03/11 
18880 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 92.08 05/03/11 
18881 Fuentes M D, Randy A 119.93 05/03/11 
18882 Aeby D P M, Carl H 120.45 05/03/11 
18883 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 822.50 05/03/11 
18884 Dugan Eye Institute 83.50 05/03/11 
18885 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 84.56 05/03/11 
18886 Neurology, P A 60.00 05/03/11 
18887 Michael McCutchon 1,188.00 05/03/11 
18888 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 77.06 05/03/11 
18889 j j Carr M D P A 86.69 05/03/11 
18890 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 89.40 05/03/11 
18891 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 237.39 05/03/11 
18892 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 261.95 05/03/11 
18893 ECONOMY MEDICAL RENTAL 33.83 05/03/11 
18894 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 93.53 05/03/11 
18895 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 477.11 05/03/11 
18896 Cardiology Assoc of C C 80.96 05/03/11 
18897 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 266.74 05/04/11 
18898 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 218.57 05/04/11 
18899 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 33.67 05/04/11 
18900 Wang M D, Robert 86.69 05/04/11 
18901 RIST 9.64 05/04/11 
18902 Osbert Blow M D 167.72 05/04/11 
18903 South Texas Adult Medicine 70.00 05/04/11 
18904 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 89.40 05/04/11 
18905 Victoria Radiology Assoc 51.49 05/04/11 
18906 Quest Diagnostics Inc 686.85 05/04/11 
18907 Abimael Perez M D 64.44 05/04/11 
18908 j P Schulze & j E Schulze M D 43.00 05/04/11 
18909 Childrens Phys Services of So Tx 199.86 05/04/11 
18910 University Care Plus 144.80 05/04/11 
18911 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 450.46 05/04/11 
18912 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 100.31 05/04/11 
18913 RIST 14.62 05/04/11 

5 

http:1,188.00
http:1,264.69


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 25,2011 through May 6,2011 


ICheck No. I Payee Check Amt ICheck Date I 
18914 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 109.17 05/04/11 
18915 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 90.40 05/04/11 
18916 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 86.69 05/04/11 
18917 Jacob J Moore MD PA 155.28 05/04/11 
18918 Script Care Ltd 63,695.78 05/05/11 
18918 Script Care Ltd 8.64 05/05/11 
18919 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 8,340.30 05/05/11 
18920 Catherine Dulak MD 102.87 05/06/11 
18921 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 70.00 05/06/11 
18922 Radiology Associates L L P 300.00 05/06/11 
18923 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 71.68 05/06/11 
18924 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 120.80 05/06/11 
18925 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 5.35 05/06/11 
18926 ABC Pediatrics P A 43.00 05/06/11 
18927 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 116.00 05/06/11 
18928 Dugan Eye Institute 83.50 05/06/11 
18929 Anesthesiology Associates 1,053.00 05/06/11 
18930 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 109.34 05/06/11 
18931 Ronald Woodson M D 192.27 05/06/11 
18932 David Gilbert M D 56.53 05/06/11 
18933 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 81.76 05/06/11 
18934 Armando Gamez MD 2,463.43 05/06/11 
18935 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 05/06/11 
18936 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 48.00 05/06/11 
18937 Luis Armstrong M 0 599.44 05/06/11 
18938 Juan F Caceres M 0 232.16 05/06/11 
18939 Radiology Associates L L P 74.41 05/06/11 
18940 Pasadena Sa Services Inc. 158.88 05/06/11 
18941 Berastain M 0, Miguel A 677.06 05/06/11 
18942 Quest Diagnostic 116.74 05/06/11 
18943 Hunsaker M D, Jerry 0 125.22 05/06/11 
18944 Robert Cone M 0 87.58 05/06/11 
18945 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 232.16 05/06/11 
18946 Hartman M 0, Samuel 60.00 05/06/11 
18947 Radiology Associates, L L P 323.25 05/06/11 
18948 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 8.48 05/06/11 
18949 Spohn Memorial Hospital 1,222.77 05/06/11 
18950 Rene R Acuna DO 75.40 05/06/11 
18951 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 1,605.13 05/06/11 
18952 o B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 111.96 05/06/11 
18953 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports 546.71 05/06/11 
18954 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 300.00 05/06/11 
18955 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 146.26 05/06/11 
18956 Bryan Corum M 0 47.50 05/06/11 
18957 Quest Diagnostics Inc 788.06 05/06/11 

160,334.84 

6 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated May 25, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Special Motions List

Special Motions Backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on May 25, 2011 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $4,318.39 to Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services 
related to the following cases. 
1285-5301 $1,203.79 Christina Campos vsNueces County, Texas 
1285-5301 3,1 14.60 Stephanie Weldy vs Nueces County, Texas 

$4,318.39 

2. 	 $1,548.84 to Wood, Boykin & Wolter for professional legal services related to Lorenzo 
Forge. 
1285-5301 $708.00 
1285-5301 840.84 

$1,548.84 

3. 	 $61,556.75 to T. L. Mechanical, Inc. for construction services related to the Waco Street 
Jail HV AC Upgrade project. 
1917-5312119175004-5312 $61,556.75 FINAL PAYMENT 

4. 	 $31,432.31 to Malek, Inc. for the HVAC & Emergency Generator for Nueces County IT 
Department Project 
1917-5312/19178002-5312 $ 2,592.31 
1917-5312119178002-5312 28,840.00 FINAL PAYMENT 

$31,432.31 

5. 	 $2,000 to Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi to promote awareness and educate Nueces 
County families in diabetes intervention, prevention and nutrition. 
5110-1410/511002-5443 $1,000 Pct2 
5110-1410/511003-5443 1,000 Pct3 

$2,000 

6. 	 *$171,443.65 to 3TI, Inc., for construction services related to the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion 
Expansion project. 
1915-5312119152803-5312 $171,443.65 Early Release* 

7. 	 *$100,722.32 to Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. for construction services 
related to the Amistad Park Improvements project 
1915-5312119153319-5312 *$100,722.32 Early Release* 

8. 	 $58,991.24 to Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. for construction services 
related to the Amistad Park Improvements project. 
1915-5312/19153319-5312 $58,991.24 

http:58,991.24
http:58,991.24
http:100,722.32
http:100,722.32
http:171,443.65
http:171,443.65
http:31,432.31
http:28,840.00
http:2,592.31
http:31,432.31
http:61,556.75
http:61,556.75
http:1,548.84
http:1,548.84
http:4,318.39
http:1,203.79
http:4,318.39


Continuation Special Motion for May 25, 2011 

9. 	 $5,215.39 to Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. for construction services related 
to the County Commissioners Courtroom Renovations project. 
1915-5312119151601-5312 $5215.39 

10. 	 $183,105.07 to Total Protection Systems, Inc. for construction services related to the 
Nueces County Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement Project 
1917-5312119175001-5312 $183,105.07 

II. 	 $2.923.09 to Canales & Simonson. P.e. for professional legal services related to Christina 
Campos, as representative of the Estate of Roberto Roland Garcia, and Angelita Solis 
Torres vs. Nueces County. Texas 
1285-5301 $2,923.09 

12. 	 $550.00 to Chaves, Resendez & Rivero, LLP for professional legal services related to 
Christina Campos vs. Nueces County, Christus Spohn Health System. 
1285-5301 $550.00 

13. 	 $2,993.44 to Denton Navarro, Rocha & Bernal for professional legal services related to 
NCSOA Grievance: Elmer Cox. 
1285-5301 $2,993.44 

14. 	 $2,775.00 to David Klein, Attorney At Law for professional legal services related to 
Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et at Cause No. 2:08-CV-288 
1285-5301 $2,775.00 

15. 	 $6,718.40 to International Consultant Group for professional engineering services related 
to the Road Rehabilitation project in Driscoll, Texas. 
0127-5310 $6,718.40 Inv#192 

16. 	 $196.00 to Rock Engineering & Testing for professional engineering services related 
Banquete Park Phase II. 
2709-5310 $196.00 Inv#14640 

17. 	 $1,982.00 to Rock Engineering & Testing for professional engineering services related 
Banquete Park Phase III. 
2709-5310 $1,778.00 Inv#14554 
2709-5310 204.00 Inv#14372 

$1,982.00 

18. 	 $2,870.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to 
Bob Hall Pier Project. 
1915-5309/19152803-5309 $2,390.00 
1915-5314/19152803-5314 480.00 

$2,870.00 

2 


http:2,870.00
http:2,390.00
http:2,870.00
http:1,982.00
http:1,778.00
http:1,982.00
http:6,718.40
http:6,718.40
http:2,775.00
http:2,775.00
http:2,993.44
http:2,993.44
http:2,923.09
http:2.923.09
http:183,105.07
http:183,105.07
http:5,215.39


Continuation - Special Motion for May 25, 2011 

19. 	 $5,787.24 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to 
San Petronila Estate #2 Water System Project. 
2752-5310 $5,787.24 

20. 	 $4,486.48 to the Court Appointed Special Advocates for services and support for kids in 
need of protection and care in Nueces County and surrounding areas. 
1379-5455 $4,486.48 FYlOll1 Family Protection Fee 

21. 	 $4.486.47 to the Women's Shelter of South Texas for services providing family violence 
and child abuse prevention, intervention, family strengthening, mental health, counseling, 
legal and marriage preservation services to families that are at risk 
1379-5455 $4.486.47 FYI 011 1 Family Protection Fee 

22. 	 $2,000.00 to the Robstovvn Area Historical Commission to maintain a museum to collect, 
preserve and display materials relating to the early history, culture and heritage of 
Robstown and the surrounding areas of Nueces County 
1285-5471 $2,000.00 FYI 011 1 Outside Agency 

23. 	 $1,500.00 to Corpus Christi Downtown Management District for the promotion of 
economic development in Nueces County 
1285-5478 $1,500.00 FYI 011 1 Outside Agency 

24. 	 $7,500.00 to Corpus Christi Regional Economic Development Corporation for the 
development and administration of a program to stimulate, encourage, and develop 
business location and commercial activity in Nueces County 
1285-5476 $7,500.00 FYI0111 Outside Agency 

25. 	 $220,976.00 to Nueces County Appraisal District for Third Quarter 2011 Budget 
Allocation. 
1285-5491 $218,300.00 Nueces County 
0120-5491 2,676.00 Farm to Market 

$220,976.00 

26. 	 $338,205.00 to Johnson Controls for professional engineering services related to the 
"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 
1918-5312/191820-5312 36,737.00 
1918-5312/191830-5312 119,847.00 
1918-5312/191840-5312 17,943.00 
1918-5312/191860-5312 71,983.00 
1918-53121191870-5312 26,308.00 
1918-5312/191880-5312 65,387.00 

$338,205.00 

27. 	 $49,756.25 Payment No.9 to Weathertrol, Inc. for construction services related to the 
McKinzie Jail Annex HV AC Rehabilitation project. 
1917-5312/19174001-5312 $49,756.25 

3 

http:49,756.25
http:49,756.25
http:338,205.00
http:65,387.00
http:26,308.00
http:71,983.00
http:17,943.00
http:119,847.00
http:36,737.00
http:338,205.00
http:220,976.00
http:2,676.00
http:218,300.00
http:220,976.00
http:7,500.00
http:7,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:4.486.47
http:4.486.47
http:4,486.48
http:4,486.48
http:5,787.24
http:5,787.24


Continuation Special Motion for May 25, 20 II 

28. 	 *$2,000.00 to NAACP R Boyd Hall Branch for promoting diabetes awareness and 
prevention to Nueces County citizens. 
5110-1410/511005-5443 $1,000.00 County Judge 
5110-14101511001-5443 500.00 Commissioner Pct 1 
5110-1410/511002-5443 ~__500.00 Commissioner Pct 2 

$2,000.00 Early Release* 

29. 	 *$248,763,54 Payment No.9 to SafeNet Services. LLC for construction services related 
to the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Improvements Package No.2 
1917-5312/19172001-5312 $ 1,500.93 
1917-5312119172002-5312 77.850.59 
1917-5312/19172003-5312 15.384.45 
1917-5312119172005-5312 1,801.11 
1917-5312/19172008-5312 48,157.98 
1917-5312119172009-5312 1,500.93 
1917-5312/19172010-5312 11,538.02 
1917-5312119172011-5312 10,788.32 
1917-5312119172017-5312 78,740.29 
1917-5312119172018-5312 .-L,?00.92 

$248,763.54 Early Release* 

30. 	 $120,732.40 Payment No. 10 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related 
to the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Improvements Package No.2 
1917-5312/19172001-5312 $ 1,242.51 
1917-5312/19172003-5312 20,580.09 
1917-5312/19172008-5312 4,252.83 
1917-5312/19172009-5312 12,897.44 
1917-5312/19172010-5312 40,448.92 
1917-5312/19172011-5312 531.91 
1917-5312119172017-5312 39,522.07 
1917-5312119172018-5312 1,256.63 

$120,732.40 

31. 	 $143,388.25 to Haeber Roofing Company for construction services related to the Nueces 
County McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement project. 
1917-5312119174007-5312 $143,388.25 

32. 	 $998.00 to Antonio E Garcia Arts & Education Center to provide diabetes awareness and 
prevention program classes for community families. 
5110-1410/511002-5443 $998.00 Commissioner Pct 2 

* Early release of check to 3TI, Inc. approved by the County Judge for April 27, 2011 
* Early release of check to Bay Area Contracting approved by the County Judge for May 6, 2011 
* Early release of check to NAACP approved by the County Judge for May 6, 2011 
* Early release of check to SafeNet Services approved by the County Judge for May 6, 2011 

4 


http:143,388.25
http:143,388.25
http:120,732.40
http:1,256.63
http:39,522.07
http:40,448.92
http:12,897.44
http:4,252.83
http:20,580.09
http:1,242.51
http:120,732.40
http:2,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00


Nueces County 04/12/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 95117 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
AITORNEYS AT lAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTl, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX 1.0. # 74-1196579) 

ATfORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Christina Campos 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

03/01/11 BCM 0.10 prepare e-mail to and examine e-mail from David Klein about 
proposed stipulations for dismissal; 

03/02/11 BCM 0.10 prepare e-mail to co-defendants' attorney David Klein about 
proposed dismissal stipulation; 

03/03/11 BCM 0.10 examine e-mail from co-defendants' attorney David Klein about 
proposed dismissal stipulation; 

03/03/11 BCM 0.90 prepare trial court joint motion for dismissal, including terms we 
propose for dismissal; 

03/03/11 BCM 0.20 prepare e-mail to individual co-defendants' counsel discussing 
various terms of proposed joint motion for dismissal; 

03/03/11 BCM 0.10 examine e-mail from Ron Barroso about proposed dismissal 
stipulation; 

£~t1/zb/11 

A;pnck,- S-/t-I/ p~ 




Rob,erto Roland Garcia Page 2 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

03/03/11 BCM 

03/03/11 BCM 

03/04/11 MKM 

03/04/11 BCM 

03/04/11 BCM 

03/04/11 BCM 

03/04/11 BCM 

03/04/11 BCM 

03/07/11 BCM 

03/08/11 MKM 

03/08/11 BCM 

03/09/11 MKM 

03/09/11 BCM 

Hours Description 

0.00 	 examine plaintiffs' stipulation and proposed order for dismissal 
of defendant John Martinez;(write off .20) 

0.10 	 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about terms for 
dismissal; 

0.20 	 review of co-defendant Nueces County's response to Plaintiffs' 
request for production; review of Plaintiffs' Stipulation of 
Dismissal for John Martinez; 

0.20 	 continue preparation of proposed joint motion for dismissal to 
be filed in trial court; 

0.10 	 prepare e-mail to opposing counsel Chris Gale about proposed 
dismissal motion; 

0.00 	 examine county's response to plaintiffs' 5th requests for 
production;(write off .10) 

0.10 	 prepare e-mail to opposing counsel Chris Gale about transcript 
of January 27, 201 0, hearing filed with Court of Appeals; 

0.00 	 prepare revisions to proposed joint motion for dismissal in trial 
court;(write off .20) 

0.10 	 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about proposed 
dismissal motion; 

0.30 	 review of emails from Plaintiffs' attorney regarding dismissals 
and mediation; 

0.10 	 examine e-mail from co-defense counsel David Klein about 
proposed dismissal; 

0.00 	 review of summary of conference with Plaintiffs' attorney 
regarding dismissal of individual defendants;(write off .30) 

0.00 	 examine e-mails from co-defense counsel and opposing counsel 
about mediation;(write off .10) 



ROQerto Roland Garcia Page 3 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

03/09/11 BCM 

03/11/11 BCM 

03/15/11 BCM 

03/16/11 BCM 

03/16/11 BCM 

03/17/11 BCM 

03/17/11 BCM 

03/17/11 BCM 

03/21/11 MKM 

03/21/11 BCM 

03/21/11 BCM 

03/21/11 HRD 

Hours 

0.10 

0.10 

0.10 

0.10 

0.10 

0.30 

0.10 

0.30 

0.30 

0.70 

0.20 

0.10 

Description 

conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about dismissal 
and depositions of individual defendants; 

conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about dismissal 
and depositions of individual defendants; 

prepare e-mail to individual co-defendants' counsel discussing 
latest from opposing counsel on proposed stipulation for 
dismissal; 

prepare e-mail to individual co-defendants' counsel about 
opponents' proposed dismissal agreement and stipulation; 

conference with opposing counsel about dismissal and 
depositions of individual defendants; 

examine proposed stipulation of dismissal and accompanying 
agreement for individual defendants to provide information for 
and appear at depositions; 

examine e-mail from Alissa Adkins about proposed stipulation 
of dismissal; 

prepare e-mail to co-defendants' counsel about evaluation of 
proposed dismissal agreement and stipulation from opposing 
counsel and possible alternate terms; 

conference with assistant county attorney regarding status of 
stipulation; emails with all parties regarding same; 

miscellaneous e-mails to/from and conferences with co
defendants' counsel about terms of proposed agreement and 
stipulation for dismissal; 

conferences with opposing counsel Chris Gale about dismissals 
and depositions; 

draft email to all counsel regarding instructions on telephone 
conference; 



Ronerto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

03/23/11 BCM 

03/23/11 BCM 

03/23/11 BCM 

03/24/11 HRD 

03/25/11 MKM 

03/25/11 BCM 

03/25/11 BCM 

03/31/11 MKM 

03/31/11 BCM 

03/31/11 BCM 

Page 4 

Hours 	Description 

0.10 	 prepare e-mail to co-defendant's counsel Paul Kratzig about 
terms for dismissal; 

0.20 	 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about terms of 
dismissal; 

0.20 	 conference with co-defendant counsel Paul Kratzig about 
dismissals and depositions; 

0.10 	 draft email to Alissa Adkins, at Nueces County Attorney's 
office, regarding Brief of Appellant; 

0.50 	 review of email from county attorney regarding dismissal; 
conferences with attorney Kratzig regarding matter; 

0.30 	 prepare e-mails to and examine e-mails from Nancy Simonson, 
Alissa Adkins, and Laura Jimenez about proposed dismissal of 
individual defendants; 

0.10 	 prepare e-mail to co-defendants' counsel about proposed 
dismissal and depositions of individual defendants; 

0.30 	 conference with attorney Kratzig regarding stipulation of 
dismissal; 

0.30 	 conferences with Paul Kratzig about dismissals and depositions 
of individual defendants; 

0.10 	 conference with David Klein about dismissals and depositions 
of individual defendants; 



$6,753.66
l \ $7,957.45 

()U 

R.oherto Roland Garcia Page 5 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours Rate Total 
Myra K. Morris Partner 1.60 at $215.00 per hour = $344.00 
Brian C Miller Associate 5.60 at $150.00 per hour = $840.(Xf 
Henrietta R. DeLeon Paralegal 0.20 at $80.00 per hour = $16.00/ 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES $1,200.00 

Expenses: 

Description Amount 

Copies at $.10 per page (13 units) $1.30 

Long Distance Telephone Calls $2.49 

TOTAL EXPENSES $3.79 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number Amount 

03/11/11 94633 $6,753.66 

Current Fees: $1,200.00 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

q/\'~/2Yr~ 
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, f(f'l 

Po IW-:)t~CEOURINVOICENUMBER. ~t'\PR# 

PO# \~ #
rv#--~V~\~~~I~~~---j ~~ 

DEPT- \ 
COOl 

RECEIVING 

) 

http:1,200.00
http:6,753.66
http:1,200.00


Nueces County 04/27/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 95469 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
A'ITORNEYS AT lAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA. SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401.()()21 


(fAX I.D. 1# 74-11%579) 

RE: 	 Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$3,114.00 


$209.50 
$3.324.10 

http:3.324.10
http:3,114.00


Nueces County 04/27/11 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 95469 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401~3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATIORNEYSATlAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


B02 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401.0021 


(TAX W.1f 74-119(579) 

ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

03/01/11 MKM 0.10 review of email from court regarding minute entry for status; 

03/01/11 BCM 0.10 examine court's minute entry summarizing hearing on 2/9/11; 

03/01/11 BCM 0.10 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about mediation; 

03/02/11 HRD 0.50 review and analysis of Plaintiffs Twelfth Amended Initial 
Disclosures with their previous amended pleading for purpose 
of making determination of all amended information and 
additional information being disclosed; 

03/03/11 MKM 0.40 review of emails from court regarding order denying motion for 
summary judgment and scheduling orders; review of email from 
assistant county attorney regarding mediation; 

03/03/11 BCM 0.20 examine whether court's docket entry suffices as written order 
triggering deadlines for collateral order appeal; 

03/03/11 BCM 0.10 analyze court's order compelling mediation; 



• 
Stephanie Weldy Page 2 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

03/03/11 BCM 

03/03/11 BCM 

03/03/11 BCM 

03/03/11 BCM 

03/03/11 HRD 

03/04/11 MKM 

03/04/11 BCM 

03/07/11 MKM 

03/07/11 BCM 

03/07/11 HRD 

03/07/11 HRD 

03/08/11 MKM 

03/08/11 BCM 

Hours Description 

0.30 	 analyze court's order granting in part and denying in part motion 
for summary judgment; 

0.30 	 examine options and procedure for using magistrate judge from 
neighboring division to mediate case; 

0.10 	 examine e-mail from Alissa Adkins about status of request to 
county for mediation costs; 

0.10 	 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about mediation; 

0.10 	 confer with Sylvia, court manager for Judge Head, to discuss 
preparations for Final PreTrial Conference; 

0.30 	 review of email from county attorney regarding position on 
mediation; review of mediators to use; 

0.20 	 examine e-mail from county attorney about mediation and 
examine alternatives to paid mediator for compliance with 
court's mediation order; 

0.00 	 review of dates for mediation with Judge Ellington; (Wrote off 
.30) 

0.00 	 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about mediation; 
(Wrote off .10) 

0.00 	 draft email to Sgt. Donald Hatch to provide him with 
instructions regarding mediation; (Wrote off .10) 

0.10 	 confer with Steve Walker to provide him with instructions 
regarding mediation; 

0.00 	 review of file regarding handling of mediation and costs for 
same; review of whether or not magistrate judge can mediate; 
(Wrote off .50) 

0.60 	 examine statute cited by opposing counsel and related statutes 
and attorney general opinions affecting mediation of case; 



· Stephanie Weldy Page 3 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

03/08/11 HRD 0.10 draft email to Chris Gale, counsel for Plaintiff, regarding 
preparations for the proposed mediation on March 29; 

03/08/11 HRD 0.20 confer with Grace at Judge Ellington's office regarding 
requirement of Motion to mediate matter; 

03/09/11 MKM 0.30 review of summary of conversation with Plaintiff's attorney; 

03/09/11 BCM 0.20 conferences with opposing counsel Chris Gale about mediation; 

03/11/11 MKM 0.10 review of Plaintiffs 13th Amended Initial Disclosures; 

03/11/11 BCM 0.00 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about mediation; 
(Wrote off .10) 

03/14/11 MKM 0.00 review of Plaintiffs 13th Amended Initial Disclosures; (Wrote 
off .20) 

03/14/11 BCM 0.10 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about mediation; 

03/14/11 BCM 0.00 examine plaintiffs 13th amended discovery disclosures; (Wrote 
off .10) 

03/14/11 HRD 0.50 draft Motion for Mediation for attorney review and approval; 
(Wrote down .50) 

03/14/11 HRD 0.10 draft Order granting Motion for Mediation; 

03/15/11 MKM 1.00 conferences with Plaintiffs attorney regarding mediation; revise 
Motion for Refereal to Mediation Before Magistrate Judge; 
emails with county attorney regarding Plaintiffs request for 
Nueces County to attend mediation; conference with Plaintiffs 
attorney regarding status of Nueces County; finalize and file 
same; 

03/15/11 BCM 0.30 	 prepare revisions to motion and proposed order to refer case to 
magistrate judge for mediation; 



Stephanie Weldy Page 4 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

03/16/11 MKM 

03/16/11 BCM 

03/16/11 BCM 

03/16/11 BCM 

03/17/11 BCM 

03/17/11 HRD 

03/21/11 MKM 

03/21/11 BCM 

03/21/11 BCM 

03/21/11 BCM 

03/21/11 DSG 

03/21/11 HRD 

03/21/11 HRD 

Hours Description 

1.00 	 receipt and review of Plaintiffs 14th Amended Initial 
Disclosures; review of email from court regarding Plaintiffs 
submission of order for mediation; em ails with assistant county 
attorney regarding same; 

0040 	 prepare report to clients about mediation and trial preparation; 

0.20 	 examine opponent's proposed order for referral of case to 
magistrate judge for mediation; 

0.20 	 examine opponent's 14th amended discovery disclosures; 

0.00 	 prepare revision to report to clients on mediation and trial 
preparation; (Wrote off .20) 

0.20 	 analyze and compare Plaintiffs 13th Amended Initial 
Disclosures to report amended information to attorney; 

0.30 	 review of email from court denying Motion to Mediate the 
matter before Magistrate Judge; emails with assistant county 
attorney regarding same; 

0.20 	 analyze order denying referral to magistrate judge for mediation 
of case; 

0.10 	 examine and respond to e-mail from Alissa Adkins about denial 
of request to mediate with magistrate judge; 

0.00 	 prepare brief memorandum on intended contents for motion to 
vacate mediation order; (Wrote off .10) 

0.60 	 draft motion to vacate the Court's mediation order; (Wrote down 
.60) 

0.10 	 draft email to Sgt. Donald Hatch regarding Judge Head's Order 
denying our Motion for Mediation with Judge Ellington; 

0.10 	 draft email to Sgt. Steve Walker regarding Judge Head's Order 
denying our Motion for Mediation with Judge Ellington; 



Stephanie Weldy Page 5 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

03/22/11 DSG 

03/23/11 BCM 

03/23/11 HRD 

03/24/11 MKM 

03/24/11 BCM 

03/24/11 HRD 

03/24/11 HRD 

03/24/11 HRD 

03/24/11 HRD 

03/24/11 HRD 

03/24/11 HRD 

03/24/11 HRD 

Hours 

0.20 

0.50 

0.30 

1.00 

0.10 

0.00 

0.30 

0.20 

0.50 

0.40 

0.00 

0.20 

Description 

revise motion to vacate Court's mediation order; 

prepare revisions to motion to vacate mediation order and brief 
memorandum on obtaining evidentiary support for motion in 
light of opponent's refusal to consent to motion; 

confer with Ruth at the Nueces County Dispute Resolution 
Center to discuss possibility for mediating matter free of charge; 

revise Motion to Vacate Mediation; revise declarations for 
clients; conference with Plaintiffs counsel regarding mediation; 
review of other arrangements for free mediation; 

examine client declarations in support of motion to vacate 
mediation order; 

draft email to Donald Hatch and Steve Walker regarding 
mediation and need for their Declarations; (Wrote off .10) 

confer with Steve Walker regarding information we need to 
draft Declarations of Steve Walker for our motion to reconsider 
mediation; 

confer with Donald Hatch regarding information we need to 
draft Declarations of Steve Walker for our motion to reconsider 
mediation; 

draft Declarations of Donald Hatch for attorney's review and 
approval before getting Hatch to execute to attach as supporting 
evidence to motion to reconsider mediation; 

draft Declarations of Steven Walker for attorney's review and 
approval before getting Walker to execute to attach as 
supporting evidence to motion to reconsider mediation; 

second conference call with Steve Walker regarding information 
execution of Declarations of Steve Walker for our motion to 
reconsider mediation; (Wrote off .10) 

revise Motion ~o Vacate Mediation Order; 



Stephanie Weldy Page 6 
OUf File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

03/25/11 MKM 

03/25/11 HRD 

03/25/11 HRD 

03/29/11 MKM 

03/29/11 BCM 

03/29/11 BCM 

03/29/11 HRD 

03/29/11 HRD 

03/29/11 HRD 

03/29/11 HRD 

03/30/11 BCM 

03/30/11 HRD 

Hours 	Description 

0.50 	 conference with Judge Head and Plaintiffs counsel regarding 
court ordered mediation; conference with assistant county 
attorney regarding same; 

0.10 	 submission of Opposed Motion to Vacate Mediation Order; 

0.10 	 submission of Opposed Motion to Vacate Mediation Order; 

1.60 	 conference with assistant county attorney regarding meeting 
with bankruptcy judge; review of emails regarding order on 
Motion to Vacate Mediation; meeting with bankruptcy judge 
regarding scheduling of mediation; meeting with plaintiffs 
attorney regarding funds for mediation; emails with assistant 
county attorney regarding same; confirm client's can attend 
mediation; review of County's Motion to Partially Vacate 
Amended Mediation Order; 

0.00 	 examine court order denying our motion to vacate earlier 
mediation order; (Wrote off .10) 

0.20 	 conference with opposing counsel Chris Gale about attorney 
general opinions affecting ability to mediate case; 

0.60 	 compile supporting evidence for attorney's use at Hearing on 
Motion to Vacate Mediation Order; 

0.10 	 draft email to Donald Hatch and Steve Walker regarding court 
ordered mediation; 

0.10 	 confer with Steve Walker regarding the court ordered mediation; 

0.10 	 confer with Donald Hatch regarding the court ordered 
mediation; 

0.10 	 examine amended order compelling mediation; 

0.10 	 draft email to Donald Hatch and Steve Walker regarding 
mediation; 



! Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

03/30/11 HRD 

03/30/11 HRD 

03/30/11 HRD 

03/30/11 HRD 

03/31/11 MKM 

03/31/11 BCM 

03/31/11 BCM 

03/31/11 BCM 

03/31/11 BCM 

Page 7 

Hours 	Description 

0.10 	 draft letter to Donald Hatch to fonnally advise him of court-
ordered mediation and instructions to meet Myra; 

0.20 	 draft letter to Steve Walker to fonnally advise him of court-
ordered mediation and instructions to meet Myra; 

0.20 	 draft email to Laura Jimenez regarding update to budget; 

0.10 	 draft email to Laura Jimenez regarding update to budget; 

0.60 	 conference with assistant county attorney regarding status of 
mediation; email to CLEAT attorney; review of authority to pay 
for settlement of individual officers; 

1.30 	 analyze appellate and attorney general opinions and articles on 
effect of common-law and statutory provisions for defense of 
public officers and employees on ability to settle suit without 
violating statutory and constitutional provisions against 
unearned compensation and lending of public credit, and 
prepare brief memorandum on same; 

0.30 	 analyze county's motion to vacate mediation order and proposed 
order; 

0.20 	 analyze county's motion to expedite ruling on motion to modify 
mediation order and accompanying proposed order; 

0.10 	 examine docket report and dismissal order to evaluate remaining 
role of county as party in suit; 



I Stephanie Weldy Page 8 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Fees: 

Name Classification Hours Rate Total 
Myra K. Morris Partner 7.20 at $215.00 per hour = $1'548.~OO~/.. 
Brian C Miller Associate 6.60 at $150.00 per hour = $990. 

David S Gibson Associate 0.80 at $150.00 per hour = $120. . 

Henrietta R. DeLeon Paralegal 5.70 at $80.00 per hour = $45~ 


TOTALATIORNEYS FEES $3,114,00 

Expenses: 

Description Amount 

Copies at $.10 per page (6 units) $0.60 

TOTAL EXPENSES $0.60 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number Amount 

11/16/10 92985 $209.50 

L 

PR# 

PO# 

CO ATTORNEY 

R \~O'V~PV 
~l'i6 2~ 

V# V \V\~ \~ 
DEPT. 

\1.:tS - ~30)CODING 

RECEIVING S~/O '-1/ 

Current Fees: $3,114.00 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: C:~:9V 
Previous Balance Due: ( S2Il9.:;G 

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $3.324.10 

5> s> ;?-O /1 !?tj 

TO mSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR At::~h~9;;f,
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. IV 

http:3.324.10
http:3,114.00


(361) 888-9201 	 Tax ID # 74-2553476WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER J/ / 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 

615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 


March 31, 2011 

Billed through 03/31/2011 
NUECES COUN7Y ATTORNEYBill No. 5944 - 00002 - 93559 FJM 

CO ATTORNEY APR 11 2011 
PR#NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS R I~05l/CJ RF=CE/VED******PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL******* PO# 3t3136ATTN: LAURA GARZA-JIMENEZ 

NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY V# V 6(9;1
901 LEOPARD, ROOM 207 DEPT I ~'t5- S:50/ ..CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3680 CODING 

RECEIVING li-2le-ttadv. Lorenzo Forge 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
03/08/2011 FJM Reviewed Appellant's Docketing Statement; 

Reviewed Notice of Filing Clerk's Record; 

0.40 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 100.00 
03/09/2011 FJM 	 Reviewed file/documents; Prepared Appellate 

Docketing Statement; Filed docketing 
statement; Reviewed court's notice of 
supplemental Clerk's Record; Prepared letter 
to clients; 

1.80 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 450.00 
03/11/2011 	 FJM Finalized and filed Docketing Statement; 

Telephone conference with Plaintiff's 
attorney; 

0.60 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 150.00 

Total fees for this matter 	 $700.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 
03/31/2011 Xerox 8.00 

Total disbursements for this matter $8.00 
FEE SUMMARY 
McCutchon, Fred J 2.80 250.00 $700.00 

TOTAL FEES 2.80 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 


TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BALANCE DUE FOR THIS MATTER 



WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 


LAWYERS 

615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 


NUECESCOUNTYATTORNEY 
April 30, 2011 

lIed through 04/30/2011 

Bill No. 5944 00002 - 93859 FJM 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

******PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL******* 

ATTN: LAURA GARZA-JIMENEZ 

NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 

901 LEOPARD, ROOM 207 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3680 


adv. Lorenzo Forge 


FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

04/11/2011 FJM Reviewed correspondence received from Court 

of Appealsj Prepared letter to client; 

04/12/2011 FJM 
0.40 hrs 250.00/hr 

Reviewed file/documents and Clerk's Record 
and appellate procedure rules for 
completeness of record; Prepared letter to 
Request for Supplemental Record; Prepared 
letter to clerkj Prepared letter to client; 

04/19/2011 FJM 
1.60 hrs 250.00/hr 

Telephone conference with District Clerk 
regarding supplemental transcript and 
exhibits; 

04/20/2011 FJM 
0.30 hrs 250.00/hr 

Prepared letter to District Clerk for 
Supplemental Transcriptj 

04/29/2011 FJM 
0.30 hrs 250.00 /hr 

Communication with Gail Dorn, Appellant's 
counsel, regarding extension of time for 
appellate brief; Reviewed Notice from Texas 
Supreme Courtj Prepared letter to Ms. 
Adkins; 

0.70 hrs 250.00 /hr 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
04/19/2011 Nueces County District Clerk for 

filing fees 

04/30/2011 Postage 

MAY 09 20U 


RECEIVED 


100.00 

400.00 

75.00 

75.00 

175.00 

$825.00 

7.00 

7.64 

~/j)- II 
,.-- :/~-- //'....; ...-~, 

~.-l::~ 



2 

(38'1..j~86-tnQ1 Tax 10 # 74-2553476WOOD, BOYKIN & WOLTER 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 
615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401·0748 

Bill No. 5944 - 00002 - 93859 

DISBURSEMENTS 
04/30/2011 Xerox 

Total 
FEE SUMMARY 
McCutchan, Fred J 

disbursements for this matter 

3.30 250.00 

TOTAL 
TOTAL 

FEES 
DISBURSEMENTS 

3.30 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 


BALANCE DUE FOR THIS MATTER 

PLEASE NOTE BILL NUMBER ON YOUR 
PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT 

CO An RN Y 

Page 

1. 20 

$15.84 

$825.00 

$825.00 
$15.84 

I 

$840.84 




County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 
9·1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 25, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Director~ 
Nueces County Departm~~works 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for 'nal Payment o. 5 along with 
all the necessary affidavits from T.L. Mechanical, Inc. on a special mo I e approved by 
Commissioners' Court. - 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Waco Street Jail Complex HVAC Upgrade 
Project approved in Commissioners' Court March 31,2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (36.1) 888-0485 :h .. I.,4fc1lclc:t ijli/I/ 



I 

i 

I 

ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Waco Street Jail Complex HVAC Upgrade 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2842-10 

IContractor: T. L Mechanical, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 5 For the P~y Period: 4/812011 
Date of Contract Award: 03131/2010 Notice to Proceed: 07/15/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $286,035.00 OrijJinal Contract Days: 55 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $47,255.00 Change in Contract Days: 30 

i Less Contingency: $0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 85 i 

Adjusted Contract Amount: $333,290.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Provide and install HVAC equipment 
in new and old Jail LS 100% $199,605.00 $199,605.00 

2. Alternate No. 1 - Replace air 
dampers and accessories in 4 
mechanical rooms on the 3rd, 5th and 
7th floor pods. LS 100% $71,212.00 $71,212.00 

3. Alternate No. 2 - Old jail construct 
exterior door in 3rd tloor Mechanical 
Room LS 100% $15,218.00 $15,218.00 

4. ChanjJe Order No. 1 LS 100% $47,255.00 $47,255.00 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. $333,290.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $333,290.00 . 

1 of 3 

Revised 411 2/20 II 



ESTIMA"rE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 RlR 10 VAV boxes wI duct &control $47,255.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized / 
1. 1 $ 7 $110,218.82 V/
2. 2 $ 14 $109,549.27 1//
3. 3 $ 22 $ 36,089.15 ,// 
4. 4 $ 37 $ 15,876.01 t/ 

I 5. $ 
• 6. $ 
7. $ 

i 8. $ 
19. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $271,733.25 A 11 

I rv 
Contract Balance Remaining: 0 I Contract Days Remaining: 5 

A. 
B. 
C. 
D. 
E. 
F. 

PR# 

.°0# 

Vii 

DEPT
CODING 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

fl.;o.A f~MvJ-
1'1 11-53i~/i~/ 7!Jr(J,-/-53/r 

2of3 

Revised 4/12/2011 

1 

J 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: t1u.f!.!?1 Date: .Lj -),;)-1/ 
PbNTRACTOR 

41 
ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

Date: ___________
By: ________-------------------- 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L NEAL, JR. 


30f3 

Revised 411212011 



Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens 

To: Nueces County Purchasing Dept Engineer's Project No: IFB NO 2842-10 
901 Leopard Street 
Room 106 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Contract For: Mechanical HVAC Upgrades 

Project: Nueces County Waco Street Jail Complex HVAC Upgrades 
Waco Street 
Corpus Christi, TX Contract Dated: April 8, 2011 

State of: Texas 
County Of: Nueces 

The undersigned hereby certifies that, except as listed below, to the best of his knowledge, information and belief, 
the Releases or Waivers of Lien attached hereto include Contractor, aJl Subcontractors, all suppliers and 
equipment, and all performers of Work, labor or services who have or may have liens against any property of the 
Owner arising in any manner out of the performance of the Contract referenced above. 

EXCEPTIONS: 
NONE 

Supporting Documents Attached: 

1. None 

Contractor: 

By: 

Subscdbed and ~n 'h;s «:,~ay of Q.pr& .2011 

Notary Public: ~~ 
My Commission Expires: __d__----":;;;2'--_-_'_Sf-+-__ 



county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Wortts 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addl'9SSing Program 


April 12, 2011 

Mr. Tommie Lee 
T.L. Mechanical, Inc. 

4717 Westway Dr. 

Corpus Christi, TX 78408 


RE: Waco Street Jail Complex HVAC Upgrade 

Dear Mr. Lee; 

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on the above referenced project on 4-11-11. 
All punch list items have been addressed as of 4-8-11. Please consider this 
correspondence as notification of project acceptance. 

If you have any questions, please call Mario R. Garza, P.E. at his office at 361/888
0804, or on his cell phone 361/548-0598. He can also be reached via e-mail at 
mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us. 

Sincerely, 

~.{j
~~~ 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 


Cc: 	 Mr. Jim Kaelin 

Nueces County Sheriff 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

mailto:mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


Contractor's Affidavit of Payment of Debts and Claims 

To: Nueces County Purchasing Dept 	 Engineer's Project No: IFB NO 2842-10 
901 leopard Street 
Room 106 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 	 Contract For: Mechanical HVAC Upgrades 

Project: Nueces County Waco Street Jail Complex HVAC Upgrades 
Waco Street 
Corpus Christi, TX Contract Dated: April 8, 2011 

State of: Texas 
County Of: Nueces 

The undersigned hereby certifies that, except as listed below, payment has been made in full and all obligations 
have otherwise been satisfied for all materials and equipment furnished, for all work, labor, and services 
performed, and for all known indebtedness and claims against the Owner for damages arising in any manner in 
connection with the performance of the Contract referenced above for which Owner or Owner's property might in 
any way be held responsible or encumbered. 
EXCEPTIONS: 

NONE 

Supporting Documents Attached: 
1. Consent of Surety (2) 
2. Contractor's Affidavit of Release of liens (2) 

Contractor: 	 T.l. Mechanical, Inc 
4717 Westway Drive 

By: 

Corpus C . i, TX 78408 

Signature of aut IZ epresentative 

OrctL5 EdSt4- Se(r~V /T;UILSu-J--- . 
Printed n~e and title 7 / 

Subscribed and srbefore m; on this l~ayOf_.... ___--',20ll~"""""''F--'-r_&-''-· 
~~Notary Public: 

ANAI.ISA LUCIOMy Commission Expires: __D__-_d~_-_'4__L___ 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 

Februal¥2. 2014 



CONSENT OF OWNER ~' 
SURETY COMPANY ARCHITECT o 
TO FINAL PAYMENT CONTRACTOR o 

SURETY o 
DOCUMENT G707 OTHER o 

BOND NO. TXC84909 
PROJECf: NUECES COUNTY WACO STREET JAIL COMPLEX HVAC UPGRADE 
(name, address) 

TO (Owner) 
NUECESCOUNlY Architect's Project No.: IFB NO. 2842-10 
901 LEOPARD STREET 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 Contract For: HV AC UPORADE 

Contract Date: MARCH 31, 2010 

Contractor: T.L. MECHANICAL, INC. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated above, the 

MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY(MUTUAL), SURETY COMPANY, on bond ofT.L. MECHANICAL, 

INC., CONTRACTOR, hereby approves of the final payment to the Contractor, and agrees that fmal payment to the 

Contractor shall not relieve the Surety Company ofany of its obligations to NUECES COUNTY, OWNER, as set 

forth in the said Surety Company's bond. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 

the Surety Company has hereunto set its hand this 5TH day of APRIL, 2011. 


MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY(MUTUAL) 
Surety Company 

Attest: MARY ELLEN MOORE 
(Seal): Title: Attorney in Fact 

, This form is to be used as a companion document to AlA DOCUMENT 0706, CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDA VlT OF PA YMENT OF 
DEBTS AND CLAIMS, Current Edition 

AlA DOCUMENT 0707 • CONSENT OF SURElY COMPANY TO FINAL PAYMENT. April 1970 Edition. AlA® One Page 
©1970. THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHlTECTS,1735NewYorkAve., NW, Washington, D.C. 20006 



••••••• 

••••• 

••••••• 

" . 


NATIONS~ 
BONDING COMPANY 

POWER OF ATTORNEY Bond No. TXC84909 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) is a corporation duly organized under the 
laws of the State of Iowa, and that NATIONS BONDING COMPANY is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Texas 
(herein collectively called the ·Companies·~. and that the Companies do hereby make, constitute and appoint 

R. M. Lee, Mary Ellen Moore, Tami J. Duncan, Cathleen Hayles and/or Steve Addkison 

of Corpus Christi and Stale of Texas their true and lawful Attomey-ln-Fact, with full power 
and authority hereby conferred In their name, place and stead, to sign, execute. acknowledge and deliver in their behalf as surety 
any and all bonds, undertakings, recognizances or other written obligations in the nature thereof, subject to the limitation that any 
such Instrument shall not exceed the amount of: 

FIVE MILLION (55,000,000.00) DoHan 

and to bind the Companies thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such bond or undertaking was signed by the duly authorized officers 
of the Companies, and all the acts of said Attomey-ln-Fact, pursuant to the authority herein given, are hereby ratified and confimned. 

This Power-of-Attomey is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following bylaws adopted by the Board of Directors 
of Merchants Bonding Company (Mutual) on November 16, 2002 and adopted by the Board of Directors of Nations BondIng 
Company on April 19,2003. 

"The Chairman of the Board or President or any Vice President or Secretary shall have power and authority to appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact, and to authorize them to execute on behalf of the Company, and attach the Seal of the Company thereto, 
bonds and undertakings. recognizances, contracts of Indemnity and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof. 

The signature of any authorized officer and the Seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power of Attorney or 
Certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance, or other suretyship 
obligations of the Company, and such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and effect as though 
manually fixed.· 

In 'Mtness 1Nhereof, the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed and sealed this 18th day of January , 2011 . 

........ 

•• ~G CO··•• l' 0 •• ~'O\...... JIf,o•• MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) .·0.·····.'''' Q•••• 

.. ~..<)\\PO.;.,.• 0•. ..~••~\\PO.9~ ..~.;•• NATIONS BONDING COMPANY •• it': 'l'" • . ~.• "O.!!O::! ,.. :tIJ:~ ~:O: •.-:=- -0- ~:-..::Z:- CJ:.::.:-0- • ':lie: .... :ar.·0' ..... o.c~ 1933 :_..-'-. .-."0"\ 2003 ...~b: .-~"'. .';:,. 
• '<L'" .'- • .....~. .~,.. 
o.....A; ..... t'~ ••

0. ,., tt ,.. •• •••'.lit·· .. "''\'\"''!•• ~~¥-
•••••••• .. * .

STATE OF IOWA • •••••• President 
COUNTY OF POLK ss. 

On this 18th day of January ,2011. before me appeared Larry Taylor, to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn did say that 
he Is President of MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and NATIONS BONDING COMPANY; and that the seals 
affixed to the foregoing instrument are the corporate seals of the Companies; and that the said instrument was signed and sealed in 
behalf of the Companies by authority of their respective Boards of Directors. 

In Testimony \M1ereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal at the City of Des Moines. Iowa, the day and year first 
above written. 

CINDY SMYTH 
" '1' Commlaalon Number 173504 &'1~My Commission Exj)l.... ~ March 16, 2012 Notary Public, Polk County. Iowa 

STATE OF IOWA 
COUNTY OF POLK ss. 

I, IMlliam wamer. Jr., Secretary of MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAl) and NATIONS BONDING COMPANY, do hereby certify 
that the above and foregoing Is a true and correct copy of the POWER.QF·A TIORNEY executed by said Companies, which is 
still In full force and effect and has not been amended or revoked. 

In 'Mtness \M1ereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Companies on this 5TH day of APRIL 

••••" 0 IIV·••• 0 ......... Q •• 

.. ~..C)\\PO".,.• 0·. 

:tIJ:,~ ~·.O:

:z;- -0- CJ:.::.: 
• 0'. : .... 
~ ,.... 2003 /,-b:
• '< . .'- •
'0 Jj;N ....·t'~ o·••• tt,...· 

NBC 0103 (1/09) 

http:55,000,000.00


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 April 27, 2011 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan. P.E. ~ 

Director of Public Wpt"T<.):t/ 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.6 from 
Malek, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the HVAC & Emergency Generator for Nueces County I.T. 
Department Project approved in commissioners court on September 8. 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: HVAC and Emergency Generator for Nueces County IT Department 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2851-10 

Estimate No.: 6 
Date of Contract Award: 9/08/2010 
Ori inal Contract Amount: $575,500.00 
Add Total Chan e Order Amount: $1,300.00 

04/19/11 
10/25/2010 ! 

90 
10 . 

$0.00 100 . 
$576,800.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. PM/PreConstruction Services L.S. 100% $22,500.00 $22,500.00 
2. Project Management L.S. 100% $41,000.00 $41,000.00 I 

3. HVAC Equipment L.S. 100% $180,050.00 $180,050.00 
4. HVAC Piping Materials L.S. 100% $8,500.00 $8,500.00 
5. Equipment Supports L.S. 100% $4,665.00 $4,665.00 
6. HVAC Hangers & Supports L.S. 100% $3,968.00 $3,968.00 
7. HVAC Controls L.S. 100% $13,575.00 $13,575.00 
8. Plumbing L.S. 100% $20,700.00 $20,700.00 
9. Electrical Subcontractor L.S. 100% $185,965.00 $185,965.00 
10. Roofing Subcontractor L.S. 100% $11,500.00 $11,500.00 
11. Screen Wall/Ceiling Subcontractor L.S. 100% $39,155.00 $39,155.00 • 
12. Test & Balance Subcontractor L.S. 100% $2,900.00 $2,900.00 

113. Insulation Subcontractor L.S. 100% $3,955.00 $3,955.00 
14. Labor Demolition L.S. 100% $6,082.00 $6,082.00 
15. Labor HVAC Equipment L.S. 100% $16,225.00 $16,225.00 
16. Labor HVAC Piping L.S. 100% $10,120.00 $10,120.00 
17. Asbestos Abatement L.S. 100% $1,950.00 $1,950.00 
18. Support Equipment L.S. 100% $2,690.00 $2,690.00 
19. Change Order No. 1 L.S. 100% $1,300.00 $1,300.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $576,800.00 

1of3 

Revised 4/22/20 II 

http:576,800.00


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CON'rRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number 
1 

Description 
Removal of existing asphalt roof 
Under DuroLast roof system 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

Amount 
$1,300.00 

i 

I 

. 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged 
1, 1 $ 21 
2. 2 $ 20 
3. 3 $ 31 
4. 4 $ 16 
5. 5 $ 12 

i 6. $ 
i 7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

Amount Authorized 
$15,390.00 i 

$ 32,266.51 
$266,258.31 
$180,031.46 

$51,421.41 

$545,367.69--'1 / 

IContract Balance Remaining: $ 28,840.00 IContract Days Remaining: o 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. 
B. 
C. 
D. 
E. 
F. 

PR# 

20f3 

Revised 4/22/20 II 

• F::CEiViN 

http:28,840.00


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: -J~ ~t N
CONTRA"C'fOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By· . Date~-Z7-J/
·~EER~~ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ____________________________ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 4/22/2011 



· 
. 

PO BOX 679 2521 ANTELOPE CORPUS CHRIST" TEXAS 78403 • (361) 836-8281 • FAX (361) 868-7257 

INVOICE 
So~d To: 

Nueces County Invoice Number: J010428 

901 Leopard Room 304 
 Invoice Date: Apr 20, 2011 

Corpus Christi TX 


Job Location: 

Terms: Net 30 

78401 
 Customer Code: NU200 

Reference #1: 2851-10 

Sa~es Cat/S~smn: CONTRACT/COMM 

Job Number: 25578KS 
Job Description: Nueces Cty-IT R 
Reference 42: 

PROGRESS APPLICATION NO. 6 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM: 575,500.00 

NET CHANGE BY CHANGE ORDERS: 1,300.00 

CONTRACT SUM TO DATE: 576,800.00 

TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE: 576,800.00 

LESS PREVIOUSLY COMPLETED: 574,071.25 

THIS PROGRESS APPLICATION: 2,728.75 

- CONDITIONS -
Subtota~ 2,728.75 
Less Retention 136.44 

Tota~ Invoice 2 592.31 

Regulated by the Texas Dept. of Licensing &Regulation, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, TX 78711, 1-800-803-9202. 1-572-463-6599. LiCense No. TACLAOOO54OC 
Regulated by the Texas State Board of Pll.lmbing Examiners, P.O. Box 4200, Austin, TX, 78765.512-936-5200, License No. M-12963 

AIR CONDITIONING • HEATING • SHEET METAL • REFRIGERATION • CONTROLS • PLUMBING 

http:2,728.75


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
Nueces County Airport 
9"1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 May 3,2011 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E~ 

Director of Public w~ 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Final Payment No. 7 along 
with the necessary affidavits from Malek, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by 
commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the HVAC & Emergency Generator for Nueces County I.T. 
Department Project approved in commissioner's court on September 8,2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


Project TiUe: HVAC and Emergency Generator for Nueces County IT Department 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2851-10 

IContractor: Malek, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 7 For the Pay Period: 4/28/11 
Date of Contract Award: 9/08/2010 Notice to Proceed: 10/25/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $575,500.00 Original Contract Days: 90 

i Add Total Change Order Amount: $1,300.00 Change in Contract Days: 10 
Less Contingency: $0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 100 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $576,800.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1. PM/PreConstruction Services L.S. 100% $22,500.00 $22,500.00 
2. Project Management L.S. 100% $41,000.00 $41,000.00 I 

3. HVAC Equipment L.S. 100% $180,050.00 $180,050.00 • 
4. HVAC Piping Materials L.S. 100% $8,500.00 $8,500.00 I 

5. Equipment Supports L.S. 100% $4,665.00 $4,665.00 I 

6. HVAC Hangers & Supports L.S. 100% $3,968.00 $3,968.00 I 

7. HVAC Controls L.S. 100% $13,575.00 $13,575.00 
8. Plumbing L.S. 100% $20,700.00 $20,700.00 i 

9. Electrical Subcontractor L.S. 100% $185,965.00 $185,965.00 I 

10. Roofing Subcontractor L.S. 100% $11,500.00 $11,500.00 I 

11. Screen Wali/Ceiling Subcontractor L.S. 100% $39,155.00 $39,155.00 i 

12. Test & Balance Subcontractor L.S. 100% $2,900.00 $2,900.00 : 
13. Insulation Subcontractor L.S. 100% $3,955.00 $3,955.00 I 

14. Labor Demolition L.S. 100% $6,082.00 $6,082.00 I 

15. Labor HVAC Equipment L.S. 100% $16,225.00 $16,225.00 
16. Labor HVAC Piping L.S. 100% $10,120.00 $10,120.00 
17. Asbestos Abatement L.S. 100% $1,950.00 $1,950.00 
18. Support Equipment L.S. 100% $2,690.00 $2,690.00 
19. Change Order No. 1 L.S. 100% $1,300.00 $1,300.00 VADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $576,800.00' 

i 

10f3 

Revised 4/2912011 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Cut thru asphalt roof - unforeseen $1,300.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ 21 $15,390.00 
2. 2 $ 20 $32,266.51 
3. 3 $ 31 $266,258.31 i 
4. 4 $ 16 $180,031.46 
5. 5 $ 12 $51,421.41 
6. 6 $ $2,592.31 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $547,960.00L 

, 

I 

. 

V 

1 Contract Balance Remaining: $0 IContract Days Remaining: 01 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $576,800.00 V 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $0.0 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] $0.0 VD. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $576,800.00' 

i E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $547 96Jl.QD"" 
iF. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] ($28,840.00 

PUBLIC WO S 

PR# 

PO# 

V'll 

DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

tv' 


111 7-63ld/19 I 7o{){))-F531 cr 
2 of 3 

Revised 4/29120 II 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: £ 1.~ Date: OdO"3j'l
CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: 5-~-1/ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: ___________ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 


30f3 

Revised 4/29/2011 



AlA Document G706'" - 1994 
Contractor's Affidavit ofPayment of Debts and Claims 
PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER:IFB NO. 2851-10 OWNERjZI 

HVAC AND EMERGENCY GENERATOR 
NUECES COUNTY IT DEPT CONTRACT FOR: HVAC/EMERG GENERATOR ARCHITECT Iii 

CONTRACTOR 0 
CONTRACT DATED: September 8, 2010TO OWNER: (Name and address) SURETY 0 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard St OTHER 0 
Corpus Christi TX 78401 

STATE OF: Texas 
COUNTYOF:Nueces 

The undersigned hereby certifies that. except as listed below, payment has been made in full and all obligations have 
otherwise been satisfied for all materials and equipment furnished, for all work, labor, and services performed, and 
for alllcnown indebtedness and claims against the Contractor for damages arising in any manner in connection with 
the performance of the Contract referenced above for whiCh the Owner or Owner's property might in any way be 
held responsible or encumbered. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATIACHED HERETO: 

1. 	 Consent of Surety to Final Payment. Whenever 
Surety is involved, Consent of Surety is 
required. AlA Document G707, Consent of 
Surety, may be used for this purpose. 

Indicate Attachment Styes DNo 

Thejollowing supporting documents should be attached 
hereto ifrequired by the Owner: 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, 
conditional upon receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from 
Subcontractors and material and equipment 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereof. 

3. 	 Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens 
(AlA Document G706A). 

~.fipr~IftCW1~ (Name and address) 

POBox 679 
Cropus Christi TX 78403 

BY; 	~ ~.M 
(Signature ojauthorized representative) 

Kevin Santine-Project Manager
(Printed name and title) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this dateO 4/2 7 / 2 0 11 

~~Notary PubUc; 


My Commission Expires: 


CAUTION: You should sign an original AJA Contract Document, on which this text appears In RED. 
changes will not be obscured. 

.t;i!$"'h,}~... , '~(>\ 
~. ( i : 

t \ 

DAWN SCHETZSLE 

Notary PubliC 


§lATE OF TEXAS 

~tt'omm. Exp. 07·14·2012 

AlA Document 0706111 -1994. Copyright 01970 and 1994 by The American Institute of An:hitects. All rights reserved. WAR NO: Th s A A'" 
Document 1$ protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlA'" Document, or 
any portion of it, may resuK In severe civil snd criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. 
Purchasers are permitted to reproduce ten (10) copies of this document when completed. To report copyright violations of AlA Contract Documents, e
mail The American Institute of Architects' legal counsel. copyright@aia.org. 

mailto:copyright@aia.org


CONSENT OF OWNER 

SURETY COMPANY ARCHITECT ~ 
TO FINAL PAYMENT CONTRACTOR D 

SURETY D 
DOCUMENT G707 OTHER D 

BOND NO. PRF08962287 
PROJECT: HV AC AND EMERGENCY GENERATOR 
(name, address) NUECES COUNTY IT DEPARTMENT 

TO (Owner) 
NUECESCOUNTY Architect's Project No.: IFB NO. 2851 -10 
901 LEOPARD STREET 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 Contract For: HV AC & EMERGENCY GENERA TOR 

Contract Date: SEPTEMBER 8, 2010 

Contractor: MALEK, INC. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated above, the 

FIDELITY & DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND & COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY & SURETY 

CO., SURETY COMPANY, on bond ofMALEK, INC., CONTRACTOR, hereby approves of the final payment to 

the Contractor, and agrees that final payment to the Contractor shall not relieve the Surety Company of any of its 

obligations to NUECES COUNTY, OWNER, as set forth in the said Surety Company's bond. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 

the Surety Company bas hereunto set its hand this 25TH day ofAPRIL, 2011. 


FIDELITY & DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND 
COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY & SURETY CO. 
Surety Company 

Attest: MARY ELLEN MOORE 
(Seal): Title: Attorney in Fact 

This form is to be used as a companion document to AlA DOCUMENT 0706, CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF PAYMENT OF 
DEBTS AND CLAIMS, Current Edition 

AlA DOCUMENT G707 • CONSENT OF SURETY COMPANY TO FINAL PAYMENT. April 1970 Edition. AIA® One Page 
©1970. THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 New York Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20006 



Power of Attorney 
FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND 

COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND, and the 
COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, corporations of the S~~~aryland, by 
THEODORE G. MARTINEZ, Vice President, and GREGORY E. MURRAY, As~s~t~~~'ursuance of authority 
granted by Article VI, Section 2, of the By-Laws of said Companies, ~N5~~b~r'~ side hereof and are 
hereby certified to be in full force and effect on the date he ·.~&~'n({m ~ ppoint Mary Ellen 
MOORE, R. M. LEE, Michael A. WHITNEY~~~ )N;$f~ and Tami J. DUNCAN, all of 
Corpus Christi, Texas, EACH~'tstru \ ~1- d M~M~w, 0 make, execute, seal and deliver, for, and 
on its behalf as surety, and~ts:: ,@'. a~~aJicr~dertakings, EXCEPT bonds on behalf of 
Independent Exec~Wn i y ~i~~' . munity Guardians. and the execution of such bonds or 
undertakings in purs\d?nWo'ttQ.e shtrlf e as binding upon said Companies, as fully and amply, to all intents and 
purposes, as if they ~~ 'MJ-y uted and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of the Company at its office 
in Baltimore, Md., in\iff~~ proper persons. This power of attorney revokes that issued on behalf ofMary Ellen MOORE, 
R. M. LEE, Michael A. WHITNEY, Amy SHUMATE, Tami 1. DUNCAN, dated April 29, 2010. 

The said Assistant Secretary does hereby certify that the extract set forth on the reverse side hereof is a true copy of Article VI, 
Section 2, ofthe By-Laws ofsaid Companies, and is now in force. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Vice-President and Assistant Secretary have hereunto subscribed their names and 
affixed the Corporate Seals of the said FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND, and the COLONIAL 
AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, this 9th day of February, A.D. 2011. 

ATTEST: FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND 
COLONIAL AMERICAN CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY 

By: 
Gregory E. Murray Assistant Secretary Theodore G. Martinez 

State of Maryland }ss. 
City of Baltimore . 

On this 9th day of February, A.D. 2011, before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of Maryland, duly 
commissioned and qualified, came THEODORE G. MARTINEZ, Vice President, and GREGORY E. MURRAY, Assistant 
Secretary of the FIDELITY AND DEPOSIT COMPANY OF MARYLAND, and the COLONIAL AMERICAN 
CASUALTY AND SURETY COMPANY, to me personally known to be the individuals and officers described in and who 
executed the preceding instrument, and they each acknowledged the execution of the same, and bei.'1g by me duly sworn, 
severally and each for himself deposeth and saith, that they are the said officers of the Companies aforesaid, and that the seals 
affixed to the preceding instrument is the Corporate Seals of said Companies, and that the said Corporate Seals and their 
signatures as such officers were duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority and direction of the said 
Corporations. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal the day and year first above 
written. 

Maria D. Adamski Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: July 8, 2011 

POA-F 168-9883 



Document G706ATM 1994_ 

Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens 

PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: IBF NO 2851 10 
HVAC, AND EMERGENCY GENERATOR • - OWNER~ 
NUECES COUNTY IT DEPT CONTRACT FOR: HVAC/EMER GENERATOR 

ARCHITECT \ill 

CONTRACTOR 0 

TO OWNER: (Name and address) CONTRACTDATED:September 8, 2010 
SURETY 0 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard St OTHER 0 
Corpus Christi TX 78401 

STATE OF: Texas 
COUNTY OF: Nueces 
The undersigned hereby certifies that to the best of the undersigned's knowledge, information and belief, except as 
listed below, the Releases or Waivers of Lien attached hereto include the Contractor, all Subcontractors, all suppliers 
of materials and equipment, and all performers of Work, labor or services who have or may have liens or 
encumbrances or the right to assert liens or encumbrances against any property of the Owner arising in any manner 
out of the performance of the Contract referenced above. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens, 
conditional upon receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from 
Subcontmctors and material and equipment 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereof. 

CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
Malek Inc 
pia Box 679 
corpu~ri:ti TX 78403 
BY: \ ,j. 

(Signature ofauthorized representative) 

Kevin Santine - Project Manager 
(Printed name and title) .AA.AA. A.A AA 

~ •••••..;.v"i;'t;'",', OA'WN SCHETZSLE > 
"I I'.ro'\~".·'·".~l/."-'"~,, 1'\ Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date: 04/2 7/2011r!/~\(> \ Notary Public 

~. \ ~	 J* ] STATE OFTEXAS > 
\,,!~-;;:....'ft{.~/ My Comm. Exp, 07-14-2012 > NoIm"yP"bIiC(JJJ.A-~~'

"",;~.!?'!.,,,,,"'~ 

My Commission Expires: 07 / 14 / 12 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AJA Contract Document, on which this text appears In RED. An original assures that 
changes will not be obscured, 

AlA Document G706A no - 1994, Copyright 0 1970 and 1994 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: this AlA· 
Document Is protected by U.s. Copyright law and International Treaties. Unauthorb:ed reproduction or distribution of this AlAe Document, 
or any portion of It, mllY result In severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent posalble under the 1_. 
Purchasers are permitted 10 reproduce ten (10) copies of this document when completed. To report copyright violations of AlA Contrect Documents, 
e-mail The Amerlcan InstiMe 01 Architects'legal counsel, copyrighl@ala.org. 

mailto:copyrighl@ala.org


, . 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


April 28, 2011 

Mr. Doug Bell 
Malek, Inc. 
2521 Antelope Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78408 

RE: HVAC and Emergency Generator for Nueces County IT Department 

Dear Mr. Bell; 

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on the above referenced project on 9-13-10. 
All punch list items have been addressed as of 4-28-11. Please consider this 
correspondence as notification of project acceptance. 

If you have any questions, please call Mario R. Garza, P.E. at his office at 361/888
0804, or on his cell phone 361/548-0598. He can also be reached via e-mail at 
mario.garza@co.nueces.tx:.us. 

Sincerely, 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

Cc: 	 Mr. Mike Biddle 
Director Information Technology 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

mailto:mario.garza@co.nueces.tx:.us


((atuoIie ([barities of <!Corpus ([uristi, 3Jnc. 
1322 ~omancbe • (!Corpus ([I)ristl, m:rxas 78401 

(361) 884 -0651 • (fax) 8S4 -3956 

The Most Reverend 
Wm. Michael Mulvey. STL DD 

Caroline Bertuzzi 
President 

Sammie Grunwald 
Vice President 

Barbara Si~o 
Secretary 

Gregor Seagrave 
Treasurer 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Janie Bell 
David Brown 
Stephanie Bottom 
Tom Carlisle 
Sylvia Ford 
Rose Cavada Garza 
Angie Flores Granado 
Lisa Hancock 
Judy Hawley 
Barbara Little 
Shelley Parks 
Larry Rodriguez 
Michael B. Schmidt 
Kimberley Hall Seger 
Msgr. Roger R. Smith 
Jean Claire Turcotte 
Joseph Churchill Wise, Jr. 

Jes!>e Garcia 
Immediate Past President 

ADVISORY BOARD 
Mary Lee Cantwell 
Renee Cooper 
Ellen Flood 
Ticia Hanisch 
Laura Pletcher 
Dr. Hugo Tolentino 

Linda McKamie 

Executive Director 


April 19, 2011 

Joe A. Gonzalez 

Nueces County Commissioner Pet. 2 

901 Leopard, Room 303.7 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


Dear Commissioner Gonzalez: 

On behalf of Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi, Inc. Board of Directors, 
staff, and the people we have been entrusted to serve, I thank you for 
allowing us to serve and educate families and individuals throughout 
Nueces County. 

As we mentioned throughout our proposal, the County's financial 
support will enable us to expand our services in rural communities, bring 
awareness for the need of Diabetes Intervention and Prevention, 
nutrition, and the benefits of healthy eating. 

I respectfully request that this contribution may be made payable to 
Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi, Inc. It should be address to Catholic 
Charities of Corpus Christi, Inc., Attention: Linda McKamie, 1322 
Comanche Street, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401. 

Once again, I thank you for your support! 

Sincerely, 

~Jl1t/~ 
Linda McKamie 
Executive Director 
p~ If.it ~fMJ If~ 

Yd/CC 
AECEIV 

4t (,00 o. 

610~~E/;?:~~~-~~~~ 



TO: Samuell. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

FROM: Scott Cross, Director of Coastal Parks 

DATE: April 27, 2011 

RE: Early Release of an Expense Check 

I, Judge Samuell. Neal, Jr., authorize an early release of an expense check payable to 

Inc CK# for the amount of $171A43.65 

Reason: This is for services as to date 

/ 

Thank you 

Judge's Signature: Approved 

Release Date: Disapproved 

RECEIVED 

APR %7 iOn 
LOYD NEAL 

J dge Nueces county. Texas
County u . _ 

ByfrCt/ 

http:171A43.65


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 28, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No.5 from 3TI, 
Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion Project periods from 
03/07/11 through 04/18/2011. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' Court 
November 1,2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 



APPLICATION AND CERnFICAnON FOR PAYMENT 	 AlA DOCUMENTG702 PAGE ONE OF 2 

TO OWNEIt Nueces County PROJECT: Bob HaU Pier Pavilion Expansion APPLICATION NO: 5 Distribution 10: 
901 Leopard St Room 106 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78401 WOWNER 

o ARCHITECT 

PERIOD TO: 317111 To 4/18111 o CONTRACTOR 

FROM CONTRACTOR: Ensineer: Naismith Ensineering 
3T1.lnc 4S0 I GoUihar Road 
5523 Dietrich Rd #2 Corpus Christi, Tx. 78411 
San Antonio,Tx. 78219 

PROJECT NO.: 
P.O. 

CONTRACT FOR: 3T1,fnc. CONTRACT DATE: 

Total in Column I of0703) 	 33,S03.35 ./ CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
6. 	TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAOE 636,563.65 In IICCOI'dIlncc with the Contmct Documents, based On on-.ito observations IUId tne data 

(Line 4 Lesa Line S Total) comprising the application, the ArchitectlEnginecr certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
7. 	LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR ArchitectslEngineer's knowledge, information sod belief the Work bas JII'OiTUHd as indicated, 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) 465,120.00 / / the quality ofthe Work is in acoordance with the Contract Documenll!, and the Contmctor 
PR#8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 	 17~_V iscntit1edtopaymentoftheAMOUNT~ 

9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAOE 223,391.10 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY i\DDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 
Total changes approved 
in vrevious months by Owner 

TotalllOOl'Oved this Month $16954.75 

~IQIALS S16,954.75 
$16,954.75 

NE1'C:1M.NGES IJ.y Change Order 

(Line 3 1_Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED ...... . PO# 

V# 

By: . 4hz/J/ !g~TNG l{~tszW--f?1pv.p~ Date... 	 .. . 

Thi. Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the I RECEIVING 
C'-Ontractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are withollt 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

AlA DOCUMENT 0702 ' APPUCATlON AND CERnACAnON FOR PAYMENT, '99' E THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 'T3S NEW vaRK AVE" 1<W, W_,NGTOj'1;:'~/r/?/328Cih!.::J/J. 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 

Continuation Sheet. AlA Documetrt 0703, i. a!laChed. 


/I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 	 s _ uu843,OOO.00 _./ 
2. Net change by Change Order. 	 $ 16,954.75.{ / 3 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ± 2) $~!l54.~i/ /0 
4. 	TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 670,067.ooV 

DATE (Column Gon G703) 
5. RETAlNAGE: 

a. 	 5 %ofCompleted Work s 33,503.35 
(Column D + E on G703) /" 

b. % of Stored Material s 
(Column F on G703) 


Total Retainage (Lines 5a + Sb or 


The undmilllled Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contmctor's knowledge, 
infonnation and belicfthe Wort. covered by this Application for P8¥IIIent has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract I:locunterM, that all amounts have been paid by 
the Contmctor for Work for which vrevious Certificates for Pft¥lllent _ iasued and 
payments received from the Owner. and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

~ 
.. 

By' 

State of: Texaa County of: Nueces 
Subscribed and sworn Ie before me this \~,.. day of~boIl' 

NICOLE HARTWICK 
Notary Public 

My Comm. exp. 01·27·2015 

NotaryPublic:~ ~~ 
My Commission expire.: G t-a '1 ~ ~I!) 

..., 


http:33,503.35
http:16,954.75
http:u843,OOO.00
http:223,391.10
http:465,120.00
http:636,563.65
http:33,S03.35


2 Sheet No. : 

A 8 
ITEM DeSCRIPTION OF WOOl< 
NO. 

1 fiIond 
2 MobilIzation 
3 Fib and deliver pies 
4 Install pin 
5 Frame dedc lor supIII'Idend dedc 
6 Fib and deliver IIIber 
1 InstaiIlllbar at lIoOr 
8 PoIlr COI'ICI'IIIe ftoor 
9 Fonn <:OIumnII at ftoor 

10 InlllallIIIber at cokJmns 
11 PoIlr COI'ICI'IIIe caIm1ns 
12 Fonn COI'ICI'IIIe beams 
13 InSIaII rebar at beams 
14 PoIlr c:oncreta at ....... 
15 Fib and deliver root lIU88 
18 Install root lru8und I'II'IIIII'$ 
17 lnat." root(/Q 
18 InataII raoIIng IIhInQIN 
19 InSIaII cemenIilIouI paneIa 
20 Fib and deliver ~ oven-d docn 
21 III8IaII O'I8f'hea<l docn 
22 Install raHing 
23 Install plastic glazing 
24 InatallIIIora front door 
25 Install door fIWM 
28 tnaIaII door 
27 lnstaIIacceM uN 
28 Demo walls 
29 Install wall and s/lIIeIroCI( 
30 PUll walls 
31 InatallIoiIet & ball! acceuones 
32 Demo pIumI!ing 
33 Rough In pIurnbing 
34 InSIaII plumbing fixIure8 
35 Rough in aIecIrieaI 
3B InataII aIecIrieaI fixIure8 
37 i DemobiIizallon 

Change orde., 
1 Rough earpentry 
2~1IiCIing 
3 Frame,door,hatdware 
4 Pain!ing 
5 EIecIricaI 
II er.diIlor 00iIing door 
7 Supenriaion 

C 
SCHEDULED 

VALUE 

$18,000.00 
$35.000.00 
$45,000.00 
575,000.00 

$102,500.00 
$24,000.00 
$4,000.00 

$18,000.00 
$6,500.00 
$2,500.00 
$6.500.00 
$8,000.00 
$9,500.00 

'15.000.00 
$70,000.00 
$14,000.00 
'18,000.00 
$27,500.00 
$7,000.00 

$200,000,00 
$38,000.00 
$9,000.00 
$21,500.00 
$6,500.00 
'1,200.00 
$300.00
S6OO.oo 

$1,100.00 
$1,200.00 
$4.000.00 
'1,200.00 
$3,500.00 

$10,000.00 
$3,000.00 

$28,000.00 
$4,000.00 
$3,900.00 

$11,858.75 
$4,50000 
$2,100.00 
$1,543.00 
$8,550.00 

412,341.00 v 
$950.00 

D 
WORK COMPLETED 

FROM PREVIOUS 
APPLICATION 

(O+E) 

$18,000.00 
$35,000.00 
$45,000.00 
$75,000.00 
$102,500.00 
$24,000.00 
$4,000.00 

$18,000.00 
$6,500.00 
$2,500.00 
$6.500.00 
$8,000.00 
$9,500.00 
$15,000,00 
$70,000.00 
$2.200.00 
$9,500.00 

'9,000.00 

$1,200.00 
$300.00 

'1,100.00 
$1,200.00 
$3,000.00 
$1,200.00 
$3,500.00 
$6,900.00 
$3,000,00 
$8,000.00 

E 

THIS PERIOD 

$11,800.00 

$5,500.00 

$13,000.00 

$9,500.00 
$2,100.00 

F 
MATERIALS 
PRESENTlY 

STOREO 
(NOT IN 
PORE) 

138,567.00 

G 
TOTAL 

COMPLETEO 
ANOSTOREO 

TO~~(0+ 

$18,000.00 
$35,000.00 
$45,000.00 
$75,000.00 

$102,500.00 
$24,000.00 
$4,000.00 

$18,000.00 
$6,500.00 
$2,500.00 
$6,500.00 
$8,000.00 
$9,500.00 
$15,000.00 
$70,000.00 
'14,000.00 
$9,500.00 

$0.00 
$5,500.00 

$138,567.00 
$0.00 

$9,000.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,200,00 
$300.00 

$0.00 
$1,100.00 
$1.200.00 
$3,000.00 
$1.200.00 
'3,500,00 
$6,800.00 
$3,000.00 

$21,000.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$9,500.00 
$2, 100.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

H 
% 

G,(; 

100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
53% 
0% 
79% 
69% 
0% 

100% 
0% 
0% 

100% 
100% 
0% 

100% 
100% 
75'"' 
100% 
100% 
69% 
100% 
75% 
0% 
0% 

81'"' 
41"10 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

I 
flALANCE 
TO FINISH 

(e.G) 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$8,500.00 
$27,500.00 
$1,500.00 

$61,433.00 
$38,000.00 

$0.00 
$21,500.00 
$8,500.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

S6OO.oo 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,000.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$3,100.00 
$0.00 

$7,000.00 
$4,000.00 
$3,800.00 

$2,158.75 
$2,400.00 
$2,100.00 
",543.00 
$8,550.00 

412.347.00 
$950.00 

J 
RETAlNAGE 

$800.00 
$1,750.00 
$2,250.00 
$3,750.00 
$5,125.00 
$1,200.00 
$200.00 
$800.00 
1325.00 
$125.00 
~.oo 
$400.00 
$475.00 
$750.00 

$3,500.00 
$700.00 
$475.00 
$0.00 

$275.00 
$6,928.35 

$0.00 
$450,00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$80.00 
$15.00 
$0.00 

$55.00 
$80.00 
$150.00 
$80.00 
$175.00 
$345.00 
$150.00 

$1,050.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$475.00 
"05.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

T TALS S!IliI!JI!i4.75 
i 

S41!lOO.OO 
('I 

13B,S6aO 

~ 
~ 

$870067.00 . 1Jj% Y $189,887.75 $33.503.35 

~-~ 




County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9"1"1 Addressing Program 

April 27. 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan. ~.~ 
Director of Public~/ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.1 from 
Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc. on a special motion to be approved by 
commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Amistad Park Improvements Project, for the pay period of 
04/06/2011. The contract was approved in commissioners' court 01/26/2011. 

Attachments 

:;~ 4J~111
[", 'I 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-04~c.- Gl'th " 
W 



TO: Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Dired.~S 
DATE: 04/28/11 

RE: Early Release of an Expense Check 

I, Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr., authorize an early release of an expense check payable to 

___Ba=y...;"Are.;;..;;;.;;a;;...CO=n.;;:..tracti=·n;.;.;g<-&:o;....;;.Co;;;.;.n.;.;;;s.;;;.tru;;;.;;ct;.::.io;;;.;.n.;...;l;;.;;.nc;;;.;..__---"cc..;.;K#~______ for the amount of $100,722.32 dated 05/06/11 

Reason: During the course of constructing the pavilion fOundation it was brought to the contractors attention that we had 

concern for the placement and alignment of the pavilion foundation anchor bolts. The contractor was asked to provide an engineers 

certification that would certify the bolts structurally sound based on the method of re-alignment. The contractor provided the 

certification and it was fOund acceptable. The contractor requested the Partial Payment No.1 be delayed until the issue was 
resolved. The foundation anchor bolt concern has been resolved 

Thank you 

Judge's Signature: Approved.~ 
Release Date: Disapproved 

Coding: (19153319-5312) 

cc: Treasury Department 

http:100,722.32
http:Ba=y...;"Are.;;..;;;.;;a;;...CO=n.;;:..tracti=�n;.;.;g<-&:o;....;;.Co;;;.;.n.;.;;;s.;;;.tru;;;.;;ct;.::.io;;;.;.n.;...;l;;.;;.nc


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Amistad Park Improvements 
~~--~--~~------~-----------------------------------------Owner: Nueces County 

I Contractor: Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc. 

Estimate No.: 1 For the P~y Period: 416/2011 
Date of Contract Award: 112612011 Notice to Proceed: 3n/2011 
Original Contract Amount: $274,573.00 Original Contract Da)'s: 60 
Add Total Change Order Amount: Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 60 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $274,573.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1. General Conditions 1lS 30% $18,388.00 $ 5,516.40 
2. Demolition 1lS 100% $ 5,200.00 $ 5,200.00 
3. Site work 1lS 84% $41,970.00 $35,254.80 
4. Foundation 1812 SF 100% $24,676.00 $24,676.00 
5. Brick Pavers 700 SF 0% $ 9,350.00 0 
6. CMU Block 1454 SF 0% $18,006.00 0 
7. Misc. Items 1lS 0% $ 8,113.00 0 
8. Rough CarpentrY 1lS 30% $21,100.00 $ 6,330.00 
9. Doors, Frames & Hardware 3 EA. 0% $ 4,710.00 0 
10. Painting 1454 SF 0% $ 4,300.00 0 
11. Toilet Accessories 2 EA. 0% $ 2,830.00 0 
12. Pre-Fabricated Pavilion 800 SF 0% $20,460.00 0 
13. 26-Gauge Roof Panels 1976 SF 0% $17,165.00 0 
14. Plumbing 1lS 33% $25,000.00 $ 8,250.00 
15. Electrical 1lS 30% $19,000.00 $ 5,700.00 
16. labor Burden 1lS 30% $ 2,024.00 $ 607.20 
17. General liability 1lS 30% $ 1,123.00 $ 336.90 
18. Bonds 1lS i 100% $ 6,864.00 ~ $ 6,864.00 
19. Overhead 1lS 30% $12,147.00 $ 3,644.10 
20. Profit 1lS 30% $12,147.00 $ 3,644.10 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. / 

I 
I ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE ,$106,023.5O l 

Revised 4/2712011 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


~ ,... der Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. $ 
2. $ 
3. $ 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

Contract Balance Remainin $173,850.68 Contract Da s Remainin 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Ad'usted Contract Amount Com leted to Date $106,023.50 
B. Materials Stored at Close of Period Schedule Attache o 
C. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date A + B + C 
E. Total Pa ments Previousl Authorized 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT 

$ 5,301.18 
$100,722.32 

Revised 4/27/2011 

http:173,850.68


By: ~!!LO.~Il.q':I!~________ 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

- Date: 4/t.1(tp 1/ 
CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY:~~ Date:~'Z7-1/ 

ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

Date: ________By: ______~___=~~~-=--------
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L NEAL, JR. 

Revised 4/27/20II 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: May 6, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan. P.~ 
Director of Public y/orV 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.2 from 
Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc. on a special motion to be approved by 
commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Amistad Park Improvements Project. for the pay period of 
05/04/2011. The contract was approved in commissioners' court 01/26/2011. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


I Contractor: Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc. 

Estimate No.: 2 For the Pay Period: 51412011 
Date of Contract Award: 112612011 Notice to Proceed: 3n12011 
Original Contract Amount: $274,573.00 Original Contract Days: 60 
Add Total Change Order Amount: ($1,701.00) Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 60 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $272,872.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


IQty.Bid Qty. Contract 
IItem No. and Description Complete& Units Price Amount 

1. General Conditions 1 LS 60% $18,388.00 $ 11,032.80 i 
1 LS 100% $ 5,200.00 $ 5,200.00 i2. Demolition 

3. Site work 1 LS 84% $41,970.00 $ 35,254.80 I 

1812 SF 100% $ 24,676.00 I4. Foundation $24,676.00 
700 SF 0% $ 9,350.00 5. Brick Pavers 0 I 

1454 SF 49% $18,006.006. CMU Block $ 8,822.94 I 

1 LS 30% $ 8,113.00 7. Misc. Items $ 2,433.90 I 

50%8. Rough Carpentry 1 LS $21,100.00 $ 10,550.00 I 
$ 4,239.00 i9. Doors, Frames & Hardware 3EA. 90% $ 4,710.00 
$ 1,290.00 !1454 SF 10. Painting 30% $ 4,300.00 

2 EA.11. Toilet Accessories 0% $ 2,830.00 0 
I 

.12. Pre-Fabricated Pavilion 800 SF 100% $20,460.00 $ 20,460.00: 
1976 SF 50% $17,165.0013. 26-Gauge Roof Panels $ 8,582.50 

14. Plumbing 33% $25,000.00 $ 8,250.001 LS 
15. Electrical 1 LS 30% $ 5,700.00$19,000.0~ 

1 LS 60% $ 2,024.00 $ 1,214.4016. Labor Burden 
$ 1,123.00 17. General Liability 1 LS 60% $ 673.80 

1 LS18. Bonds 100% $ 6,864.00 $ 6,864.00 
60% $12,147.00 $ 7,288.2019. Overhead 1 LS 

1 LS 60% $12,147.0020. Profit $ 7,288.20 
21. Change Order No. 1 1 LS 100% ($ 1,701.00) ($1,701.00J 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 

V. ADJUS"rED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $168,119.54\. 

Revised 514/2011 

http:168,119.54
http:1,701.00
http:7,288.20
http:12,147.00
http:7,288.20
http:12,147.00
http:6,864.00
http:6,864.00
http:1,123.00
http:1,214.40
http:2,024.00
http:5,700.00
http:8,250.00
http:25,000.00
http:8,582.50
http:17,165.00
http:20,460.00
http:20,460.00
http:2,830.00
http:4,300.00
http:1,290.00
http:4,710.00
http:4,239.00
http:10,550.00
http:21,100.00
http:2,433.90
http:8,113.00
http:8,822.94
http:18,006.00
http:9,350.00
http:24,676.00
http:24,676.00
http:35,254.80
http:41,970.00
http:5,200.00
http:5,200.00
http:11,032.80
http:18,388.00


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Remove Additive Alternate No. 5 ($1,701.00) 

j 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS ($1,701.00) 

I 

J 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 

I 

I 
! 

I 

I 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Char~ed Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ 23 $100,722.32 
2. $ 
3. $ 
4. $ J 

5. $ 
I 6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

I Contract Balance Remaining: $113,158.44 IContract Days Remaining: 17 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Ad'usted Contract Amount Com leted to Date 
B. Materials Stored at Close of Period Schedule Attached 
C. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 

$168,119.54 
o 

$ 8,405.98 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date A + B + C 
E. Total Pa ments Previousl Authorized 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT 0 - E 

$159,713.56 

PR# 

PO# 

Ir/J-~1J/l1/533Iq-531 
Revised 51412011 

http:113,158.44


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 

_ Date:#f/~//
• 

the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

BY:~__~-T~~________________ 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By: Date: s-s--,f"42~. ,u::22
ENGiNER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: ______________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Revised 514/20 II 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: May 6,2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, ~ 
Director of PUb,Pt'~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.4 from 
Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc. on a special motion to be approved by 
commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Commissioners Courtroom Renovations 
Project, for the pay period of 05/04/2011. The contract was approved in commissioners' 
court 10/28/2009. 

Attachments 

':jj4J~t r 2-/fJ-l/ 
,f ff:ej .,dr, _0i-Z6-/1 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (3~1)188-0485 'I"): 
C-J 1 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County Commissioners Courtroom Renovations 
Owner: N ueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2826-09 

I Contractor: Bay Area Contracting &Construction Inc. 

Estimate No.: 4 For the Pay Period: 05/4/11 
. Date of Contract Award: 10/28/09 Notice to Proceed: 12/21/09 
Original Contract Amount: $112,000.00 Original Contract Days: 60 
Add Total ChanjJe Order Amount: $ 27,999.00 Change in Contract Days: 30 
Less Contingency: $ 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 90 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $139,999.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. General Conditions 1 LS 100% $4,402.00 $ 4,402.00. 
2. Demolition 1 LS 100% $ 1,700.00 $ 1,700.00 I 

3. Rough Carpentry 1 LS 100% $ 1,600.00 $ 1,600.00 I 
4. Millwork 1 LS 100% $39,968.00 $ 39,968.00 
5. Drywall Systems 95 SF 100% $ 700.00 $ 700.00 
6. New Carpet & Base 170 SY 100% $ 6,997.00 $ 6,997.00 
7. Acoustical Panels LS 100% $4,161.00 $ 4,161.00 
8. Painting/Staining 1500 SF 100% $2,400.00 $ 2,400.00 I 

5. Misc. 1 LS 100% $2,850.00 $ 2,850.00 
6. HVAC 1 LS 100% $ 876.00 $ 876.00 i 
7. Electrical 26 ea 100% $20,878.00 $ 20,878.00 I 

8. Labor Burden 1 LS 100% $1,645.00 $ 1,645.00 
19. General Liability 1 LS 100% $3,595.00 $ 3,595.00 
10. Overhead 1 LS 100% $6,984.00 $ 6,984.00 i 

11. Profit 1 LS 100% $6,984.00 $ 6,984.00 ; 
12. Bonds 1 LS 100% $4,260.00 $ 4,260.00· 
13. Allowance 1 LS 100% $2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 
14. Change Order No. 1 1LS 100% $ 845.00 $ 845.00 
15. Change Order No. 2 1LS 100% $ 1,650.00 $ 1,650.00 
16. Change Order No. 3 1LS 100% $ 550.00 $ 550.00· 
17. Change Order NO.4 1 LS 22% $24,954.00 $ 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $120,534.88\ 

5,489.88 / 

Page 1 of 3 

Revised 5/3/2011 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Modify new millwork $ 845.00 
2 Modify County Attorney seating area $ 1,650.00 I 

3 Install 3 elect. receptacles $ 550.00 
4 ADA deficiency in men's restroom $24,954.00 

I 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS i 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $39,277.62 i 

2. 2 PU.f\LlC NORKS $67,925.13 
3. 3 no. 

'''' I 
',)/" L:).2 I ! $7,842.25 I 

4. -..., ,..... F-'" -. I ,....... I 
5. PO# --JU U lR I "'i 
6. \/:it -=<.1 J~J i 

7. .~ -=-.....  I"',..,. ........ 
8. CCiOING 1'11"5 I (d)/-S.~ IA-~ 
9. r ., 

I 10. l"'\f:.vf:.IVII'I'-.:> 

L~ 7-:V(p-lf 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 1 $115,045.00 / 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Contract Balance Remainin : $19,738.61 Contract Da s Remainin 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. 
B. 
C. 
D. 
E. 
F. 

Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date 
Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] 
Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 
Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 
Total Payments Previously Authorized 
BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0  E] 

$120,534.88 
0 

*$274.49 
$120,260.39 

~5,215.39 
$115 o.4!i1ln D 

* Retainage applies only to Change Order #4 amount. Project retainage has 
been previously released via Estimate for Partial Payment No.3. 

Page 2 of 3 

Revised 5/3/2011 

http:19,738.61


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Bala e Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date: ~L.fLUJ//
I 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By:~Q:;22 Date:S-£-/L 
EN NEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: _____________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Page 3 of 3 

Revised 5/3/2011 



• 


county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: May 2,2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Directo~ 
Nueces County Departmep~~Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment NO.3 from 
Total Protection systems, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement 
Project approved in Commissioners' Court July 14, 2010. 

Attachments 

j;;t/~3-I/ 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX('p f(!! 



l • • 1 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Waco Street Jail Fire Alarm Replacement 
Owner: Nueces County 

! Project IFB No.: 2840-09 

I Contractor: Total Protection Systems, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 3 For the Pay Period: 4/15/2011 • 
Date of Contract Award: 07/14/2010 Notice to Proceed: 08/31/2010 I 

Original Contract Amount: $642,330.00 Original Contract Days: 355 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $90,637.42 Change in Contract Days: 50 
Less Contingency: $0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 405 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $732,967.42 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

~ 
Project Bonds 1 LS 100% $10,409.40 $10,409.40 
Mobilization 1 LS 100% $1,800.00 $1,800.00 
Permits 1 LS 100% $3,125.00 $3,125.00 

4 Fire Alarm Equipment, Wire, 1 LS 80% $138,525.60 $110,820.48 • 
Hardware 

5 Fire Alarm Installation Labor 1 LS 22% $282,700.00 $62,194.00 
6 Electrical Materials 1 LS 75% $47,589.00 $35,691.75 
7 Electrical Installation Labor 1 LS 30% $158,181.00 $47,454.30 
8 Change Order No. 1 1 LS 25% $90,637.42 $22,659.36 • 

I 

ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $294,154.29 
$642,330.00 

10f3 
Revised 4/29120 II 



. . 
ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

ChanjJe Order Number Description Amount I 

1 Add fire alarm components to comply $90,637.42 i 

with City F. D. code & Jail Standards 

I 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $90,637.421 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged 
1. 1 $ 58 
2. 2 $ 50 
3. $ 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 

. 9. $ 
i 10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Amount Authorized I 

$59,057.23 
$37,284.28 

$96,341.51 V 
IContract Balance Remaining: $453,520.84 IContract Days Remaining: 297 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


A. Adjusted Contract Amount Com~leted to Date $294,154.29 i"/ 
($14,707.71) VB. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 

C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] 0.0 
,/$279,446.58D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 

$96~41 fi.1E. Total Payments Previously Authorized 
(f183,105.07F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - EJ 

Ie WORKS 

/9/ 7-53/cJ... /11175CtJ1-53f2

2of3 

Revised 4129120 II 

V 

http:f183,105.07
http:279,446.58
http:14,707.71
http:294,154.29


· .' 
" . 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

11 __By: --:Sk----""'"..d-i===:-:-"_::_5_ Date: _4+1_2_9+-/___ 
CONTRACTOR t ' 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY:~'.~ Date:4-z1-~ 

NGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ___________________________ Date: _________ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, ,.IR. 

30f3 

Revised 4/29/2011 



CANALES & SIMONSON, P.C. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P.O. BOX 5624 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 

APR 25 2011 

RECEIVED 
April 22. 2011 

Invoice Number 
2815 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez. 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHR!ST!,. TX 78401-3680 

In Reference To: CIVIL ACTION NO, 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS. as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY. TEXAS. ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

Professional Services 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

4/1/2011 NMS 	 Telephone conference with Attroneys for Individuals; discuss 1.20 390.00 
Stipulation of Dismissal 325.00/hr 

4/4/2011 NMS 	 Various emails regarding Stipulation of Dismissal; Telephone 1.30 42250 
conference with Laura Jimenez 325.00/hr 

4/5/2011 NMS Various emails regarding Stipulation of Dismissal 0.60 i8500 
325.00/hr 

4/6/2011 NMS Email regarding Stipulation of Dismissal 0.75 243.75 
325.00/hr 

4/7/2011 NMS 	 Telephone conference with Chris Gale regarding Mediation; various 1.25 406.25 
emails from Client 325,00/hr 

4/8/2011 NMS Various emails regarding Mediation 1.00 325,00 
325,00/hr 

4/11/2011 NMS Emails regarding Mediation; check on status of employee guilty pleas 1.30 422,50 
325.00/hr 



,.... 

Nueces County Courthouse Page 2 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

4/18/2011 NMS Various emails regarding Mediation; review Motion to Dismiss Appeal 1.30 422.50 
325.00/hr 

4/19/2011 NMS Various emails 0.25 81.25 
325.00/hr 

For professional services rendered 8.95 $2.908.75 

Additional Expenses: 

3/31/2011 Postage Expense 13.34 

Copy Expense 1.00 

Total costs 


Total amount of this bill 


Attorney Summary 
Name 
NANCY M.SIMONSON, ATTORNEY 

$14.34-------

CO ATTORNEY 

PR# ~t~O~~1 I 

PO# ~/40 3w 

V# V ~') \8'1 I, 

DEPT
1:2,25'  ~.6 0 ICODING 

RECEIW~G 5 -:2." II 
-----.-.,~ 



NUECES C0/i.,,:-., '" , 

/APR 2:J'n ',"
LI: 

CANALES & SIMONSON RECL,:V,.::r"
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION .., --..J 

2601 MORGAN AVENUE 
P. O. BOX 5624 

CORPUS CHRISTl, TX 78465-5624 

IX, Ii) ~ 74-1.137541 TELEPHONE: (512) 883·0601 
FAX' (S 12) S84-7023 
EMAIL: tonycanales@,canalcssimonsoncom 

April 22, 2011 

Invoice # 2815 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3680 

RE: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF 
ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA and ANGELITA SOLIZ TORRES 

vs. 
NliECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT 
OF TEXAS, CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

(omee hie :.Ll9·00c I) 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICED RENDERED: 

PREVIOUS BALANCE: 
(lnv. #2795, March 25,201]) 

CURRENT CHARGES: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DVE: 

$ 4,611.25 

$ 2,923.09 

$ 7,534.34 
============= 

http:7,534.34
http:2,923.09
http:4,611.25


t .. 

.~,.... ( 

IN ACCOUNT WITH 

eRAVES, RESENDEZ &: RIVERO, LLP. * 
ATTORNEYS AT LAw 

NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEYP.O. Box 2664 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 


361-884-5400 VOICE 
 APR 25 2011 
361-884-5401 FACSIMILE 

IRS NO. 27-3857269 
* LAw OFFICE OF DOUGLAS E. eHAYES 	 RECE!VED 

FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
901 Leopard, Rm 207 
Corpus Christi TX 78401-3680 

ACCOUNT NO: 
STATEMENT NO: 

Page: 1 
04/21/2011 

14005-0004M 
32 

Attn: Laura Garza Jiminez 

Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, 
Christus Spohn Health System, et al 
File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 

FEES 

HOURS 
03/03/2011 

DEC 	 E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding proposed Joint Motion for 
Dismissal. 0.20 

03/0412011 
DEC 	 Document review from Nancy Simonson regarding Defendant 

Nueces County's Response and Objections to Plaintiffs Fifth 
Request for Production. 0.30 

03/15/2011 
DEC 	 E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding proposed stipulation of 

dismissal and separate agreement. 0.20 

03/16/2011 
DEC 	 E-mail review from Brian Miller forwarding documents from Chris 

Gale regarding voluntary dismissal and agreements. 0.20 

03/17/2011 
DEC E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding subpoena for depositions. 0.20 
DEC E-mail review from Alissa Adkins regarding proposed agreement to 

dismiss individuals. 0.40 

03/2512011 
DEC 	 E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding Chris's dismissal with 

prejudice. 0.20 

03/30/2011 
DEC 	 Telephone conference with Paul Kratzig regarding non-suit. 0.30 

FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 	 2.00 550.00 

kY/~ 5~3-//
~Adc.- 5-~~/ 

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, PLEASE RETURN COPY OF THIS STATEMENT WITH YOuR plYMENT 



I .-. Page: 2 
04121/2011 

14005-0004MACCOUNT NO:COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 32
STATEMENT NO: 

Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, 

Christus Spohn Health System, et al 

File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 


RECAPITULATION Total
B~!~tlours $550.00$275.002.00

Iifl1J~~~~r 
DOUGLAS E. CHAVES 

Total Current Work 

BALANCE DUE 

$550.00 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING :;...- \ J 




~UECES COUNl1' ATTORNEY
\/ 


DENTON'A~~~~~?2 ~?:6~~I! BERNAL APR 18 2011 ;/ 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 	 RECEIVED 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 

(956) 421-4904 FAX (956) 421-3621 

www.rampagelaw.com 
Tax ID Number: 74-2593927 

April 15, 2011 

ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Laura Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

RE:NCSOA Grievance; Elmer Cox 

AAA 70-390-00601-10 

Invoice # 16626 


Professional services 

Hours Amount 

1/13/2011 RJN 	 Receive and review Award from 0.90 202.50 

Arbitrator Cipolla granting grievance; 

forward to Client for review and 

comment; instructions to staff to 

calendar appeal deadline 


ATO 	 Review award; Consideration of 1. 20 222.00 
appellate grounds 

LFD 	 Email from Ric Navarro on arbitrator 0.10 22.50 
ruling for Grievant 

1/14/2011 ATO 	 Telephone conference with County 1. 30 240.50 

Attorney Jimenez and County 

Administrator Waterman regarding 

appellate considerations in light of 

opinion; prepare responsive memo 


1/18/2011 RJN 	 Further drafting and editing of 1. 50 337.50 

attorney report and recommendation to 

County Attorney Jimenez; follow up 

telephone conference regarding same 


1/26/2011 ATO 	 Various telephone conferences with 0.30 55.50 

County Attorney's office regarding 

conference with Commissioners Court 


2/10/2011 RJN 	 Further work drafting Original 3.50 787.50 

Petition in dec action to appeal 

arbitration award; various Email 

communication to and from County 

Attorney Jimenez to review drafts and 


http:www.rampagelaw.com


2 

1l~OA Grievance; Elmer Cox ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
~ 70-390-00601-10 PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

. " 

Page 

Amount 

finalize document; telephone 
conference to discuss who should be 
named party defendants; get lawsuit 
filed today to avoid any filing 
deadline defenses 

For professional services rendered 	 8.80 $1,868.00 

Additional charges: 

1/12/2011 	 Firm check payable to Thomas A. Cipolla for 1,125.00 
Arbitrators Service 

1/31/2011 	 Postage Charges: January 1 - 31, 2011 0.44 

Total costs 	 $1,125.44 

Total amount of this bill 	 $2,993.44 

Previous balance 	 $9,064.88 

2/17/2011 Payment - thank you! Nueces County Check No. 631507 ($5,116.88) 
3/11/2011 Payment thank you! Nueces County Check No. 631986 ($3,948.00) 

Total payments and adjustments ... ~ tl 
+~( 2r~-Balance due 

~~ 
Summary &'Z1fIA~ S ........L .........
Timekeeper

Name 	 Hours ('1- /II;;te 
----~-------------------------------------	 -------~~~ Lowell F. Denton 
Ricardo J. Navarro 5.90 225.00 $1,327.50 
Alan Ozuna 2.80 185.00 $518.00 

Thank you! 

J~O: 30/ V# 
---~==:------nD~E~p~T~---~~~---r~Mr__--l

Denton, Navarro, Rocha & Bernal CODING 
A Professional Corporation 

RECEIVING 

PR# 

PO# 

CO ATTORNEY 

NOTE: QUESTIONS REGARDING SUBSTANTIVE LEGAL WORK MAY BE DIRECTED TO RIC 
NAVARRO (PARTNER) OR NORMA DELGADO (LEGAL ASSISTANT); BILLING QUESTIONS MAY BE 
DIRECTED TO DONNA NAVARRO (COMPTROLLER) AT (956) 421 4904 

http:1,327.50
http:3,948.00
http:5,116.88
http:9,064.88
http:2,993.44
http:1,125.44
http:1,125.00
http:1,868.00


FROM 	 (~D)MAY 4 2011 8:26/ST. e:24/No.eSOS4086S8 P S 

DAVID KLEIN 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

102 N. STAPLES 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 

(361) 884-9888 
FAX (361) 882-0803 

RE: 	 Campos, et al. v. Nueces County, Texas, et al., In the United States 
District Court for the Southern District Court, Corpus Christi Division; 
Cause No. 2:08 

BiIIiDC Statement 20 

December 2, 2010 Correspondence from Fifth Circuit regarding 0.25 
scheduling and argument 

December 20,2010 Email from Fifth Circuit regarding calendaring 0.25 

December 21, 2010 Email from Fifth Circuit regarding argument 0.25 

Emails regarding appeal 0.25 

December 30, 2010 Emails regarding oral argument 0.25 

January 24, 2011 Emails regarding oral argument 0.25 

January 27,2011 Emails regarding oral argument 0.25 

Phone conference regarding oral argument 0.50 

January 28,2011 Email regarding oral argument 0.25 

February 1,201 I Emails regarding argwnent 0.25 

February 7,2011 Emails regarding argument and supplementation 0.50 

Analyze Plaintiffs' 33 rd Amended Initial 1.00 
Disclosures 

February 8, 2011 Emails regarding dismissal 0.50 

Notice of Filing ofTranscript Order 0.25 

Emails regarding dismissal and proposed 0.75 



4 FROM (W&D) MAY 4 20~~ 8:2e/ST. 8: 24/No. 8303408S38 P 

, . 


February 9) 2011 

February 10, 2011 

Februruy 11) 2011 


February 14,2011 


February 15, 2011 

February 16,2011 

February 17,2011 

February 18, 2011 

February 23, 2011 

March 1,2011 

March 2, 2011 

March 3, 2011 

Stipulation of Dismissal 

Emails regarding Stipulation of Dismissal 0.25 

Notice of FiJing ofTranscript Order 0.25 

Emails regarding dismissal agreement 0.75 

Transcript ofScheduling Conference 0.25 

Analyze Plaintiffs' Fifth Set of Requests for 0.50 
Production to Defendant Nueces County 

Analyze Order granting Motion to Supplement 0.25 

Notice of Electronic Record on Appeal 0.25 

Supplemental record on appeal transmission 0.25 

Email regarding dismissal 0.50 

Analyze Order Granting Motion to Supplement 0.50 

Transmittal letter from Court 0.25 

Notice ofreceipt by Court 0.25 

Correspondence from Fifth Circuit regarding filing 0.25 

Emails regarding dismissal 0.50 

Phone calls to clients 0.75 

Emails regarding invoices 0.25 

Email regarding dismissal 0.25 

Emails regarding dismissal 0.50 

Analyze proposed Stipulation of Dismissal 0.50 

Analyze Stipulation ofDismissal as to John 0.50 
Martinez 

~2~ 



8 

Balance Due 

FROM (WED) MAY 4 2011 9:28/ST. 9:24/"0.9303409838 P 

.. 


Marcb4,2011 Analyze County's Response to Plaintiffs' Fifth 
Set ofRequests for Production 

March 7,2011 Emails regarding settlement 

March 8, 20 II Emails regarding dismissal and mediation 

March. 1S, 2011 Emails regarding dismissal 

March 16, 2011 Emails regarding dismissal 

Analyze proJXtsed dismissal agreements 

Marcb.I7,2011 Emails regarding invoices 

Emails regarding dismissal agreements 

March 21,2011 Emails regarding dismissal documents 

March 25, 2011 Emails regarding dismissal 

Expenses 

$0.00 
Total Hours 
Hourly Rate 
Expenses 
Previous Balance 
Amount Due (this bill)co ATIORNEY 

, 
. Ii!·, ~[:iV i ~Jr;! _ 6 -~~._-=-~\_ J __ ~J 

PR# I-I:<~D 
~~.a#_ J;l Y '3> ;2.~ 
! VJ.q~I./D; V# 

r~g~:)~G I \~"ls'-53° / 

1.00 

0.50 

0.50 

0.25 

0.25 

0.75 

0.25 

0.50 

0.50 

0.50 

18.500 
$150.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$L.:.J.:A-:iiH-~ 

-3" 




POft 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

• RECEIVING 

INVOICE 
Invoice Date: 05/0212011 

Invoice No: 14640 Rock Engineering & Testing 

6817 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, TX 78409 
 Page 1 of 1 

.------~------~ 

Client Address: Nueces County Department of Public Works Client Number: 10323 
Mr Glen Sullivan, P.E, PE 

Project: C111152 901 Leopard Street 
Room 103 Project Desc.: Banquete Park - Phase II 
Corpus Christi, TX. 78401 

:;=======:;===..==:;= Invoice Detail by Report =="'===::======== 

Re~O[l tio. SamQlesj Qtl Billing Code UnitTXe! Unit Rate Exten!ion 

033011-11 

033011-11 

033011-11 

0313012011 

0313012011 

03!3012011 

4.oo 

too 
1.00 

M403 - Grout Prisms (Min. 4 per Trip) 

S399 - Cylinder Pick Up 

S486 - Vehicle 

Each 

Per Pour 

Trip 

$29.00 

$39.00 

$41.00 

S116.oo 

$39oo 

$41.00 

Report Number033011-11 (ors Sublots/of: $196.00 

Totalforthis Invoice: $196.00 

Attention Accounts Payable 

DISTRIBUTION DATE: 


REMIT TO:Rock Engineering & Testing TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT 
Attn: Accounts Receivable FED 1.0. NO.: 74-2872164 
6817 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78409 

Please remit to above address and reference your invoice number on payment. 
Thank Youl 



INVOICE 
Invoice Date: 04/01/2011 

Invoice No: 14554 Rock Engineering & Testing 
6817 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78409 Page 2 of2 

==================== Invoice Detail by Report ================= 
Rel22rt No. Sameled ~ Billing Code UnitT~ee Unit Rate Extension 

031711-10 

031711-10 

031711-10 

0311712011 

0311712011 

03/1712011 

2.00 

1.00 

2.00 

S311 - Concrete Cylinders, Compressive 
Strength 
S399 - Cylinder Pick Up 

S486 - Vehicle 

PerSetof4 

Per Pour 

Trip 

$152.00 

$39.00 

$41.00 

$304.00 

$39.00 

$82.00 

Attention Ac~ounts Payable
, 

DISTRIBUTION DATE: 

REMIT TO:Rock Engineering & Testing TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT 
Attn: Accounts Receivable FED 1.0. NO.: 74·2872164 
6817 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78409 

Please remit to above address and reference your invoice number on payment. 

Thank You! 




INVOICE 
Invoice Date: 04/01/2011 

Invoice No: 14554 Rock Engineering & Testing 

6817 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, TX 78409 
 Page 1 of2 

Client Address: Nueces County Department of Public Works 
Mr. Glen Sullivan, P.E., PE 
901 Leopard Street 
Room 103 Project Desc.: Banquete Park - Phase III 
Corpus Christi, TX. 78401 

Client Number: 10323 

Project: C 111152 

Rel20rt No. ~aml2led 

=================== Invoice Detail by Report ================== 

~ Billing Code Unit TYl2e Unit Rate Extension 

021711-3 

021711-3 

021711-3 

02/1712011 

0211712011 

0211712011 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

S190 - Sample Charge 

S486 Vehicle 

S510 - Proctor-Standard (Soils), 
ASTM-D698A 

Sample 

Trip 

Each 

$50.00 

$41.00 

$174.00 

$50.00 

$41.00 

$174.00 

Report Number 021711-3 for a Subtotal of: $265.00 

021711-4 02/1712011 1.00 S502 - Atterberg Limits (soil) each $73.00 

Report Number 021711-4 for a Subtotal of: 

$73.00 

$73.00 

022211-5 

022211-5 

0212212011 

0212212011 

1.00 

4.00 

S486 - Vehicle 

S600 - Density-nuclear (soils) 

Trip 

each 

$41.00 

$38.00 

$41.00 

$152.00 

Report Number 022211-5 for a Subtotal of: $193.00 

022311-6 

022311-6 

0212312011 

0212312011 

1.00 

13.00 

S486 - Vehicle 

S600 - Density-nuclear (soils) 

Trip 

each 

$41.00 

$38.00 

$41.00 

$494.00 

Report Number 022311-6 for a Subtotal of: $535.00 

022411-7 

022411-7 

0212412011 

0212412011 

1.00 

1.00 

S486 Vehicle 

S600 - Density-nuclear (soils) 

Trip 

each 

$41.00 

$38.00 

$41.00 

$38.00 

Report Number 022411-7 for a Subtotal of: $79.00 

022411-8 

022411-8 

0212412011 

0212412011 

1.00 

2.00 

S486 - Vehicle 

S600 - Density-nuclear (soilS) 

Trip 

each 

$41.00 

$38.00 

$41.00 

$76.00 

Report Number 022411-8 for a Subtotal of: $117.00 

031611-9 

031611-9 

0311612011 

0311612011 

1.00 

1.00 

S395 - Cancellation After 
DisptachinglShow-up 
S486 - Vehicle 

Hour $50.00 

Trip $41.00 

Report Number03161'-9 for a Subtotal of: 

$50.00 

$41.00 

$91.00 

REMIT TO:Rock Engineering & Testing 
Attn: Accounts Receivable 
6817 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78409 

TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT 
FED 1.0. NO.: 74-2872164 

Please remit to above address and reference your invoice number on payment. 

Thank Youl 




===================== Invoice Detail by Report =================== 
Regort No. Samgled Qn: Billing Code Unit Tllge Unit Rate Extension 

021011-1 0211012011 1.00 P119 - Administration Charge (1 time charge Each $58.00 $58.00 
per project) 

021011-1 0211012011 1.00 S502 - Atterberg Limits (soiO each $73.00 $73.00 

Report Number 021011-1 fora Subtotal of' $131.00 

021411-2 0211412011 1.00 S502 - Atterberg Limits (soiO each $73.00 $73.00 

Report Number 021411-2 for a Subtotal of: 

Totalforth;s Invo;ce: 

$73.00C-=$204.0 

[GRANTS~ 

!Attention Accounts Payable 

tSTRIBunON DATE: 

REMIT TO:Rock Engineering & Testing TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT 
Attn: Accounts Receivable FED I.D. NO.: 74-2872164 
6817 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78409 

Please remit to above address and reference your invoice number on payment. 
Thank Youl 

POft 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

I. RECEIVING 

Rock Engineering & Testing 
6817 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78409 

Client Address: Nueces County Department of Public Works 
Mr. Glen Sullivan, P.E., PE 
901 Leopard Street 
Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX. 78401 

INVOICE 
Invoice Date: 03/01/2011 

Invoice No: 14372 

Page 1 of 1 

Project Desc.: Banquete Park - Phase III 



· ........ 

county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. SuI/ivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 May 2,2011 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P ..EE .. ~ 

Director of Public ~ 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize you r staff to place the following Invoice 192 from I nternational Consultant 
Group on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for engineering service relating to the Road Rehabilitation Project 
in Driscoll, Texas, Avenue G and Daisy Lane. This contract was awarded in 
Commissioners' Court October 13, 2010. 

Attachments 

List!) 5:'3 -II 
901 leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 ~~ /1

"'J-25'

~jZ-



• • :0 It •I.G International Consultant Group Invoice 
--- P.O.Box624 

Corpus Christi. TX 78403 
Date Invoice # 

412912011 192 

Bill To 

Nueces County 
Purchasing Department 
901 Leopard St 
Corpus Christ~ TX 78401 

Tenns 

ttem Quantity Description Rate Amount 

Driscoll Avenue G & Daisy Lane - Road Improvements 
Project 
1()()O/O Complete Submittal 

Civil Engineering 0.4 100 % Complete Engineering and DeSign 16,796.00 6,718.40 

Civil Engineering o Bidding Assistance 674.00 0.00 

Construction o Construction Inspection 4,248.00 0.00 

RECEIVED 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEF'T
CODING 

...e.UBLIC WORKS 

3/380& 

RECEIVINt-1rY1'- o--D{)", I , 
l 

Total 

~,.,. 

,V/ 

MAY 0.2 2011 
NUECES COUNTY 


DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 




I 

.. - ..... , to 

WORK SCHEDULE 


Task Maximum Amouot Payable WorkiogD~ 
Pre-design $3 530.00 20 
Design $16,796.00 

--
30 

Bid Phase $674.00 30 
Construction ~4 248.00 120 

--- ..~...-.-. ~-.--- ! 

$25,248.00Total '= 200 

Attachment C 

http:25,248.00


,. ~ County ofNueces 

Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: May 2,2011 


TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E .•.. DDiirr~ 

Nueces County Depar~cWorks 


SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 


Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 8347-6 from Naismith 
Engineering. Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the architectural services related to the expansion of Bob Hall 
Pier Project; this contract was awarded in commissioner's court February 17. 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 



~ Naisl11ithEngineering,lncW.::LI ARCHITECTURE. ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

April 28, 2011 
Glen Sullivan Invoice No: 8347 - 6 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 8347 Bob Hall Pier Expansion 

Professional Services through March 20. 2011 
Fee 

Total Fee 51,863.00 

Total Earned 51,863.00 ./ 
Previous Fee Billing 48,993.00 
Current Fee Billing 2,870.00 
Total Fee 2,870.00 

Total this Invoice C2,870.00~ 

FIR. 

V# 

DEPT. 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

Tax ID: 74-2543311 Please Remit to P.O. Box 3099 Corpus Christi, TX 78463-3099 

http:C2,870.00
http:2,870.00
http:2,870.00
http:48,993.00
http:51,863.00
http:51,863.00


------

ATTACHMENT - FEE SCHEDULE 

BOB HALL PIER 

INVOICE 8347-6 


.. 

1. PROJECT LABOR 

Hourly 

Rate 

Total 

Contract 

Amount 

Total 

Due 

This Period 

V 

Total 

Prior 

Billed 

Total 

Billed 

To Date 

I 

I TASK- HOURS 

Pre-Design J Design .J Bid Phase V Construction TOTAL 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Project Manager/Principal 3 0 3 7 0 7 1 0 1 2 0 2 13 0 13 $ 175.00 $ 2,27500 :Ii $ 2,275.00 $ 2,275.00 

Project Architect 13 0 13 31 0 31 3 0 3 13 4 7 60 4 54 $ 13000 $ 7,80000 $ 520.00 $ 7,020,00 $ 7,540.00 

Project Engineer 11 0 11 26 0 26 2 0 2 11 3 6 50 3 45 $ 13000 $ 6,500.00 $ 390.00 $ 5,850.00 $ 6,240,00 

Architect Intern 21 0 21 48 0 48 4 0 4 22 6 10 95 6 83 $ 90.00 $ 8,550.00 $ 540.00 $ 7,470.00 $ 8,010.00 

Engineering Assistant 20 0 20 46 0 46 4 0 4 20 5 10 90 5 80 $ 80.00 $ 7,200.00 $ 400.00 $ 6,400.00 $ 6,800.00 

Drafter 27 0 27 62 0 62 5 0 5 27 6 14 121 6. 108 $ 75.00 $ 9,075.00 $ 450.00 $ 8,100.00 $ 8,550.00 

Administrative 6 0 6 15 0 15 1 0 1 8 2 4 30 2 26 $ 45,00 $ 1,350,00 $ 90.00 $ 1,170.00 $ 1,260.00 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 101 0 101 235 0 235 20 0 20 103 26 53 459 26 409 $ 2,390.00 $ 38,285,00 $ 40,675,00 

II. DIRECT REIMBUR§ABLji ~PENSES 
S$C, 

MEP Engineering 1925 0 1925 4490 0 4490 415 0 415 1920 480 960 8750 480 7790 1.00 $ 8,750.00 $ 480.00 $ 7,790.00 $ 8,270.00 

Soils Analysis 1083 0 1083 1417 0 1417 0 0 2500 o· 2500 1.00 $ 2,500.00 $ $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 

ADA Review 0 0 675 0 418 0 675 0 418 1.00 $ 675.00 $ $ 418.00 $ 418.00 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM TWO ~ 480.00 $ 10,708.00 $ 11,188.00 

TOTAL INVOICE DUE $ 54,675~ $ 2,870.00 '" $ ) 48,993.00 $ 51,863.00 



NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

INVOICE 
Regarding: San Petronila Estates #2 Watec~A,"rrrS ACIM INI$TRAT!OWril 23. 2010 
NEI Project No: 7741 jpR#~lo, ~:v~ ~~ Invo~ No: 7741008 
Billing Period: Through April 20, 201 0 I~t rLO~--, ::±'---1 

Nueces County POfi' dS--q 031 ______ i 
Attention: Roxanne Hunt v# \t c:P.Utf7 1 
901 Leopard, Room 302.03 - .ll. - --
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 OSriTN· .,Ql5:J~~_l 

11;EC€IVING ff\ _.stii[LL_~ 

For Engineering Services related to the San Petronila Estates Unit 2 Colonia. Work included meetings with 
client, meetings with Violet W.S.C., and Construction Administration. 

Total Contract Amount $62,414.13 

Amount Billed To Date $62,414.13 

Total Prior Billed $56,626.89 

Total Due This Period 

S~//"'fl
,Aticr';ion Accounts PayatJle 

DlSTR!BUTION DATE: 

*Billing Summary Attached 

We appreciate the opportunity to serve you! 

Please remit to: NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
P.O. Box 3099 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78463-3099 
Federal Tax ID No. 74-2543311 

http:56,626.89
http:62,414.13
http:62,414.13


ATTACHMENT D - FEE SCHEDULE 

SAN PETRONILA ESTATES UNIT 2 


INVOICE 7741008 


1. PRQ.!ECT LABOR 

Hourly 

Rate 

Total 

Contract 

Amount 

Total 

Due 

This Period 

Total 

Prior 

Billed 

Total 

Billed 

To Date TASK- HOURS 

A B C D TOTALA-D 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Project Manager/Principal 4 4 14 14 2 1 1 20 1 19 $ 125.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 125.00 $ 2,375.00 $ 2,500.00 

Project Engineer 12 12 80 5 75 16 9 7 8 2 6 116 16 100 $ 100.00 $ 11,600.00 $ 1,600.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 11,600.00 

Engineering Assistant 24 24 125 23 102 30 7 23 40 8 32 219 38 181 $ 80.00 $ 17,520.00 $ 3,040.00 $ 14,480.00 $ 17,520.00 

Technician 24 24 160 160 8 8 192 0 192 $ 60.00 $ 11,520.00 $ - $ 11,520.00 $ 11,520.00 

Survey Crew 56 56 56 0 56 $ 150.00 $ 8,400.00 $ - $ 8,400.00 $ 8,400.00 

Sureveyor (RPLS) 16 16 16 0 16 $ 85.00 $ 1.360.00 $ $ 1,360.00 $ 1,360.00 

CADD 21 21 160 160 8 8 189 0 189 $ 30.00 $ 5,670.00 $ - $ 5,670.00 $ 5,670.00 

Amin Assistant 8 8 30 30 4 4 4 2 2 46 2 44 $ 45.00 $ 2,070.00 $ 90.00 $ 1,980.00 $ 2,070.00 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 93 0 93 569 28 545 52 17 35 140 12 128 854 57 797 $ 4,855.00 $ 55,785.00 $ 60,640.00 

2. DIRECT REIMB!.!R~ABLE EXPEN~E~ 

Mis. Expenses-Printing 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.5 0.5 0.2 0.2 0 1 0.7 0.3 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 700.00 $ 300.00 $ 1,000.00 

Copying, Deliveries, Travel 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.7 0.3 0.4 1 0.3 0.7 $ 774.13 $ 774.13 $ 232.24 $ 541.89 $ 774.13 

$ - $ - $ -
SUB-TOTAL ITEM TWO $ 932.24 $ 841.89 $ 1,774.13 

TOTAL INVOICE DUE $ 62,414.13 $ 5,787.24 $ 56,626.89 $ 62,414.13 

A=Preliminary Phase B=Design Phase C=Construction Phase D=Special Services 

.. 




Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

May 5, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUditOr:, 

Loyd Neal Ir 
County Judge ~r 

~I p~ 
Nueces County Court Appointed Special Advocates "CASA" 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Family Protection Fee FYIO/ll" 
Contract Approved - CCT 4/28/11 5/4/"

FY0911 0 Report - CCT-514ill 

1.#/a..0/11 

uSd~J S--S:;J 
jJ<1-ew/6... 6'-25-1/ 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-044JFAX 



PR# 

PO# 

V# 

!~YT

.r 

~ 
~Crn ~MY 3 . 2Gif CASA 
Court Appointed Speciol Advl)o(;otes 

FO. C~'~O.~NNuece~ Con~~!.y 
CA5A OF noll COASTA~ SENDComnli.ssi;lJoen Ccnrt 

A..;lm~1rl;t!tr~tk)'" 

April 27, 2011 

Nueces County Office of 
Commissioners Court Administration ;(.- ·"iG 

Tyner Little 
901 Leopard, Rm 302.03 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Dear Mr. Little, 

On behalf ;;tCASA of the Coastal Bend, we hereby request funding in the 
amount V$4,486.48 through the Family Protection Fee Contract. The work that 
the CASA volunteers do for this community and the children in need of CASA's 
service would not be possible without the financial support of community funds 
such as yours. The Nueces County contribution will go far in changing the lives 
of our community's children for the better. 

I am looking forward to working with you to help the abused and neglected foster 
children in Nueces, San Patricio and Aransas County. Thank you once again for 
the kindness and caring expressed through your approval. 

Sin41Y, Fy oq-tO r<.~- CCT Jf-J.O-I J 

tic).!).J~ Fy 10-11 CaniMd- C£l-T 5-4-/1 

Page H. Hall 

Executive Director 


CASA's mission is to speak up for and find permanent homes for foster 
children in crisis throughout Nueces, San Patricio and Aransas Counties. 
Our trained community volunteers gather information and evaluate the needs of 
the child. These volunteers speak out in court representing the sole interest of 
the child. CASA of the Coastal Bend's goal is to place these children in safe, 
nurturing environments as quickly as possible. 

Post Office Box 4 Corpus Christi, Texas 78403 (361) 884-2272 

http:4,486.48


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 May 5, 2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal V 
County Judge V . ,I 

LII 

GI tJY-
SUBJECT: 	 WOMEN'S SHELTER 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYIO/ll Family Protection Fee Contract" 
Contract Approved - CCT 5/4/11 
FY09/10 Report - CCT 4120111 

J 'I-) II)-y i/vlt; f /1).t,() ~ 1Q-1)3"" 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303. Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 F 



P.O. Box 3368 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78463-3368 Women's 
361-884-2900She ter 
Fax: 361-884-2006 

www.thewomensshelter.orgofSouthTexas 

April 11,2011 RECEIVED 
The Honorable Lloyd Neal 

Nueces County Courthouse APR '42011 

901 Leopard Street Nueces C(Hiuty 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 Commissioners Court 


Admi1r!i:lltrn.t~m~ 

Dear Judge Neal: 

In accordance with the Family Protection Fee Contract between the Women's Shelter of 
South Texas and Nueces County for the year ending August 31, 2011, I am requesting the 
annual allotment of $4,486.47. 

We appreciate the support of the Commissioners Court as we provide services to victims 
of domestic violence and sexual assault in Nueces County. Please feel free to contact me 
if you would like any additional information on our operation or programs. 

Sincerely, 

Women's Shelter of South Texas 

••e .•••.;''; -')'J >7 11 .'~IC_.._~.j1{LtLlt1 ~ 
Frances Wilson 

Chief Executive Officer 


F,/ 0 q-(0 <1tp()Jf! 
efT ~l:;o/ If 

Pf 	 fO- 11 ~ 

c-cT 5/4/11 


Serving Aransas, Bee, Brooks, Duval, Jim Wells, Kenedy, Kleberg, Uve Oak, McMullen, Nueces, RefugiO and San Patricio Counties 

A United Way Agency 

http:4,486.47
http:www.thewomensshelter.org


., 


DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

May 5, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

Loyd Neal 0(;
County Judge 

~/q 
ROBSTOWN kA HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYI0111 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved - CCT 5/4111 
FY09/10 Report - CCT 4/20/11 

1d !?-!;V- f, 
t."fS ,J 0.. '5-<.J.)_., t 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303. Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0~ 



" 


1996-Z011 
BOARD and MEMBERS: 

Jo Ann Pattillo-President, Core 
Emaleen Stogin- Vice President, Core 
Peggy Bitkham- Recording Secretary, Core 
Marguerite Roeder- Corres, Sec.. Core 
Dusty Knoblauth- Treasurer, Core 
Lilly Chapa Smith- Ass 't, Treasurer, Core 
Ninfa Bosquez- Scribe 
Rumaldo Z. Juarez- Grants, Core 

B1ackie Barrera- Core Cornmirtee 
Barbara Brunner 
Otis "Buddy" BulTOughs- Core Cornmittee 
Sylvia "Sibbie" BUlTOughs--core Cornmit1ee 
Pete Maldonado-- Core Committee 
Maria D. Oliver 
Sybil Tipton- Cornmunity 

ADVISQRY BOAB.D; 
Dr. Roberto Bosquez- Museum 
Sam and Vicki Keach- History 
Tony Martinez- Electrician 
Commissioner Oscar Ortiz- Nueces County 
Trey Pattillo-Tech. Specialist 
!nes Ramon, Jr.- Past President 
Paula Wakefield- City of Robstown 

March 01, 2011 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

Dear Judge Neal: 

,IuN 
-, 

_'\/_~---+-_"-1/ ~5:--L.?~ 
; _;)0_11_ ......3o.,..L_ a.. l_'fO_--l 

~--+-,-V30 3 ~----t 
~+-",J &5--stf!1W 
-:C.EIVI .~ .5 -D.:...ILI 

It was a pleasure to receive your letter syating the Nueces County 
Commissioners Court has allocated ~ of $2,000.00, toward the 
development of the Robstown's Area Historical Museum. 

The Robstown Area Historical Commission has used this Grant given in 
2009 wisely furthering the Museum's Opening; which will be 2:00 p.m. till 
4:00 p.m. Saturday- March 26,2011, following with a Grand Opening six 

weeks later. People are wanting to come in and see what we have and by the end of this 
month we should be ready for a Soft Opening. 

The Robstown Area Historical Commission will proudly accept the Nueces County 
Commissioners Court's donation of $2,000.00 toward The Museum. 

Thank you for thinking about us in this stressful time of generating money. 

FYOq-IO ~cvrt 
Sincerely, Cc.T 4/!).o / /I 

~J1tlVPaUJt Py I b -II Wwit
(/ :roAnn Pattillo- President 

DUS~~U~ tel 5/4/ If 

RECEIVED 

t4~lt1 -. 2011 
Nueces County 


Commissioners Court 

Arlministratinn 


BoiIdio& the Robstown AJoea Historical Museum with your donated. tiote and money 

http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

May 5, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 


County AUdiY,or 


Loyd Neal 


County Judg ,~ 


PAlII 
DOWNTOwJMANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

\ , 

"FYIO/ll Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved - CCT 5/4/11 


FY0911 0 Report - CCT 3/23111 


(.../skJ Y!:Y-!I 
~tI(). ~ZG.JI 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi. Texas 18401-3691 • (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888-0445 FAX 



~:-:~EIVtN 

-, 


April 12, 2011 

Nueces County Commissioner's Court 

Office of Mike Pusley 

Commissioner, Precinct 1 

901 Leopard St. 

Room 303.05 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 


Subject: 	 Outside Agency Funding 

Request for Release of Funding 

Corpus Christi Downtown Management District 


Honorable Commissioner Pusley, 

Please consider this as a request for release of funds to the Corpus Christi Downtown 
Management District (DMD) for FY 2010-2011. 

;The DMD appreciates having received funding from your office in an amount of
V $1,500.00 for FY 2010-2011. The funding will allow the DMD to continue to market 

Downtown Corpus Christi for the purpose of stimulating economic development in 
Nueces County and promoting the attraction of visitors and businesses from surrounding 
areas within Nueces County. 

Your release of funding for this project is greatly apprecia,~I....li~l.1i1aooQQoiiol! 
myself or Mr. David Loeb, DMD Board Chairman, for an 
may reqUIre. 

Sincerely, 

d4~~ 

Fy 10-li c,~ 
CCT 5-4" Ii 

VII: : 
DEPT CODING ......I.~+=-.2:lW'-----
APPROVAL.'DATE 

Jo~Vidaurri, President 
Corpus Christi Downtown Management District 

XC: 	 David Loeb, Chairman of the Board 
DMD Board of Directors 

RECEIVED 
cY~ APR 	 1'i 2011 

Nucces COlUlty 

Commissioners Court 


ACTION APPACWAL: (CH£ (: ( 

o FILE 0 MY ~GENrt o ~ 0 SFTMrrTt:( 

[J 

OAft:~~~~~-----

223 NM,,~~· CORPUS CHRISTI • TEXAS 78401 • 361-882-2363 • FAX 361-884-9591 

http:1,500.00


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

May 3, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUd~'tor' 

Loyd Neal l' 
County J;}( If-
c. c. REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 10111 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved - CCT 3/30/11 
FY09/10 Report CCT 2123111 

i16~S-~II 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX ¥",t/tt 5=-l!:7=-11 



RECEIVED 

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

4121/2011 CM11-21 

Bill To: 
Judge Loyd Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard St, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

APR 27 2011 

Corpus Christi 
REGIONAL ECONOMIC 


DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 


Payment Method: Terms: 

Annual Due on receipt 

Payment for contract 3-30-2011 

(,vivl. CT. AL)MiNiSTAATION 

PH# R.1l557Bv 
PO# 31J/~3 
V# VlQ4ro4 
DEPT IJS5 -547~. CODING 

~~~EIVIN~ 'X!.tn 1../ / ~S / II 
\.J I I 

Amount ($7500.0; ~ r.y Oq"JO~- Cc.r J- ~3 1/~0 
Thank you for your support! Fy (0-11 C.c;n1hctd eel 3/30/11 

RECEIVEDThe Corpus Christi Regional Economic Development Corporation is a Not-For-ProHl Corporation. 
501 (c) 6. under the Internal Revenue Service Code. dCfl1 APR 2 7 2011 
Federal Identification Number: 74-2424224 

Nueces County 

Commissionen Court 


A"~h,;<:~tin" 


----......---.~........ ----_....... _--

One Shoreline Plaza 800 North Shoreline Blvd. Suite 1300 South Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 p 361· 882-7448 f 361-882·9930 www.ccredc.com 

http:www.ccredc.com


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 May 4,2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal 
County Judg WI ~ 

lj ,( 
SUBJECT: 	 NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYIO/ll Tax Allocation" 
3rd Quarter 

6~	 S::-S::-IJ 
~. yzs:::.// 

901 Leopard Street. Room 303, Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697 • (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888-0445 F 



RECEtVED 

MAY 4 2011 
LOYD NEAL 

~OU"J(l;' Nuec€l£ County. Texas 

May 2,2011 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
2011 BUDGET ALLOCATION 

I N V 0 ICE # 110611 

CCiM. CT. ADMiNISTRATION 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

J(55q 
TAXING UNIT: NUECES COUNTY 

VO:1 2.3 
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10-310-100 

t~RECE'VING 5-y... I I 
DUE DATE: June 30, 2011 

~1 THIRD RECEIVEDV~UJARTER 
AMOUNT DUE: _1)~,Mf'Y 4 - 2011 

c:y l'" W.;{!{;S CmJllt:;' 
Commi~~5ianeJ"S Court 

A~:rmin~8tr~ti1b11 

Payments not received by the due date will be assessed a five (5%) percent penalty on 
the quarterly amount due plus ten (10%) percent interest. 



RECEIVED 


MAY 4 2011 

LOYD NEALJ 
(Joge, Nuec9S County Ti , axas 

May 2,2011 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
2011 BUDGET ALLOCATION 

I N V 0 ICE # 110611 

V~~~~RTER 
AMOUNT DUE: 1),..- Ml'X 4 - 2Dl1 

C:::I~' J Nuec('s CGtliH:y 

Commh;sioncrs Clmrt 
Adm~ni:'lfr";'if!'t'I 

TAXING UNIT: 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

DUE DATE: 

~THIRD 

FARM TO MARKET 

10-310-100 

June 30, 2011 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT-
.CODING 

RECEIVED 

Payments not received by the due date will be assessed a five (5%) percent penalty on 
the quarterly amount due plus ten (10%) percent interest. 



1

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

May 4,2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdito,( 

Loyd Neal ~ 
County Judge f4 /11 

JOHNSON ~NTROLS 
The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" 
Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 

LI6!t15=,y1/
'7J-;'H/~' r:2S:-// 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 F~ 



ORIGINAL 

INVOICE 

Direct Inquires To: JOHNSON CONTROLS INCJohnson ~j(; South Region PC Branch 
3021 W Bend DriveControls 

Bill To: 	NUECES COUNTY COURT HOUSE 
901 LEOPARD STREET 
ROOM 303 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

IRVING, TX 75063 
FederallD#: 39-0380010 

Phone: 866 656-9681 
Fax: 

Mail Check To: Johnson Controls 
PO Box 730068 
Dallas, TX 75373 

Project Name / Project Site I Tax Loc Purchase Order I Date I Authorized By JCI Project I CO JCI Project Manager 

Nueces County PC-Service Component 

TX7840100 

Signed Contract 
07/28/10 

Samuel L, Neal, Jr. 

9818-0104 
000 

TIPTON, JAMES A 

Invoice Number Invoice Date Terms 
04/0112011 - 04/3012011 

Period Covered 
00032536898 

Original Contract Amount: $7,930,497 ./ 
Approved Change Orders: $0 
New Contract Amount: $7,930,497 

Work Completed To Date: $4,n6,280/ 
Less Retention: $0 
Total Less Retention: $4,776,280 / 
Less Invoiced To Date: $4,438,075 

Total Amount Due This Invoice: 038'20~ 

04129/11 Due n Receipt 

Stored Total Complete Balance 0%Work Scheduled Previous 
Material and Stored 	 RetentionItem Description Value Application 

FA B 	 C D J 
$0Power Factor Corrections $104,049 $0 

G 

$0 
Engineering $10,610 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $10,610 $0 

Materials $51,140 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $51,140 $0 

Instattation $37,097 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $37,097 $0 

Closeout $5,202 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $5,202 I $0 

Lighting Improvements 	 $948,199 $765,531 $36,737 $0 $802,268 85% $145,931 " $0I 
Engineering $126,853 $126,853 $0 $0 $126,853 100% $0 $0 

Malerials $451,740 $451,740 $0 $0 $451,740 100% $0 $0 

In8tallatlon 

n fbt}.O
\,,\ 

Courthouse $195,806 $180,938 $0 $0 $186,938 95% $8,868 $0 

New Jan $91,842 $0 $36,737 $0 $36,737 40% $55,105 $0 

Old Jan $66,612 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $66,612 $0 

Closeout $15,346 $0 $0 $0 0 0% $0
515,: ./ 

Boiler Plant Upgrades t1 0 $633,711 $513,864 $119,847 $0 $633,71$1 j 100% 	 $0 
$58,386 $80,386 $0 $0 $58,386 100% $0 $0 

Materials \ $406,883 $406,883 $0 $0 $406,883 100% $0 $0 

Installation $144,162 $48,595 $95,567 $0 $144,162 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $24,280 $0 $24,280 $0 $24,280 100% $0 

G ql'b 7Engineering 

j 
Chiller System Upgrades L\.0 $431,666 $413,723 $17,943 $0 $431,666 100% $~ / $0o $29,935 $29,935 $0 $0 $29,935 100% $0 $0~:~=i::ng \ qlttJ $346,980 $346,980 $0 $0 $346,980 100% $0 $0 

InslaUation $40,725 $36,828 $3,897 $0 $40,725 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $14,046 $0 $14,046 $0 $14,046 100% $0 

5 Non-Chemical Water Treatment $309,695 $11,327 $0 $0 $11,327 4% $298,3; I $0 
Engineering $22,654 $11,327 $0 $0 $11,327 50% $11,327 $0 

Materials $182,144 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $182,144 $0 

Installation $88,826 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $88,826 $0 

Closeout $16,071 $0 $0 $0 0% $0$ls.o71 ./ 

Water Conservation Measures $1,716,257 $1,066,832 $71,983 $0 $1,138,81$; j 66% $5n,442 $0 
Engineel1ng $143,432 $143,432 $0 $0 $143,432 100% $0 $0 

Materials $805,199 $805,199 $0 $0 $805,199 100% $0 $0\ q lq,(PO
installation 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice, 	 Page 1 of 2 



f • .. . . 
Courthouse 5130,804 5118,201 $6,302 SO 5124,503 95'';' $6,301 SO 

New Jail $262,722 SO $65,681 SO $65,681 25% 5197,()41 SO 
Old Jail $317,712 SO 50 SO SO 0'';' $317,712 SO 

Closeout $56,288 SO SO SO SO 0% $56,288 SO

0) Solar Measures: Solar & PV $968.453 $746,494 $26,308 $0 $772,802 ./ 80% $195,651 / $0 
Engineering $96,845 $96,645 SO SO $96,845 100% SO SO 

Material. $452.481 $452,481 SO SO $452,481 100% SO SO\ql~'10Installallon 

Photovaltaic System 5206,711 5197,168 59,543 SO $206,711 100% SO SO 

Solar Thermal System 5167,651 SO 516,765 SO 516,765 10% 5150,886 SO 

0 
Closeout $44,765 SO SO SO 0% $44,765 SO 
HVAC Improvements $2,666,096 $782,447 $65,387 $0 32% $1,818,262 $0 
Mechanical 

Engineering $66,317 568,311 SO SO 566,317 100% SO SO 

$847,~ J ../ 
\qlq,q,oMaterials $662,036 $t58,889 SO SO 5158,889 24% $503,147 SO 

Installation $650,381 $168,416 50 SO 5168,,416 26% $481,965 SO 

Closeout $66,371 SO SO SO 50 0% $66,371 SO 

Controls 

Engin_ing. Hardware 5118,695 5118,695 SO SO $118,695 100% SO SO 

Engineering. Software 5108,641 521,610 $65,367 SO $86,997 80% $21,644 SO 

Materials $550,924 5248,520 $0 SO $248,520 45% $302,404 SO 

ElectricallnSlaliation $334,641 SO SO SO SO 0% $334,641 SO 

Commisloning SO SO SO 0% $61,821 SO 

Closeout SO SO 0% SO 

9 Engineering Audit Expenses $0 $137,857 100% $0 
10 Meteri & Moniton • Work Phase $0 0% $0 

Totals $4,776,280 60% $0 

~ 
cYcm 5/4/" 

PR# 


PO# 


\ 
•RECEIVI 

RECEIVED 
~ MP( 3 - 2011 

C/ c...n, l\ueccs County 
Commissioners COtirt 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. Page 2 of 2 

o-c 



County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 May 3,2011 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. ,l/ 

Director of Public ~ 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.9 from 
Weathertrol, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' CQurtfor payment. 

This payment request is for Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project for pay period through 04/30/2011. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' 
Court March 3, 2010. 

Attachments 

Llstl ~Y/J

~A-sj;~1 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 76401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



· . 


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Weathertrol, Inc. 
Estimate No.: 9 For the Pay Period: 04/30/11 
Date of Contract Award: 03/03/10 Notice to Proceed: 04/12/10 
Original Contract Amount: $1,099,000.00 Original Contract Days: 185 
Total Change Order Amount: $ 17,641.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 185 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 1,116,641.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty Qty Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1 Mobilization, Bonds, Etc. LS 100.00% $44,000.00 $44,000.00 

2 Contingency Allowance LS 5.00% $30,000.00 $1,500.00 

3 Structauranl Allowance LS 0.00% $18,000.00 $0.00 

4 Demolition LS 75.00% $10,000.00 $7,500.00 

5 Air Handling Units LS 95.00% $160,000.00 $152,000.00 

6 Fans LS 95.00% $100,000.00 $95,000.00! 

7 Chemicql Treatment LS 90.00% $2,500.00 $2,250.00 

8 Insualtion LS 27.00% $47,000.00 $12,690.00 

9 Start-Up Test & Balance LS 20.00% $20,000.00 $4,000.00 
I 

10 Controls LS 94.00% $130,000.00 $122,200.00 1 

11 Ductwork LS 40.00% $130,000.00 $52,000.00 

12 Piping LS 80.00% $68,500.00 $54,800.00 

13 Electrical LS 91.00% $160,000.00 $145,600.00 

14 Alternate No.1 LS 100.00% $126,000.00 $126,000.00 

15 Alternate No.2 LS 100.00% $53,000.00 $53,000.00 

16 Change Order No.1 LS 47.00% $14,854.00 $6,981.38 

17 Change Order No.2 LS 100.00% $2,787.00 $2,787.00 

18 Change Order No. 3 LS 0.00% $3,714.54 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $1,120,355.54 $882,308.38 

1 of 3 



ESTIMATE FOR PAR,.IAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

1 

Lower ceiling, lights &sprinklers in office 7 
hallway &weight room. Demo two skylights 

&close opening. $14,854.00 

2 

Remove &replace insulation on C.W. 
supply &return piping from shut-off valve to 

the ceiling on A.H. Units. $2,787.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $17,641.00{I 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 54 $20,900.00 

2 2 10 $105,787.25 

3 3 5 $55,860.00 

4 4 22 $339,378.00 

5 5 22 $49,637.50 

6 6 22 $71,050.50 

7 7 20 $74,438.10 

8 8 30 $71,385.36 

9 

10 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $788,436.~ 

/ 


IContract Balance Remaining $278,448.041 Contract Days Remaining o 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Ad"usted Contract Amount Completed to Date 

B 

C 

Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] 

Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 

D Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 

E 

F 

Total Payments Previously Authorized 

BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT D· E] 

DEPT· 
CODING 



NAACP 
H Boyd Hall Branch 
P. O. Box 2921 

Corpus Christi, TX 78403 

(361) 884-8541 

Terry Mills 
President 

May 3,2011 

Nueces County Commissioners Court 

901 Leopard, Rm 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


Dear Judge and Commissioners, 

On behalf of NAACP, we thank you for allowing us to serve the citizens of Nueces County in our effort to 
bring diabetes awareness and prevention. Please join us at our 3rd Annual NAACP City Wide Health 
Fair, Saturday, May 14,2011, 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m., Del Mar College West Campus. 

I respectfully request that this contribution may be made payable to NAACP, Attention: Mrs. Lena 

Coleman-Wilson, Health Chairman, P.O. Box 2921, Corpus Christi, Texas 78403. 


Once again. We thank you fo 

Sincerely, 

Terry Mills INAACP President. 

COMMISSIONER PCT 2 

PAil 

POll 

VII 

RECEIVI 

S\\\3 0 5' 
5" \ \ 00 \ 

5\\00"2.. 

Cell (361) 548-9489 • 



• 


NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

commissioners court approves all claims against the county prior to release of county funds. In case of 
emergency. the County Official or Department may request that a disbursement be made without prior 

to the Court this form. 

Commiss Pet 2 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my know/edge and belief, I certify that 
all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all 
work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the 
last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" 
has been received. 

Date: -----:..\..L{''.J~-.J.l_fJ----....... 


ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

!By: Date: .5"-3-,/I:~~ -cfINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for 
payment. 

Date: _________________By: 
----------~~--------------------Nueces County, Texas 



\ 

county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

Nueces County Department P~~ 

DATE: May 5,2011 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director /~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No.9 from 
SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is the Improvements Package No. 2 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds for period to March 31 ,2011. This project was approved in 
Commissioners Court 07/14/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 



;. 

, I 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Dlrecto#rkS 

05/05/11 

Early Release of an Expense Check 

I, Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr., authorize an early release of an expense check payable to 

____......;S;.;;;a_fe_Net~~~i.;;;..;ce;..;;;s:...;.LL=.C_____ _________ $248.763.54 ~ JC.;;;..;K# For the amount of 
Early Check Date Release: .J)5U3/..... '(/:1/1/ 

Reason: SafeNet Services, LLC is requesting an early release check. for their Pay Application No. 9 for improvements 

package No. 2 the RMB Fairgrounds because the payment has been delayed pending approval of Change Order No. 2 

extending the contract 142 day!. (see email attached) 

Thank you 

Judge's Signature: Approved ~ 
Release Date: Disapproved 

Coding: (1917·5312) 
cc: Treasury Department 

http:248.763.54


nr:l NaismithEngineering,Inc
a...w ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

E.STABLlSHE.D 1949 

60 years ofElIgilleerillg Excellellce 

April 11, 2011 

Attention: Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
90 I Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 7840 I 

Re: 	 IFB 2848-10 - Improvements Package No.2 
Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 
SafeNet Services, LLC Estimate for Payment No.9 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No. 9 (IFB 2848-10) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $248,763.54. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$4,686,902.51 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $216,968.73. We have 
reviewed and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

Ifyou should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures 

X:\7785 - Heritage Center\2009 Imp Pkg 2\Pay Estimates\lFB 2848-10 Pay Estimate No. 9.doc 

4501 GoIlihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-81+9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-englneering.com 

http:naismith-englneering.com
http:216,968.73
http:4,686,902.51
http:248,763.54


AP·PLlCATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 

TO OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT: IFB-2848-10 APPLICAnON NO #9 Distribution to: 

90 I Leopard St ~OWNER 
Christi, TX 7840 I ~ENGINEER 

PERIOD TO: March 31, 201 ~CONTRACTOR 
FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: CJ 

SareNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc CJ 
1321 Glenoak Dr 450 I Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: 

Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No. I OC II I 

CONTRACT FOR: RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 CONTRACT DATE July 14,2010 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached. 

I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 4'653,416.00~ 
2. Net change by Change Orders 	 $ 33,486.51 V 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ± 2) 	 $ 4,686,902.51 
4. 	 TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 4,339,374.53 

DATE (Column G on G703) 
5. 	 RET AINAGE: / 

a. ___5_%ofCompleted Work $ $216,968.73 V 

(Column D + Eon G703) 


b. 	 0 % of Stored Material $ 

(Column FonG703) -------- 

Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or jTotal in Column lofG703) 	 $ 216,968.73 

6. 	TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ 4,122,405.80 ;.; 
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 

7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 
PAYMENT (Li ne 6 from prior Certi ficate) 

$ ~J,u. J'~~ntY
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 

$ Qn.i6ni
9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 

$33,486.51 

Tot31 3DDroved this Month $0.00 

TOTALS $33,486.51 $0.00 

NET CHANGES by Change Order $33,486.5 J 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 
the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: SafeNet Services, LLC 

2QIl 	 ___,
Date: 

\\Iui'll - ~-- --, ,\~4~ tJ;O"";;yQ~ $'~\\I.Y~~,~:':. SHE I fA R. VANECEK IIState of: \!)PJ(.O~By, 	 '" d.y 0' "1' ~ r?:.J:;('~ NC1ary Public, Star", of TexasSubscribed and s~t~ :;<I;~.'~.:..,:: tvly Cornmls<w'lI
Notary Public: ~"$:;t ~i \\~:,$'

"""",,' May 201My Commission 

PAYMENT 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 
comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
Architect's knowledge. information and belief the Work has res sed as indicated, 

the quality ofthe Work is in accordance with the act Documents, con 
is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CE . I~. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED. . . .......~ f> ~7,";5 5'1
) 

(Attach explanation ifamount certified diersjfdm dit UhUJftl' WUea'. }nii1tI1l:i!1jigures on this 
Application apd o.t:J,JJw.,Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.) 

.....-- '" -	 Date: 4-/tt/z., ,1.. 
negouante. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable 

I...Onpoaclor named herem. Issuance, payment and acceptance 01 payment are 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 
~--

RECEIVIN 

http:4,122,405.80
http:216,968.73
http:216,968.73
http:4,339,374.53
http:4,686,902.51
http:33,486.51
http:4'653,416.00


Bid 
Package Oescrilltion 

Current Woo 
Completed 

Notes: 
1. line Items 1,1A, 2. 3 and 4 are Includlld In Improwment Padcage No 1 (IFE! 2lI2~~9) 
2. Line ltema11 tt1lwgh 24 and 26 _ included in ImPfO~.1rt PlICMge No 2. (IFB 2848-10) 

Site Signage Reserve $20.000.00 
Marquee Reserve S318,400.oo 
Rock Engineering r..tIng S8nliees 533.464.00 


Available Conteng.ncy Fllnds $18,899.30 


19172001-5312 $1,500.93 
19172002-5312 $771850.59 
19172003-5312 $15,384.45 
19172005-5312 $1,801.11 
19172007-5312 $0.00 
19172008-5312 $481157.98 
19172009-5312 $1,500.93 
19172010-5312 $11,538.02 
19172011-5312 $10,788.32 
19172012-5312 $0.00 
19172014-5312 $0.00 
19172017-5312 $78,740.29 
19172018-5312 $1,500.92 
19172021-5312 ~ 

(/1248,763.54 
~.. 

updated: 411112011 

http:1248,763.54
http:18,899.30
http:533.464.00


-------------------

--------

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICA TION AND CERTIFICA nON FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICA nON NO: #9 
Contractor's signed certification is anached. APPLICATION DATE: 4/1/2Q11 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 3/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage lor line items may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H J 
ITEM DESCRJPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERJALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERJOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G+C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICA TION STORED AND STORED (C G) RATE) 
(D" E) (NOTlN TO DATE 

DOR E) (D+E-+F) 

General Conditions1 
a Bonding $50,295,00 $50,295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,295.00 100% $2,514.75 

SWPPPc $2,830.00 $2,688.50 $141.50 $0.00 $2,830.00 100% $141.50 
Supervisiond $38,098.00 $34,288.20 $3,809.80 $0.00 $38,098.00 100% $1,904.90 
Administratione $65,671.00 $59,103.90 $6,567.10 $0.00 $65,671.00 100% $3,283.55 

f Temporary Facilities $4,245.00 $3,820.50 $424.50 $0.00 $4,245.00 100% $212.25 
Temporary Electrical NEC g $1,633.00 $1,633.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,633.00 100% $81.65 

----_.._----_ ... _-------- --------.._..---_ .._-General Site Work ----... __ ..--------- ..------------... ---- .._-----.._------------- --------..------00_-- --_... _-------~ 
Silt Fence! RFDs $9,983.00 $9,983.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,983.00 100% $499.15 

a Fire Line $126,056.00$126,056.00 $0.00 $0.00 $126,056.00 100% $6,302.80 
b General Stormwater $31,975.00 $31,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,975.00 100% $1,598.75 

Sanitary Sewer c $14,941.00 $14,941.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,941.00 100% $747.05 
NEC Fees d $19,695.00 $19,695.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,695.00 100% $984.75 
Robstown Utilities (Move Pole) e $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 100% $135.00 

f Repair Existing Ditch $6,226.00 $6,226.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,226.00 100% $311.30 
g Construct Berm $8,856.00 $8,856.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,856.00 100% $442.80 
h Berm Cuts $8,960.00 $4,480.00 $4,480.00 $0.00 $8,960.00 100% $448.00 
i Survey $3,775.00 $3,775.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,775.00 100% $188.75 

Site Grading $9,288.00 $7,430.40 $1,857.60 $0.00 $9,288.00 100% $464.40J 
k Final Grade $5,466.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,466.00 $0.00 
I Overlay/Crack Seal N!S Road $48,644.00 $48,644.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,644.00 100% $2,432.20 

Cut/Select Fill Sidewalks m $3,570.00 $3,391.50 $178.50 $0.00 $3,570.00 100% $178.50 
n Bollards $14,151.00 $0.00 $12,735.90 $0.00 $12,735.90 90% $1,415.10 $636.80 
0 Temporary Electrical Connection $7,560.00 $7,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,560.00 100% $378.00 

Trash Disposal $8,164.00$8,164.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,164.00 100% $408.20P 
Site Concrete q $46,785.00 $44,445.75 $1,403.55 $0.00 $45,849.30 98% $935.70 $2,292.47 

r ReCaulk Windows Ex. Hall A & B $54,425.00 $27,212.50 $0.00 $0.00 $27,212.50 50% $27,212.50 $1,360.63 
s Landscaping $173,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $173,324.00 $0.00 

-......_---_.._-------FeDcing --.....-----------_.._--- ..- ----.._----_.._------ ---.... _-------..---------------- .._-------_... -------...---_ .._---- ...J 
Wood fence a $54,305.00 $40,728.75 $0.00 $0.00 $40,728.75 75% $13,576.25 $2,036.44 

b Chain link fence $4,930.00 $4,930.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,930.00 100% $246.50 
c Loop Road Gate $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,200.00 $0.00 
d Dumpster Fence $3,170.00 $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,170.00 100% $158.50 

http:3,170.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,200.00
http:3,200.00
http:4,930.00
http:4,930.00
http:4,930.00
http:2,036.44
http:13,576.25
http:40,728.75
http:40,728.75
http:54,305.00
http:173,324.00
http:173,324.00
http:1,360.63
http:27,212.50
http:27,212.50
http:27,212.50
http:54,425.00
http:2,292.47
http:45,849.30
http:1,403.55
http:44,445.75
http:46,785.00
http:8,164.00
http:8,164.00
http:8,164.00
http:7,560.00
http:7,560.00
http:7,560.00
http:1,415.10
http:12,735.90
http:12,735.90
http:14,151.00
http:3,570.00
http:3,391.50
http:3,570.00
http:2,432.20
http:48,644.00
http:48,644.00
http:48,644.00
http:5,466.00
http:5,466.00
http:9,288.00
http:1,857.60
http:7,430.40
http:9,288.00
http:3,775.00
http:3,775.00
http:3,775.00
http:8,960.00
http:4,480.00
http:4,480.00
http:8,960.00
http:8,856.00
http:8,856.00
http:8,856.00
http:6,226.00
http:6,226.00
http:6,226.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,700.00
http:19,695.00
http:19,695.00
http:19,695.00
http:14,941.00
http:14,941.00
http:14,941.00
http:1,598.75
http:31,975.00
http:31,975.00
http:31,975.00
http:6,302.80
http:126,056.00
http:126,056.00
http:126,056.00
http:9,983.00
http:9,983.00
http:9,983.00
http:1,633.00
http:1,633.00
http:1,633.00
http:4,245.00
http:3,820.50
http:4,245.00
http:3,283.55
http:65,671.00
http:6,567.10
http:59,103.90
http:65,671.00
http:1,904.90
http:38,098.00
http:3,809.80
http:34,288.20
http:38,098.00
http:2,830.00
http:2,688.50
http:2,830.00
http:2,514.75
http:50,295.00
http:50,295.00


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #9 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 4/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated 10 the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 3/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line ilems may apply. ARCHITECTS PROJECT NO: 

A 
ITEM 
NO. 

B 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

C 
SCHEDULED 

VALUE 

D I E 
WORK COMPLETED 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 
APPLICATION 

(D+E) 

F 
MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

STORED 
(NOT IN 
DORE) 

0 
TOTAL 

COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

H 
% BALANCE 

(0 +C) TO FINISH 
(C - G) 

I 
RETAINAOE 

(IF VARIABLE 
RATE) 

~ 
a 
b 
c 
d 
e 
f 
g 

~ 
a 
b 
c 
d 
e 

§ 
a 
b 
c 
d 
e 
f 
g 
h 
i 

1 
a 
b 
c 
d 
e 
f 
g 
h 
i 

Parking Lots A & B 
FiII/Subgrade 
Limestone Base 
Asphalt 
Stri pinglWheelstops/S ignage 
Electrical Rough 
Electrical Final 
Stormwater 

Parking Lot G 
Demolition 
FiIl/Subgrade 
Limestone Base 
Concrete Paving 
Striping 

Parking; Lots C & D 
FiII/Subgrade 
Limestone Base 
Rough Electric 
Rough Plumbing 
Asphalt 
Final Electric 
Final Plumbing 
Stripe 
Storm water 

Parking; Lot E 
Filii Subgrade 
Limestone Base 
Rough Electric 
Rough Plumbing 
Asphalt 
Final Electric 
Final Plumbing 
Stripe 
Stormwater 

-------.. -----.. _... -

$59,945.00 
$114,256.00 

$79,439.00 
$10,701.00 
$41,040.00 
$31,320.00 
$16,124.00 

_... -----_... _-------
$1,651.00 

$20,552.00 
$27,187.00 
$47,500.00 

$150.00 

---_...----- ......... ----
$238,275.00 
$310,830.00 
$357,346.00 

$64,468.00 
$98,743.00 

$276,831.00 
$23,167.00 

$2,377.00 
$43,280.00 

- .._------.... ----_..
$63,480.00 
$63,148.00 
$65,754.00 
$14,786.00 
$45,938.00 
$53,649.00 

$3,302.00 
$399.00 

$11,588.00 

....--..... _.. _--_ ..... _---_.._- --------_.._----_........ 

$59,945.00 $0.00 
$114,256.00 $0.00 

$79,439.00 $0.00 
$10,165.95 $0.00 
$41,040.00 $0.00 
$31,320.00 $0.00 
$16,124.00 $0.00 

-----------...._---.. _.. _- --_.. _-----_.. _-----
$1,320.80 $0.00 

$20,552.00 $0.00 
$27,187.00 $0.00 
$47,500.00 $0.00 

$150.00 $0.00 

-- ......._--.. _------------ -------------_..---

$238,275.00 $0.00 
$310,830.00 $0.00 
$357,346.00 $0.00 

$64,468.00 $0.00 
$96,768.14 $1,974.86 

$262,989.45 $0.00 
$23,167.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$43,280.00 $0.00 

..... _----_.. _---_.._----_.. - ----_... ---- ... _-----
$63,480.00 $0.00 
$63,148.00 $0.00 
$65,754.00 $0.00 
$14,786.00 $0.00 
$45,938.00 $0.00 
$50,966.55 $0.00 

$3,302.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$11,588.00 $0.00 

----------_.. _---------
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

----------------------
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 

.._--------------------
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

-----_.. _--------------
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

---- .. _..... ---_.._----.... 

$59,945.00 
$114,256.00 

$79,439.00 
$10,165.95 
$41,040.00 
$31,320.00 
$16,124.00 

-----_... _--------.. _-
$1,320.80 

$20,552.00 
$27,187.00 
$47,500.00 

$150.00 

-- ... ----....... _--_ ... _---
$238,275.00 
$310,830.00 
$357,346.00 

$64,468.00 
$98,743.00 

$262,989.45 
$23,167.00 

$0.00 
$43,280.00 

.._----_.. _--- ..... _----
$63,480.00 
$63,148.00 
$65,754.00 
$14,786.00 
$45,938.00 
$50,966.55 

$3,302.00 
$0.00 

$11,588.00 

------- ------------------
100% 
100% 
100% 
95% $535.05 

100% 
100% 
100% 

---_.... _ ----_... -----.._-----
80% $330.20 

100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

---_... __.. ------------------
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
95% $13,841.55 

100% 
0% $2,377.00 

100% 

------- ------------.._----
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
95% $2,682.45 

100% 
0% $399.00 

100% 

-------...... _--
$2,997.25 
$5,712.80 
$3,971.95 

$508.30 
$2,052.00 
$1,566.00 

$806.20 

-------_.. _- ...... 

$66.04 
$1,027.60 
$1,359.35 
$2,375.00 

$7.50 

......_---------
$11,913.75 
$15,541.50 
$17,867.30 

$3,223.40 
$4,937.15 

$13,149.47 
$1,158.35 

$0.00 
$2,164.00 

------------
$3,174.00 
$3,157.40 
$3,287.70 

$739.30 
$2,296.90 
$2,548.33 

$165.10 
$0.00 

$579.40 

2 



SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #9 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 4/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 3/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainagc for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D I E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C -G) RATE) 
(0 + E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

~ Arena EXl!ansion #1 ------------.._--- -- ......_-...._--_ ... _---- .._... ------------------ ---------------------- ....... ---_ .. _-... -_.._- ....- --_ .. _--- ---_... _------- ...... --- ---.._---- .. _-
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 100% $54.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $9,504.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,504.00 100% $475.20 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,400,00 100% $370.00 
d Concrete F oundationl Aprons $25,600.00 $25,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,600.00 100% $1,280.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $77,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77,832.00 100% $3,891.60 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 $22,302.00 $9,558.00 $0.00 $31,860.00 100% $1,593.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 $0.00 $11,210.00 $0.00 $11,210.00 100% $560.50 
g Install railings $23,685.00 $23,685.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,685.00 100% $1,184.25 
h Final grade $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100% $60.00 
i Plumbing $\3,103.00 $7,800.00 $2,682.40 $0.00 $10,482.40 80% $2,620.60 $524.12 
J Sound System Expansion $13,475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $13,475.00 $0.00 

2 Arena EXl!ansion #2 - --_.._.._----- -- ..... _-... _---- ... _---_....---_... -_.. --------------- --------------- ....----_.. - .._.._-_......._--_..... _-- ---- ... _- ------------------ --"'--------..
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,080.00 100% $54.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 $9,504.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,504.00 100% $475.20 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,400.00 100% $370.00 
d Concrete F oundationl Aprons $25,600.00 $25,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,600.00 100% $1,280.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 $77,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77,832.00 100% $3,891.60 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 $22,302.00 $9,558.00 $0.00 $31,860.00 100% $1,593.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 $0.00 $11,210.00 $0.00 $11,210.00 100% $560.50 
g Install railings $23,685.00 $23,685.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,685.00 100% $1,184.25 
h Final grade $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100% $60.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 $7,800.00 $2,682.40 $0.00 $10,482.40 80% $2,620.60 $524.12 

10 Announcer's Booth -- ..... ----_..... ---_...  ----..----------_....---_ .. .._---- .. _---_ .._.._-- .. ---- .._---- ..... _---.._---- --..----_..---------- ----_ ..- ....._--------------- - ...._--------
a Structural Steel $27,012.00 $27,012.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,012.00 100% $1,350.60 
b Wood Decking $985.00 $985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $985.00 100% $49.25 

11 Arena Concession Iml!rovements ---------_.._----- ---------------_... _---- .._-------.....-----..- -------_.._--- ...._---.._-- -_.._-_ .._--... -------- ---- ... _- ... _-- ..----....---_ .._- _....... _-----....-
a Demolition $1,216.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,216.00 $0.00 
b Electrical Rough $14,530.00 $14,530.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,530.00 100% $726.50 
c Electrical Final $9,605.00 $9,605.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,605.00 100% $480.25 
d Plumbing $41,245.00 $41,245.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,245.00 100% $2,062.25 
e Install Exhaust Fans/Hood $14,040.00 $14,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,040.00 100% $702.00 
f Deep Frier $9,792.00 $9,792.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,792.00 100% $489.60 
g CMU Work $810.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $810.00 $0.00 
h Doors/F rameslhardware $1,823.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,823.00 $0.00 

3 



SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICA nON NO: #9 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 4/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are staled to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 3/31/2011 

Use Column Ion Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRlI'TION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERlALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G +C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICAnON STORED AND STORED (C - GJ RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

i New Window $1,296.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $1,296.00 $0.00 
j Paint $425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $425.00 $0.00 

12 Dumpster Pad ..""--------------- ---- ..._---------------- ---_... ---------.._.._ ....._--......_--_ .. _--_......_-- -------- ... ---------- -------... ---.. _----_.._------ ------- .._---
a Grub $800.00 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 100% $40.00 
b Grade $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100% $60.00 
c Concrete $1,550.00 $1,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 100% $77.50 

13 Storage Building -- ....-- ...._--... _.. _-_ .. _.._-------------.....---- ------------------ - ..-------------------- ---_ ...._------------... ------- ----- ....----------- ------------
a Demolition $18,176.00 $18,176.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,176.00 100% $908.80 
b CutJSeiect Fill $55,210.00 $55,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,210.00 100% $2,760.50 
c Rough plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
d Concrete Piers $12,400.00 $12,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,400.00 100% $620.00 
e Foundation $73,600.00 $73,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,600.00 100% $3,680.00 

Bollards $7,750.00 $3,100.00 $3,875.00 $0.00 $6,975.00 90% $775.00 $348.75 
f Metal bldg on site $96,748.00 $96,748.00 $0.00 $0.00 $96,748.00 100% $4,837.40 
g Erect metal bldg $29,864.00 $26,877.60 $2,986.40 $0.00 $29,864.00 100% $1,493.20 
h CMU Exterior $74,965.00 $74,965.00 $0.00 $0.00 $74,965.00 100% $3,748.25 
i EPDM Roof $15,239.00 $0.00 $15,239.00 $0.00 $15,239.00 100% $761.95 
j Install Overhead Doors $14,150.00 $14,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,150.00 100% $707.50 
k Framing for rest rooms $5,250.00 $5,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,250.00 100% $262.50 
I Electrical Rough $42,650.00 $17,060.00 $25,590.00 $0.00 $42,650.00 100% $2,132.50 
m Top plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
n Sheetrock $3,852.00 $3,852.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,852.00 100% $192.60 
0 TlFff Paint $18,360.00 $13,770.00 $4,590.00 $0.00 $18,360.00 100% $918.00 
P HVAC $39,918.00 $31,934.40 $7,983.60 $0.00 $39,918.00 100% $1,995.90 
q Doors/Frames/Hardware $11,430.00 $5,715.00 $5,715.00 $0.00 $11,430.00 100% $571.50 

Suspended Ceiling $2,825.00 $0.00 $2,825.00 $0.00 $2,825.00 100% $141.25 
r Final electric $28,320.00 $0.00 $25,488.00 $0.00 $25,488.00 90% $2,832.00 $1,274.40 

Fire Alarm $5,610.00 $0.00 $2,805.00 $0.00 $2,805.00 50% $2,805.00 $140.25 
s Final plumbing $11,740.00 $7,000.00 $4,740.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
t Lockers/Benches $2,910.00 $2,100.00 $228.00 $0.00 $2,328.00 80% $582.00 $116.40 
u Toilet Partitions $1,250.00 $900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 72% $350.00 $45.00 
v Toilet Accessories $2,345.00 $0.00 $1,172.50 $0.00 $1,172.50 50% $1,172.50 $58.63 

4 



~ 

Safe Net Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTlFICA TlON FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICA TlON NO: #9 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICA TlON DATE: 4/1/2011 

In tabulations below. amounts are staled to the nearest dollar. PFRJODTO; 3/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D I E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICA TlON STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE) 
(D+ E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

14 Locker Room -----... -----_..---- -- .._----.._..---_...._---.... .._---_...._---.._... _-_ .. ---------------------- ---_..-------------- ------- -_.._--------...----- ------------
a Demolition $1,850.00 $925.00 $925.00 $0.00 $1,850.00 100% $92.50 
b Cut/Select Fill $22,470.00 $22,470.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,470.00 100% $1,123.50 
c Rough plumbing $34,199.00 $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,199.00 100% $1,709.95 
d Concrete Piers $9,200.00 $9,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,200.00 100% $460.00 
e Foundation $29,300.00 $29,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,300.00 100% $1,465.00 
f Metal bldg on site $40,324.00 $40,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,324.00 100% $2,016.20 
g Erect metal bldg $11,254.00 $10,691.30 $562.70 $0.00 $11,254.00 100% $562.70 
h CMU Exterior $37,985.00 $37,985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37,985.00 100% $1,899.25 
i Electrical Rough $19,450.00 $19,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,450.00 100% $972.50 
j Top plumbing $34,199.00 $34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,199.00 100% $1,709.95 
k Framing/Sheathing $4,230.00 $0.00 $4,230.00 $0.00 $4,230.00 100% $211.50 
I Stucco $3,578.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,578.00 $0.00 

m Sheetrock $1,945.00 $0.00 $1,653.25 $0.00 $1,653.25 85% $291.75 $82.66 
n T/Frr Paint $20,520.00 $0.00 $17,442.00 $0.00 $17,442.00 85% $3,078.00 $872.10 
0 HVAC $55,122.00 $38,585.40 $8,268.30 $0.00 $46,853.70 85% $8,268.30 $2,342.69 
p DoorsiF rames/Hardware $17,143.00 $12,857.25 $1,714.30 $0.00 $14,571.55 85% $2,571.45 $728.58 

Ceramic Tile $22,138.00 $16,603.50 $3,320.70 $0.00 $19,924.20 90% $2,213.80 $996.21 
Cove Base $2,020.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,020.00 $0.00 
Suspended Ceilings $18,035.00 $0.00 $9,017.50 $0.00 $9,017.50 50% $9,017.50 $450.88 

q Final electric $14,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $14,200.00 $0.00 
Fire Alarm $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,170.00 $0.00 

r Final plumbing $34,202.00 $18,000.00 $11,071.70 $0.00 $29,071.70 85% $5,130.30 $1,453.59 
s LockerslBenches $20,310.00 $18,000.00 $1,294.50 $0.00 $19,294.50 95% $1,015.50 $964.73 
t Toilet Partitions $4,867.00 $3,000.00 ($0.00) $0.00 $3,000.00 62% $1,867.00 $150.00 
u Toilet Accessories $7,450.00 $0.00 $3,725.00 $0.00 $3,725.00 50% $3,725.00 $186.25 
v Storefronts/Glazing $21,314.00 $0.00 $14,919.80 $0.00 $14,919.80 70% $6,394.20 $745.99 

15 Mod #1 ---...----- ..------.. .._---_.._---...._.._- ........._ --_...._---_ .._--_.._- ---------------------- -... -----_... ---------- ------- --------..._----..... _- -_... _------ ... _
a Gas LineC&D $2,848.07 $2,848.07 $0.00 $0.00 $2,848.07 100% $142.40 
b Repair Electrical Duct $5,949.26 $5,949.26 $0.00 $0.00 $5,949.26 100% $297.46 
c Omit Welded Rails at Arena in lieu of Pens ($2,864.37) ($2,864.37) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,864.37) 100% ($143.22) 
d Grading/Paving at Arena Expansins $24,663.87 $24,663.87 $0.00 $0.00 $24,663.87 100% $1,233.19 
e Provide 2 add Wall Packs at Arena $2,889.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,889.68 $0.00 

GRAND TOTALS $4,686,902.51 $4,077,518.17 $261,856.36 $0.00 $4,.339,374.53 $347,527.9893''/0 $216,968.73 

5 

http:216,968.73
http:347,527.98
http:4,.339,374.53
http:261,856.36
http:4,077,518.17
http:4,686,902.51


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: May 6,2011 


TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direh.( 

Nueces County Departm~lic Works 


SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 


Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No. 10 from 
SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is the Improvements Package No.2 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds for period to April 30, 2011. This project was approved in 
Commissioners Court 07/14/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 



nr!t NaismithEngineering,lnc

~ ENGINEERING _ ENVIRONMENTAL_ SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED 1949 


60 years ofEngineering Excelle1lce 

May 6,2011 

Attention: Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 

Nueces County Judge 

901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


Re: 	 IFB 2848-10 - Improvements Package No.2 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 

SafeNet Services, LLC Estimate for Payment No. 10 


Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No. 10 (IFB 2848-10) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $120,732.40. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$4,686,902.51 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $223,323.06. We have 
reviewed and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

Ifyou should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 

TBPE No. F-355 


~r,;:.~ 
Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 

Enclosures 

X:\7785 - Heritage Center\2009 Imp Pkg 2\Pay EstimatesllFB 2848-10 Pay Estimate No. lO.doc 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-81+9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • nalsmith-englneering.com 

http:nalsmith-englneering.com
http:223,323.06
http:4,686,902.51
http:120,732.40


Description 
Original Bid 

Amount 
Total Paid to 

Date 

Notes: 
1. Line Items 1, 1A, 2, 3 and 4 are included in Improwment Package No 1 (IFB 2825.09) 
2. Line Items 11 through 24 and 26 aro Included in Improwment Package No 2 (IFB 2848-10) 

Site Signage Reserve $20.000.00 
Marquee Reserve $318.400.00 
Rock Engineering Testing Services $33.464.00 

Available Contengency Funds $88,899.30 

RECEIVED 

MAY 06 2011 
NUECES COUNTY 


DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


19172001-5312 . $1 1242.51 
19172002-5312 $0.00 
19172003-5312 $20,580.09 
19172005-5312 $0.00 
19172007-5312 $0.00 
19172008-5312 : $41252.83 
19172009-5312 $121897.44 
19172010-5312 $40,448.92 
19172011-5312 $531.91 
19172012-5312 $0.00 
19172014-5312 $0.00 
19172017-5312 $39,522.07 
19172018-5312 $1!256.63 
19172021-5312 $0.00 

----.$120! 732.40 
( 

/
.'
~ Updated: 5/612011. 

" 
'v" 



......... "..",..... ....,.,. .,.",•• ...,. ...., .......... ....,F""'l ••"' .... "'., • I"""ll ••1 ...... . I "VILJ I CUI~IV"'IIU;:) 1I11~IVVCllIl:;:lIl;:) rCl\...I\ClUI:;:':;' 


Tp OWNER: Nueces County 

901 Leopard St 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

FROM CONTRACTOR: 

PROJECT: IFB-2848-1O 

VIA ENGINEER: 

APPLlCATlUNNO #10 

PERK'DTO: April 30, 2011 CONTRACTOR 

SareNet Services, LLC 
1321 Glenoak Dr 

Naismith Engineering, Inc 

4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT :N()S: 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 7841 I SafeNr; Project No. IOC II I 

CONTRACT FOR: RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 CONTRACT DATE July 14,2010 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and Ix>licfthe Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
Continuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments Te(;eived from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 	 $ 4,653,416.00 
2. Net change by Change Orders 	 $ 33,486.51 CONTRACTOR: SafeNet Services, LLC 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I 2) 	 $ 4,686,902.51 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 4,466,461.26 

DATE (Column G on G703) By: • Date: May 1,2011 ~.Q4~ 
5. RETAlNAGE: 

·~·~-::~2:· ."~ 
a. 5 % of Completed Work $ ___--...:~::!..!.:!.==.:.~ ~ (Column 0 + E on G703) 	 uayof ,~ 
b. 0 % of Stored Material $ ________ 

(Column F on 0703) 

Total Retainage (Lines Sa + 5b or 


Total in Column I ofG703) 	 $ 223,323.06 ENGINEER'S 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 	 $ 4,243, \38.20 In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprisiltg the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
7. 	 LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR /:Architect's knowledge, infonnation and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $4,122,405.80 the quaiily or ,he Work is in accordance with the Contract Doc tor 
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 	 $ 120,732.40 is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CER I: 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 	 $ 443,764.31 /;20 1~2.1!f!!-

(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERT:FIED . .. ....... I ? /
_ I 	 -

I-:;;::--~C:::.:HANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
Total changes approved 
in orevious months bv Owner 

ADDITIGNS 

$33,486.51 

DEDUCTIONS 

Total aooroved this Month $0.00 

TOTALS $33,486.51 I $0.00 

NET CHANGES by Change Order $33,486.51 

(Atta.:h e:...;AJtlation ifamount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial allfigures on this 
Application and a e Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.) 

ENGINE <:'b_ -" 
Y-11II~~~~~~~~~ =zi',tZto//Date: 

This C.,nificlite is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable 
Contli'ctor named herem. issuance, payment and acceptance ot payment are 
prejurl;~-:, !': c::~' r:~':~s ofthe Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

PR# 

po, 
V# 

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING' 
-------'---1---

/1/7/53IY
RECEIVED 

MAYO-I Z011 
NUECES COUNTY 

DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

http:33,486.51
http:33,486.51
http:33,486.51
http:443,764.31
http:120,732.40
http:4,122,405.80
http:223,323.06
http:4,466,461.26
http:4,686,902.51
http:33,486.51
http:4,653,416.00


--------

--------

-------------------

-------------------

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PA¥MENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO; #lO 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE; 5/1/2011 
In tabulations below, amounts are staled to the nearest dollar. PERlODTO; 4/30/2011 
Use Column Ion Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

~ 

A B C D E F 0 H I 
ITEM DESCRlPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAOE
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THJSPERlOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (O+C) TO FINISH (IF V ARlABLE 

APPLICAnON STORED AND STORED (C·O) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 
General Conditions ! 

a Bonding $50,295.00 $50,295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,295.00 100% $2,514.75
SWPPPc $2,830.00 $2,830.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,830.00 100% $141.50 

d Supervision $38,098.00 $38,098.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38,098.00 100% $1,904.90 
e Administration $65,671.00 $65,671.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,671.00 100% $3,283.55
f Temporary Facilities $4,245.00 $4,245.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,245.00 100% $212.25 
g Temporary Electrical NEC $1,633.00 $1,633.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,633.00 100% $81.65 

---"'---_.........._--_...- -----......._...._-_.......__ ....._- ------.....__ ..__ ..__.._General Site Work ------------... ----.._--- .._.._---------------± .._----------
Silt Fencel RFDs $9,983.00 $0,( ()$9,983.00 $0.00 $9,983.00 100% $499.15 

a Fire Line $126,056.00 $126,056.00 $0.00 $0.00 $126,056.00 100% $6,302.80
b General Stormwater $31,975.00 $31,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,975.00 100% $1,598.75 
c Sanitary Sewer $14,941.00 $14,941.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,941.00 100% $747.05 
d NEC Fees $19,695.00 $19,695.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,695.00 100% $984.75 
e Robstown Utilities (Move Pole) $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 100% $135.00 
f Repair Existing Ditch $6,226.00 $6,226.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,226.00 100% $311.30 
g Construct Berm $8,856.00 $8,856.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,856.00 100% $442.80 
h Berm Cuts $8,960.00 $8,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,960.00 100% $448.00 
i Survey $3,775.00 $3,775.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,775.00 100% $188.75 

Site Grading j $9,288.00 $9,288.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,288.00 100% $464.40 
k Final Grade $5,466.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $5,466.00 $0.00 
I Overlay/Crack Seal N/S Road $48,644.00 $48,644.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,644.00 100% $2,432.20 

m Cut/Select Fill Sidewalks $3,570.00 $3,570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,570.00 100% $178.50 
n Bollards $14,151.00 $12,735.90 $0.00 $0.00 $12,735.90 90% $1,415.10 $636.80 
0 Temporary Electrical Connection $7,560.00 $7,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,560.00 100% $378.00 

Trash Disposal $8,164.00 $8,164.00 $0.00P $0.00 $8,164.00 100% $408.20 
Site Concrete q $46,785.00 $45,849.30 $0.00 $0.00 $45,849.30 98% $935.70 $2,292.47 

r ReCaulk Windows Ex. Hall A & B $54,425.00 $27,212.50 $27,212.50 $0.00 $54,425.00 100% $2,721.25 
s Landscaping $173,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $173,324.00 $0.00 

Fencing -----------...... -_.._... ---------_.._..__ .._-----". --_..__..--_.._.._...._..- -_... _----------_........._.._...
J .._----------_ .._---- _... _---------
a Wood fence $54,305.00 $40,728.75 $[3,576.25 $0.00 $54,305.00 100% $2,7[5:25
b Chain link fence $4,930.00 $4,930.00 $0.00 $0.00 [00%$4,930.00 $246.50 
c Loop Road Gate $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.('0 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,200.00 $0.00 
d Dumpster Fence $3,170.00 $3, [70.00 $O.lIO $0.00 $3,[70.00 [00% $158.50 

http:3,[70.00
http:3,170.00
http:3,200.00
http:3,200.00
http:4,930.00
http:4,930.00
http:4,930.00
http:54,305.00
http:3,576.25
http:40,728.75
http:54,305.00
http:173,324.00
http:173,324.00
http:2,721.25
http:54,425.00
http:27,212.50
http:27,212.50
http:54,425.00
http:2,292.47
http:45,849.30
http:45,849.30
http:46,785.00
http:8,164.00
http:8,164.00
http:8,164.00
http:7,560.00
http:7,560.00
http:7,560.00
http:1,415.10
http:12,735.90
http:12,735.90
http:14,151.00
http:3,570.00
http:3,570.00
http:3,570.00
http:2,432.20
http:48,644.00
http:48,644.00
http:48,644.00
http:5,466.00
http:5,466.00
http:9,288.00
http:9,288.00
http:9,288.00
http:3,775.00
http:3,775.00
http:3,775.00
http:8,960.00
http:8,960.00
http:8,960.00
http:8,856.00
http:8,856.00
http:8,856.00
http:6,226.00
http:6,226.00
http:6,226.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,700.00
http:19,695.00
http:19,695.00
http:19,695.00
http:14,941.00
http:14,941.00
http:14,941.00
http:1,598.75
http:31,975.00
http:31,975.00
http:31,975.00
http:6,302.80
http:126,056.00
http:126,056.00
http:126,056.00
http:9,983.00
http:9,983.00
http:9,983.00
http:1,633.00
http:1,633.00
http:1,633.00
http:4,245.00
http:4,245.00
http:4,245.00
http:3,283.55
http:65,671.00
http:65,671.00
http:65,671.00
http:1,904.90
http:38,098.00
http:38,098.00
http:38,098.00
http:2,830.00
http:2,830.00
http:2,830.00
http:2,514.75
http:50,295.00
http:50,295.00
http:50,295.00


------------ --------------------

-------- -------------------

--------

-------------

SafeNet Services, llC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTlFlCA nON FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO; #10 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE; 5/1/2011 
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 4/30/2011 
Use Column Ion Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F G HI I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE nHspr.~IODFROM PREVIOUS PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G ... C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE) 
(D+ E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 
............._-------_..... _ --------_.. _---.._..__ ..... _Parking Lots A & B - .. ---------_...._------- ------_ ... _-_... _......_-------~ ..... _----! ------_... -----

FiIllSubgradea $59,945.00 $59,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $59,945.00 100% $2,997.25 
Limestone Base b $114,256.00 $114,256.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114,256.00 100% $5,712.80 

c Asphalt $79,439.00 $79,439.00 $0.00 $0.00 $79,439.00 100% $3,971.95 
d Striping/Wheelstops/Signage $10,701.00 $10,165.95 $0.00 $0.00 $10,165.95 95% $535.05 $508.30 
e Electrical Rough $41,040.00 $41,040.00 $0.0') $0.00 $41,040.00 100% $2,052.00 
f Electrical Final $31,320.00 $31,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,320.00 100% $1,566.00 
g Stormwater $16,124.00 $16,124.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,124.00 100% $806.20 

------_......._.._----§ Parking Lot G ------------.._---- ............ ,--- - --_........ ---- ----- .... _------------ .._ ---_.._-------------
a Demolition $1,651.00 $1,320.80 $330.20 $0.00 $1,651.00 100% $82.55 
b Fill/Subgrade $20,552.00 $20,552.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,552.00 100% $1,027.60 
c Limestone Base $27,187.00 $27,187.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,187.00 100% $1,359.35 
d Concrete Paving $47,500.00 $47,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,500.00 100% $2,375.00 
e Striping $150.00 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 100% $7.50 

... __... _-----------..... -_ ...------ ......_.._-----.....- ... _.... _-------------Parking Lots C & D ----_.. _........_---------- ---------------_.._- ------ ...._.._------_..~ ------------.. 
Fill/Subgradea $238,275,00 $238,275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $238,275.00 100% $11,913.75 

b Limestone Base $310,830.00 $310,830.00 $0.00 $0.00 $310,830.00 100% $15,541.50 
c Rough Electric $357,346.00 $357,346.00 $0.00 $0.00 $357,346.00 100% $17,867.30 
d Rough Plumbing $64,468.00 $64,468.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,468.00 100% $3,223.40 
e Asphalt $98,743.00 $98,743.00 $0.00 $0.00 $98,743.00 100% $4,937.15 
f Final Electric $276,831.00 $262,989.45 $13,841.55 $0.00 $276,83 1.00 100% $13,841.55 
g Final Plumbing $23,167.00 $23,167.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,167.00 100% $1,158.35 

Stripeh $2,377.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,377.00 $0.00 
i Stonnwater $43,280.00 $43,280.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,280.00 100% $2,164.00 

------_.. _... _------ ---- ... _------_..... _----_.. - _.._------ .._--_ .. _--Parking Lot E _... ----- _...._.._-----_.--------_.. ------_.. _----------------------_... --- --_.._.._-----1 
a Fill/ Subgrade $63,480.00 $63,480.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63,480.00 100% $3,174.00 

Limestone Base b $63,148.00 $63,148.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63,148.00 100% $3,157.40 
c Rough Electric $65,754.00 $0,( 0 $65,754.00 $0.00 $65,754.00 100% $3,287.70 
d Rough Plumbing $14,786.00 $14,786.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,786.00 100% $739.-30 
e Asphalt $45,938.00 $45,938.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,938.00 100% $2,296.90 
f Final Electric $53,649.00 $50,966.55 $2,682.45 $0.00 $53,649.00 100% $2,682.45 
g Final Plumbing $3,302.00 $3,302.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,302.00 100% $165.10 
h Stripe $399.00 $0.00 $319.20 $0.00 $319.20 80% $79.80 $15.96 
i Stonnwater $11,588.00 $11,588.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,588.00 100% $579.40 

) 

http:11,588.00
http:11,588.00
http:11,588.00
http:3,302.00
http:3,302.00
http:3,302.00
http:2,682.45
http:53,649.00
http:2,682.45
http:50,966.55
http:53,649.00
http:2,296.90
http:45,938.00
http:45,938.00
http:45,938.00
http:14,786.00
http:14,786.00
http:14,786.00
http:3,287.70
http:65,754.00
http:65,754.00
http:65,754.00
http:3,157.40
http:63,148.00
http:63,148.00
http:63,148.00
http:3,174.00
http:63,480.00
http:63,480.00
http:63,480.00
http:2,164.00
http:43,280.00
http:43,280.00
http:43,280.00
http:2,377.00
http:2,377.00
http:1,158.35
http:23,167.00
http:23,167.00
http:23,167.00
http:13,841.55
http:13,841.55
http:262,989.45
http:276,831.00
http:4,937.15
http:98,743.00
http:98,743.00
http:98,743.00
http:3,223.40
http:64,468.00
http:64,468.00
http:64,468.00
http:17,867.30
http:357,346.00
http:357,346.00
http:357,346.00
http:15,541.50
http:310,830.00
http:310,830.00
http:310,830.00
http:11,913.75
http:238,275.00
http:238,275.00
http:2,375.00
http:47,500.00
http:47,500.00
http:47,500.00
http:1,359.35
http:27,187.00
http:27,187.00
http:27,187.00
http:1,027.60
http:20,552.00
http:20,552.00
http:20,552.00
http:1,651.00
http:1,320.80
http:1,651.00
http:16,124.00
http:16,124.00
http:16,124.00
http:1,566.00
http:31,320.00
http:31,320.00
http:31,320.00
http:2,052.00
http:41,040.00
http:41,040.00
http:41,040.00
http:10,165.95
http:10,165.95
http:10,701.00
http:3,971.95
http:79,439.00
http:79,439.00
http:79,439.00
http:5,712.80
http:114,256.00
http:114,256.00
http:114,256.00
http:2,997.25
http:59,945.00
http:59,945.00
http:59,945.00


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Pa_c_k_a..::g:..,e_2_________ 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PA¥MENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #10 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 5/1/2011 
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 4/30/20ll 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
NO. VALUE 

~ Arena EXRaosion #1 -----------------
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 
d Concrete Foundation/Aprons $25,600.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 
g Install railings $23,685.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 
j Sound System Expansion $13,475.00 

2 Arena EXRansion #2 -----------------
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 
d Concrete Foundation/Aprons $25,600.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 
g I nstall railings $23,685.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 

10 Announcer's Booth ------_.._-_.._----
a Structural Steel $27,012.00 
b Wood Decking $985.00 

11 Arena Concession Iml!rovements -_......_------------
a Demolition $1,216.00 
b Electrical Rough $14,530.00 
c Electrical Final $9,605.00 
d Plumbing $41,245.00 
e Install Exhaust FanslHood $14,040.00 
f Deep Frier $9,792.00 
g CMU Work $810.00 
h Doors/Frameslhardware $1,823.00 

D E 
WORK COMPLETED 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 
APPLICATION 

(D + E) 

--------_ ......_-----_.._-_ ... ----- ., .._--_.._----
$1,080.0G $0.00 
$9,504.00 $O.C) 
$7,400.00 $0.00 

$25,600.00 $0.00 
$77,832.00 $0.00 
$31,860.00 $0.00 
$11,210.00 $0.00 
$23,685.00 $0.00 

$1,200.00 $0.00 
$10,482.40 'fi2,620.60 

$0.00 $13,475.00 

------------------... _... _ ---------- .. _.._.......... 
$1,080.00 $0.00 
$9,504.00 $0.00 
$7,400.00 $0.00 

$25,600.00 $0.00 
$77,832.0C $0.00 
$31,860.00 $0.00 
$11,210.00 $0.00 
$23,685.00 $0.00 

$1,200.00 $0.00 
$10,482.40 $2,620.60 

---------------------- ~...--.... ----..,------
$27,012.00 $0.00 

$985.00 $O.{,l) 

--..----------_ .. _... __ .. _.... --------------_..__... 

$O.CO $!,216.00 
$14,530.00 $0.00 

$9,605.00 $0.00 
$41,245.00 $0.00 
$14,040.00 $0.00 

$9,792.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $688.50 
$0.00 $1,549.55 

F G H 
MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE 
PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G+C) TO FINISH 

STORED AND STORED (C - 0) 
(NOT IN TO DATE 
DORE) (D+E+F) 

---------------..--..--- ---_.._.._.._--------- ----.,...... _.. _.._-------------
$0.00 $1,080.00 100% 
$0.00 $9,504.00 100% 
$0.00 $7,400.00 100% 
$0.00 $25,600.00 100% 
$0.00 $77,832.00 100% 
$0.00 $31,860.00 100% 
$0.00 $11,210.00 100% 
$0.00 $23,685.00 100% 
$0.00 $1,200.00 100% 
$0.00 $13,103.00 100% 
$0.00 $13,475.00 100% 

---------------------- -..__.._------------- ......._.._- -----------------
$0.00 $1,080.00 100% 
$0.00 $9,504.00 100% 
$0.00 $7,400.00 100% 
$0.00 $25,600.00 100% 
$0.00 $77,832.00 100% 
$0.00 $3\,860.00 100% 
$0.00 $11,210.00 100% 
$0.00 $23,685.00 100% 
$0.00 $1,200.00 100% 
$0.00 $13,103.00 100% 

--_.._---------------_.... ------------------... ------- ----------------_..
$0.00 $27,012.00 100% 
$0.00 $985.00 100% 

.._------_.....__.._.._----_.. -_... _--------------- _... _......_ -------------_... _--
$0.00 $1,216.00 100% 
$0.00 $14,530.00 100% 
$0.00 $9,605.00 100% 
$0.00 $41,245.00 100% 
$0.00 $14,040.00 100% 
$0.00 $9,792.00 100% 
$0.00 $688.50 85% $121.50 
$0.00 $1,549.55 85% $273.45 

I 
RETAIN AGE 

(IF VARIABLE 
RATE) 

------------
$54.00 

$475.20 
$370.00 

$1,280.00 
$3,891.60 
$1,593.00 

$560.50 
$1,184.25 

$60.00 
$655.15 
$673.75 

-----_.._----
$54.00 

$475.20 
$370.00 

$\,280.00 
$3,891.60 
$1,593.00 

$560.50 
$1,184.25 

$60.00 
$655.15 

-------_... __.... 
$1,350.60 

$49.25 

------------
$60.80 

$726.30 
$480.25 

$2,062.25 
$702.00 
$489.60 

$34.43 
$77.48 

3 



-------- -------------------

-------------------- --------

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PA ¥MENT. containing SAFENET SERVICES. LLC APPLICATION NO: #J.O 
Contractor's signed certi fication is attached. APPLICAnON DATE: 5/1/2011 
In tabulations below. amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERlODTO: 4/30/2011 
Use Column I On Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D E F 0 H I
ITEM DESCRlPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERlALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAOE
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS 'PERlOD I PRESENTLY COMPLETED (0 +C) TO FINISH (IF VARlABLE 

APPUCATION STORED AND STORED (C - 0) RATE)
(D + E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 
i New Window $1,296.00 $0.00 $1,101.60 $0.00 $1,101.60 85% $194.40 $55.08 

Paintj $425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $425.00 $0.00 

............ _---- ... _.. _-- .....Dumpster Pad --...._----- ..._---------_.. ---_.._.. _---------- -----_.. _- ... _.. _.._----------------..... _-------ill ------.._----
a Grub $800.00 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 100% $40.00 
b Grade $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100% $60.00 
c Concrete $1,550.00 $1,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 100% $77.50 

------_... _.. _---_... 13 Storage Building .._-----------------_......... ..--------------- ... _ --------------_.._----- -_.. _----_ .._-_ .._--- --------- ......
a Demolition $18,176.00 $18,176.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,176.00 100% $908.80 
b Cut/Select Fill $55,210.00 $55,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,210.00 100% $2,760.50 
c Rough plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
d Concrete Piers $12,400.00 $12,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,400.00 100% $620.00 
e Foundation $73,600.00 $73,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,600.00 100% $3,680.00

Bollards $7,750.00 $6,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,975.00 90% $775.00 $348.75
f Metal bldg on site $96,748.00 $96,748.00 $0.00 $0.00 $96,748.00 100% $4,837.40 
g Erect metal bldg $29,864.00 $29,864.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,864.00 100% $1,493.20
h CMU Exterior $74,965.00 $74,965.00 $0.00 $0.00 $74,965.00 100% $3,748.25
i EPDMRoof $15,239.00 $15,239.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,239.00 100% $761.95 

Install Overhead Doors $14,150.00 $14,150.00J $0.00 $0.00 $14,150.00 100% $707.50 
k Framing for restrooms $5,250.00 $5,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,250.00 100% $262.50
I Electrical Rough $42,650.00 $42,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,650.00 100% $2,132.50 
m Top plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
n Sheetrock $O'(),)$3,852.00 $3,852.00 $0.00 $3,852.00 100% $192.60 
0 TlFrr Paint $18,360.00 $18,360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,360.00 100% $918.00 

HVAC $39,918.00 $39,918.00 $0.00P $0.00 $39,918.00 100% $1,995.90 
q Doors/Frames/Hardware $11,430.00 $11,430.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,430.00 100% $571.50 

Suspended Ceiling $2,825.00 $2,825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,825.00 100% $141.25 
r Final electric $28,320.00 $25,488.00 $2,832.00 $0.00 $28,320.00 100% $1,416.00

Fire Alarm $5,610.00 $2,805.00 $2,805.00 $0.00 $5,610.00 100% $280.50 
s Final plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
t LockersfBenches $2,910.00 $2,328.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,328.00 80% $582.00 $116:40 
u Toilet Partitions $1,250.00 $900.00 $350.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 100% $62.50 
v Toilet Accessories $2,345.00 $1,172.5() $0.00 $0.00 $1,172.50 50% $1,172.50 $58.63 

i\ 

http:1,172.50
http:1,172.50
http:2,345.00
http:1,250.00
http:1,250.00
http:2,328.00
http:2,328.00
http:2,910.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:5,610.00
http:2,805.00
http:2,805.00
http:5,610.00
http:1,416.00
http:28,320.00
http:2,832.00
http:25,488.00
http:28,320.00
http:2,825.00
http:2,825.00
http:2,825.00
http:11,430.00
http:11,430.00
http:11,430.00
http:1,995.90
http:39,918.00
http:39,918.00
http:39,918.00
http:18,360.00
http:18,360.00
http:18,360.00
http:3,852.00
http:3,852.00
http:3,852.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:2,132.50
http:42,650.00
http:42,650.00
http:42,650.00
http:5,250.00
http:5,250.00
http:5,250.00
http:14,150.00
http:14,150.00
http:14,150.00
http:15,239.00
http:15,239.00
http:15,239.00
http:3,748.25
http:74,965.00
http:74,965.00
http:74,965.00
http:1,493.20
http:29,864.00
http:29,864.00
http:29,864.00
http:4,837.40
http:96,748.00
http:96,748.00
http:96,748.00
http:6,975.00
http:6,975.00
http:7,750.00
http:3,680.00
http:73,600.00
http:73,600.00
http:73,600.00
http:12,400.00
http:12,400.00
http:12,400.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:2,760.50
http:55,210.00
http:55,210.00
http:55,210.00
http:18,176.00
http:18,176.00
http:18,176.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,101.60
http:1,101.60
http:1,296.00


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairground& Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAfENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: # 1 0 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 5/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 4/30/2011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
NO. VALUE 

14 Locker Room -_ .._.._.........__ ... _---
a Demolition $1,850.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $22,470.00 
c Rough plumbing $34,199.00 
d Concrete Piers $9,200.00 
e Foundation $29,300.00 
f Metal bldg on site $40,324.00 
g Erect metal bldg $11,254.00 
h CMU Exterior $37,985.00 
i Electrical Rough $19,450.00 
j Top plumbing $34,199.00 
k Framing/Sheathing $4,230.00 
I Stucco $3,578.00 
m Sheetrock $1,945.00 
n T/FIT Paint $20,520.00 
0 HVAC $55,122.00 
p Doors/FrameslHardware $17,143.00 

Ceramic Tile $22,138.00 
Cove Base $2,020.00 
Suspended Ceilings $18,035.00 

q Final electric $14,200.00 
Fire Alarm $3,170.00 

r Final plumbing $34,202.00 
s LockerslBenches $20,310.00 
t Toilet Partitions $4,867.00 
u Toilet Accessories $7,450.00 
v S torefronts/Glazi ng $21,314.00 

15 Mod #1 _.._.._--------_....._.. 
a Gas Line-C&D $2,848.07 
b Repair Electrical Duct $5,949.26 
c Omit Welded Rails at Arena in lieu of Pens ($2,864.3 7) 
d GradinglPaving at Arena Expansins $24,663.87 
e Provide 2 add Wall Packs at Arena $2,889.68 

GRAND TOTALS $4,686,902.51 

D I E F G H I 
WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G -T C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 
APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE) 

(D+ E) (NOT IN TO DATE 
DORE) (D+E+F) 

-_.._--------_.........._---- -------...._-_.._---- ---_.._-_..__.......__.._---- --_... _-------------- ------- --_...._.._.._.._------ ------------
$1,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,850.00 100% $92.50 

$22,470.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,470.00 100% $1,123.50 
$34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,199.00 100% $1,709.95 

$9,200.00 $0.00 $0,00 $9,200.00 100% $460.00 
$29,300.01' $0.00 $0.00 $29,300.00 100% $1,465.00 
$40,324.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,324.00 100% $2,016.20 
$11,254.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,254.00 100% $562.70 
$37,985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37,985.00 100% $1,899.25 
$19,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,450.00 100% $972.50 
$34,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,199.00 100% $1,709.95 

$4,230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,230.00 100% $211.50 
$0.00 $.;,578.00 $0.00 $3,578.00 100% $178.90 

$1,653.25 $291.75 $0.00 $1,945.00 100% $97.25 
$17,442.00 $3,078.00 $0.00 $20,520.00 100% $1,026.00 
$46,853.70 $0.00 $0.00 $46,853.70 85% $8,268.30 $2,342.69 
$14,571.55 $0.00 $0.00 $14,571.55 85% $2,571.45 $728.58 
$19,924.20 $0.00 $0.00 $19,924.20 90% $2,213.80 $996.21 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $2,020.00 $0.00 
$9,017.5u $9,017.50 $0.00 $18,035.00 100% $901.75 

$0.00 $7,100.C) $0.00 $7,100.00 50% $7,100.00 $355.00 
$0.00 $1,585.00 $0.00 $1,585.00 50% $1,585.00 $79.25 

$29,071.70 $':;,130.30 $0.00 $34,202.00 100% $1,710.10 
$19,294.50 $0.00 $0.00 $19,294.50 95% $1,015.50 $964.73 
$3,000.00 $1,867.00 $0.00 $4,867.00 100% $243.35 
$3,725.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,725.00 50% $3,725.00 $186.25 

$14,919.80 I $5,328.50 $0.00 $20,248.30 95% $1,065.70 $1,012.42 

-_.............. _----------....-- ----_....._----_..._-- -..-------------------- ---... -------------_.... --_.._-- ---_..._------------ ------------
$2,848.07 $0.00 $0.00 $2,848.07 100% $142.40 
$5,949.20 $0.00 $0.00 $5,949.26 100% $297.46 

($2,864.37) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,864.3 7) 100% ($1 4J:22) 
$24,663.87 $0.00 $0.00 $24,663.87 100% $1,233.19 

$0.00 '52,889.68 $0.00 $2,889.68 100% $144.48 

$4,339,374.53 $12i,086.73 $0.00 $4,466,461.26 95% $220,441.25 $223,323.06 

5 



I 

Saf~Net Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #10 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 5/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERlODTO: 4/30/20ll 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

D E FA B C G H 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK WORK COMtLETED MATERlALS TOTAL % RETAINAGE .ITEM SCHEDULED BALANCE 

NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G C) TO FINISH (IF V ARlABLE 
APPLICATION AND STORED (C. G)STORED RATE) 

(D + E) (NOT IN TO DATE 
(D+E+F)D OR 1':)

--~ .........-. --- -- '----- 

6 



/ 

County ofNueces 


Glen R. Sullivan, P.E.Department of Public Works 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: May 6, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Dire!!..tctA< 
Nueces County Departme;ro)!96blic Works 

SUBJECT: Estimate for Partial Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.3 from 
Haeber Roofing Company on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the N.C. McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement Project, which 
was approved in commissioners' court February 17, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



/ 


ES"rlMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2834-09 
Contractor: Haeber Roofing Company 
Estimate No.: 3 For the Pay Period: 04/30/11 
Date of Contract Award: 02/17/10 Notice to Proceed: 09/01/10 
Original Contract Amount: $ 568,508.00 Original Contract Days: 180 
Total Change Order Amount: $ - Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Days: 180 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 568,508.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 

Quanity & Units 
Qty 

Complete 
Contract 

Price Amount 

1 Roof Removal &Dry In Material 1 LS 0.70 $230,000.00 $161,000.00 

2 Roof Removal &Dry In Labor 1 LS 0.70 $113,150.00 $79,205.00 

3 Roofing Cap Sheet &Flashing Material 1 LS 0.50 $103,500.00 $51,750.00 

4 Roofing Cap Sheet &Flashing Labor 1 LS 0.50 $39,790.00 $19,895.00 

5 Sheet Metal Materials 1 LS 0.40 $19,550.00 $7,820.00 

6 Sheet Metal Labor 1 LS 0.40 $24,150.00 $9,660.00 

7 Skid o Can 1 LS 0.50 $750.00 $375.00 

8 Permit 1 LS 1.00 $900.00 $900.00 

9 Roof S~stem Warranty 1 LS 1.00 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 

10 Payment & Performance Bonds 1 LS 1.00 $5,938.00 $5,938.00 

11 Windstorm Engineering Certificate 1 LS 0.00 $375.00 $0.00 

12 Equipment & Consumables 1 LS 0.40 $2S.105.0Jl.1U..... 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE \ $351,285.00 

" 
~ 

1of3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $0.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 124 $126,231.72 

2 2 21 $64,100.78 

9 

10 VTOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $190,332.50 

IContract Balance Remaining $234,787.25 I Contract Days Remaining 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $ 351,285.00'( 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $ -
C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 17,564.25\ 

D Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $ 333,720.75\. 

E Total Payments Previously Authorized $ 10n ~~? fiO' 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] $ ( 143,388.~ 

/

/

V 


20f3 

PR# 

DEPT
CODING 
[----::--+'--~"---""~~
iRECEIVIN 

http:234,787.25


-------------

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


( 

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

~FING <:OMPARY . 

By' ~ Date: ____0_4_'_25_'_20_1_1__ 
CONTRACTOR 

A~,-rlf~..,ls 
'£UOlt~EE-R'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: S- ~ 3 .. ~ 1/ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: __________________________ Date: ________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE ~ 


SAMUEL l. NEAL, JR. 


3 of 3 

Revised 7/2312009 



PA. \ 

PO' 

'II' 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECE'VI 

.. 

, 

2 12 I .IioGHa STIIIUIT 

CoIIKIS CKuIn, Tu..u?'l.to~ 
o )6,.I81.1'J1 F ,61."2.2712 

HTTP'J/~TAMUCC.1Dlf 

COMMISSIONER PCT 2 

April 1, 2011 

Honorable Joe A. Gonzalez 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Dear Commissioner Gonzalez, 

I wish to thank you and the county for your continued support of the health education 
programs offered at the Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center. Your funding has enabled 
the Garcia Center to provide community families with much needed diabetes awareness and 
prevention programming like the "Happy Kitchen, Healthy Choices" program, the Annual 
Antonio E. Garcia Arts & Education Center's Health Fair, and most recently, the FitnessFun 
healthy families program. Your funding has made it Qossible for the center to purchase the 
exercise equipment to help establish the program. Please accept this letter as a request for an 
additional $99~.76 to expand our fitness classes to some of our local communities, specifically, 
Banquete and Bishop. 

Our community was recently named one of the HfattestH in the country by Men's Health 
Magazine. This title was awarded because of its percentage of overweight citizens, its 
percentage of citizens diagnosed with type 2 diabetes, its lack of exercise facilities, and the 
number of people who eat fast food nine or more times in a month. It is imperative that we 
take measures to decrease barriers that ultimately lead to obesity and diabetes. 

Over the past three years, the Garcia Center has provided the community with programming 
that equips citizens with the tools to fight obesity and related diseases. Through the FitnessFun 
program, low-income families in the Coastal Bend area have been provided with a family
friendly environment and the means to effectively battle obesity, diabetes, stroke and 
cardiovascular disease. At this time, we feel that we can expand our services to areas of the 
county that have little or no programming for residents seeking to live healthier lives. This 
funding will provide the citizens of Banquete and Bishop with a series of 8 week programs and 
simultaneously gauge the receptiveness of the residents to these prevention/intervention 
programs. A budget detailing the program has been included with this request. 

SI/o-/L-/JO /!5'//C02.-5t/!./-3 


T H I I ... I \ .... ,. t' '\ , \ I R ., I I , 



.. 


We are grateful for your generosity and foresight in helping to make these types of programs 
available to our community. In our efforts to provide access to health education programs, we 
hope to remove barriers for residents by bringing the programs to their communities. We 
believe this endeavor may prove to be a catalyst for future programming in these and other 
similar communities. With your help, we are sure that we will help to improve the lives of 
many. 

Sincerely, 

Dr. Roberto Garcia, Director 

Roberto.Garcia@tamucc.edu 


TH~ l'I,\\il l\I\IR'\II\ 

mailto:Roberto.Garcia@tamucc.edu


FitnessFun Outreach Budget 

Quantity ! Cost 
i 

Fitness Instructor (s) 2 \ S251hr x 10 hrs 
I 

5500 

I 
subtotal S5tHJ.tHJ 

Mileage 

To/From Banquete' 60 miles 8 x 56 miles x SO.51 5228.48 

To/From Bishop 76 miles 8 x 66 miles x 50.51 5269.28 I 

subtotal U97.76 

I Total 5997.76 

i 

1 

T /I I I" l .\ "II l;.... I \ 1 H " I I Y 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

PCard Charges

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of April, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

PCard Charges 04-11



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
April 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
AMER ASSOC NOTARIES MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 4-Apr-11 85.94 102 5942 renewal application of m ramirez for notary public 

AMER ASSOC NOTARIES(WE CYNTH IA MARTI N EZ 6-Apr-11 165.93 102 5942 notary application of r ramos and I prado 

AMER ASSOC NOTARIES MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE ll-Apr-11 3.69 102 5942 credit refund for sales tax charge on the renewal 

AMER ASSOC NOTARIES(WE CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 21-Apr-11 85.94 102 5942 renewal of notary application of melissa dominguez 

FlEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 29-Mar-11 26.15 120 5252 brake valve for Unit #283 CO #51488 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ROGER CUEVA 29-Mar-11 123.51 120 5252 ABS relay valve for Unit # 222 CO #51000 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 30-Mar-11 63.23 120 5252 seals for Unit #222 CO #51000 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ADAN SAENZ 30-Mar-11 420.82 120 5252 valve for Unit #283 CO #51488 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 ARMANDO ALONZO 30-Mar-11 5.40 120 5250 wiper connectors for shop stock supply 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ARMANDO ALONZO 30-Mar-11 36.24 120 5250 nozzles for stock shop supplies 

HELENA CHEM CO 25041 EDWARD YBARRA 30-Mar-11 210.00 120 5274 Surfactant for Aquatic Herbicide 

FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 30-Mar-ll 14.58 120 5252 AIR GOVERNOR FOR UNIT 116 

AUTO EQUIPMENT SERVI SIMON CISNEROS 30-Mar-11 134.85 120 5254 gauge, filter, tank adapter for reclaimer 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 30-Mar-ll 195.00 120 5252 starter for U119 CN12224 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 31-Mar-11 3.97 120 5250 wiper connectors for stock supplies 

HUFCO APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 31-Mar-ll 116.93 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for Unit # 171 CO #54351 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 31-Mar-11 195.72 120 5252 axle/plunatey seals for Unit #137 CO #47098 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 31-Mar-ll 14.38 120 5252 exact fit wiper blade for Unit #232 con 50043 
KONNS COMPLETE AUTO GL CIPRIANO ORTIZ 31-Mar-ll 95.00 120 5252 one quarter inch glass cut to pattern and seamed a 

KONNS COMPLETE AUTO GL CIPRIANO ORTIZ 31-Mar-11 175.00 120 5252 replace front windshield on Unit #232 CO#50043 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 31-Mar-11 493.76 120 5250 2-new tires for boom mowers and 10 tire tub roller 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MARCELO MATA 31-Mar-ll 29.00 120 5252 state iinspection for U202 CN52484 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MARCELO MATA 31-Mar-11 29.00 120 5252 state inspection for U201 CN52482 

COOPER EQUIPMENT ROGER CUEVA 31-Mar-11 326.96 120 5252 electronic solenoid valve for Unit #205 CO #3720 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 31-Mar-ll 123.74 120 5252 air filter for U216 CN53296 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 1-Apr-11 5.86 120 5252 wiper blade for Unit 201 CO #52482 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 ARMANDO ALONZO l-Apr-11 3.99 120 5255 silicone for shop supply 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC JOE SANCHEZ 1-Apr-11 116.76 120 5255 chain, oil for stock at yard for chainsaws 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MARCELO MATA 1-Apr-11 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for U216 CN53296 

CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 1-Apr-11 29.12 120 5250 exact fit wiper blades for stock shop supplies 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR l-Apr-11 70.42 120 5250 mudflaps and marker lamps for shop stock supplies 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR l-Apr-ll 29.14 120 5252 air brake hoses for Unit #201 CO #52482 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ROGER CUEVA l-Apr-ll 187.69 120 5249 Labor-S88 Parts/shop supplies-S98.81 EPA Haz Met-S 
WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR RUDY RODRIGUEZ l-Apr-ll 23.42 120 5250 carburator for weed eater for shop supplies 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS l-Apr-11 18.99 120 5250 gallon brake fluid 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS l-Apr-ll 5.47 120 5252 light for U442 CN50251 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS l-Apr-ll 276.78 120 5252 batteries for U203 CN52486 
AMER.REDCROSS-SA-COE YOLANDA MORENO l-Apr-ll 25.00 120 5433 Training DVDs and Manuals for CPR training Public 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AMER.REDCROSS-SA-COE YOLANDA MORENO 1-Apr-ll 80.00 120 5435 One Day CPR Mannequin Rental 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 4-Apr-11 46.88 120 5250 wiper blades for stock shop supplies 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 4-Apr-ll 65.90 120 5249 new battery and state battery fee for Unit #387 C 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ARMANDO ALONZO 4-Apr-11 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for Unit #310 CO #53799 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ARMANDO ALONZO 4-Apr-ll 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for Unit #379 CO #56176 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ARMANDO ALONZO 4-Apr-ll 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for Unit #370 CO #47199 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ARMANDO ALONZO 4-Apr-ll 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for Unit #224 CO 1151002 

TORRES GARAGE MARCELO MATA 4-Apr-11 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U363 CN47196 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE MARCELO MATA 4-Apr-11 59.83 120 5249 oil and filter change for U371 CN52390 

NFPA NATL FIRE PROTECT MARYANN HARTUNG 4-Apr-11 150.00 120 5447 membership for annette mouttet 

MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 4-Apr-11 39.51 120 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U395 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE NOEJAQUEZ 4-Apr-ll 59.83 120 5249 oil and filter changes for U309 Cn53798 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ROGER CUEVA 4-Apr-ll 396.00 120 5252 break parts for Unit 11137 CO #47098 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS ROGER CUEVA 4-Apr-11 217.79 120 5265 work at Central Garage 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ROGER CUEVA 4-Apr-ll 85.93 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for Unit #137 CO 1147098 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR RUDY RODRIGUEZ 4-Apr-ll 23.42 120 5250 returned purchase of carburator for weed eater 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING YOLANDA MORENO 4-Apr-ll 35.00 120 5317 Certified Cerrtificate for the CPR training 

TX DEPT AGRICULTURE YOLANDA MORENO 4-Apr-11 12.52 120 5437 Texas Depart of Agriculture License Renewal for No 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 5-Apr-ll 391.49 120 5250 llR22.5 RTP 388RPT 3 shop retreads repaired for 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 5-Apr-ll 25.80 120 5252 oil stabilizer for Ul11 CN37959 

MINIT MAN SPID ADAN SAENZ 6-Apr-ll 113.30 120 5249 oil change and radiator flush for Unit 11301 CO 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ARMANDO ALONZO 6-Apr-11 15.95 120 5250 Toggle switchs for shop stock supplies 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 6-Apr-ll 7.87 120 5252 filters for Unit #172 CO #54354 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 6-Apr-ll 403.99 120 5250 11R22.5 RTP 388RTP - 3 shop tires repaired for sho 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC RANDY BATES 6-Apr-11 157.50 120 5252 ALTERNATOR FOR UNIT 166 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 7-Apr-11 15.74 120 5252 filters for Unit #171 CO #54351 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ARMANDO ALONZO 7-Apr-ll 94.20 120 5252 lights for Unit #162 CO 1162470 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 7-Apr-ll 47.10 120 5239 tipping and dump fees 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MANUEL TAGLE 7-Apr-11 14.50 120 5249 Vehicle Inspection U346 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS MAURICE ARAGE JR 7-Apr-11 58.88 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for Unit 11285 CO #57328 
FEDERAL IRON AND METAL MAURICE ARAGE JR 7-Apr-ll 23.72 120 5250 angle iron for welding shop stock supplies 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 7-Apr-11 25.80 120 5252 OIL ADDITIVE FOR UNIT 111 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SIMON CISNEROS 7-Apr-11 18.97 120 5255 nipple, pipe, threaded rod for hotmix box 
AIRGAS SOUTHWEST SIMON CISNEROS 7-Apr-ll 75.34 120 5249 oxygen for torch on U391 CN60441 
DOGGETIHM #2 SIMON CISNEROS 7-Apr-ll 174.24 120 5252 switchtes for UllO CN37870 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 8-Apr-ll 19.22 120 5252 swivel nut run for Unit 11 171 CO #54351 
FLEETPRIDE 155 AD AN SAENZ 8-Apr-11 13.58 120 5252 light reflectors for Unit #233 CO #51054 
FLEETPRIDE 155 AD AN SAENZ 8-Apr-11 472.98 120 5252 engine coolant fan blade for Unit #171 CO #54351 
FLEETPRIDE 155 ADAN SAENZ 8-Apr-11 232.26 120 5252 compressor and freight for Unit #116 CO #37950 t 
OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC ARMANDO ALONZO 8-Apr-ll 66.68 120 5250 hydrauliC filters for stock shop supplies 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 8-Apr-ll 142.50 120 5463 tyvek coveralls for patch use 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 8-Apr-ll 14.24 120 5255 rubbermaid spigot bucket 

2 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU M COY SCHULTZ 8-Apr-ll 47.55 120 5255 3 BXS HEAVY DUTY DUST MASKS FOR CHIP SEAL CREW 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MAURICE ARAGE JR 8-Apr-ll 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for Unit # 301 CO #52184 

FLEETPRIDE 155 ROGER CUEVA 8-Apr-ll 1000.00 120 5252 Split Payment-Card #2987-$232.26 compressor for U 

MEMPHIS EQUIPMENT COMPANY ROGER CUEVA 8-Apr-ll 270.51 120 5252 wiper motor for Unit #233 CO #51054 

ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY RUDY RODRIGUEZ 8-Apr-ll 13.50 120 5250 metal chain for welding shop stock supplies 

FLEETPRIDE 155 ADAN SAENZ 11-Apr-11 20.10 120 5252 seal, grommet and air compressor metal gasket for 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO ll-Apr-11 89.48 120 5249 filters for Unit #396 CO #60974 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO ll-Apr-ll 101.26 120 5249 water pump and thermostat for Unit #379 CO #56176 

CAR WASH AMERICA JERRY GARCIA 11-Apr-ll 13.95 120 5247 truck wash for U397 CN60336 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 11-Apr-ll 156.00 120 5274 orange floresecent paint for use on roadwork 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ ll-Apr-ll 21.96 120 5255 2 pack cam bkl for shop use at Robstown 

CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR ll-Apr-ll 6.86 120 5252 air filter for Unit #141 CO #60925 

CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR ll-Apr-ll 76.88 120 5249 air intake cleaner, intake manifold set and temp s 

FLEETPRIDE 155 MAURICE ARAGE JR ll-Apr-11 86.97 120 5252 seat shock absorber for Unit #116 CO #37950 

FLEETPRIDE 155 RANDY BATES ll-Apr-ll 29.89 120 5252 OIL SEAL FOR UNIT 213 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES ll-Apr-ll 35.84 120 5250 FUEL FILTERS FOR SHOP STOCK 

FLEETPRIDE 155 RANDY BATES ll-Apr-ll 85.71 120 S252 AIR BRAKE PARTS FOR UNIT 116 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RANDY BATES ll-Apr-ll 78.45 120 5252 AIR HOSE FOR UNIT 116 

ACCESS FORD LTD ROGER CUEVA ll-Apr-ll 320.07 120 5249 additional parts not quoted for po313386 needed to 

COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT SIMON CISNEROS ll-Apr-ll 388.61 120 5252 tire and wheel, hair pin, for U434 CN60692 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 12-Apr-ll 163.92 120 5252 battery for Unit #166 CO #51138 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC RANDY BATES 12-Apr-11 179.95 120 5252 ALTERNATOR FOR UNIT 166 

TORRES GARAGE SIMON CISNEROS 12-Apr-ll 14.50 120 5249 state inspectionf or U309 CN53798 

TORRES GARAGE SIMON CISNEROS 12-Apr-ll 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U391 CN60441 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 13-Apr-ll 23.02 120 5255 plasltic bottle, tape, bucket, rust remover for st 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 NOE HERNANDEZ 13-Apr-ll 7.99 120 5255 Chain Oil for Chainsaw use 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 13-Apr-ll 125.00 120 S250 metal plate for stock welding shop use 

GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP SIMON CISNEROS 13-Apr-ll 0.32 120 5255 CREDIT on tax charge on previous ticket 

AMER.REDCROSS-SA-COE YOLANDA MORENO 13-Apr-ll 25.00 120 5433 Training DVDs and Manuals for CPR training Public 

AMER.REDCROSS-SA-COE YOLANDA MORENO 13-Apr-ll 100.00 120 5435 rental of 5 mannequins 

AMER.REDCROSS-SA-COE YOLANDA MORENO 13-Apr-ll 90.60 120 5433 Training DVDs, CPR Kits, and Manuals for CPR train 
AMER.REDCROSS-SA-COE YOLANDA MORENO 13-Apr-ll 100.00 120 5435 One Day CPR Mannequin Rentals 
HANSON PIPE #4870 YOLANDA MORENO 13-Apr-ll 1457.84 120 5273 RCP Pipes for CR57 and Cr30 project 
ARC SERVICES/TRAINING YOLANDA MORENO 13-Apr-ll 40.00 120 5317 Certified Cerrtificate for the CPR training 
MOTION INDUSTRIES TX12 ADAN SAENZ 14-Apr-ll 45.42 120 5265 belts for shop air compressor 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 14-Apr-11 86.50 120 5252 batter for Unit 11443 CO #52899 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 14-Apr-11 14.78 120 5435 monthly cylinder rental fee for welding shop use 
FLEETPRIDE 155 SIMON CISNEROS 14-Apr-ll 211.80 120 5250 mudflaps for stock at Garage 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 15-Apr-ll 33.44 120 52S0 halogen sealed beams for stock shop supplies 
ANDERSON MACHINERY CO ARMANDO ALONZO 15-Apr-ll 240.28 120 5252 brissles for Unit #101 CO #60761 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C JOE SANCHEZ 15-Apr-11 81.87 120 5265 fix pipe that was broken during the fire at Robtow 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC JOE SANCHEZ 15-Apr-ll 54.52 120 S255 chains and oil for use on chainsaws at yard 

3 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

RADIOSHACK COROO180752 JOE SANCHEZ 15-Apr-11 24.98 120 5255 terminal and 25 ft. cable for use on laser for gra 

COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT MAURICE ARAGE JR 15-Apr-ll 445.08 120 5252 seat cushions for Unit 1/443 CO 1/52899 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 15-Apr-ll 49.66 120 5252 u-joints for Unit 1/444 CO 1/53259 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 15-Apr-11 8.09 120 5255 oring picks for shop tools 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 15-Apr-11 210.15 120 5254 repair shop tools 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 NOE HERNANDEZ 15-Apr-11 25.94 120 5274 Locks for San Fernando Levy Gates and Mason Line u 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 15-Apr-11 11.60 120 5249 marker lights for U348 CN54316 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 15-Apr-ll 69.56 120 5249 batteries for U339 CN55643 

AMER.REDCROSS-SA-COE ADAN SAENZ 18-Apr-ll 197.80 120 5435 rental fee for audio, visual equip and manniquens 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 18-Apr-ll 15.74 120 5252 hydraulic filters for Unit 1/101 CO 1/60761 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ARMANDO ALONZO 18-Apr-ll 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for Unit 1/280 CO 1/47443 

OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC ARMANDO ALONZO 18-Apr-11 223.13 120 5250 filters for stock shop supplies 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC NOE HERNANDEZ 18-Apr-ll 44.17 120 5248 Slow moving sign for mowers 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ROGER CUEVA 18-Apr-ll 120.37 120 5252 dry shaft for Unit 1/444 CO 1/53259 

COOPER EQUIPMENT ROGER CUEVA 18-Apr-ll 22.08 120 5252 ignition switch for Unit 1/166 CO 1/51138 

COOPER EQUIPMENT SIMON CISNEROS 18-Apr-11 516.04 120 5252 ball gaskets, a rings, ball joint for U285 CN57328 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 19-Apr-ll 58.10 120 5252 fuel and air filters for Unit 1/446 CO 1/53752 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 ADAN SAENZ 19-Apr-ll 160.86 120 5249 brake parts for Unit #375 CO 1/52386 

HELENA CHEM CO 25041 EDWARD YBARRA 19-Apr-ll 223.00 120 5274 Herbicide Surfactant and Drift Control 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC RANDY BATES 19-Apr-ll 7.95 120 5252 ALTERNATOR PLUG FOR UNIT 166 

MCCOYS 1/17 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 19-Apr-ll 21.57 120 5255 magnet and tape measures for welding shop use 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 19-Apr-ll 19.99 120 5252 seal beam for U281 CN45952 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 19-Apr-ll 50.64 120 5252 strobe light and light for U202 CN52484 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 19-Apr-ll 37.02 120 5252 door handle for U216 CN53296 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 20-Apr-11 5.93 120 5252 coolant filters for Unit 1/446 CO 1/53752 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 20-Apr-ll 3.98 120 5252 hydraulic filters for Unit #284 CO 1/55618 

SOUTHERN TIRE MARTI/66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 20-Apr-ll 260.00 120 5250 repair of flat tires for shop stock supplies 

CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 20-Apr-ll 34.68 120 5252 12 VOLT HORNS FOR UNIT 208 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 20-Apr-ll 7.18 120 5252 connector and toggle switch for U216 CN53296 

TIP5CO SIMON CISNEROS 20-Apr-ll 104.02 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for U158 CN45629 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING AD AN SAENZ 21-Apr-11 25.00 120 5317 5 certificates for completion of American Red Cros 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 21-Apr-11 42.25 120 5252 alternater for Unit 1/166 CO 1/51138 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 21-Apr-ll 37.98 120 5249 front end parts for Unit #375 CO 1/52386 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Apr-11 249.88 120 5249 amber led strobe light for Unit 1/ 375 COI/52386 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 21-Apr-11 77.22 120 5252 filters for Unit #146 CO 1/33451 

CARQUEST 02052876 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 21-Apr-11 23.94 120 5255 dual head air for shop use 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC CIPRIANO ORTIZ 21-Apr-11 79.61 120 5249 auto battery for Unit 1/ 395 CO 1/60914 

FASTSIGNS ROGER CUEVA 21-Apr-ll 25.00 120 5250 Nueces Cnty decales for use on fleet 

TlPSCO SIMON CISNEROS 21-Apr-ll 63.63 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for U116 CN37950 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ADAN SAENZ 22-Apr-11 30.21 120 5252 a/c dryer for Unit 1/209 CO 1/45184 

FLEETPRIDE 155 ARMAN DO ALONZO 22-Apr-11 34.01 120 5252 pull valve for Unit 1/224 CO 1/51002 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION CIPRIANO ORTIZ 22-Apr-ll 88.97 120 5252 filters for Unit 11170 CO #54308 

4 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC CIPRIANO ORTIZ 22-Apr-ll 47.58 120 5252 master switchh for Unit #146 CO #33451 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 22-Apr-ll 9.88 120 5252 beacon lights for U444 CN53259 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT YOLANDA MORENO 22-Apr-ll 319.14 120 5252 ABS Valve Replacement U224 

HUFCO APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 25-Apr-ll 59.41 120 5252 shut-off valve for Unit #171 CO #54351 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ADAN SAENZ 25-Apr-ll 75.50 120 5252 seals for Unit 1/280 CO #47443 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP CIPRIANO ORTIZ 25-Apr-11 69.40 120 5274 pump belts for oil tank #1 and #2 

MINITMAN JORGE SALINAS 25-Apr-11 39.51 120 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U303 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 25-Apr-11 76.06 120 5252 bypass lube, air filter for U211 Cn45186 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 25-Apr-11 59.87 120 5252 full flow lube, water and fuel filter, hydraluic S 

CUMMINS SO PLAINS 23 SIMON CISNEROS 25-Apr-11 154.73 120 5252 FUEL PUMP FOR u281 cn45952 

CARQUEST 02052876 SIMON CISNEROS 25-Apr-ll 8.34 120 5250 refill wiper blades for stock at Garage 

CARQUEST 02052876 SIMON CISNEROS 25-Apr-11 42.84 120 5252 brake wheel cylinders for U161 CN45899 

CARQUEST 02052876 SIMON CISNEROS 25-Apr-11 7.75 120 5252 DOOR HANDLE FOR u211 cn45186 

FLEETPRIDE 155 SIMON CISNEROS 25-Apr-ll 27.01 120 5252 fuel and water filter for U281 Cn45952 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE SIMON CISNEROS 25-Apr-11 280.00 120 5252 brake shoes for U161 CN45899 

FLEETPRIDE 155 SIMON CISNEROS 25-Apr-ll 76.13 120 5252 dash fan for U146 CN33451 

FLEETPRIDE 155 YOLANDA MORENO 25-Apr-ll 185.09 120 5252 Vlve Assembly U224 

COOPER EQUIPMENT YOLANDA MORENO 25-Apr-11 297.48 120 5252 Pivot and Bolts U166 

COOPER EQUIPMENT YOLANDA MORENO 25-Apr-ll 180.72 120 5252 Bolt-Draw for U166 

AMER.REDCROSS-SA-COE ADAN SAENZ 26-Apr-ll 105.00 120 5435 rental fee for audio visual equipment for 3/10/11 

AMER.REDCROSS-SA-COE ADAN SAENZ 26-Apr-11 105.60 120 5433 supplies for Amer Red Cross training class on 3/10 

CIBOLO SPRAYERS, INC. EDWARD YBARRA 26-Apr-11 249.48 120 5255 Swivel Brass, Bra 5S Caps, Steel Nozzle Tips parts 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR EDWARD YBARRA 26-Apr-ll 31.77 120 5255 Tube Braid Hoses for Herbicide Sprayer 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ADAN SAENZ 27-Apr-11 2.49 120 5250 hose fittings for stock shop supplies 

ANDERSON MACHINERY CO CIPRIANO ORTIZ 27-Apr-ll 107.84 120 5252 driver seat for Unit 1/146 CO #33451 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 DOROTHY LOWE 27-Apr-11 36.94 120 5255 9 INCH PLIERS AND PIPE WRENCH 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 NOE HERNANDEZ 27-Apr-11 14.50 120 5249 Vehicle Inspection U395 

FLEETPRIDE 155 RANDY BATES 27-Apr-11 55.14 120 5252 A C SWITCH FOR UNIT 161 

FLEETPRIDE 155 RANDY BATES 27-Apr-11 24.64 120 5252 FLYWHEEL HOUSING SEAL FOR UNIT 170 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE RANDY BATES 27-Apr-ll 14.50 120 5249 STATE INSPECTION FOR UNIT 368 

CARQUEST 02052876 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 27-Apr-ll 26.80 120 5252 brake parts for Unit #161 CO 1/45899 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 27-Apr-11 187.51 120 5249 flow meter kit for U309 CN53798 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 27-Apr-ll 75.69 120 5252 air bag for U206 CN60871 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ADAN SAENZ 28-Apr-ll 7.63 120 5252 hydraulic fitting for Unit 1/171 CO 1/54351 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JERRY GARCIA 28-Apr-ll 11.00 120 5274 yellow caution tape for use on road projects 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 28-Apr-11 89.70 120 5268 broom and broom handle for use at yard use 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC SIMON CISNEROS 28-Apr-11 719.50 120 5680 battery charger for use at Central Garage 

ARC MICHAEL MOLINA 15-Apr-11 21.49 121 5211 Digital Prints of Central Garage Site Layout and R 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JUAN RIVERA 26-Apr-11 96.23 121 5255 Credit for item purchased 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JUAN RIVERA 26-Apr-ll 96.23 121 5255 Items purchased not correct see credit 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JUAN RIVERA 26-Apr-ll 107.20 121 5255 Nail and Steel Tape for surveyors field use suppli 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 30-Mar-ll 320.00 160 5265 plumbing services 

5 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C YOLANDA MORENO 31-Mar-ll 480.00 160 5265 Install shut off valve at main water line a 

LARSON PLUMBING UTIlITY C YOLANDA MORENO 8-Apr-ll 721.95 160 5265 Repairs water Leaks at the T-Hangar Building 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 22-Apr-ll 15.46 160 5268 cleaning supplies for office at Airport 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE SYLVESTER STOVALL 29-Mar-ll 135.40 170 5463 Safety gloves for Inland Park employees. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 30-Mar-ll 432.82 170 5268 Lumber for Banquete Ball Park Field Project 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 31-Mar-ll 210.00 170 5268 Paint for restrooms at OUbelt Field. 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 31-Mar-11 57.17 170 5249 Full service oil change for unit 50058372. 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU SYLVESTER STOVALL 31-Mar-11 350.90 170 5268 Building supplies, cooler for employees usage. 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 1-Apr-ll 128.75 170 5268 pa rts for tra cto r 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 4-Apr-ll 10.00 170 5254 flat repair to a rental utility trailer 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ESQUIEl PAREDEZ 6-Apr-ll 462.88 170 5268 parts for repairs to mower 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 6-Apr-11 434.30 170 5268 maintenance items for the Hazel Bazemore 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 7-Apr-ll 117.06 170 5268 hose for batwing tractor 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 7-Apr-ll 390.03 170 5254 Repairs to John Deere tractor. 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 8-Apr-ll 408.09 170 5268 Lumber for sign at Banquete Ball Fields and wall p 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 8-Apr-ll 69.30 170 5249 Full service oil change to unit 50059983. 

CAVENDERS BOOT #29 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 8-Apr-11 90.00 170 5463 Safety boots for employee, Estella G. 

CC BOLT & SCREW JESSE SUAREZ III 8-Apr-ll 246.00 170 5268 Building Maintenance items, bolts for Banquete Par 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ ll-Apr-ll 23.47 170 5268 Sliding to give ventalation for the ticket booth a 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 SYLVESTER STOVALL ll-Apr-ll 84.99 170 5463 Safety boots for employee, Dwayne B. 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SYLVESTER STOVALL 13-Apr-ll 100.98 170 5463 Safety boots for employee, Andy A. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 14-Apr-ll 107.40 170 5265 Credit for PVC pipe for Hazel Bazemore Park repair 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEl PAREDEZ 14-Apr-ll 214.24 170 5265 Plumbing items for Hazel Bazemore Park. Reference 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 14-Apr-ll 74.40 170 5265 Plumbing repairs at Hazel Bazemore Park. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 14-Apr-ll 70.72 170 5268 Building mainteance supplies for Banquete Ball Fie 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 18-Apr-11 19.38 170 5265 Plumbing repairs at Bishop Center. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 18-Apr-11 17.07 170 5254 Electrical items for 83 yard repairs. 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SYLVESTER STOVALL 19-Apr-11 368.76 170 5265 Water pumps for parks usage. 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 20-Apr-11 6.80 170 5268 Threaded couplers for repairs for fittings. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6S64 SYLVESTER STOVALL 20-Apr-11 55.76 170 5265 HVAC supplies to repair ice machine at Robstown Pa 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 2l-Apr-11 139.98 170 5268 maintenance item, gate tube. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6S64 SYLVESTER STOVALL 21-Apr-11 18.96 170 5265 Plumbing supplies for Robstown Park. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Apr-11 134.44 170 5268 BUilding supplies for Banquete Ball Fields. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Apr-ll 11.99 170 5265 HVAC supplies for water filter repairs at 83 yard. 

FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 2S-Apr-11 14.50 170 5249 Texas State vehicle inspection sticker for unit SO 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-Apr-ll 304.26 170 5249 Tires for unit 50043007. 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S ROMEO RAMIREZ 26-Apr-ll 85.00 170 5248 GRAPHICS FOR 2011 CHEVROLET TAHOE # 61097 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Apr-11 103.18 170 5250 Motor oil for shop usage. 

HERTZ EQUIPMENT ESQUIEl PAREDEZ 27-Apr-11 36.25 170 5435 Credit due to taxes on rental equipment. Equipmen 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 27-Apr-11 319.97 170 5254 John Deere tractor repair. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 27-Apr-ll 15.88 170 5265 Water nozzles for 83 yard. 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SYLVESTER STOVALL 28-Apr-11 59.97 170 5268 Trailer locks for park usage. 

6 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pearll Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR SYLVESTER STOVALL 28-Apr-11 41.94 170 5254 Tractor wheels. 

BlLMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 29-Mar-11 172.41 180 5268 hasp, hardware, drill bit, glue, cable tie, roller 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 29-Mar-11 42.71 180 5268 elec tape, pvc primer, cement, tape, pvc parts, ho 

PETROLEUM SOLUTIONS,INC ALANA scon 30-Mar-ll 229.03 180 5254 replaced hose and unlocked fuel pump 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 30-Mar-ll 72.92 180 5268 Hardware and deadbolt 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 30-Mar-ll 8.94 180 5268 hardware 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 30-Mar-ll 23.77 180 5268 screwdrivers, pliers, pvc box extender, trash can 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS CHAPA JR 30-Mar-ll 70.21 180 5268 adhesive, tin tabs, roof nails and paint brush 

C & K BUILDERS HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 31-Mar-ll 58.50 180 5268 hinge for pier gate 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 1-Apr-ll 5.78 180 5268 cleanser bar and wire brush 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 1-Apr-11 6.99 180 5268 cloth plumber 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 4-Apr-ll 9.78 180 5268 nails and sped square 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ROBERT AGUILAR 4-Apr-ll 42.28 180 5268 CREDIT on tax charge on previous ticket 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ROBERT AGUILAR 4-Apr-ll 554.75 180 5268 grid, wd40, bucket, light bulbs, canvas, wood pole 

LOWES #02506 THOMAS BUCHANAN 4-Apr-ll 390.70 180 5268 chainsaw, handles, bar oil 

LOWES #02506 THOMAS BUCHANAN 4-Apr-ll 13.62 180 5463 gloves 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 6-Apr-ll 7.59 180 5268 toilet valve 

WWGRAINGER PABLO GONZALES JR 7-Apr-ll 68.30 180 5268 attic fan for pier 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 7-Apr-ll 30.66 180 5268 masking tape 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ROBERT AGUILAR 7-Apr-ll 488.23 180 5268 brushes, edger, paint 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR ll-Apr-ll 25.73 180 5268 rollers and oil 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR ll-Apr-ll 78.55 180 5268 roller trim, frame, tray brUSh, and liner 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR ll-Apr-ll 9.58 180 5268 wire brush 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR ll-Apr-ll 12.98 180 5268 duct tape 

BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 13-Apr-ll 132.70 180 5268 door set, tile bit, hardware, hose, hose mender, n 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ROBERT AGUILAR 13-Apr-ll 330.64 180 5268 bucket, brushes, roller covers, tray liners, paint 

LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 14-Apr-ll 30.31 180 5268 air and water filters 

SUNSHINE POS ALANA scon 15-Apr-ll 89.73 180 5211 receipt printer ribbons 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ROBERT AGUILAR 15-Apr-ll 249.88 180 5268 paint 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 15-Apr-ll 22.47 180 5268 tape 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-Apr-ll 38.90 180 5268 anchor kit and hooks 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-Apr-ll 30.09 180 5249 oil change on pick up truck and flat repair 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-Apr-ll 27.29 180 5249 oil change for pick up truck 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-Apr-ll 27.29 180 5249 oil change on pick up truck 

SURVEYMONKEY.COM ALANASCOn 18-Apr-ll 19.95 180 5218 survey subscription 

LARRYS REPAIR & SHARPENIN PABLO GONZALES JR 18-Apr-n 87.24 180 5254 mower blades 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 19-Apr-ll 16.49 180 5268 pvc parts, cement and primer 

LOWES 1101825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 19-Apr-ll 20.28 180 5268 water cutoffs for pier 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 20-Apr-ll 20.57 180 5268 drill bit 

BLOCK AND COMPANY ALANA scon 21-Apr-ll 451.64 180 5211 deposit bags 

WAL-MART #0490 ALANA scon 21-Apr-11 127.78 180 4824 footballs, bath towels and body boards 

DOLRTREE 3882 00038828 ALANASCOn 22-Apr-11 46.00 180 4824 kites, frisbee and castle buckets 

7 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 25-Apr-11 56.39 180 5268 hole covers, deadbolt and hardware for pier 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #1169 PABLO GONZALES JR 25-Apr-ll 19.99 180 5255 trailer hitch 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 25-Apr-ll 9.98 180 5268 bulbs for pier 

BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 26-Apr-11 180.77 180 5268 corner brace, hardware, barb adapter, tube, bushin 

ISLE MAIL AND MORE THOMAS BUCHANAN 27-Apr-ll 13.50 180 5217 postage 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 27-Apr-11 12.49 180 5268 photo cell 

INTUIT QB ENTERPRISE MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Apr-ll 1300.00 180 5213 Intuit Quickbooks POS 10 User License Recurring An 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 28-Apr-ll 20.22 180 5268 copper line for pier 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 28-Apr-ll 17.55 180 5268 drill bits 

ISLAND TIRE & AUTOMOTI ROBERT AGUILAR 28-Apr-ll 14.50 180 5249 state inspection for pick up truck 

PCC 2223 SCOnCROSS 28-Apr-ll 24.99 180 5247 caw wash booklet 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 28-Apr-ll 19.98 180 5268 photocell 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 28-Apr-11 329.31 180 5268 shower heads, grab bars and screws 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 28-Apr-ll 389.87 180 5268 siding for pier 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 30-Mar-ll 168.95 181 5268 nail 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 31-Mar-11 168.95 181 5268 nail 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 1-Apr-ll 20.34 181 5268 sanding disc and chalk line 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 5-Apr-ll 168.95 181 5268 nails 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 13-Apr-11 255.95 181 5268 screws 

SPRINT WIRELESS VILMA JASSO 4-Apr-ll 227.13 370 5232 cellular phones monthly charge 

1800GOFEDEX 10010007 VILMA JASSO 6-Apr-ll 5.82 370 5217 fedex charge to send cd-roms to mr. charlie sulliv 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 VILMA JASSO 7-Apr-ll 281.41 370 5211 office supplies: printer toners, pens, holders 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 11-Apr-ll 170.77 370 5542 rental car charge for a trip to txdot workshop 

HOLIDAY INN AUSTIN TOWN L BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 11-Apr-ll 119.60 370 5542 lodging for attending txdot workshop in austin on 

An BUS PHONE PMT VILMA JASSO 13-Apr-ll 426.40 370 5231 desk phone monthly charge 

1800GOFEDEX 10010007 VILMA JASSO 14-Apr-11 5.82 370 5217 fed ex charge to send cd-rom to mr. steve 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE VILMA JASSO 15-Apr-11 167.75 370 5236 internet cable monthly charge 

GULF COAST MAILING SERV VILMA JASSO 18-Apr-ll 184.62 370 5216 newsletter mailing service charge 

WALMART.COM STANLEY SVEHLA 31-Mar-ll 221.23 402 7421 sales tax returned-cscd will return 

EMBASSY SUITES CENTRAL JAVED SYED 6-Apr-11 119.60 402 7023 lodging for j syed 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Apr-11 79.40 402 7421 5000 sheets of 2 part paper for cscd dept 

EMBASSY SUITES CENTRAL JAVED SYED 15-Apr-11 148.35 402 7023 lodging for j syed jacpac 

DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN JAVED SYED 18-Apr-ll 239.20 402 7023 lodging for j syed jacpac 

DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN STANLEY SVEHLA 18-Apr-ll 278.18 402 7023 lodging for s svehla for jacpac 

FASCLAMPln CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Apr-11 160.25 402 7421 5000 sheets of perforated 3 part paper for cscd de 

BEST BUY 00002352 STANLEY SVEHLA 22-Apr-ll 32.99 402 7422 digital usb desk microphone 

CITY OF HOUSTON PARKIN JAVED SYED 28-Apr-ll 3.75 402 7024 parking in austin 

CHAMP CHEV/CAD30300032 STANLEY SVEHLA ll-Apr-11 1729.47 440 7126 toyota sienna unit 123 (1729 repair) (1000 deduc)(729 r 

SOUTHWEST PHOTO, INC SANDRA SANTOS 11-Apr-11 25.00 1020 5455 Electronic copy of photo 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Apr-11 12.62 1020 5211 1 twin pk of tape for co. comm. pct 2 dept 

COUNTY PROGRESS JOE MCCOMB 30-Mar-ll 200.00 1040 5302 Registration fee 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Apr-ll 46.88 1040 5211 1 desk pad and 2 desk organizers for comm. pct 4 d 

8 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Mar-ll 122.16 1121 5211 2 dz mechanical pencils for comm. crt. admin dept 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Apr-11 39.00 1121 5211 1 chair repair for comm. crt admin dept 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON l-Apr-ll 19.91 1130 5217 Ltr to Mitchell Mclendon re his PIA request. Ltr t 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 5-Apr-ll 6.32 1130 5217 Ltr to James Catazau re his PIA request 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 7-Apr-ll 11.08 1130 5217 Ltr to Greg Abbot re PIA request Harvey Ferguson. 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 8-Apr-ll 16.79 1130 5217 Ltr to Bradford Condit re his PIA request. Ltr to 

SBOT-TX BAR CLE PAM ISAACSON ll-Apr-11 192.00 1130 5302 Employment law 101 for 3 participants 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 14-Apr-ll 17.61 1130 5217 ltr to AG re Harvey Fergusons request. Ltr to Ha 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 15-Apr-ll 17.44 1130 5217 Ltr to AG requesting opinion for Brad Condits PIA 

USPS 48202004134809947 PAM ISAACSON 21-Apr-ll 7.03 1130 5217 postage to mail demand letter to Coastal Bend Prof 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 26-Apr-ll 5.59 1130 5217 Ltr to Frank Castro end responsive docs 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 27-Apr-ll 22.36 1130 5217 Ltr to Greg Abbot requesting opinion for Mark Anth 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Apr-ll 37.97 1160 5211 1 date band and 1 self inking stamp for county de 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Apr-ll 21.82 1160 5211 1 self inking stamp for county clerk dept 

OFFICE DEPOT 1/468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Apr-11 205.98 1160 5211 2 toner cartridges for county clerk dept 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SIMON SAENZ III 14-Apr-11 179.99 1180 5249 Remove and Install A/C Fan Resistor 

UNITED AIR 0167969312378 ROCHELLE LIMON l-Apr-11 423.80 1190 5542 Rochelle Limon Election Center Auburn AL 

UNITED AIR 0167969329796 ROCHELLE LIMON 1-Apr-11 481.80 1190 5542 Simon Saenz Election Center Auburn AL 

WALMART.COM ROCHElLE LIMON 6-Apr-11 21.83 1190 5211 Tax Refund from Headphones purchased Jan 29 2011 

SOUND VIBRATIONS ROCHELLE LIMON 11-Apr-11 76.85 1190 5211 Amp Stand 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 25-Apr-11 39.99 1190 5211 Assembly CDRW DVD 24X for Elections Harry Horak 

PROVANTAGE CORP ROCHEllE LIMON 27-Apr-11 96.70 1190 5680 Early Voting Scanner for BBM 

CONTINENTAL 0058631755782 ROCHEllE LIMON 28-Apr-11 477.80 1190 5542 Simon Saenz Election Center Ft Myers FL 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Mar-11 22.79 1200 5211 1 dz markers for tax dept 

BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ l-Apr-11 59.90 1200 5211 2 Self inking date stamps 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Apr-11 116.03 1200 5211 1 pk of glue sticks, cd/dvd labels and 4 pks of en 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Apr-11 958.00 1200 5211 10 ink cartridges for tax dept 

HEADSETS DIRECT, INC. JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-11 37.05 1200 5211 2 pks of earpieces and headphone covers for tax de 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Apr-11 14.12 1200 5211 1 tape cartridge for tax dept 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Apr-11 136.66 1200 5211 8 dispensers and 2 cs of hand sanitizer for the ta 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MICHAEl SCOTT 4-Apr-11 14.50 1240 5249 inspection sticker for county vehicle 58141 

LOWES 1/01825 GERALD BLANTON 8-Apr-11 218.88 1240 5268 dolly and tote cart 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 11-Apr-ll 106.13 1240 5236 internet service for bishop library 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 11-Apr-11 109.95 1240 5236 internet for inland parks 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEl ROBINSON 18-Apr-ll 379.72 1240 5257 adobe acrobat 10 win licenses for annette mendoza 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 19-Apr-11 691.39 1240 5236 internet service for Keach Library 
ATTM 839432270 NBI BRENDA CANALES 21-Apr-11 44.89 1240 5236 Internet service for Information Technology 
ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD MICHAEL SCOTT 21-Apr-11 80.75 1240 5211 battery and modem 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE BRENDA CANALES 25-Apr-11 18.58 1240 5249 credit for taxes charged 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE BRENDA CANALES 25-Apr-11 461.79 1240 5249 repairs on vehicle co number 55583 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 28-Apr-11 192.73 1240 5236 internet for community services 
ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD ROMEO RAMIREZ 28-Apr-11 6.98 1240 5211 PS2 EXTENSION CABLES FOR COMPUTER 

9 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

FASCLAMPIIT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS S-Apr-11 IS2.48 1250 5211 8000 sheets of photo white paper for auditor dept 

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFIC ELVA GOMEZ 6-Apr-ll 580.00 1250 5302 GFOA Certificate of Achievement Program Applicatio 

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFIC SYLVIA SEGOVIA 13-Apr-11 369.00 1250 5302 GFOA Conference registration 5/22/2011 Margaret 

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFIC SYLVIA SEGOVIA 13-Apr-11 369.00 1250 5302 GFOA Conference registration 5/22/2011 - Sylvia Se 

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFIC SYLVIA SEGOVIA 13-Apr-ll 369.00 1250 5302 GFOA Conference registration 5/22/2011 . Diana Ros 

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFIC SYLVIA SEGOVIA 13-Apr-11 369.00 1250 5302 GFOA Conference registration 5/22/2011 Susana Mo 

FASCLAMPIIT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Apr-11 76.24 1250 5211 4000 sheets of photo white paper for auditor dept 

PDP SYSTEMS JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Apr-11 280.95 1250 5211 green composition covers and metallic printer cart 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Mar-11 33.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Mar-11 23.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Mar-ll 103.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Mar-11 S29.78 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Mar-11 960.02 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Mar-ll 80.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Mar-ll 157.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Mar-11 5856.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Mar-ll 583.20 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Mar-ll 333.51 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Mar-11 1463.46 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room Inventory 

IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 31-Mar-ll 22817.69 1270 1466 IKON Copier lease invoice 84355163 dated 03-07/201 

FASCLAMPIIT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS l-Apr-11 56.52 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Apr-11 2792.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Apr-ll 4.48 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Apr-11 53.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Apr-11 525.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Apr-ll 550.48 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Apr-ll 81.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

FASCLAMPIIT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Apr-11 311.20 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

ZEP SALES AND SERVICE MICHAEL ROBINSON 5-Apr-ll 452.10 1270 1500 ZEP TKO hand cleaner for supply room special order 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Apr-11 44.55 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Apr-11 414.24 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

ZEP SALES AND SERVICE JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Apr-ll 452.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Apr-ll 3346.90 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS ll-Apr-11 88.55 1270 5211 1 cs of stretch film for purchasing dept 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS ll-Apr-ll 550.48 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Apr-11 209.98 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Apr-11 89.10 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Apr-ll 681.23 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Apr-ll 68.97 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Apr-11 628.86 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Apr-ll 167.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Apr-ll 116.37 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

10 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 14-Apr-11 862.60 1270 1S00 office supplies for supply room inventory 

WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-ll 4129.35 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-11 19.16 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-11 2917.41 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCT JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-11 217.41 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCT JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-ll 566.45 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-ll 19.48 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Apr-ll 11.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Apr-11 158.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Apr-ll 198.19 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

SPRINT WIRELESS JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Apr-ll 9258.44 1270 1461 cell phone svc 2/17/11 3/16/11 

CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Apr-11 636.28 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Apr-11 153.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RISO INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Apr-ll 74.00 1270 5515 EZ220 Duplicator invoice 5199327 for periodic rent 

RISO INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Apr-11 374.21 1270 5518 EZ220 Duplicator invoice 5199328 for copies made 

UPS 0000TT4699 ANNETTE MENDOZA 25-Apr-11 20.57 1270 5217 UPS charged County in error and will credit next m 

CC FILE PRO JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Apr-11 900.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Apr-ll 3381.96 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Apr-11 12.96 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Apr-ll 36.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Apr-ll 501.59 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Apr-ll 298.54 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Apr-ll 657.95 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Apr-11 335.62 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

SPRINT WIRELESS JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Apr-11 11632.75 1270 1461 cell phone svc 3/17/11 4/16/11 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Apr-11 965.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Apr-11 60.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 28-Apr-11 135.26 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Apr-11 21.82 1275 5211 1 signature stamp for veterans services dept 

HEB #184 JULIE GUERRA 29-Mar-11 51.58 1280 5221 County Government Month-luncheon-water 

WAL-MART #0464 JULIE GUERRA 29-Mar-11 783.34 1280 5417 County Government Month-luncheon-door prizes 

HEB #184 JULIE GUERRA 6-Apr-11 95.90 1280 5221 County Government Month-luncheon-desserts 

HEB #184 JULIE GUERRA 7-Apr-11 13.76 1280 5438 County Government Month-luncheon-plates 

BILL MILLER BBQ CATER JULIE GUERRA ll-Apr-ll 4510.00 1280 5221 County Government Month-luncheon 

HYATT PLACE AUSTN/N CENTL TYNER LITTLE 8-Apr-ll 239.20 1285 5542 Legislative - Testify before Judiciary and Civil J 
JASON'S DELI Q25 TYNER LITTLE ll-Apr-ll 84.43 1285 5221 Working Lunch for Collective Bargaining Team 

HYATT PLACE AUSTN/N CENTL TYNER LITTLE 15-Apr-ll 119.60 1285 5542 Legislative - Testify before subcommittee on Judie 

JASON'S DELI Q25 TYNER LITTLE 19-Apr-ll 6.89 1285 5221 Refund for Sales Tax on Working Lunch for Collecti 

JASON'S DELI Q25 TYNER LITTLE 25-Apr-ll 77.99 1285 5221 Working Lunch for Collective Bargaining Team 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROCHELLE LIMON l-Apr-ll 5.54 1301 5217 Certified Mail Bail Bond Board 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262166631101 DIANA BARRERA 11-Apr-ll 284.80 1315 5542 Air Fare for travel to Dallas for COCA Annual Conf 

CARINOS ITAL GRILL #41 MILES TOREN 25-Apr-ll 97.37 1319 5221 Luncheon purchase for Juvenile Board Meeting 

11 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GAL GALLS INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 25-Apr-ll 315,89 1324 5440 property bags for inmates use 

CARQUEST 02052603 BOBBY PULLIN 8-Apr-ll 34,43 1329 5268 paints and brushes for window screens on the dog k 

AMERICAN STEEL & SUPPLY BOBBY PULLIN 8-Apr-ll 59.00 1329 5268 expanded steel for dog kennel windows at mckenzie 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 BOBBY PULLIN 14-Apr-ll 201.66 1329 5268 parts and building materials for the dog kennel at 

RAY ALLEN WEBSITE ERIC WOOD 5-Apr-U 97,95 1330 5444 nylon patrol harness and id panels for k9 urgi 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL M DAVIS 8-Apr-ll 162.75 1330 5444 annual physical exams shots and license for k9 zo 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL ERIC WOOD 18-Apr-ll 99,00 1330 5444 heartgard chew medicines for k9 urgi 

BAXTER BOO M DAVIS 18-Apr-ll 39,12 1330 5444 shoe boots for k9 zero 

RAY ALLEN #1 M DAVIS 18-Apr-ll 23.45 1330 5444 drinking bowl for k9 zoro 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL SCOTT MEDCALF 2S-Apr-ll 238,84 1330 5444 semi annual exams medicines and shorts for k9 jasm 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 EDWARD DAY 4-Apr-ll 53,98 1335 5222 Dog food for drug dog 

SO, TX, FAMILY SUPPORT SAN JUANITA GARCIA 25-Apr-ll 90,00 1340 5302 Annual So Tx Family Support Conf for d dumesnil 

NESTO'S BANUELO'S TIRE ADRIANA MOLINA 7-Apr-ll 7,00 1380 5249 Flat tire and valve stem repair 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 LAURA CHAPA ll-Apr-ll 14,97 1391 5211 crafts for kids 

ORIENTAL TRADING CO LAURA CHAPA ll-Apr-ll 80,91 1391 S211 crafts for kids 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 BOBBY RIOS 29-Mar-11 50,44 1400 5268 grinding wheels, plunger, nutsetter, wrench, saw b 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 30-Mar-ll 41.50 1400 5268 key blanks, key duplicates 

FRAME UP THE YOLANDA MORENO 30-Mar-ll 198,70 1400 5268 Portraits of New Commissioners 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 1-Apr-11 563.46 1400 5268 paint, tape, roller cover 

DATATECHSTOR2488797711 JOHN SPENCER 1-Apr-11 45,95 1400 5268 credit for return of SLR cleaning tapes 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 4-Apr-11 noo 1400 5268 lock/key service - repin, duplicate key 

FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 6-Apr-ll 93.33 1400 5268 lamps 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 7-Apr-11 116,34 1400 5268 paint, spray paint, roller frame, roller covers 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 7-Apr-ll 451.69 1400 5268 paint, primer, thinner, tray liner, spray paint 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 7-Apr-ll 146.30 1400 5268 ballasts 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC BOBBY RIOS 7-Apr-ll 536.53 1400 5265 install blinds on leaking valves at c/h 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU ALFRED BRADLEY 11-Apr-11 12.00 1400 5268 stencil set 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 11-Apr-ll 11.09 1400 5268 lamps, receptacles 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA ll-Apr-11 6.91 1400 5268 cable ties 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 11-Apr-11 25,10 1400 5268 sealant 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 11-Apr-ll 274.70 1400 5268 ez-path device 

MARKS PLUMBING PARTS BOBBY RIOS 11-Apr-11 228,95 1400 5268 bradley seat diaphragm 

PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBY RIOS 11-Apr-ll 438.00 1400 5268 replacement kit, acorn diaphragm assembly 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA ll-Apr-ll 11.76 1400 5268 stencial cardboa rd 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 12-Apr-11 129,58 1400 5265 replace broken glass in fire hose cabinet 

OTTO DUKES CONSTRUCTIO ALFRED BRADLEY 14-Apr-ll 51,45 1400 5255 drill, drill bits 

BINSWANGER GLA5S #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 14-Apr-ll 242.00 1400 5265 install door closers 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 14-Apr-11 47.55 1400 5268 lamps 

RD WELDING SERVICE JAMES GAMEZ 14-Apr-ll 345,00 1400 5265 re-weld bunk 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 15-Apr-ll 111,70 1400 5268 lamps, lighting unit, circuit breaker, receptacle 

FAIRWAY SUPPLY AUSTIN ALFRED BRADLEY 18-Apr-11 316.70 1400 5268 toilet paper dispenser, spindle products being r 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE BOBBY RIOS 18-Apr-11 260.00 1400 5265 replace pvc valve at ramp on lipan st. 

12 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE BOBBYRIOS 18-Apr-ll 303.00 1400 5265 replace broken hose bibbs outside courthouse and 0 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 18-Apr-ll 115.00 1400 5264 cypress mulch - 2nd floor flower beds 

SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC RUDY MOYA 18-Apr-ll 54.24 1400 5268 laminate 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 18-Apr-ll 75.75 1400 5268 brushes, wipers, tape 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 21-Apr-11 60.37 1400 5268 wipers, caulk 

ALLIED ELECTRONICS INC BOBBY RIOS 21-Apr-ll 77.42 1400 5268 small door switches for jail 

FOX TREE & LANDSCAPE #1 NICK PALACIOS JR 21-Apr-ll 68.70 1400 5264 plants for 2nd floor flower beds by sheriff dept 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 22-Apr-ll 146.30 1400 5268 ballasts 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 25-Apr-ll 46.03 1400 5268 paint, sanding disc, scraper, roller cover, bondex 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 25-Apr-ll 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 25-Apr-ll 43.09 1400 5268 receptacles, connectors, tape, eyewear 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC WILBUR STRANDBERG 25-Apr-ll 43.58 1400 5255 nut driver set, pliers 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 ALFRED BRADLEY 27-Apr-11 27.98 1400 5255 3 pc step drills, heat gun 

FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 27-Apr-ll 43.93 1400 5268 lamps 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Apr-11 205.00 1400 5268 rekey and master lock cylinders, duplicate keys 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 28-Apr-11 146.30 1400 5268 ballasts 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 28-Apr-11 62.54 1400 5264 risers, sprinklers, sprinkler tool 

COPY SHOP JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-11 22.00 1402 5211 11 posters laminated for library dept 

KAESER AND BLAIR INC IDA GARZA 25-Apr-11 490.92 1402 5211 Key tags - Library advisory board economic devt supplie 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF RONNIE BETO 7-Apr-ll 99.45 1440 5268 batteries 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 12-Apr-11 650.50 1440 5265 service call for a/c repair 

TROYS FENCE RONNIE BETO 31-Mar-11 200.00 1460 5265 service call on rear entry gate 

TROYS FENCE RONNIE BETO 4-Apr-ll 780.00 1460 5265 service call on rear entry gate - replace nuts, re 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS BILLIE COOPER 5-Apr-11 250.00 1460 5265 change ballasts 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 11-Apr-11 202.65 1460 5268 lamps 

TWCTIME WARNER CABLE MARYANN HARTUNG ll-Apr-11 82.15 1460 5266 commercial video 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS RONNIE BETO 13-Apr-11 411.00 1460 5268 relay, strobe 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 14-Apr-ll 400.00 1460 5265 plumbing services in various locations 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC RONNIE BETO 15-Apr-11 158.20 1460 5268 keys a nd key ri ngs 

STAINLESS STEEL PRODUCTS RONNIE BETO 18-Apr-11 450.00 1460 5268 strainers 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 22-Apr-11 185.64 1460 5268 lamps 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 25-Apr-ll 124.58 1460 5268 epoxy/catalyst 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 27-Apr-11 795.00 1460 5265 fire alarm service 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 28-Apr-ll 107.31 1460 5265 mount box with industrial cover and receptacle 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 7-Apr-11 104.50 1465 5239 tipping and dump fees 

REPUBLIC SERVICES TRASH BRENDA CANALES 18-Apr-ll 149.29 1470 5239 garbage pickup for records warehouse 

PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE BRENDA CANALES 18-Apr-ll 19.41 1470 5455 water service for records warehouse 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 30-Mar-11 160.00 1490 5265 plumbing services 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF BILLIE COOPER ll-Apr-ll 24.90 1490 5268 sec1075 batteries 

PARTS EXPRESS JOHN SPENCER 30-Mar-ll 48.01 1500 5268 microphone with cable for central jury room 

NETWORK LIQUIDATORS JOHN SPENCER 31-Mar-ll 209.73 1500 5235 telepones 

JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 1-Apr-ll 561.00 1500 5265 install dome camera 

13 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuatiun 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD JOHN SPENCER 4-Apr-ll 8S.90 1500 5265 350va ups battery backup 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 4-Apr-ll 17.16 1500 5268 fuses, push button switches, box 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD WILBUR STRANDBERG 4-Apr-ll 6.98 1500 5268 push button switches 

CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC WILBUR STRANDBERG 4-Apr-ll 592.86 1500 5235 telephones 

CHUBB SECURITY WILBUR STRANDBERG 5-Apr-l1 1308.94 1500 5265 install 2 smoke bases 

GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF WILLIAM WEAVER 7-Apr-ll 248.20 1500 5268 inspections/maintenance/recharge - fire extinguish 

FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 8-Apr-ll 415.88 1500 5268 1000ft cable, splice lock 

EGGELHOF INCORPORATED YOLANDA MORENO 8-Apr-ll 84.48 1500 5268 Credit for taxes charged in error last month 

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC YOLANDA MORENO ll-Apr-ll 988.00 1500 5235 Phone System Repairs 

AMBIENT WEATHER JOHN SPENCER 12-Apr-ll 44.80 1500 5268 channel vision splitter for c/h cable system 

PARTS EXPRESS JOHN SPENCER 14-Apr-ll 279.27 1500 5268 channel vision rf splitters and amplifiers for c/h 

PARTS EXPRESS JOHN SPENCER 15-Apr-ll 120.98 1500 5268 channel vision splitter/combiners 

JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 15-Apr-ll 280.00 IS00 5265 ca ble run at di st atty 

JCTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 18-Apr-11 140.00 1500 5265 tied wires at human servs, asst with button instal 

ADI SECURITY PRD HU JOHN SPENCER 19-Apr-ll 413.73 1500 5268 circuit boards 

ADI SECURITY PRD HU WILBUR STRANDBERG 20-Apr-ll 4S0.06 1500 5268 circuit boards 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC JOHN SPENCER 21-Apr-11 12.00 1500 523S refurbished telephones 

GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF WILLIAM WEAVER 21-Apr-ll 104.80 1500 5268 fire extinguishers 

CHUBB SECURITY WILBUR STRANDBERG 27-Apr-ll 348.44 IS00 5265 old c/h fire alarm check-low battery 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 20-Apr-11 320.00 1520 526S plumbing services 

MOORE SUPPLY COMPANY RONNIE BETO 26-Apr-ll 304.S1 1520 5268 plumbing fittings 

4 W SPECIALITIES ALFRED BRADLEY 21-Apr-11 119.55 1530 5265 door closer 

FAIRWAY SUPPLY AUSTIN ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Apr-ll 157.00 1530 5268 door closer 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC FRANK BAZAN l-Apr-ll 248.85 1540 5255 mower repair mower blade, battery charge 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 28-Apr-11 743.00 1540 5268 provide/install security lock, push bar, pull hand 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS RONNIE BETO 30-Mar-11 309.00 1S45 5265 fire alarm service 

A C DISTRIBUTION INC WILLIAM WEAVER 30-Mar-11 757.00 1545 5265 repaired a/c 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 4-Apr-11 568.25 IS45 526S service call for alc 
MCNATT HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 25-Apr-11 350.00 1545 S265 service call for alc repair 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C MARYANN HARTUNG 31-Mar-11 293.80 1550 5265 plumbing repair 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 12-Apr-11 216.90 1565 5268 hydro aspirator with backflow 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 18-Apr-11 16.70 1565 5268 shelf brackets 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE MARYANN HARTUNG 31-Mar-ll 94.90 1570 5266 commerical video/music 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 FRANK BAZAN 6-Apr-11 14.50 IS70 5249 state inspection - unit 378 county id 56175 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 ADAN SAENZ 12-Apr-11 49.84 1570 5249 fuel pump plumbing parts for Unit #18 CO #55544 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ADAN SAENZ 13-Apr-ll 71.14 1570 5249 hoses for Unit #18 CO #55544 

24 HR SAFETY, LLC ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 4-Apr-ll 243.50 1590 5264 Orange FenCing and pole cones 

WWGRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 5-Apr-11 19.17 1590 5268 Plastic tips for foldiing chairs 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 7-Apr-ll 78.18 1590 S264 Risers-pvc-ts-glue for sprinkler sys installation 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 8-Apr-ll 58.10 1590 5264 pvc material for sprinklere system 

THE HOME DEPOT 6S64 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 11-Apr-ll 0.53 1590 5264 Return wrong pvc t 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR ll-Apr-ll 17.96 1590 S264 return wrong sprinkler head 

14 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

SEARS ROEBUCK 1217 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR ll-Apr-ll 59.95 1590 5264 soaker hose and hose for watering grounds 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR ll-Apr-ll 23.97 1590 5268 Toilet Seat for maint office 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR ll-Apr-ll 17.96 1590 5264 Sprinkler heads 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 11-Apr-ll 35.84 1590 5264 Rotor spri nkler heads 

WAL-MART #0464 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 13-Apr-ll 4.00 1590 5265 returned digital timmer for one with a battery bac 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 15-Apr-ll 146.26 1590 5268 MATERIAL TO FRAME NEW ADAA DOOR IN THE REAR 0 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 18-Apr-ll 12.24 1590 5264 Returned dead pia nts 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 18-Apr-11 95.88 1590 5268 TOILET SEAT TO REPLACE THE BROKEM ONES 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 18-Apr-ll 49.80 1590 5264 PLANTS AND WATER HOSE CONNECTORS FOR LANDSCt 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 18-Apr-ll 62.73 1590 5268 WATER SOAKER HOSES AND CONNECT FOR SW-WING 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 20-Apr-ll 8.84 1590 5265 ELECTRICAL MATERIAL FOR ADAA DOOR INSTALLATION 

HOMEDEPOT.COM ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 20-Apr-ll 283.62 1590 5268 TOILET5 FOR BLUE ROOM TO REPLACE OLD BROKEN m 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 21-Apr-ll 2.40 1590 5265 WRONG SIZE PLASTIC RINGS 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 21-Apr-ll 94.10 1590 5268 LIGHT BULBS, WOOD SHIMS, WIRE CONNECTORS AND 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 22-Apr-ll 58.14 1590 5268 BUILDING MATERIAL FOR DOOR INSTALLATION 

HOMEDEPOT.COM ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 25-Apr-ll 21.61 1590 5268 CREDIT FOR SALES TAX CHARGES ON THE ON-LINE ORD 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 25-Apr-ll 15.94 1590 5268 BLDG MATERIAL TO WIDEN DOOR FRAME 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 28-Apr-ll 19.94 1590 5268 Locking Hasp for sliding doors 

WM 5UPERCENTER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 28-Apr-ll 4.35 1590 5264 Plants for GS Project 

KOEnER FIRE CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 22-Apr-ll 52.50 1600 5268 fire extinguisher 

PLUMBMASTER INC BILLIE COOPER 30-Mar-ll 207.09 1740 5268 guide, tape, disc, diaphragm, handle packing, gask 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 31-Mar-ll 480.00 1740 5265 plumbing services at various locations 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 31-Mar-ll 560.00 1740 5265 plumbing services at various locations 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 5-Apr-ll 293.22 1740 5268 lamps 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS BILLIE COOPER 5-Apr-11 275.00 1740 5265 change ballasts and lamps, change night lights 

STEWART & STEVENSON 02 BILLIE COOPER 6-Apr-ll 33.06 1740 5268 powerguard 15w-40gal 

STEWART & STEVENSON 02 RONNIE BETO 6-Apr-ll 49.59 1740 5268 powerguard 15w-40gal 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 12-Apr-ll 61.97 1740 5268 mech plugs, unions 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 14-Apr-11 240.00 1740 5265 plumbing services at various locations 

FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 18-Apr-ll 142.50 1740 5268 lamps 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 20-Apr-11 160.00 1740 5265 plumbing services at various locations at annex 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS BILLIE COOPER 20-Apr-11 255.80 1740 5268 plugs, couplers, hose, nipple 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 20-Apr-11 22.96 1740 5268 bushing, connector, valve kit 

CE CORPUS CHRISTI RONNIE BETO 20-Apr-ll 47.53 1740 5268 condensate pump 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C RONNIE BETO 20-Apr-ll 240.00 1740 5265 plumbing services at various locations 

MCNAn HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 21-Apr-ll 255.00 1740 5265 install owner-provided condensate pump 

DOOR DIRECT RONNIE BETO 22-Apr-ll 850.00 1740 5265 replace high security overhead concealed door dos 

KOEnER FIRE CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 25-Apr-ll 190.00 1740 5265 fire alarm service 

GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF BIlliE COOPER 27-Apr-ll 103.75 1740 5268 fire extinguisher hydrotest, recharge, 6yr mainten 

KOEnER FIRE CORPUS RONNIE BETO 28-Apr-ll 200.00 1740 5265 fire alarm service at annex 

TCEQ EPAYMENT JUANITA HERNANDEZ 1-Apr-ll 321.00 1901 5455 PROJECT CLEANUP AT HAZEL BAZEMORE PARK, FOR TH 

APL APPLE ONLINE STORE STANLEY SVEHLA 30-Mar-ll 2348.00 2300 5643 ipads 

15 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

BEST BUY 00002352 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 

A.R.M. CONSTRUCTION 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

UNIVAR USA INC 

UNIVAR USA INC 

MINITMAN 

GEMPLER 1017107448 

UNIVAR USA INC 

GEMPLER 1017126144 

GEMPLER 1017137469 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 

UNIVAR USA INC 

UNIVAR USA INC 

UNIVAR USA INC 

UNIVAR USA INC 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST 

DTI DAY-TIMERS INC 

DTI DAY-TIMERS INC 

CROSS BORDER TRANS FEE 

COMTREX COMMUNICATIONS 

COpy SHOP 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST 

CDW GOVERNMENT 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE 

MINITMAN 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE 

PMI#l 

DOLLAR GENERAL #10634 

PCC 7058 

STANLEY SVEHLA 

SAMMY GARZA 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

YOLANDA MORENO 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

JEVON BOURGEOIS 

JEVON BOURGEOIS 

lEVON BOURGEOIS 

RAY SOZA 

VICTOR HINOJOSA 

VICTOR HINOJOSA 

VICTOR HINOJOSA 

VICTOR HINOJOSA 

VICTOR HINOJOSA 

VICTOR HINOJOSA 

MICHAEL FLORES 

MICHAEL FLORES 

MICHAEL FLORES 

MICHAEL FLORES 

MICHAEL FLORES 

VICTOR HINOJOSA 

JEVON BOURGEOIS 

JEVON BOURGEOIS 

JEVON BOURGEOIS 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

JEVON BOURGEOIS 

JEVON BOURGEOIS 

JEVON BOURGEOIS 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

HOMER FLORES 

DEANNA SALDANA 

HOMER FLORES 

LEONARDO GARCIA 

LEONARDO GARCIA 

LEONARDO GARCIA 

22-Apr-11 

18-Apr-11 

6-Apr-11 

7-Apr-11 

18-Apr-11 

18-Apr-ll 

19-Apr-11 

19-Apr-11 

19-Apr-ll 

19-Apr-11 

19-Apr-11 

7-Apr-11 

22-Apr-11 

27-Apr-11 

31-Mar-11 

31-Mar-11 

4-Apr-11 

4-Apr-ll 

4-Apr-11 

6-Apr-ll 

8-Apr-11 

ll-Apr-11 

18-Apr-ll 

18-Apr-ll 

22-Apr-ll 

25-Apr-ll 

28-Apr-11 

1-Apr-ll 

8-Apr-11 

18-Apr-11 

31-Mar-11 

31-Mar-ll 

15-Apr-11 

31-Mar-11 

1-Apr-ll 

19-Apr-11 

30-Mar-11 

31-Mar-11 

31-Mar-11 

31-Mar-11 

31-Mar-ll 

31-Mar-11 

124.96 

231.98 

400.00 

406.87 

299.95 

179.97 

299.95 

299.95 

299.95 

299.95 

299.95 

999.60 

36.99 

73.54 

68.24 

47.26 

105.16 

108.55 

239.13 

455.10 

455.10 

9.97 

10.00 

123.92 

19.00 

38.00 

55.32 

62.00 

36.94 

36.94 

1.05 

105.00 

100.00 

266.45 

62.00 

43.12 

10.43 

97.1 

10.43 


5 

9.2 

30 

Prepared by County Auditor 

2300 

2330 

2701 

2701 

2744 

2744 

2744 

2744 

2744 

2744 

2744 

3075 

3075 

3075 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3110 

3130 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3300 

3330 

3350 

3350 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

5643 ipad screen covers 

5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 504 

5265 repair hangar sliding doors 

5265 Service Call to check windcone illumination and c 

5680 Brother Ql-570 label makers for elections 

5680 Brother QL-570 label makers for elections 

5680 Brother QL-570 label makers for elections 

5680 Brother QL-570 label makers for elections 

5680 Brother QL-570 label makers for elections 

5680 Brother QL-570 label makers for elections 

5680 Brother Ql-570 label makers for elections 

5211 102 tape cartridges for county clerk dept 

5211 1 bx of labels for county clerk dept 

5211 2 printer cartridges for county clerk dept 

5438 Clear Zone,Bifen,Glueboards for flies, mice and an 

5438 Bifen and Advion for ant control use 

5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U343 

5438 Mosquito Collecting Tubes 

5438 PI,Masteriine,Niban for roach control use 

5438 Hand Held Battery Operated Suction Vacuum for coil 

5438 Hand Held Battery Operated Suction Vacuum for coil 

5255 Braid Poly Rope, used to secure traps on mosquito 

5249 Flat Repair U385 

5438 Bayer,Bettix, Maxforce, for worm and roach pest co 

5438 Bifen Insecticide Ant Control Use 

5438 Bifen Insecticide for Ant Control Use 

5438 Clear Zone, Mantis Black Sticky Board for Fly Contr 

5211 5000 sheets of 4 part paper for ccal1 dept 

5211 1 calendar 1ppd planner refill for ccal 3 dept 

5211 1 calendar 2ppw planner refill for ccal4 dept 

5211 cross border trans fee for Canadian company - Comt 

5211 kevlar reinforced professional grade lapel microph 

5211 100 jury cards for court admin dept 

5211 2 ink cartridges for 105th district court dept 

5211 5000 sheets of 4 part paper for 148th district cou 

5211 logear wireless usb host transmitter for 148th Dis 

5306 Employment background screen for Paul Flores. 

5249 Transmission fluid and oil change on 2009 Impala 

5306 Employment background screen for Rosita Cerda. 

5241 Gasoline purchase for Bootcamp van 

5249 2 carb gas can purchase for Bootcamp van 

5241 Gasoline purchase for Bootcamp van 

5/16/2011 16 



Pcarcl Continua lion 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

DISCOUNT-TIRE-CO TXC-05 MILES TOREN 1-Apr-ll 186 3480 5249 Purchase of tire, installation, and disposal cost 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING DEANNA SALDANA 4-Apr-ll 20 3480 5317 CPR Training of 3- Bootcamp employees 

SHELL OIL 57544006604 HOMER FLORES 4-Apr-ll 45.67 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase during TJPC Advisory Council in Austi 

EXXONMOBIL 47255864 HOMER FLORES 4-Apr-11 23.5 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase during TJPC Advisory Council in Austi 

OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK HOMER FLORES 5-Apr-ll 119.6 3480 5542 Travel stay for Homer Flores during TJPC Advisory Coun· 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS ll-Apr-11 145.99 3480 5211 1 toner cartridge for juvenile probation dept 

TEXACO 00303733 HOMER FLORES 15-Apr-ll 53.52 3480 5241 Gasoline purchase during TJPC Advisory Council in Austi 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR HOMER FLORES 18-Apr-11 188.23 3480 5542 Car rental during TJPC Advisory Council in Austin 

OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK HOMER FLORES 19-Apr-ll 310.96 3480 5542 2-Night Travel stay for Homer Flores 4/13-14/11 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 22-Apr-ll 10.43 3480 5306 Employment background screen for Thelma Fuentes. 

EMBASSY SUITES DWNTWN HOMER FLORES 25-Apr-11 119.6 3480 5542 I-Night Stay for John Milam on Homer Flores P-Card 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LEONARDO GARCIA 25-Apr-ll 10.43 3480 5306 Pre-employment background screen for Tonya Killings"",, 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LEONARDO GARCIA 25-Apr-11 10.43 3480 5306 Pre-employment background screen for Enedina Tejeda 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LEONARDO GARCIA 25-Apr-ll 10.43 3480 5306 Pre-employment background screen for Samantha Long 

WALGREENS #4424 DAVID GONZALEZ 31-Mar-11 41.91 3490 5427 Over the counter medications for Detention Center 

EMBASSY SUITES AUSTIN DAVID GONZALEZ 1-Apr-11 0.01 3490 5542 Refund of .01/cent from last months billing 

UNIVAR USA INC JAY RAVELING 4-Apr-11 138.12 3490 5262 Purchase of fungicide draingel for Detention Center 

WM SUPERCENTER DAVID GONZALEZ 13-Apr-ll 65.18 3490 5427 Hygienic supplies for Detention Center juvenile det. 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 DAVID GONZALEZ 14-Apr-11 109.95 3490 5211 Coin envelopes #1/500bx for Detention Center 

MIRAS SPORTS AND MORE IN JAY RAVELING 22-Apr-11 148 3490 5463 16 t-shirts with logos for Detention Center employees 

WALGREENS #4424 DAVID GONZALEZ 25-Apr-11 19.99 3490 5427 Over the counter medications for Detention Center 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 31-Mar-11 814.95 3492 5211 5 ink cartridges for juvenile justice boot camp de 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 13-Apr-ll 39.92 3492 5262 Brooms for Bootcamp janitorial cleaning 

STATE BAR OF TEXAS EVA SILVA 30-Mar-ll 645 3520 5302 Registration for Mark Skurka on 2011 adv. criminal 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262164144610 EVA SILVA 30-Mar-11 348.8 3520 5542 Air fare for L. Harris on capital trial prosecution seminar 

ALISTER SQUARE EVA SILVA 31-Mar-11 144.45 3520 5542 Hotel reservation for witness Oscar Reyes on sot vs 

ALISTER SQUARE EVA SILVA 31-Mar-ll 48.15 3520 5542 Hotel reservation for witness Oscar Reyes on sot vs 

THE CENTER FOR AMERICA & EVA SILVA 6-Apr-11 75 3520 5302 Registration for L. Harris on Capital Trial seminar 

UT CONT LEGAL EDUC EVA SILVA 8-Apr-11 75 3520 5302 Credit for registration May 2011 criminal appeals conf. 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD EVA SILVA 8-Apr-11 489.69 3520 5680 Wireless hub walmount equipment for conference roon 

COURTYARD BY MARRIOTI-LGY EVA SILVA 11-Apr-11 339 3520 5542 Hotel for 2011 capital trial prosecution seminar-Ainswo 

COURTYARD BY MARRIOTI-LGY EVA SILVA 11-Apr-ll 339 3520 5542 Hotel for 2011 capital trial prosecution seminar-Skurka 

COURTYARD BY MARRIOTI-LGY EVA SILVA ll-Apr-11 339 3520 5542 Hotel for 2011 capital trial prosecution seminar-Harris 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS ll-Apr-11 232.32 3520 5211 2 pks of badge holders and badge reels for dist. a 

UT CONT LEGAL EDUC EVA SILVA 18-Apr-ll 75 3520 5302 Credit for Doug Norman 2011 conference on Criminal A 

UT CONT LEGAL EDUC EVA SILVA 18-Apr-ll 75 3520 5302 Credit for James Odell May 2011 conference on Crimine 

UT CONT LEGAL EDUC EVA SILVA 18-Apr-ll 75 3520 5302 Credit for James Rosenkild 2011 conference on Crimina 

STATE BAR OF TEXAS EVA SILVA 18-Apr-ll 620 3520 5302 July 2011 registration for advanced criminal law course 

TX DISTRICT & COUNTY ATI EVA SILVA 18-Apr-ll 550 3520 5302 Registration 2011 Intoxication Manslaughter for two 

CROWNE PLAZA RIVER EVA SILVA 18-Apr-ll 453.96 3520 5542 Hotel for seminar on Apr2011 sexual assault of children 

CROWNE PLAZA RIVER EVA SILVA 18-Apr-11 461.96 3520 5542 Hotel for seminar on Apr2011 sexual assault of children 

ARC JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Apr-ll 13.50 3520 5211 1 24x36 poster for district atty dept 

17 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

USPS 48202004134809947 GERALD GARZA 4-Apr-11 180 3530 5215 Post Office Box annual renewal fee 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Apr-11 35.55 3530 5211 5 rubber stamps for district clerk dept 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Apr-11 651.01 3530 5211 9 rubber and 2 signature stamps for district clerk 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Apr-11 15.74 3530 5211 2 rubber stamps for district clerk dept 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Apr-11 186.71 3600 5211 2 cash boxes and 1 typewriter for jp 1-1 dept 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Apr-11 58.05 3600 5211 3 self inking stamps for jp 1-1 dept 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Apr-11 119.97 3613 5211 3 wireless mouse devices for jp 1-3 dept 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Apr-11 116.88 3621 5211 2000 blue and ivory envelopes for jp 2-1 dept 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Apr-11 26.95 3640 5211 25 ft usb cable for jp 4 dept 

TEXAS ROADHOUSE #2173 DANIEL GARZA 29-Mar-ll 34.24 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP LOUIS FORTE 29-Mar-11 180.00 3700 5249 repair loose wiring on the power box and remove fr 

USPS.COM CLlCK66100611 CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 30-Mar-11 4.75 3700 5217 outgoing postage to tx public safety 

SHELL OIL 57541785507 DANIEL GARZA 30-Mar-11 95.00 3700 5241 gas chargeswhile transporting inmates to iowa park 

VALERO 1060 JOE ESCOBAR 30-Mar-11 38.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to kimble c 

AUTOZONE #1419 JUAN ARANDA 30-Mar-11 49.98 3700 5255 mighty lift support car jack tool for employees us 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 LOUIS FORTE 30-Mar-11 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 236 

COOPER'S BBQ & GRILL SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 30-Mar-11 31.44 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SCOTT MEDCALF 30-Mar-11 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 234 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 SCOTT MEDCALF 30-Mar-11 206.90 3700 5249 replace and balance two new tire on unit 234 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE THOMAS BURNSIDE 30-Mar-11 21.50 3700 5463 rain gear and a toe boots for the new patrol offic 

BURGER KING #16809 DANIEL GARZA 31-Mar-11 12.27 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

HOLIDAY INNS DANIEL GARZA 31-Mar-11 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to iowa par 

HOLIDAY INNS DANIEL GARZA 31-Mar-11 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to iowa par 

SKILLETS RESTAURANT 164 DON MANUEL 31-Mar-11 16.85 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

PCC 2123 DON MANUEL 31-Mar-11 84.01 3700 5241 gas charge while transporting inmates to calhoun s 

CARISMA WASH JUAN ARANDA 31-Mar-11 42.85 3700 5247 carwash and oil change for sheriff car unit 252 

WWGRAINGER TARA MARTIN 31-Mar-11 243.04 3700 5211 portable desktop memo report and ticket clip board 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS THOMAS BURNSIDE 31-Mar-11 98.98 3700 5444 duty belt and radio holder for officer munoz new p 

PCC 2190 DON MANUEL 1-Apr-11 75.00 3700 5241 gas charge while transporting inmates to dominguez 

LUBYS CAFE #0130 099 DON MANUEL 1-Apr-11 22.60 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers charge while transpo 

THE MAXICAN SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 1-Apr-11 20.33 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

PCC 2157 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ l-Apr-11 75.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to domingue 
WAL-MART #0464 SCOTT MEDCALF l-Apr-11 2.10 3700 5427 alcohol wipes and band aids for taser course train 
EVIDENT WILLIAM EDGE l-Apr-11 192.00 3700 5444 drug testing kits and crime scene gloves for cid i 
WINDSHIELD REPAIR OF TEX ASHLEY ISAAC 4-Apr-11 210.00 3700 5249 repair windshield on unit 218 

PIZZA HUT #71382571381 DANIEL GARZA 4-Apr-11 7.03 3700 5459 lunch for two officers while transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER 317 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 4-Apr-11 11.14 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 
JOSES MEXICAN RESTAURANT DANIEL GARZA 4-Apr-11 28.42 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 
UNCLE JULIOS 00000018 DON MANUEL 4-Apr-11 19.90 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 
PCC 2179 DON MANUEL 4-Apr-11 34.00 3700 5241 gas charge while transporting inmates to dawson st 
MCCOYS#17 DONALD HATCH 4-Apr-11 14.90 3700 5444 boards use for firing range during training sessio 
INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI ERIC WOOD 4-Apr-11 223.50 3700 5248 replace video cable and rewire gps camera on unit 

18 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 ERIC WOOD 4-Apr-11 134.51 3700 5249 replace new tire on unit 241 

MCDONALD'S F7758 MELISSA BURNS 4-Apr-ll 11.43 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

UNCLE BARNEYS HUNGRY FARM MIGUEL YBANEZ 4-Apr-ll 35.97 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

ORIGINAL MARKET DINER SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 4-Apr-11 9.10 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

US 31708 05717087 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 4-Apr-11 23.14 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 

HOLIDAY INN DALLAS MARKET SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 4-Apr-11 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to dawson co 

HOLIDAY INN DALLAS MARKET SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 4-Apr-11 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to dawson co 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 scon MEDCALF 4-Apr-ll 249.90 3700 5249 replace and balance new tires on unit 242 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 THOMAS BURNSIDE 4-Apr-11 187.39 3700 5249 replace ball joints on unit 230 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET THOMAS BURNSIDE 4-Apr-11 27.40 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 236 

WHATABURGER 919 026 DANIEL GARZA 5-Apr-11 13.11 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ALLON CALZADA 6-Apr-11 98.97 3700 5249 remove and install front shocks and add freon on 

CHILI'S GRI61400006148 MIGUEL YBANEZ 6-Apr-11 31.66 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

LUBYS CAFE #0027 099 MIGUEL YBANEZ 6-Apr-11 21.57 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

SAFARILAND LLC 01 OF 01 WILLIAM EDGE 6-Apr-ll 201.75 3700 5463 crime scene coveralls for investigators in dispute 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 CONRAD GUZMAN 7-Apr-ll 249.95 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 235 

TAOUERIA EL JALICI DON MANUEL 7-Apr-11 18.36 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officersaharge while trans 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JUAN ARANDA 7-Apr-ll 18.00 3700 5463 attach chevrons on a sgt uniform 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JUAN ARANDA 7-Apr-ll 385.14 3700 5463 polo shirt and bdu pants for employees uniform 

BURGER KING #4057 MELISSA BURNS 7-Apr-11 23.76 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 TARA MARTIN 7-Apr-ll 10.00 3700 5249 repair tire on unit 219 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 THOMAS BURNSIDE 7-Apr-ll 8.90 3700 5268 extra copies of keys for patrol offices for the ne 

POPEYE'S CHICKEN & BIS DANIEL GARZA 8-Apr-ll 15.66 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

WAL-MART #0470 JUAN ARANDA 8-Apr-ll 199.00 3700 5268 tv wa II mount for sheriff office 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 THOMAS BURNSIDE 8-Apr-ll 199.32 3700 5249 replace and wheel balance for new tires on unit 23 

HWY 44 AUTO PARTS WILLIAM EDGE 8-Apr-11 75.00 3700 5455 towed and impounded vehicle as evidence on case 11 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DANIEL GARZA 11-Apr-11 387.00 3700 5249 replace and balance 3 new tires on unit 250 

PEAVEY PERFORMANCE SYSTEM DONALD HATCH ll-Apr-ll 83.50 3700 5444 blood alcohol kits use by officers at fieldwork 

LAW ENFORCEMENT TARGETS DONALD HATCH ll-Apr-11 230.87 3700 5444 cardboard target backers use for firearms training 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 scon MEDCALF ll-Apr-11 249.00 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 235 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 THOMAS BURNSIDE ll-Apr-ll 79.95 3700 5249 wheel alignment on unit 233 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 THOMAS BURNSIDE ll-Apr-11 207.32 3700 5249 replace two new tires and state inspection on unit 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 WAYNE TISDALE ll-Apr-11 65.23 3700 5211 folders and binders for office use for citizens ae 

FIVE GUYS--TX # 10 MELISSA BURNS 12-Apr-ll 20.65 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BILL MILLER BBO #59070 MELISSA BURNS 13-Apr-11 21.75 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

BOB JOHNSON WRECKER SERVI WIlliAM EDGE 13-Apr-11 175.00 3700 5455 towed and impounded vehicle as evidence on case 11 

SOUTHWEST WHEEL CO 2 ARLlSYOUNG 14-Apr-ll 43.24 3700 5249 taillights and wirings for unit 516 

TAOUERIA EL JALICI DON MANUEL 14-Apr-ll 15.00 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 
MCDONALD'S F7758 DON MANUEL 14-Apr-ll 16.69 3700 5459 dinner meals for two while transporting inmates to 

DAYTON SEAFOOD & STEAKHOU DON MANUEL 14-Apr-ll 22.96 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET ERIC WOOD 14-Apr-ll 70.11 3700 5248 replace mirror on unit 241 

MR BURGER 2 JOE ESCOBAR 14-Apr-ll 16.12 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

19 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

SAMES CROW FORD JOE ESCOBAR 14-Apr-ll 76.00 3700 5249 diagnostic test and repair electrical system on un 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JUAN ARANDA 14-Apr-ll 18.00 3700 5463 refund for chevrons attched on a sgt uniform 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS BURNSIDE 14-Apr-ll 314.99 3700 5249 replace new starter on unit 255 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS BURNSIDE 14-Apr-11 195.00 3700 5249 diagnostics and replace ac compressor on unit 232 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET THOMAS BURNSIDE 14-Apr-ll 29.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 232 

GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE W WILLOUGHBY 14-Apr-11 158.47 3700 5249 diagnostic test for unit 247 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET WAYNE TISDALE 14-Apr-11 46.14 3700 5249 oil and filter change state inspection for unit 2 

CRACKER BARREL #692 TEMPL DON MANUEL 15-Apr-11 17.47 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE JOE ESCOBAR 15-Apr-11 234.00 3700 5249 diagnostic test for unit 201 

OFFICE DEPOT #1099 LOURDES NAJERA 15-Apr-ll 12.59 3700 5211 cd binders for custodial death investigation for 0 

LOGANS #510 MELISSA BURNS 15-Apr-ll 37.97 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

LOOSELEAF LAW PBL01 OF 01 MICHELLE YATES 15-Apr-11 26.95 3700 5218 the verbal judo way leadership book for office use 

DAILY AND WELLS SCOTT MEDCALF 15-Apr-11 45.00 3700 5248 repair computer ground wire and reconnect in unit 

RADIOSHACK COROO182204 TARA MARTIN 15-Apr-ll 22.99 3700 5211 rechargeable battery for office cordless phone in 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 THOMAS BURNSIDE 15-Apr-11 109.95 3700 5249 replace rear brakes and rotors on unit 233 

USPS.COM CLlCK66100611 CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 18-Apr-11 10.50 3700 5217 outgoing postage to lonestar uniforms 

SMOKEHOUSE TWO DANIEL GARZA 18-Apr-11 39.00 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 18-Apr-11 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to cooke co 

CHICK-FIL-A #01834 DANIEL GARZA 18-Apr-ll 7.85 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting 

SHELL OIL 57543031207 DON MANUEL 18-Apr-ll 95.00 3700 5241 gas charge while transporting inmates to crain uni 

PETSMART INC 196 ERIC WOOD 18-Apr-11 91.98 3700 5222 dog food for k9 Urgi 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Apr-ll 39.00 3700 5211 1 cylinder and chair repair for sheriffs dept 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE JUDY JACOBSON 18-Apr-ll 159.99 3700 5249 remove and install brakes and rotors on unit 187 

GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE MALCOLM SPEARS 18-Apr-11 432.28 3700 5249 replace defective electronic brake control module 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN l8-Apr-11 552.43 3700 5249 remove and install ac compressor and change oil on 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS BURNSIDE l8-Apr-ll 188.40 3700 5249 remove and replace cv axle on unit 255 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI THOMAS BURNSIDE l8-Apr-ll 111.75 3700 5248 replace cradle on the data talker on unit 230 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 THOMAS BURNSIDE 18-Apr-ll 219.77 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 232 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 THOMAS BURNSIDE 18-Apr-ll 186.59 3700 5249 replace motor mount brakes on unit 255 

BROOKS TIRE IN569ll761 THOMAS BURNSIDE 18-Apr-ll 215.95 3700 5249 replace trailing arm on unit 253 

AUTOZONE #1328 THOMAS BURNSIDE 18-Apr-ll 4.99 3700 5255 T 27 star wrench to tighten bolts on the spotligh 

RADIOSHACK COROO180521 W WILLOUGHBY 18-Apr-ll 132.97 3700 5268 mounts and brackets for small repair in the office 

WWGRAINGER MIKE LOWRANCE 19-Apr-ll 68.40 3700 5255 key control cabinet with locks for cid office 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 CONRAD GUZMAN 20-Apr-11 249.95 3700 5249 replace front brakes and rotors on unit 233 

WHATABURGER 319 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 20-Apr-ll 9.36 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

POPEYE'S #7455 DANIEL GARZA 20-Apr-ll 16.26 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting 

GRAND BUFFETT DON MANUEL 20-Apr-ll 17.50 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BUD JONES RESTAURA MIGUEL YBANEZ 20-Apr-11 17.97 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

CHILI'S GRI61400006148 MIGUEL YBANEZ 20-Apr-11 30.89 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting 

TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE WILLIAM EDGE 20-Apr-ll 110.00 3700 5249 towing charges for unit 173 

MR BURGER 2 DANIEL GARZA 21-Apr-11 15.05 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting 

TAQUERIA ELJALICI DON MANUEL 22-Apr-11 16.00 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

20 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Apr-11 114.52 3700 5211 3 bxs of index tabs and labels for sheriffs dept 

WAL-MART #0470 JUAN ARANDA 22-Apr-11 29.25 3700 5438 hangers a nd toggle bolts for the uniform supply ro 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 JUAN ARANDA 22-Apr-11 37.59 3700 5438 closet pole steel brackets and screws 

BELLA SERA OF MARBLE FALL SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 22-Apr-ll 9.72 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting 

GT DISTRIBUTORS INC TARA MARTIN 22-Apr-11 226.45 3700 5444 taser air cartridge for officers use 

DENNY'S INC DANIEL GARZA 25-Apr-ll 16.53 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DONALD HATCH 25-Apr-ll 244.50 3700 5249 replace radiator pump motor on unit 234 

WHATABURGER 34 Q26 JOE ESCOBAR 25-Apr-11 10.06 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

WWGRAINGER JUAN ARANDA 25-Apr-11 30.72 3700 5254 vacuum belt for the repair of vacuum cleaner and 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 JUAN ARANDA 25-Apr-11 80.25 3700 5438 closet brackets shelves and toggle bolts for unifo 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE JUDY JACOBSON 25-Apr-11 245.00 3700 5249 remove and intall radiator fan motor assembly on u 

IHOP #3287 MELISSA BURNS 25-Apr-11 18.86 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA ROBERT VOLKMAN 25-Apr-ll 250.00 3700 5444 duty belts and handcuffs for officers use 

TAQUERIA GUADALAJARA SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 25-Apr-ll 9.63 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

POPEYES #11066 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 25-Apr-ll 11.57 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI TARA MARTIN 25-Apr-11 130.38 3700 5248 troubleshoot and replace video camera cable on uni 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 THOMAS BURNSIDE 25-Apr-11 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 234 

INSIGHT MEDIA WAYNE TISDALE 25-Apr-ll 157.94 3700 5433 dvd on cultural awareness for training and demos 

WHATABURGER #416 Q99 DANIEL GARZA 26-Apr-11 27.68 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and two inmates while 

WHATABURGER 34 Q26 DON MANUEL 26-Apr-11 8.13 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

DAIRY QUEEN #15 BOERNE SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 26-Apr-ll 7.50 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting i 

21 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CRACKER BARREL #594 ABILE 

AMERICAN DETAIL SUPPLY 

NARDIS PUBLIC SAFETY 

NARDIS PUBLIC SAFETY 

GRAND BUFFED 

DAIRY QUEEN #15 BOERNE 

CRACKER BARREL #594 ABILE 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA 

WAL-MART #0470 

WWGRAINGER 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

PCC 2122 

QUALITY INNS 

QUALITY INNS 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 

RIVERSIDE VET CLINIC 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 

HAGEMEYER NA #QI 

ARNOLD OIL CO 

STEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 

STEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 

CALL ONE INC. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

GULF TRACTOR CO. 

DAILY AND WELLS 

LOWES #0182S 

ARNOLD OIL CO 

ELLIOT LANDFILL 

ELLIOT LANDFILL 

BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO 

SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 

ARLIS YOUNG 

CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 

CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 

DANIEL GARZA 

DON MANUEL 

DON MANUEL 

DONALD HATCH 

JUAN ARANDA 

JUAN ARANDA 

BOBBY PULLIN 

DANIEL GARZA 

DON MANUEL 

DON MANUEL 

JUAN ARANDA 

JUDY JACOBSON 

JEVON BOURGEOIS 

JEVON BOURGEOIS 

FRED FLORES 

JEVON BOURGEOIS 

JEVON BOURGEOIS 

W WILLOUGHBY 

W WILLOUGHBY 

BOBBY PULLIN 

W WILLOUGHBY 

W WILLOUGHBY 

BOBBY PULLIN 

PATRICIA GAMEZ 

PATRICIA GAMEZ 

MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 

W WILLOUGHBY 

BOBBY PULLIN 

MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 

ROBERT COLLINS 

ARLlSYOUNG 

ROBERT COLLINS 

ROBERT COLLINS 

STEPHEN ROSAS 

ELI TAMEZ 

STEPHEN ROSAS 

ELI TAMEZ 

26-Apr-11 

27-Apr-11 

27-Apr-11 

27-Apr-11 

27-Apr-11 

27-Apr-11 

27-Apr-11 

27-Apr-11 

27-Apr-11 

27-Apr-11 

28-Apr-11 

28-Apr-11 

28-Apr-11 

28-Apr-11 

28-Apr-11 

28-Apr-11 

30-Mar-11 

1-Apr-11 

7-Apr-11 

11-Apr-11 

18-Apr-11 

30-Mar-11 

6-Apr-11 

7-Apr-11 

8-Apr-11 

11-Apr-11 

13-Apr-11 

13-Apr-11 

13-Apr-11 

15-Apr-11 

15-Apr-11 

18-Apr-11 

18-Apr-11 

20-Apr-11 

27-Apr-11 

28-Apr-11 

28-Apr-11 

6-Apr-11 

7-Apr-11 

7-Apr-11 

13-Apr-11 

21.65 

193.80 

228.94 

106.00 

17.50 

12.02 

19.14 

69.99 

14.94 

16.98 

157.50 

48.00 

83.93 

83.93 

174.08 

125.00 

147.99 

147.99 

99.95 

802.42 

243.20 

101.52 

15.98 

22.00 

46.31 

92.72 

282.88 

90.60 

173.50 

80.00 

9.76 

75.87 

170.00 

105.04 

83.42 

49.93 

47.10 

10 

156 

20 

34.95 

Prepared by County Auditor 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3710 

3710 

3710 

3710 

3710 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3810 

3810 

3810 

3810 

5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

5250 shape up nitro blue terminator blue renu and scrub 

5444 hat badges for employees uniforms 

5463 uniform hat for m sa nders 

5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

5444 radio holders and radio clip holders for officers 

5268 carpet tape for small repairs on the carpet floors 

5262 dsposable vacuum bags for janitorial use 

5249 repkace one new tire on unit 224 

5241 gas chargeswhile transporting inmates to huntsvill 

5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to garza eas 

5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to garza eas 

5262 carpet freshener stench and stain remover chrome t 

5249 replace radiator fan housing on unit 187 

5211 1 toner cartridge for ncso id dept 

5211 1 toner cartridge for ncso id dept 

5211 external drive for back up server use in the photo 

5211 4 ink cartridges for ncso id dept 

5211 20 pks of badge holders for ncso id dept 

5268 rollers angle brush and paint supplies for small r 

5268 set of stencils use for painting small repairs in 

5455 coggins test state requirement for sale of horse 

5268 cement and materials use for small repairs in jail 

5455 service call to recharge and repair airpacks in ja 

5250 synthetic blend motor oil 10w30 for shop use 

5254 service call to replace and repair belt on unimac 

5254 service call to replace and repair leaks on unimac 

5211 telephone headset for jail information operator 

5264 round up spray on weeds for grounds upkeeping 

5254 replace echo head on the weedeaters u 

5258 antennas for mrk radios use in jail 

5438 coolers for inmates use during field work 

5250 oil and filter change for shop supplies 

5239 dump fees on inmates old mattresses taken to the d 

5239 dump fees on inmates old mattresses taken to the d 

5249 Flat repair unit 05 

5249 Removed & replaced blend door actuator unit 04 

5247 Carwash unit 07 

5249 Oil change for unit 03 

22 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 13-Apr-ll 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash for unit 03 

CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 13-Apr-ll 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash for unit 20 

BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR STEPHEN ROSAS 13-Apr-ll 10 3810 5249 Flat repair unit 01 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 15-Apr-ll 165.7 3810 5249 Removed and replaced front brake pads unit 01 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL ELI TAMEZ 18-Apr-ll 20 3810 5247 Carwash for unit 03 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL Ell TAMEZ l8-Apr-ll 20 3810 5247 Carwash for unit 04 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL ELI TAMEZ l8-Apr-ll 20 3810 5247 Carwash for unit 20 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL STEPHEN ROSAS 18-Apr-11 20 3810 5247 Carwash unit 07 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL STEPHEN ROSAS 18-Apr-ll 20 3810 5247 Carwash unit 01 

THE SHARP SHOOTER Ell TAMEZ 21-Apr-ll 13 3810 5447 Firearms qualifications 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL ROBERT CISNEROS 22-Apr-ll 20 3810 S247 Carwash unit 08 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 26-Apr-11 34.95 3810 5249 Oil change unit 18 

WAL-MART #0490 JERRY BOUCHER 29-Mar-ll 80 3820 5680 purchase of printer 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS JOSEPH WHITMORE 29-Mar-11 46.89 3820 5211 Visual audio microphone 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS JOSEPH WHITMORE 30-Mar-11 18.74 3820 5211 2 adapter power supply chargers for Dell 

GT DISTRIBUTORS INC RTL MINERVA GONZALES 1-Apr-11 43.85 3820 5211 badge holders 

OREILLY AUTO 00016873 JOSEPH WHITMORE 22-Apr-ll 9299 3820 5249 battery for unit 02 id 60790 

USPS 48202104134810754 MINERVA GONZALES 28-Apr-11 7.25 3820 5217 postage stamps 

THE SHARP SHOOTER JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Apr-11 6782.00 3830 5444 duty and qualification ammunition for constable pc 

GAL GALLS INC JIMMY RIVERA 7-Apr-ll 15 3830 5463 a difference in amount for holster purchased Feb2011 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF FRANK FLORES III 14-Apr-ll 88.95 3830 S249 Install new battery for unit 143 

THE SHARP SHOOTER FRANK FLORES III 14-Apr-ll 138 3830 5444 Law enforcement 

THE SHARP SHOOTER JIMMY RIVERA 14-Apr-11 64 3830 S444 clips for Constable Rivera's gun Pct 3 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS FRANK FLORES III 18-Apr-11 148.97 3830 5463 shirts for Deputy Constables Pct 3 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 FRANK FLORES III 18-Apr-11 214.42 3830 5249 Install 2 tires, balance and laborfor unit 147 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 FRANK FLORES III 18-Apr-ll 23.35 3830 S249 Oil and filter change for unit 143 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 FRANK FLORES III 18-Apr-ll 21.95 3830 5249 Oil and filter change for unit 147 

NORTHWESTTIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 29-Mar-11 34.08 3850 5249 Lube and oil change service for unit 5507 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 29-Mar-ll 34.08 3850 5249 Oil and lube for unit 5505 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 29-Mar-11 44.83 3850 5249 Oil and Lube for Unit 5509 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 29-Mar-11 273.42 3850 5249 Oil and Lube for unit 5502 

COTTON PICKER TOWING OSCAR MENDOZA 29-Mar-11 95 3850 5249 Towing Unit 5509 to Stanley Bryan for repairs 

COTTON PICKER TOWING OSCAR MENDOZA 29-Mar-ll 85 3850 5249 Towing Unit 5505 pulled out of muddy field 
COTTON PICKER TOWING OSCAR MENDOZA 29-Mar-ll 120.05 3850 5249 Towing Unit 5506 to Northwest Tire 
SPRINT STORE #777 EDWARD DAY 7-Apr-11 31.99 3850 5211 Cell phone charger for county cell phone 
DAILY AND WELLS OSCAR MENDOZA 7-Apr-ll 9.1 38S0 S248 Replaced broken antenna base 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Apr-11 49.75 38S0 5249 Oil and lube and vehicle Inspection for unit 551 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Apr-11 129.66 3850 5249 Serviced battery computer engine analysis repair 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Apr-ll 34.08 3850 5249 oil and lube change for unit 5502 
STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI MARIASIGUR 11-Apr-ll 288.98 3850 5249 Replaced battery for unit 5509 

23 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI MARIASIGUR 11-Apr-11 291.94 3850 5249 Replaced battery and repaired open wires unit 5506 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 12-Apr-11 34.08 3850 5249 Oil and lube for unit 5514 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MARIASIGUR 14-Apr-11 210.64 3850 5249 Replaced 2 tires on unit 5505 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MARIASIGUR 14-Apr-11 100 3850 5249 Replaced tire on unit 5507 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI MARIASIGUR 18-Apr-11 913.4 3850 5249 unit 5505 overheating replaced coolant and thermos 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE MARIASIGUR 22-Apr-11 598.58 3850 5249 replaced transmission filter and inspection on axle 

BEST BUY 00009738 JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Apr-11 2081.36 3890 5680 2 led televisions 

BEST BUY 00009738 JEVON BOURGEOIS 7-Apr-11 539.58 3890 5680 2 wall mounts, 2 dvd players 

AGENT FEE 8900545597630 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 20-Apr-11 40.00 3890 5542 ceu for continued accredation for r ortiz 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262168514972 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 20-Apr-11 429.80 3890 5542 ceu for continued accredation for r ortiz 

GLEN ROBERTW CSTTAG JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Apr-11 73.93 3890 5211 1 card file and folder block for medical examiner 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Mar-11 125.99 4190 5211 1 printer cartridge for human services dept 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO MARCEUNA SANTOS 31-Mar-11 118.86 4190 5249 oil and filter change for unit 68 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE MARCELINA SANTOS l-Apr-11 35.24 4190 5249 oil and filter change for unit 76 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Apr-11 18.79 4190 5211 1 drawer safe for human services dept 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL JUANITA HERNANDEZ 21-Apr-11 10.00 4190 5228 RESOLUTION PAYMENT FOR TDA GRANT 09-10 TO THE 

WWGRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Apr-11 102.00 4190 5211 1 recycling receptacle for human services credit 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO MARCELINA SANTOS 25-Apr-11 14.50 4190 5249 vehicle inspection for unit 78 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO MARCELINA SANTOS 25-Apr-11 38.17 4190 5249 lube oil change for unit 78 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO MARCELINA SANTOS 25-Apr-11 152.53 4190 5249 diesel oil and filter change for unit 74 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMOO OF 00 DANIELLE HALE 4-Apr-11 100 5105 5447 Membership renewal to TX Emergency Mgt Associatior 

USPS 48202004134809947 DANIELLE HALE 7-Apr-11 66.3 510S 5251 Equipment shipped to manufacturer for repair 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS ll-Apr-ll 254.01 5105 5211 12 sets of index dividers, 1 bx of badges and 30 b 

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS LAURA CHAPA 4-Apr-11 1283.12 5110 1410 Dia de los ninos incentives Com Ortiz 511014105110 

WAL-MART #0464 LAURA CHAPA 27-Apr-ll 219.06 5110 1410 food and supplies for Talma Benavides office for D 

DAILY AND WELLS MARK CANTU 30-Mar-ll 90.00 5220 5248 Install computer mount in Chevy Tahoe U320 

DAILY AND WELLS ROBERT LUGO 30-Mar-11 90.00 5220 5248 Install Computer mount in Dodge Durango U319 

LITHIA DODGE OF CORPUS CH YOLANDA MORENO 30-Mar-ll 1092.43 5220 5249 Vehicle Repairs U319 

CARISMA WASH ROBERT LUGO 31-Mar-ll 11.66 5220 5247 Vehicle Car Wash Service U319 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 1-Apr-11 5.54 5220 5217 Certified, Return Receipt, First Class Letter 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL MARK CANTU 6-Apr-ll 20.00 5220 5247 Vehicle Car Wash Service U320 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 7-Apr-ll 22.16 5220 5217 Certified, Return Receipt, First Class Letter 

DAILY AND WELLS ROBERT LUGO 11-Apr-11 45.00 5220 5248 Install Power Inverter U319 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 12-Apr-11 16.62 5220 5217 Certified, Return Receipt. First Class Letter 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 13-Apr-11 11.08 5220 5217 Certified, Return Receipt, First Class Letter 

CARISMA WASH ROBERT LUGO 13-Apr-11 37.01 5220 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U319 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL NOE HERNANDEZ 14-Apr-ll 199.50 5220 5239 Disposal of Illegal Dumping Tires 

PAYPAL LlTILEMINER ROBERT LUGO 14-Apr-ll 20.00 5220 5317 Training Legal Update 

CHAMP CHEV/CAD30324974 MARK CANTU 20-Apr-11 1.86 5220 5249 Credit for Tax Charged in Error Last Statement Dat 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS ROBERT LUGO 20-Apr-11 54.09 5220 5463 Credit for uniforms charged in error 

USPS 48798303412826327 ROBERT LUGO 20-Apr-11 5.59 5220 5217 Certified, Return Receipt, First Class Letter 

24 Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 



Pcard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS ROBERT LUGO 20-Apr-11 54.09 5220 5463 Uniforms charged in error see credit 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS ROBERT LUGO 20-Apr-11 90.08 5220 5463 New Field Uniforms to replace worn out ones 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ROBERT LUGO 22-Apr-11 14.50 5220 5249 Vehicle State Inspection U319 

SAFELITE AUTOGLASS MARK CANTU 27-Apr-11 84.95 5220 5249 Repair Windshield U320 

ELLIOT LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 27-Apr-11 210.00 5220 5239 Haul illegal dumping debris to landfill 

CARISMA WASH ROBERT LUGO 27-Apr-11 18.86 5220 5247 Vehicle Car Wash Service U319 

TELINJECT USA INC RAMON HERRERA III 29-Mar-11 311.5 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 

WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 31-Mar-11 58.89 5330 5222 food for animals 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 JUAN RAMIREZ 4-Apr-11 30.28 5330 5249 fuel cap and wiper blades for county unit 3104 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 RAMON HERRERA III 4-Apr-11 116.91 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations-table 

LAWLEYS GARDEN CORNER FEE JUAN RAMIREZ 6-Apr-11 43.6 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RAMON HERRERA III 6-Apr-11 19.1 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations-iron 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 JUAN RAMIREZ 7-Apr-11 41.74 5330 5438 Paint and supplies for kennel operations 

WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 11-Apr-11 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAMON HERRERA III 13-Apr-11 35.9 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit 3104 

UNIVAR USA INC RAMON HERRERA III 14-Apr-11 230 5330 5463 bee suits for officers for Bee Control 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAMON HERRERA III 18-Apr-11 28.05 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 

WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 18-Apr-11 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 JUAN RAMIREZ 19-Apr-11 7.28 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 RAMON HERRERA III 19-Apr-11 9.29 5330 5222 sweet feed for goats 

ACCESS FORD LTO JUAN RAMIREZ 21-Apr-11 14.5 5330 5249 state inspection for county unit 3102 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 21-Apr-11 41.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit 3104 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 JUAN RAMIREZ 22-Apr-11 35.98 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAMON HERRERA III 22-Apr-11 44.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit 3102 

LAWLEYS GARDEN CORNER FEE JUAN RAMIREZ 25-Apr-11 35.1 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 

ACCESS FORD LTO JEFFREY STAPPER 4-Apr-11 681.53 6110 5249 Repair fuel gauge on F250 #60430 

PDP SYSTEMS JEVON BOURGEOIS 21-Apr-11 88.25 6110 5211 3 maroon strips for ag extension result books 

TXDOT 888GOTXTAG ZACHARY DAVIS 21-Apr-11 2.76 6110 5437 Tollway fee in Austin, TX for 4-H livestock judging 

XTREME DETAILING JEFFREY STAPPER 25-Apr-11 50.00 6110 5247 Wash and wax on F250 #60430 

XTREME DETAILING JEFFREY STAPPER 25-Apr-11 26.64 6110 5249 Repair headlamp on F250 #60430 

SAMS INTERNET TALMA BENAVIDES 6-Apr-11 35 6210 5447 Sams Club membership due 

WM SUPERCENTER TALMA BENAVIDES 7-Apr-11 6.97 6210 5249 Automotive supplies for 2001 Dodge Caravan 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS TALMA BENAVIDES 11-Apr-11 169.5 6210 5542 Hotel to assist with District 11 4-H Roundup 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO TALMA BENAVIDES 12-Apr-11 104.81 6210 5249 Tire replacement for 2002 Dodge Caravan 

FRANCO'S GARAGE TALMA BENAVIDES 19-Apr-11 192.6 6210 5249 Brake repair for 2001 Dodge Caravan 

Total Charges I Credits 228,189.53 1,276.73 

Less: March 2011 Charges on Download (52,905.34) (254.23) 

Add: April 2011 Charges not on Download 24,030.11 437.88 


199,314.30 1,460.38 197,853.92 Reconciled with Bank Statement 

/d~ 
Prepared by County Auditor 5/16/2011 25 

http:197,853.92
http:1,460.38
http:199,314.30
http:24,030.11
http:52,905.34
http:1,276.73
http:228,189.53


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Monthly Revenue Reports

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue reports for March, 2011 in accordance with LGC 114.044.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Revenue report 03-11



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for March 2011 

as of May 12,2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date May 25, 2011 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. 

~-J.Jji~ s//~/t/ 
Nueces County Auditor 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH SUBMTTED 

-"-~- -~~=:::::.--===.:.-~-= ~-~~~=-=~-= 

0150 Law Library Mar-11 ./ 


0160 Airport Fund Mar-11 ./ 


0180 Coastal Management Mar-11 ./ 


1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Mar-11 ./ 


1180 County Clerk Collections Mar-11 ./ 


1324 County Sheriff Inmate Benefit Mar-11 ./ 


1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 Mar-11 ./ 


1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Mar-11 ./ 


1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Mar-11 ./ 


1356 Hilltop Community Center Mar-11 ./ 


1359 Robstown & Sanjuan Parks Mar-11 ./ 


1710 Animal Control Mar-11 ./ 


3021 CountyClerk School Fund Mar-11 ./ 


3480 Juvenile Probation Mar-11 ./ 


3530 District Clerk Fee Account Mar-11 Not yet received Jul-10 


3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Mar-11 Not yet received Oct-10 


3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Mar-11 Not yet received Oct-10 


3530 District Clerk-Trust-Non-Interest Mar-11 Not yet received Jan-11 


3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Mar-11 Not yet received Sep-10 


3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust \I Mar-11 Not yet received Sep-10 


3530 District Clerk- Child Support Mar-11 ./ 


3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Mar-11 ./ 


3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account Mar-11 ./ 


3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Mar-11 Late - 4/21/2011 


3890 Medical Examiner Mar-11 ./ 


4190 Senior Community Services Mar-11 ./ 


Page 1 of 2 



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for March 2011 

as of May 12. 2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date May 25.2011 

REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH 

Tax Assessor -Collector 

1200 Proration Account Mar-11 

1200 Monthly Collected Taxes Mar-11 

1200 Gen. Services Account Mar-11 

1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) Mar-11 

1200 Property Tax Acct Mar-11 

1200 V I T Escrow Mar-11 

1200 IRP Funds Mar-11 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

3600 Precinct 1. Place 1 Mar-11 

3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 Mar-11 

3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 Mar-11 

3621 Precinct 2. Place 1 Mar-11 

3622 Precinct 2, Place 2 Mar-11 

3630 Precinct 3 Mar-11 

3640 Precinct 4 Mar-11 

3650 Precinct 5-1 Mar-11 

3655 Precinct 5-2 Mar-11 

CONSTABLES 

3810 Precinct 1 Mar-11 

3820 Precinct 2 Mar-11 

3830 Precinct 3 Mar-11 

3840 Precinct 4 Mar-11 

3850 Precinct 5 Mar-11 

REPORT 
STATUS 

LAST 
REPORT 

SUBMTTED 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

Page of 2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Grant Summary Report

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Approve grant closeout summary report.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

grant summary report



Margaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief Accountant County Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal AudH Supervisor 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

For: Grant Closeout Reports 


Commissioners Court Meeting on May 25,2011 


RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve grant closeout summary reports. 

Grant closeout report is herein submitted for the following grant: 

US Dept. of Justice Organized Crime 
Drug Enforcement Task Force Dept. 2230 Fiscal Period 10101/09 - 09/30110 

Further information is available at the County Auditor Chief Accountant office. The 
reports above are respectfully presented for approval. 

Submitted by: --=-~-----'I-f+--f-eo-=,=- (b J£j;~

Margaret (Pegg ayes 

County Auditor 

May 25,2011 


901 Leopard Street Rm 304 • Corpus Christl, TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888-0556 • Fax: (361) 888-0584 • nueces.countyaudll@co.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:nueces.countyaudll@co.nueces.tx.us


Grant Closeout Summary Report 
(for Submission to Commissioners Court) 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

OCDETF Dept. # 2230 SW-TXS..Q737 10101/09 - 09/30/10 

Grantor Agency US Department of Justice State ~unds 
----'----------------circle one 

Grantor Agency Contact Kenneth Magidson Tel No: 713-567-9000 

Application prepared by: Jim Kaelin/Juanita Cabrera Grant's Department 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Jim Kaelin/Juanita Cabrera 361-887 -2299 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court .................. '" ........ . 

Date of Notice of Contract Award.................................................. . 10/05/09 

Sources of Local Funds: 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 9,656.09 - 10,000.00 = 343.91 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 

Officers not able to incur all overtime on the Grant due to funds and duties performed for 
other grants. 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none [K] 

State purpose for Grant: These grant funds are used to pay overtime for law enforcement 
officers Investigating specific narcotics cases. 

Was the grant sucessful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO ___Y_E....;S~_____ 

Explain: Officers were able to investigate and perform surveilance during overtime 
hours that resulted in several drug arrests and seizures. 

http:10,000.00
http:9,656.09


Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of 2 

County Budget Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

100% Local Funds 0% 
Inkind Match 

0% 

5125 Salaries-Overtime 10,000 10,000 
5126 Temporary 
5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
5212 Construction 
5240 M & R Equip 
5260 M & R Bldg 
5300 Professional 
5435 Equipment Rental 
5540 Travel 
5610 Ca pital 

Total $ 10,000 10,000 0 0 

Have all grant funds been received? @ NO (circle one) 

If all funds have not been received, how much is still pending? $ 


List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1 st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Ortr Ortr Ortr Ortr 

1.) Request for Funds Juanita Cabrera [KJ[KJ [KJ[KJ 
2.) Quarterly Expenditure Report Juanita Cabrera [KJ[KJ [KJ[KJ 
3.) DD DD 
4.) DD DD 
Prepared by: () . . ~A (I County Auditor Dfficef -J Co. 

_/~ r'l, ~'?>.. Ai.J. ~ 
/ lJuanita M. Cabrera Internal Auditor 7 

C/ Nueces County Sheriffs Office 
April?,2011 s!qb/ 
Date Date ' 

cc: Ms. Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Director 



Memorandum 

August19,2010 

To: Sheriff Jim Kaelin 
Nueces County Sheritrs Office 
PO Box 1940 
Corpus Christi, TX 78403 

Law Enforcement Sensitive 

U.S. Department of Justice 

United States Attorney 
Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Forces 
Southwest Region 

P.O. Box 61129 713-567-9000 
Fax: 713-718-3307 

Houston, TX 77208 

rAJv 
Frobi':lke eth Magidson 

AU A OCDETF Coordinator 
Sout est Region 

Re: Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Force (OCDETF) Overtime and Authorized 
Expense Program for Fiscal 2010 

OCDETF Investigation # DCN: Sponsoring Federal Agency: 
SW-TXS-0737 J058059 DEA 

Nueces County Sheriff's Office 

At this time the Coordination Group has agreed to de-obligate funding in the above 
captioned agreement in the amount of -$343.91. This de-obligation gives your agency a total 
amount funded of $9,656.09 for this fiscal year which ends September 30,2010. 

Fundir:'Bl:Il~!~1}' Fundir:'a QiI!_e ~_~__~1"anae~___ ._.~_ Total 

Beginning Agreement Amount 10101/2009 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 

Funding Change 03/23/2010 $ 5,000.00 $ 10,000.00 

Funding Change 08/12/2010 -$ 343.91 $ 9,656.09 

Please do not hesitate to contact Tim Jung at 713-693-3333 if you have any questions. 

No further reimbursements will be authorized without a written request, and authorization 

from, the OCDETF Core City Coordinators. You should ensure that you do not exceed 

your allocation. 


http:9,656.09
http:10,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:9,656.09


------------------

Grant Closeout Summary Report 
(for Submission to Commissioners Court) 

Contract Title: Grant No: Contract Period 

OCDETF Dept. ## 2230 SW-TXS-0674H 10/01/09 - 09/30/10 

Grantor Agency _U_S_D---JePL.o.a_rt_m__en_t_o_f_J_u_s_ti_c_e_______	State o€~Funds 
circle one 

Grantor Agency Contact Lou-Ann Tandy Tel No: 	 713-693-3503 

Application prepared by: Jim Kaelin/Juanita Cabrera Grant's Department 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Jim Kaelin/Juanita Cabrera 361-887-2299 
Name Telephone Number 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ... '" ......... '" ........... . 

Date of Notice of Contract Award ................................................... 10/05/09 

Sources of Local Funds: 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 1,440.29 - 5,000.00 = 3,559.71 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

Explain contract budget variance: 


Officers not able to incur all overtime on the Grant due to funds and duties performed for 

other grants. 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none 00 

State purpose for Grant: These grant funds are used to pay overtime for law enforcement 
officers investigating specific narcotics cases. 

Was the grant sucessful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO YES 

Explain: Officers were able to investigate and perform surveilance during overtime 
hours that resulted In several drug arrests and seizures. 

http:3,559.71
http:5,000.00
http:1,440.29


Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Page 2 of 2 

CounJy BudJ)et Categories 
Contract Budget 

100% 
Grant Funds 

100% Local Funds 0% 
Inkind Match 

0% 

5125 Salaries-Overtime 5,000 5,000 
5126 Temporary 
5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies 
5212 Construction 
5240 M &R EQuip 
5260 M &R Bldg 
5300 Professional 
5435 EQuipment Rental 
5540 Travel 
5610 Capital 

Total $ 5,000 5,000 0 0 

Have all grant funds been received? @ NO (circle one) 

If all funds have not been received, how much is still pending? $ 


List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provisions met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1 st 2nd 3rd 4th 
Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Request for Funds Juanita Cabrera ~~ ~~ 
2.) Quarterly Expenditure Report Juanita Cabrera ~~ ~~ 
3.) DD DD 
4.) DD DD 

County Auditor office:j/L, JI 
.-.-..I....?,"'t->"{~~.(}7'F-+-,--",Le~f1_4d~Jdiv~_ 

April 7, 2011 S!qU'
Date Date 

Prepared by: 

Juanita M. Cabrera Internal Auditor 
Nueces County Sheriff's Office 



Law Enforcement Sensitive 

U.S. Department of Justice 

United States Attorney 
Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Forces 
Southwest Region 

P.O. Box 61129 713-567-9000 
Fax: 713-718-3307 

Houston, TX 77208 

Memorandum 

August 19, 2010 

To: Sheriff Jim Kaelin 
Nueces County Sheriffs Office 
PO Box 1940 
Corpus Christi, TX 78403 

. K neth Magidson 
A SA OCDETF Coordinator 

Re: Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Force (OCDETF) Overtime and Authorized 
_ ___. £Xpense__F'.(o.gramJo.LEis..~aL2J1.1D 

OCDETF Investigation # DCN: Sponsoring Federal Agency: 

SW-TXS-067 4 J058046 DEA 


Nueces County Sheriffs Office 

At this time the Coordination Group has agreed to de-obligate funding in the above 
captioned agreement in the amount of -$3,559.71. This de-obligation gives your agency a total 
amount funded of $1,440.29 for this fiscal year which ends September 30,2010. 

Funding History Funding Date Change Total 

Beginning Agreement Amount 10/01/2009 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 

Funding Change 08/12/2010 -$ 3,559.71 $ 1,440.29 

Please do not hesitate to contact Tim Jung at 713-693-3333 if you have any questions. 

No further reilT!bursements will be authorized without a written request, and authorization 

from, the OCDETF Core City Coordinators. You should ensure that you do not exceed 

your allocation. 


http:1,440.29
http:3,559.71
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:1,440.29
http:3,559.71


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

FY09/10 Family Protection Fee Report

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following "Family Protection Fee" report for FY2009/2010: 

1. Nueces County Children's Advocacy Center

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Nueces County Children's Advocacy Center FY09-10 Report



Dear Judge Neal, 

On behalf of the Children's Advocacy Center of the Coastal Bend, I would like to thank you and the 

Commissioners Court for the contribution of $5545.63 made last year from the Family Protection Fee 

fund. Below is the final report for the funds used for operational support which was spent according to 

the terms of our agreement: 

Salaries $4,159.22 (divided evenly among 2 Forensic Interviewers, 1 Executive Director and 1 Family Greeter) 

Operating $1,386.41 (includes utilities and office supplies) 

Total $5,545.63 

In 2010, the Children's Advocacy Center ofthe Coastal Bend (CACCB) conducted 2,143 forensic 

interviews of children who were reportedly victims of sexual abuse, severe physical abuse, witnessed a 

violent crime or were drug endangered. The center also provided over 7,100 services to these children 

and their families in an effort to prevent any further harm to these children and any others. 

Approximately two-thirds of the clients we see come from Nueces County and the remaining one-third 

is from the other eleven counties of the Coastal Bend. 

Our center is ranked third in the State of Texas in number of children seen and services provided. This 

means that the only other two centers in this state that see more children than ours are Houston and Ft. 

Worth. The CACCB is able to provide services with only six full time employees compared to the 25+ at 

these larger facilities. Consequently, the funding we receive from this fund is imperative to our ability to 

continue to serve the community free of charge and provide these invaluable services to some of the 

most vulnerable members of our society. 

By the end of this year the center plans to move to a much larger building to be co-housed with several 

partner agencies. The building has been donated to the center, but it is up to us to raise the money 

needed to renovate and make the new environment a child friendly place that is much more convenient 

for clients and allows all our team members to work closely with each other and strengthen working 

relationships. The new building will also allow the center to grow and expand the services provided to 

encompass more prevention programs and a therapeutic component on site. Without the help of you 

and all the County Commissioners, it would be very difficult for the center to continue to grow and 

provide services to put an end to child abuse. 

Thank you again, for all that you do for the children in our community. If you have any questions or 

need any other further information, please feel free to contact me anytime at 361-855-9058. 

Sincerely, 

Mindy Guajardo 
Executive Director 
Children's Advocacy Center of the Coastal Bend ~?ernt\PR 29 2G11 

Nf.4i;;Cf;+; C!F';;"1~Y 
Comnri§.:;iGJl0Y.'S Ccuri 

Admin~;'\'l!IJ"~f.~f\U 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. I.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

FY09/10 Outside Agency Reports

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following "Outside Agency" report for FY2009/2010: 

1. Bishop Chamber of Commerce

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Bishop Chamber of Commerce



Center for the Petroleum, Chemical, Plastics & Pharmaceutical Industries 


Cotton Czital of the Coast • Grain.Mart of tlle Coastal Bend 


Bishop Chamber of Commerce 

Pf oq- (0Nueces County Judge Lloyd Neal 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 00~A~cJrDear Judge Neal, 

I am writing on behalfof the Bishop Chamber ofCommerce in regards to the 2009/2010 
funding in the amount of $2000. In 2010 the City of Bishop celebrated our Centennial 
anniversary. We started preparing a year in advance for this week long celebration. 
Because funds were very tight, we had no seed money; we were very frugal with any 
donations received. For our rural community we were pleasantly surprised that we raised 
$120,516.74 for our Centennial Celebration. After paying all our expenses for the 
Centennial we donated $12,000 to our Bishop City Park. The park has completed the 
building ofa new covered pavilion with electricity. We were overwhelmed by the huge 
crowds that we had turn out for our Centennial Celebration. It was an amazing event! 
The $2000 that was awarded to the Bishop Chamber ofCommerce was used for our 
Centennial Celebration. I have listed a few of the expenses below, but I have also 
included our income/expense report for our 2009/2010 year in regards to the Centennial. 
I would like to thank you all for the generous donation that we received. The citizens of 
Bishop were In amazement ofwhat we accomplished with our Centennial Celebration. 
By the way our sales tax revenue increased during the Centennial Celebration. Our 
community came together and we are still working hard on improving our rural 
community. If you should have any questions please fell free to contact me at 361-584
2217. 

Thank you, 

JcL'~\\.~ 
Tanya Lawhon 
Bishop Chamber ofCommerce 
Board ofDirectors 

Expense Details: 
Museum Expense $ 324.68 
Creation ofWeb Domain $ 257.10 
PO Box Rental $ 64.00 
Friday Afternoon Tea $ 127.40 RECEIVEDPioneer Family Recognition Luncheon $ 760.00 
Bishop Pride Mural $1000.00 C) CJr; MAY 2 - 2011 \~~.,.. 

Nueces CountyI' 
Commissionen Court 

Administntiotl 
213 E. MAIN, P.O. BOX 426, BISHOP, TEXAS 78343 • (361) 584-2214 A Birder's Paradise 

http:120,516.74


INCOME/EXPENSES 6/01/09 - 4/28/11 

EXPENSES 
INCOME 

5K Run Expense $ 610.20 
5 K Run $ 860.00 Advertising $ 1,146.25 
BBQ Cookoff Entry Fee $ 5,107.23 Bank Charge $ 116.75 
BBQ Desserts $ 198.00 BBQ Cookoff Expenses $ 4,912.77 
BBQ Ticket Sales $ 5,221.35 BBQ Expenses $ 2,817.64 
Bishop Pride Projects Fund $ 1,000.00 Bishop Pride Projects Expenses $ 4,000.00 
Breakfast Tickets $ 2,702.38 Bishop Pride Signs $ 851.00 
Cash Box Refund $ 800.00 Cash Box Expense $ 500.00 
Cookbook Sales $ 7,280.17 Cookbook Costs $ 4,440.84 
Friday Afternoon Tea Income $ 176.67 Entertainment $ 17,782.25 
General Donation $ 53,525.72 Friday Afternoon Tea $ 127.40 
General Misc Income $ 272.15 Misc $ 28,002.29 
Miss Bishop Ad Sales & General Income $ 7,405.00 Miss Bishop Expenses $ 4,449.59 
Novelty Sales - T's, Caps, Aprons, Etc. $ 21,582.07 Novelty Expenses - T's, Caps, Aprons $ 12,576.84 
Parade Entry Fees $ 370.00 Parade Expenses $ 137.20 
Pioneer Recogn ition Luncheon $ 760.00 Pioneer Breakfast $ 6,609.41 
Street Banner Sales $ 13,256.00 Pioneer Luncheon Expense $ 1,044.10 

State SalesTax $ 4,909.00 
------_.... _-- Street Banner Expenses $ 8,202.50 

TOTAL INCOME $120,516.74 Voided Check $ 
Youth Activities Expenses $ 14,997.00 

-----------
TOTAL EXPENSES $118,233.03 

-----... _----

OVERALL TOTAL $ 2,283.71 



Detail of Misc Expenditures on Income/Expenditure Report 

6/22/2009 Bishop Centennial' 91 Tom Estes 
6/22/2009 Bishop Centennial' 92 Tanya Lawhon 
6/30/2009 Bishop Centennial' Debit Debit For Checks 
1/27/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1022 Billie Erwin 
2/25/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1024 Nancy Smith 

3/4/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1026 Billie Erwin 
3/15/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1030 Bubba Cude 

4/1/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1034 Economy Printing, Inc 
4/1/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1035 Nathaniel Westbrook 
4/1/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1036 Nancy Smith 
4/6/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1039 U.S. Post Office 

4/21/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1049 Tom Estes 
5/3/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1055 Bishop Farm Equipment 
5/4/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1057 Nathaniel Westbrook 
5/8/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1058 Nathaniel Westbrook 
5/8/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1059 Nathaniel Westbrook 

5/10/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1063 Macareno Signs 
5/11/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1064 Golf Carts of Corpus Christi 
5/11/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1065 Skid-O-Can/Port-O-Can 
5/11/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1066 Macareno Signs 
5/11/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1067 Macareno Signs 
5/11/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1069 Economy Printing, Inc 
5/11/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1071 Nathaniel Westbrook 
5/14/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1077 Butler Rental 
5/14/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1096 Magic InThe Sky 
5/17/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1109 Macareno Signs 
5/18/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1111 Perez Photos 
5/19/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1116 Toni L. Nagel 
5/19/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1117 Hector De Luna 
5/19/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1118 Robert Trevino 
5/19/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1119 Immanuel E. Salinas 
5/19/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1120 Aaron Parras 
5/25/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1127 Tanya Lawhon 
5/25/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1128 Nancy Smith 
5/25/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1131 Nathan Lee 

6/1/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1134 Toni L. Nagel- Void 
6/15/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1137 Bishop C.I.S.D. 
6/15/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1138 Bishop Driscoll Little League 

Creation of Web Domain 
P.O. Box Rent for 1 (One) Yr 
Bank Charge for Checks and Deposit Slips 
Inital Setup fee for Cell phone 
Cash Box for Chamber Dinner 
Three Months Cell Service 
T-Posts for Signs 
Miss Bishop Tickets 
CD Prep 
Stamps 
Six Month Rent 
Website, Domain, Copies, &Photos 
Fuel to Transport Equip to Bishop 
CD Prep 
CD Prep 
CD Prep 
Info Center Signs 
3 Golf Carts Delivered 
10 Port-O-Cans plus one service on Sat morning 
Banner & Signs for Pioneer Recognition 
Parking Signs 
Vehicle Parking Passes 
CD Prep,Materials,Labor 
Tents/ChairslTables (Balance) 
Fireworks (Balance) 
PioneerRec,MissBishop,Signage for Parking 
Centennial & Miss Bishop Programs 
Reim for Museum Expenses 
Friday Night Security 
Friday Night Security 
Saturday Night Security 
Saturday Night Security 
Branding Iron for Aprons 
Postage to Mail Thank You 
Reim for Marking Paint & Toilet Paper 
Reim for Museum Expenses - Check Lost 
Bus Driver Expense 
Reim of Little League Referee Costs 

Misc R $ (59.40) 
Misc R $ (42.00) 
Misc R $ (100.19) 
Misc R $ (55.69) 
Misc R $ (300.00) 
Misc R $ (173.32) 
Misc R $ (53.16) 
Misc R $ (56.00) 
Misc R $ (75.00) 
Misc R $ (17.60) 
Misc R $ (22.00) 
Misc R $ (197.70) 
Misc R $ (125.00) 
Misc R $ (220.00) 
Misc R $ (85.00) 
Misc R $ (45.43) 
Misc R $ (225.00) 
Misc R $ (530.00) 
Misc R $ (810.00) 
Misc R $ (736.00) 
Misc R $ (138.00) 
Misc R $ (77.06) 
Misc R $ (512.63) 
Misc R $ (1,319.56) 
Misc R $ (3,500.00) 
Misc R $ (731.75) 
Misc R $ (2,030.77) 
Misc R $ (300.30) 
Misc R $ (150.00) 
Misc R $ (150.00) 
Misc R $ (120.00) 
Misc R $ (120.00) 
Misc R $ (287.76) 
Misc R $ (17.60) 
Misc R $ (33.34) 
Misc R $ 
Misc R $ (204.75) 
Misc R $ (370.00) 



6/21/2010 Bisho p Centennial' 1140 Bishop Chamber Of Commerce 
6/21/2010 Bisho p Centennial' 1141 Butler Rental 
7/27/2010 Bisho p Centennial' 1145 Macareno Signs 
7/27/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1146 Bishop Improvement Council 
7/31/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1148 Toni L. Nagel 

10/24/2010 Bishop Centennial' 1150 Kingsville Publishing Co 
2/2812011 Bisho p Centennial' 94 Davis, Trant, Ramirez & Flores 

TOTAL 6/1/09 - 4/28/11 

TOTAL INFLOWS 
TOTAL OUTFLOWS 

NET TOTAL 

$500 for Seholarship/$1 00 Website 
Fee for 2 Missing Chairs at Pickup 
Fee for lowering Basketball Goal at pavilion 
Donation to Parks Committee Committee 
Reim for Museum Expenses - Reissue of ck 1134 
Thank You Ad in Paper 
Income Tax 990EZ for 2009 

Mise 
Mise 
Mise 
Misc 
Misc 
Mise 
Misc 

R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

$ (600.00) 
$ (31.90) 
$ (50.00) 
$(12,000.00) 
$ (24.38) 
$ (774.00) 
$ (530.00) 

$(28,002.29) 

$ 
$(28,002.29) 

$(28,002.29) 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. J.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

"Family Protection Fee" Contract - FY10/11

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following "Family Protection Fee" Contract:

  1.  Nueces County Children's Advocacy Center

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Nueces County Children's Advocacy Center



FAMILY PROTECTION FEE CONTRACT 

(NUECES COUNTY; NUECES COUNTY CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER) 

STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as set forth below by and 

between Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and the Nueces County Children's 

Advocacy Center, herein after called "CENTER," an organization that works directly with 

child abuse victims in Nueces County and provides investigative agencies with their forensic 

interviews. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the T~xas Legislature through section 51.961 of the Texas Government 

Code approved a family protection fee to be charged by the district or county clerk in certain 

cases; and 

WHEREAS, the fee charged may be used by the Commissioners Court to fund certain 

service providers located in the County that may provide family violence and child abuse 

prevention, intervention, family strengthening, mental health, counseling, legal and marriage 

preservation services to families that are at risk of experiencing or that have experienced 

family violence or the abuse or neglect of a child, herein "Services"; and 

WHEREAS, the Center provides one or more of the Services listed in section 51.961 

of the Texas Government Code, including counseling, legal support, and child abuse 

prevention services; and 

WHEREAS, these services assist the courts and the community now and in the future; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants and 

conditions contained herein, the County and CENTER agree as follows: 

I. 

The CENTER agrees to continue to provide counseling, legal support, and child abuse 

prevention services and to actively pursue activities designed to assist child abuse victims, and 

investigative agencies prosecuting child abuse cases in Nueces County. 



II. 


The CENTER will submit at least semi-annual reports to the County indicating 

activities by the CENTER in performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. The 

CENTER shall include in its reports a detailed accounting of expenditures of county funds. 

Such reports shall be presented to the County Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 

The CENTER will diligently use its resources to provide the aforementioned services 

designed to assist child abuse victims within Nueces County. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010

2011, the County will provide $4,486.48 from the family protection fees collected, subject to 

the collection of such fees in that amount, for the continuation of the CENTER's activities 

pursuant to the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

CENTER will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities 

of the CENTER unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in full force and effect until September 30, 2011. 

In the event the CENTER terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the 

balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that 

County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the CENTER to conduct 

activities related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this ___day of______, 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY CHILDREN'S 

BY: __________ BY: 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

http:4,486.48


By: 	_________________ 

Diana Barrera 
County Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

BY: 	______~--~-------
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. K.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

"Outside Agency" Contracts - FY10/11

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following "Outside Agency" contracts:

1.  Bishop Chamber of Commerce

2.  Corpus Christi Chamber of Commerce

3.  Gulf Coast Council of La Raza

4.  Hispanic Women's Network of Texas

5.  Robstown Area Development Commission - RADC

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Bishop Chamber of Commerce

Corpus Christi Chamber of Commerce

Gulf Coast Council of La Raza

Hispanic Women's Network of Texas

Robstown Area Development Commission - RADC



CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY; BISHOP CHAMBER OF COMMERCE) 


STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called 

"County," and the Bishop Chamber of Commerce, herein after called 

"Chamber of Commerce," an organization founded for the promotion of 

businesses, creation of jobs, and overall economic benefit of 

Bishop, Texas, and surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, to stimulate business and commercial activity in 

Nueces County, the Commissioners Court is authorized by § 381.004 

(b) of the Texas Local Government Code to develop and administer a 

program to stimulate, encourage, and develop business location and 

commercial activity in the county; to promote or advertise the 

county and its vicinity or conduct a solicitation program to 

attract conventions, visitors, and businesses; and for local 

economic development; and, 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court has created a 



program by resolution adopted on November 12, 2008, designed to 

promote business activity, provide direction, and organize efforts 

for the economic benefit of Nueces County and surrounding areas; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to contract 

with a private corporation such as Chamber of Commerce pursuant to 

§ 381.004 (c) of the Texas Local Government Code and Texas Attorney 

General Opinion No. JM-S16 (1986) for the administration of such a 

program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and ln consideration and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the County and 

Chamber of Commerce agree as follows: 

I. 

The Chamber of Commerce agrees to administer the County's program 

for local economic development as follows: 1) by stimulating, 

encouraging, and developing business location and commercial 

activity in the county; and 2) promoting or advertising the county 

and its vicinity or conducting a solicitation program to attract 

conventions, visitors, and businesses for the economic benefit of 

Bishop and surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

II. 



The Chamber of Commerce will semi-annually submit reports to 

the County detailing activities by the Chamber of Commerce in 

performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. The 

Chamber of Commerce shall include in its reports a detailed 

accounting of expenditures of County funds and any measurable 

results obtained with regard to local economic development, 

business location and commercial activity developed, jobs created, 

and the promotion or advertisement of the Bishop and surrounding 

areas within Nueces County or the solicitation program to attract 

conventions, visitors and businesses. Such reports shall be 

presented to the County Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 

The Chamber of Commerce will diligently use its resources to 

promote the cause of administration of the program with respect to 

the economic development of Nueces County. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's 

fiscal year 2010-2011, the County will provide $1,500 subject to 

appropriations for the administration of the program pursuant to 

the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

The Chamber of Commerce will cause this funding to be 



----------------

----------------

----------------

segregated from other funds used for activities of the Chamber of 

Commerce unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until 

September 30, 2011. In the event the Chamber of Commerce 

terminates the program activities subject to this agreement prior 

to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of any remaining 

funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that 

County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession 

by the Chamber of Commerce to conduct program activities related to 

this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this day of _______ , 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY Bishop 
Commerce 

BY: 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
County Clerk 

Approved as to form and content: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY; CORPUS CHRISTI CHAMBER OF COMMERCE) 


STATE OF TEXAS ** KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as set forth below by and between 

Nueces County. hereinafter called "County." and the Corpus Christi Chamber of Commerce. herein 

after called "Chamber." an organization founded for the promotion of businesses. creation of jobs. and 

overall economic benefit of Corpus Christi. Texas. and surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

WITNESSETH. 

WHEREAS. to stimulate business and commercial activity in Nueces County. the Commissioners 

Court is authorized by § 38 I .004 (b) of the Texas Local Government Code to develop and administer a 

program to stimulate. encourage. and develop business location and commercial activity in the county; 

to promote or advertise the county and its vicinity or conduct a solicitation program to attract 

conventions. visitors. and businesses; and for local economic development; and. 



WHEREAS. the Nueces County Commissioners Court has created a program by resolution 

adopted on November 12. 2008. designed to promote business activity. provide direction. and organize 

efforts for the economic benefit of Nueces County and surrounding areas; and. 

WHEREAS. the Commissioners Court is authorized to contract with a private corporation such 

as the Chamber pursuant to § 381.004 (c) of the Texas Local Government Code and Texas Attorney 

General Opinion No. JM-516 (1986) for the administration of such a program; 

NOW. THEREFORE. for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants and conditions 

contained herein. the County and Chamber agree as follows: 

I. 

The Chamber agrees to administer the County's program for local economic development as 

follows: 1) by stimulating. encouraging. and developing business location and commercial activity in 

the county; and 2) promoting or advertising the county and its vicinity or conducting a solicitation 

program to attract conventions. visitors. and businesses for the economic benefit of Corpus Christi and 

surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

II. 

The Chamber will semi-annually submit reports to the County detailing activities by the 

Chamber in performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. The Chamber shall include in 

its reports a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds and any measurable results obtained 



with regard to local economic development. business location and commercial activity developed. jobs 

created. and the promotion or advertisement of Corpus Christi and surrounding areas within Nueces 

County or the solicitation program to attract conventions. visitors and businesses. Such reports shall be 

presented to the County Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

III. 

The Chamber will diligently use its resources to promote the cause of administration of the 

program with respect to the economic development of Nueces County. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011. the County 

will provide $1000.00 subject to appropriations for the administration of the program pursuant to the 

2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

The Chamber will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of the 

Chamber unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30. 2011. In the event the 

Chamber terminates the program activities subject to this agreement prior to the expiration of this 

agreement. the balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion 



----------------------

that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the Chamber to conduct 

program activities related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this __ day of _____, 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY Corpus Christi Chamber of Commerce 

BY. BY, ~ ~c-~. 
Samuel L. Neal. Jr. ~alriflalt . 


County Judge 
 f I'LP5 i j 9",,-1 / C t..?" D 

ATTEST: 

BY.___________ 

County Clerk 

Approved as to form: 

BY.__________ 

Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 



CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY; Gulf Coast Council of La Raza) 


STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called 

"County," and the Gulf Coast Council of La Raza, herein after 

referred to as "La Raza," a nonprofit organization founded to 

promote the educational, social, emotional, physical and economic 

welfare of troubled youth and their families in Nueces County. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court finds that there is a need 

for programs to provide services to and support of troubled or at 

risk children; and, 

WHEREAS, La Raza has developed programs designed to provide 

services to and support of troubled or at risk children including 

emergency run-away shelters, assessment centers, charter schools, 

and residential services for wards of the State of Texas; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to provide for 

services to and support of children in need of protection and 

care without regard to the immigration status of the child or the 



child's family pursuant to § 264.006 of the Texas Family Code and 

the determination of Texas Attorney General Opinion No. JC-0439 

(2001) ; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein to provide 

services to and support of children in need of protection and care, 

the County and La Raza agree as follows: 

I. 

La Raza agrees to provide programs designed to provide 

services to and support of any and all troubled or at risk children 

including emergency run-away shelters, assessment centers, charter 

schools, and residential services for wards of the State of Texas. 

II. 

La Raza will submit semi-annual reports to the County 

indicating activities by La Raza in performance of its obligations 

pursuant to this agreement. La Raza shall include in its reports a 

detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds and any 

measurable results obtained with regard to the effect of the 

programs provided on the educational, social, emotional, physical, 

and economic welfare of troubled or at risk children and the 

effectiveness of the emergency run-away shelters, assessment 

centers, charter schools, and residential services in the support 

of troubled and at risk children in Nueces County. Such reports 

shall be presented to the County Commissioners Court at a noticed 

meeting. 



-------

III. 


La Raza will diligently use its resources to provide the 

aforementioned programs designed to provide services to and 

support of the troubled or at risk children in Nueces County. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's 

fiscal year 2010-2011, the County will provide $1,000 subject to 

appropriations for the administration of La Raza's activities in 

accordance with the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

La Raza will cause this funding to be segregated from other 

funds used for activities of La Raza unrelated to the purposes of 

this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until 

September 30, 2011. In the event La Raza terminates its programs 

related to the purposes of this agreement prior to the expiration 

of this agreement, the balance of any remaining funds shall be 

returned to the County in the same proportion that County funds 

bear to the total funds received or in the possession of La Raza to 

conduct programs related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this day of 	 , 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY 	 Gulf Coast Council 
of La Raza 



-----------------------------

BY: 
--------~------~~--------

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
County Clerk 

Approved as to form and content: 

BY: 
--------------~------------

Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



County of Nueces 


OSCAR ORTIZ 

County Commissioner 

MIKE PUSLEY 

County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 Precinct 3 

JOE MCCOMB 
County Commissioner County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. Precinct 4 

County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 


901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 


JOE A. GONZALEZ 

CONTRACT 

Nueces County and Hispanic Women's Network of Texas 

This agreement entered into on , 2011, as set forth below by and between 
Nueces County, hereinafter called "County," and Hispanic Women's Network of Texas, herein after 
called "HWNT," a non-profit organization focused on promoting the advancement of Hispanic 
women, as well as raising awareness regarding issues affecting the Hispanic women within Nueces 
County. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, 	 Commissioners Court finds that heart disease and stroke constitute a public 
health problem in Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS, 	 the Commissioners Court finds the need to promote health services providing 
heart disease and stroke prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces 
County; and 

WHEREAS, 	 In an effort to promote heart disease and stroke awareness and prevention, 
Nueces County will partner with the HWNT, to provide general guidelines for the 
benefits of exercise and proper nutrition; and 

WHEREAS, 	 The Commissioners Court is authorized to appropriate and spend money from 
the county general revenues for public health and sanitation in the county 
pursuant to §122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code and the 
determinations of Texas Attorney General Opinion Nos. JM-158 (1984) and JM
103(1983): 

THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and HWNT, agree to the following: 

I. 	 HWNT will diligently use its resources to educate regarding the causes of heart disease 
and stroke and provide services with respect to heart disease and stroke prevention. 

II. 	 HWNT will submit a written report to the County indicating activities by HWNT in 
performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. HWNT shall include in its 
report a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds. Such report should be 
presented to the County Commissioners' Court at a noticed meeting. 

HWNT Foundation Agreement 	 - 1 



---------------------

----------------------

III. HWNT, will raise awareness about heart disease and stroke, encourage a healthy lifestyle 
and promote educational programs that serve the needs of Nueces County citizens. 

IV. As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 2010-2011, the 
County will provide one thousand dollars ($1,000), subject to appropriations, for HWNT's 
heart disease and stroke awareness and prevention activities pursuant to the 2010-2011 
County budget. 

V. HWNT will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for activities of the 
Foundation unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2011. In the event 
the HWNT terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the balance of 
any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County 
funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the HWNT to conduct 
activities related to this agreement. 

Approved, this day, the __ 2011.day 0'____ 
Nueces County 

BY: 
~--------------------

County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
County Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 

HWNT Foundation Agreement -2



CONTRACT 


(NUECES COUNTY; ROBSTOWN AREA DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION) 

STATE OF TEXAS * 
* KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF NUECES * 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called 

"County," and the Robstown Area Development Commission, herein 

after called "Commission," an organization founded for the 

promotion of businesses, creation of jobs, and overall economic 

benefit of Robstown and surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, to stimulate business and commercial activi ty in 

Nueces County, the Commissioners Court is authorized by § 381.004 

(b) of the Texas Local Government Code to develop and administer a 

program to stimulate, encourage, and develop business location and 

commercial activi ty in the county i to promote or advertise the 

county and its vicinity or conduct a solicitation program to 

attract conventions, visitors, and businesses; and for local 

economic development; and, 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court has created a 

program by resolution adopted on November 12, 2008, designed to 



promote business activity, provide direction, and organize efforts 

for the economic benefit of Nueces County and surrounding areas; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to contract 

with a private corporation such as the Commission pursuant to § 

381.004 (c) of the Texas Local Government Code and Texas Attorney 

General Opinion No. JM-S16 (1986) for the administration of such a 

program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the County and 

Commission agree as follows: 

1. 

The Commission agrees to administer the County's program for 

local economic development as follows: 1) by stimulating, 

encouraging, and developing business location and commercial 

activity in the county; and 2) promoting or advertising the county 

and its vicinity or conducting a solicitation program to attract 

conventions, visitors, and businesses for the economic benefit of 

Robstown and surrounding areas within Nueces County. The 

Commission also specifically agrees to organize functions for and 

promote the Richard Borchard Fairgrounds Stadium located at/near 

Robstown, Texas. 



II. 


The Commission will semi-annually submit reports to the County 

detailing activities by the Commission in performance of its 

obligations pursuant to this agreement. The Commission shall 

include in its reports a detailed accounting of expenditures of 

County funds and any measurable results obtained with regard to 

local economic development, business location and commercial 

activity developed, jobs created, and the promotion or 

advertisement of the Robstown and surrounding areas within Nueces 

County or the solicitation program to attract conventions, visitors 

and businesses. Such reports shall be presented to the County 

Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

A separate detailed accounting of expenditures for the 

organization of functions for and promotion of the Richard Borchard 

Fairgrounds Stadium will be provided. 

III. 

The Commission will diligently use its resources to promote 

the cause of administration of the program with respect to the 

economic development of Nueces County. 

IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's 

fiscal year 2010 -2011, the County will provide $12,500 total 

subject to appropriations for the administration of the program 



----------------------------

-----------------------------

pursuant to the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

V. 

The Commission will cause this funding to be segregated from 

other funds used for activities of the Commission unrelated to the 

purposes of this agreement. 

VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until 

September 30, 2011. In the event the Commission terminates the 

program activities subject to this agreement prior to the 

expiration of this agreement, the balance of any remaining funds 

shall be returned to the County in the same proportion that County 

funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the 

Commission to conduct program activities related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this ~ day of ~~ , 2011. 

NUECES COUNTY 	 Robstown Area Development 
Commission 

BY: 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
County Clerk 



----------------------------

Approved as to form and content: 

BY: 
Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. L.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

DTA Agreement - Tax Assessor Collector and Volkswagen of Corpus Christi

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/Approve execution of a Motor Vehicle License Point of Sale Sticker Lease Agreement with CCLEL

Investments LP, DBA Volkswagen of Corpus Christi, related to the issuance of title application/motor vehicle sales

tax receipts, point of sale stickers, and license plates.

BACKGROUND

This agreement actually accommodates a change in the DBA of Volkswagen of Corpus Christi. Approval of this

agreement will authorize Volkswagen of Corpus Christi to issue title applications/motor vehicle sales receipts,

point of sales stickers, and license plates at its sales office location. This agreement entails the rental for $600.00

annually the equipment necessary to accomplish these things onsite.

DISCUSSION

Other automobile retailers in the area have similar agreements in place.

Attachments

CCLEL Investments dba Volkswagen DTA agreement (2)



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. M.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

DTA Agreement - Tax Assessor Collector - Mike Shaw KIA

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/Approve the execution of a Motor Vehicle License Point of Sale Sticker Lease Agreement with Mike Shaw

C.C. Motors, Inc., DBA Mike Shaw KIA, related to the issuance of title application/motor vehicle sales tax receipts,

point of sale stickers, and license plates.

BACKGROUND

This agreement actually accommodates a change in the DBA of Mike Shaw C.C. Motors, Inc., DBA Mike Shaw

KIA. Approval of this agreement will authorize Mike Shaw KIA to issue title applications/motor vehicle sales

receipts, point of sales stickers, and license plates at its sales office location.  This agreement entails the rental for

$600.00 annually the equipment necessary to accomplish these things onsite.

DISCUSSION

Several other automobile retailers have similar agreements.

Attachments

Mike Shaw KIA - DTA agreement (2)



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. N.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Ratify the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Port Aransas for the maintenance of Nueces County's I.B. Magee

Beach Park

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Port Aransas for the maintenance of Nueces County's I.B. Magee

Beach Park.

BACKGROUND

At the March 30, 2011 Commissioners Court, the Court authorized Judge Neal to execute an interlocal agreement

with the City of Port Aransas which authorizes the City to maintain .8 miles of beach from the South Jetty to

approximately 200 feet south of Lantana Drive, commonly known as I.B. Magee Park. The City and County

attorneys negotiated an agreement to the satisfaction of both parties and the document has been signed by the Judge

and the Mayor, and has been approved by the GLO. 

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Final Signed Agreement





























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. O.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2878-11 Flexible Base Type A, Grade 1 with Martin Marietta Materials.

Submitted For: Annette Mendoza Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2878-11 Flexible Base Type A, Grade 1 with Martin Marietta Materials.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately forty-thousand

(40,000) tons of Flexible Base (Type A, Grade 1) for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew. Each

renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments, not

to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term. 

The contract amount for goods and services, including any renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless

the Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

DISCUSSION

Contract in the amount not to exceed of $602,000.00 in a 12 month period is to be paid from 2010/2011 budget.

Attachments

IFB 2878-11contract







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. P.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Accept the award and executed agreement for IFB No. 2808-09 Meal Service – Juvenile Department with Aramark

Correctional Services, LLC. as approved by

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the award and executed agreement for IFB No. 2808-09 Meal Service – Juvenile Department with Aramark

Correctional Services, LLC. as approved by the Juvenile Board.

BACKGROUND

Request for Proposal is for providing meal service for the Nueces County Juvenile Detention Center and Robert N.

Barnes Post Adjudication Facility (Boot Camp). Meals are to be prepared on site in the Juvenile Detention Center.

On January 20, 2011 the Juvenile Board awarded a sliding scale meal contract to Aramark Correctional Services

and approved the execution of a contract.

Aramark shall make a financial commitment to County in an amount of $75,000 (the “Financial Commitment”) for

kitchen equipment at the Nueces County Juvenile Detention Center. 

The term of the contract is for one (1) year with four (4) options to extend for one (1) year each. The Juvenile

Board reserves the right to accept more than one (1) year if it is in the Juvenile Board’s best interest.

DISCUSSION

Contract is to be paid from 2010/2011 Juvenile Department Budget.

Attachments

Juvenile Board minutes

RFP 2808-09 contract

RFP 2808-09 proposal tab summary

























RFP 2808-09 Meals Service-Juvenile Detention

New Sliding Scale

Base Bid Unit Price Unit Price
Unit 
Price

Meals 5.00 no bid no bid
Additional 5.00 no bid no bid
Milk 0.50 no bid no bid

Alternate Bid
sliding sca

Mid Max Unit Price Mid Max Unit Price Mid Max Mid Max
Unit 

Price Mid Max Mid Max
Meals 1 100 3.945 1,439.93      143,992.50  5.25        1,916.25       191,625.00    476.33          47,632.50     7.00   2,555.00        255,500.00  1,115.08      111,507.50    

101         120 3.945 145,432.43  172,791.00  5.00        184,325.00   219,000.00    38,892.58     46,209.00     6.50   239,622.50    284,700.00  94,190.08    111,909.00    
121         140 3.945 174,230.93  201,589.50  4.75        209,783.75   242,725.00    35,552.83     41,135.50     5.50   242,907.50    281,050.00  68,676.58    79,460.50      
141         160 3.945 203,029.43  230,388.00  4.60        236,739.00   268,640.00    33,709.58     38,252.00     5.35   275,337.75    312,440.00  72,308.33    82,052.00      
161         180 3.945 231,827.93  259,186.50  4.50        264,442.50   295,650.00    32,614.58     36,463.50     5.00   293,825.00    328,500.00  61,997.08    69,313.50      
181         200 3.945 260,626.43  287,985.00  4.25        280,776.25   310,250.00    20,149.83     22,265.00     4.50   297,292.50    328,500.00  36,666.08    40,515.00      
201         220 3.571 261,986.42  286,751.30  4.00        293,460.00   321,200.00    31,473.58     34,448.70     4.25   311,801.25    341,275.00  49,814.83    54,523.70      
221         240 3.290 265,387.85  288,204.00  3.88        312,980.20   339,888.00    47,592.35     51,684.00     3.80   306,527.00    332,880.00  41,139.15    44,676.00      
241         260 3.072 270,228.48  291,532.80  2.90        255,098.50   275,210.00    (15,129.98)    (16,322.80)    3.80   334,267.00    360,620.00  64,038.52    69,087.20      
261         280 3.072 292,654.08  313,958.40  2.50        238,162.50   255,500.00    (54,491.58)    (58,458.40)    3.80   362,007.00    388,360.00  69,352.92    74,401.60      
281         300 2.897 297,130.81  317,221.50  1.82        186,668.30   199,290.00    (110,462.51)  (117,931.50)  3.80   389,747.00    416,100.00  92,616.20    98,878.50      

Additional Meal each 2.89 5.25        5.25   
Milk each 50 0.29       0.29 

Notes:
1. Smith Demart Smith did not submit a base bid.
2. Aramark submitted a slide scale based on poulation count.  The scale was converted to a meal count.

price compare to Aramark
Difference between Smith's  Difference between Smith's  

price compare to Aramark

Smith Demart Smith Inc

Estimated Annual Cost
$0.00

each
each

Smith Demart Smith Inc

Estimated Annual Cost Estimated Annual Cost
109,500                    $547,500.00 $0.00

Unit Price 3.80                          

Approx Annual Meals

Aramark

Present usage
Annual Cost 279,400.00               

Daily Avg Meals 180                           



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. Q.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2879-11 Pre-Coated Aggregate, Type PB, Grade 3 with Martin Marietta Materials 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2879-11 Pre-Coated Aggregate, Type PB, Grade 3 with Martin Marietta

Materials.

BACKGROUND

Award is to furnish Public Works with 4,000 tons of Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 3 for a term not to

exceed twelve (12) months with the option to renew. Each renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and

Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments, not to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial

term. 

 

DISCUSSION

Contract in the amount not to exceed $180,000.00 in a 12 month period is funded in current FY 2010/2011 Budget.

Attachments

IFB 2879-11 contract







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. R.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2881-11 Calderon Building JP Office Renovations with Elite General Contractors,

LLC. 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2881-11 Calderon Building Justice of the Peace Office Renovations with

Elite General Contractors, LLC.

BACKGROUND

The scope of work includes two phases to be bid as one project and constructed so that the second phase

immediately follows the first. Phase One includes the construction of four (4) offices, one (1) remodeled restroom,

required waiting, circulation, reception and break area and relocation of the Adult Probation Department into said

offices. Phase Two includes the absorption and renovation of the current Adult Probation Department for a new

Justice of the Peace courtroom, jury room, break room and additional departmental storage space.

Base bid is the construction of a new Adult Probation Department and the absorption and renovation of the current

Adult Probation Department for a new J.P. Courtroom Office Area.

DISCUSSION

Contract in the amount of $194,800 is funded with General Capital Projects Fund, Project No. 190126.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $126,000.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: General Capital Projects

Amount Requested: $70,000.00

Fiscal Year: NA

Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

Transfer $70,000 from Major Capital Projects Contingency #190127

to Calderon Building - JP Office Renovations Project #190126

Attachments

IFB 2881-11 contract











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. S.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Execute a one year extension to RFP No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance with Swantner and Gordon

Insurance for the Public Official

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a one-year extension to RFP No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance with Swantner and

Gordon Insurance for the Public Officials.

BACKGROUND

Insurance coverage is for the Public Officials' Liability.  Court approved on May 4, 2011 all other insurance

policies.

DISCUSSION

Premium in the amount of $31,361.00 is to be paid from the Self Insurance Fund, Dept. 0102 Property, Auto, and

General Liability 2010/2011 budget.

Attachments

Public Official Liability



Illinois National Insurance Company 
1650 Market Street 
Suite 3700 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 CHARTIS 

May 06, 2011 

JIM PITTLER 
PITTLER, MICHAELSON & FROST, INC. 
10400 COURTHOUSE RD PMB #281 
SPOTSYLVANIA, VA 22553-1712 

Insured: COUNTY OF NUECES 

Insured Address: 901 LEOPARD ST RM 304 


CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 78401-3602 

Type of Policy: MuniPro 


Name of Insurance Carrier: ILLINOIS NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY 
Address of Insurance Carrier: 175 WATER STREET, NEW YORK, NY, 10038 

Tab#: 1370240, Submission #: 190562185 

New Line 

Policy Period of 1 2 Months 


Dear Jim: 

As per your request for a MuniPro indication, and based upon the information submitted, 
we are pleased to indicate the following subject to receipt , review and acceptance of the 
following information : 

1. Completed Chartis Munipro Application (signed and dated within 30 days of binding) 



Aggregate Limit of 
Liability 

Deductible 
Each Wrongful Act 

other than an 

Deductible 
Each Employment 
Practices Violation 

Premium 
(1 Year) 

Employment Practices 
Violation 

$1 ,000,000 $50,000 $50,000 $31,361 

MuniPro 68928 (10 /97) will provide the basic contract. If you have not been previously 
provided with a copy of this policy form, a specimen is enclosed or will be provided at your 
request . Please read it carefully. 

The following endorsements will be added to the basic policy: 

# Form # Ed Dt Title 
1 70681 05 /98 TEXAS AMENDATORY ENDORSEMENT - PUBLIC OFFICIALS 

AND EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY INSURANCE 
PROGRAM 

2 89644 07 /05 COVERAGE TERRITORY ENDORSEMENT (OFAC) 

3 74802 10/01 TEXAS AMENDATORY - CANCELLATION/NONRENEWAL 
4 97520 02/08 EXCLUSION (T) AMENDATORY ENDORSEMENT 

5 99758 08 /08 NOTICE OF CLAIM (REPORTII\JG BY E-MAIL) 

6 68992 10/97 BOND EXCLUSION 
7 80959 07/05 FUNGUS AND MOLD EXCLUSION ENDORSEMENT 
8 89689 07/05 INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY EXCLUSION ENDORSEMENT 
9 99749 07/08 EEOC HEARING COVERAGE ENHANCEMENT ENDORSEMENT 

(INCLUDES COVERAGE FOR EEOC HEARINGS) 
10 99747 07/08 DOMESTIC PARTNER EXTENSION ENDORSEMENT 
1 1 99751 07 /08 PROFIT OR ADVANTAGE EXCLUSION AMENDATORY 

ENDORSEMENT (FRONT & BACK WAGES SUBLIMIT 
ENDORSEMENT) 

12 89692 07 /05 EMPL PRACTICES VIOLATIONS - LAW ENFORCEMENT & FIRE 
FIGHTING 

13 MSCPT EXCLSUION (E) AMENDATORY ENDORSEMENT (pending legal 
approval) 

• $100,000 Sublimit 
14 MSCPT CRISIS MANAGEMENT COVERAGE ENDORSEMENT (pending 

legal approval) 

• $25,000 Sublimit 
15 MSCPT EXCLSUION (N) AMEI\JDATORY EI\JDORSEMENT (pending legal 

approval) 

• Will amend exclusion (n) to carve out EPL coverage for 
the clinics and health care operations of the county 

16 78859 10/01 FORMS INDEX ENDORSEMENT 



Insurance Premium History 
Proposed 
Increase! 

f - -
Insurance May-05 May-06 May-07 May-08 May-09 May:l0 May-11 _ (decreaseL - - -

Automobile 107,641.00 85 ,061.00 115,016.00 $ 113,989.00 119,122.00 123,436.00 115,029.00 $ (8,407.00) 
Property - Windstorm 534,093.79 433,635.00 597 ,966.00 $ 703,335.00 780,600.00 789,762.98 759,020.65 $ (30,742.331 
~~ary Property 

33 ,337.00+ 
111,913.00 123,233.00 $ 11,320 .0CLf- _ ... 

Flood 47,290.00 71,719.00 $ 126,218.44 126,255.15 76,280.00 83,441.00 $ 7,161 . 0~_-
Excess Flood 56,323.03 56,529.71 $ 206.68 - --

$ - 11,132.05Inland Marine 6,955.00 12,298.00 13,220.00 13,212.00 5,939.00 7,418.00 $ 1,479.00 
Hangerkeeper & General 4 ,950.00 4,950.00 4,950.00 $ 4,455.00 3,783.00 2,888.00 2,751.00 $ (13700) 
Boiler & Machinery_ 4,212.50 3,941.00 - $ - - $ -
Crime 2,512.00 2,512.00 2,783.00 $ 2,783.00 2,783.00 2,783.00 2,783.00 $ -

Public Official Liability 52,753.12 52,700.64 45,171.00 $ 33,435.00 33,435.00 24,567.00 31,361.00 $ 6,794.00 

-- -  -

746,454.41 642,387 .64 850,825.00 
f--_ .._  - .. 

995,347.49 1,079,190.15 1,193,892.01 1,181,566.36 (12,325.65) 

Page 1 




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. T.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Authorize issuing a 1998 Ford Crown Victoria, County Id No. 46675, turned in by Public Works Department and is

currently in the Warehouse Surplus

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize issuing a 1998 Ford Crown Victoria, County ID No. 46675, turned in by Public Works Department, to

the County Airport Department.

BACKGROUND

This vehicle would replace a 1997 Ford F-150 Truck, County ID No. 48359 and will not increase the fleet size.

DISCUSSION

No fiscal impact.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. U.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Authorize issuing a 1997 Ford F-150 Truck, County ID No. 48359, turned in by County Airport Department to the

Inland Parks Department. 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize issuing a 1997 Ford F-150 Truck, County ID No. 48359, turned in by County Airport Department, to the

Inland Parks Department.

BACKGROUND

This vehicle would replace a 1999 Ford F-250 Truck, County ID No. 47898 and will not increase the fleet size.

DISCUSSION

No fiscal impact.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. V.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Ratification of Property Access Agreement for Vector Control Facility

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the ratification of a Property Access Agreement for the environmental assessment of the

abandoned Vector Control Facility at 3041 Morgan Avenue, Corpus Christi, Texas.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County owns the abandoned Vector Control Facility located at 3041 Morgan Avenue in Corpus Christi.

This facility was used to store vector control chemicals and equipment. 

On February 23, 2011, the Commissioners Court voted to table an agenda item to authorize the County Judge to

request an environmental site assessment from the Environmental Protection Agency due to lack of information on

the program.

DISCUSSION

Sometime after the February 23rd Court date, it was discovered that the City of Corpus Christi received a grant

specifically for Brownfields Assessments and could conduct the environmental assessment of the abandoned Vector

Control Facility since it is within the City limits and at no charge to the County. 

In order for the City’s contractor to conduct the assessment, the County must execute a Property Access Agreement

which allows the contractor to enter the property legally and collect soil, soil-gas, and water samples on and near

the property. 

On May 4, 2011, the Commissioners Court authorized the demolition of the abandoned Vector Control Facility,

pending the results of environmental assessments. Therefore, it was necessary to obtain the County Judge’s

signature prior to the Court date of May 25th so that the City can begin the assessment as soon as possible. The

Property Access Agreement now must be ratified by the Court. 

There is no fiscal impact for this agenda item.  The assessment will be done at no charge to the County.

Attachments

Property Access Agreement



PROPERTY ACCESS AGREEMENT 

The City of Corpus Christi will conduct environmental assessment and sampling on or near the 

following site: 


Project Name or Facility Name:________________________ 

Facility Number: ________ Program ID No.: ____________ 

Brownfields Project Manager: ______________ _ 
Name Telephone 

City of Corpus Christi Contractor:______________________ 

Access is requested during: Date of execution through October 31, 2011 
(Indicate the general timeframe the sampling activities are anticipated to occur) 

Access may be revoked in writing by the undersigned upon 30 days 
notice delivered to the City of Corpus Christi at the address below. 

The purpose of this access agreement is to allow the City of Corpus Christi and our contractors to 
perform investigation activities that may include collecting soil, soil-gas and water samples on and near 
the specified property (including samples from private or municipal wells). The undersigned property 
representative consents to allow the City Of Corpus Christi and our contractors access to the following 
property in order to perform sampling activities. The property owner will not be held liable for any 
work or related activities performed as part of the envirorunental sampling field work/activities. 

Property Owner's Name: _N_u-=e=-c_e.:....s-=----=C-'o'-u_n_t.:....y-'----______________ 

Address 0 f Prope rty to be Sa m pled: ----=--=--='-=-.....::....:..=-=-""'"'-==-...::....::....:...-=-:=-=--------'~::...J:::..=-----':..:..:..:=-=-=-=- Texas 78405 

Signature of Property Owner or Agen t: ".,.~-"""'~~...:..-~O:;"<:,..;...-.....--<[.L.:~-f-=~~--,.r:----=
ounty Judge 

Date: 5\v\\\ Telephone No. :___-'--____-----'~_____ 

Mailing Address: 901 Leopard Street, Room 303 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

The City of Corpus Christi or our contractor will give notice to the property owner at least one (I) week in 
advance of start of field activities. 

Return to: 	 City of Corpus Christi 
Environmental Services 
P. O. Box 9277 

Corpus Christi, TX 78469-9277 

Fax: 361-826-4681 


SharonL
Typewritten Text
Nueces County Former Vector Control

SharonL
Typewritten Text

SharonL
Typewritten Text

SharonL
Typewritten Text
2B-96699101-1

SharonL
Typewritten Text
Sharon Bailey Lewis		361-826-4066						

SharonL
Typewritten Text
WESTON Solutions

SharonL
Typewritten Text
N/A



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. W.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

2011-2012 Budget Planning Calendar

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the 2011-2012 Budget Planning Calendar.

BACKGROUND

The attached 2011-2012 Budget Planning Calendar lays out key dates for meeting the

requirements of "Truth-in-Taxation" related to adoption of the County's Budget and Tax rate.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

2011-2012 Budget Planning Calendar



2011/2012 Budget Planning Calendar 
Draft 

NO LATER 
THAN DATES 

June - August Commissioners Court Budget Workshops 

May 9 Mon Budget Request Packets Sent to Departments 

May 24 Tues Budget Request Packets Due to Auditor 

June 13  June 27 Budget Workshop - Departmental Briefs 

June 15 Wed Commissioners Court designates an officer or employee (often the tax assessor but 
not necessarily) to calculate the effective tax rate, the rollback tax rate and the 
notice-and hearing limit. 

July 25 Mon Deadline for chief appraiser to certify rolls to taxing units. Tax code 26.01 (a). 

July 29 Fri Calculation of effective and rollback tax rates. (TIT pg. 6, Step 1) 

July 29 Fri 72-hour notice for August 3rd meeting. 

Aug. 3 Wed Submission of effective and rollback tax rates, schedules, & fund balances to 
governing body. 

Aug. 3 Wed Meeting of governing body to discuss tax rate. If proposed tax rate will exceed the 
rollback rate or the effective tax rate (whichever is lower), Commissioners Court 
must take record vote and schedule public hearing. (TIT pg. 7, Step 3) 

Aug. 5 Fri. Give Written Notice of Salary and Personal Expenses to each Elected Official, 
LGC 152.013(c). Commissioners Court shall give written notice to each elected 
county and precinct officer of the officer's salary and expense allowance to be 
included in the budget before filing the annual budget. 

Aug. 6 Sat Publication ofeffective and rollback tax rates; schedules and fund balances. 
pg. 6, Step 1) 

(TIT 

Aug. 7 Sun "Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Increase" (1st quarter-page notice) published in 
newspaper, advertised on TV and Web site at least 7 days before public hearing. 
(TIT pg. 7, Step 4) 

Aug. 11 Thu 72-hour notice for August 15th Public Hearing on Tax Increase 

Aug. 12 Fri 72-hour notice for the August 18th second Public Hearing on Tax Increase 

2011-2012 BUD PLAN CALENDAR 



Aug. 13 Sat 

Aug. 14 Sun 

Aug. 15 Mon 

Aug. 18 Thu 

Aug. 24 Wed 
(no earlier than) 

Aug. 26 Fri 

Aug. 27 Sat 

Aug. 31 Wed 

Aug. 31 Wed 

Oct. 31 File 

Publish Notice on Proposed Increase of Elected Officials' Salaries, Expenses, or 

Allowances LGC 152.013(b). Commissioners Court must publish any salary, 

expense, or allowance that is proposed to be increased and the amount of the 

proposed increase. Publication must appear before the 10th day before the date of 

the hearing on the budget. 


Publish Notice on Budget Hearing. 

LGC 111.038( c). Commissioners Court shall publish notice that it will consider 

the proposed budget on the date of the budget hearing. The notice must state the 

date, time, and location of the hearing. 

LGC 111.0385( c). Notice shall be published not earlier than the 30th or later than 

the 10th day before the date of the hearing. 


Public Hearing on Tax Increase. (TIT pg. 7, Step 5) 


2nd Public Hearing on Tax Increase. Schedule and announce meeting to adopt tax 

rate 3-14 days from this date. (Not earlier than the third day after the date of the 

first Hearing). (TIT pg. 7, Step 3 & Step 5) 


File Proposed Budget - LGC111.037 (a). - County Auditor files proposed 

budget with the County Clerk. 


72-hour notice for meeting at which the County will adopt tax rate and adopt the 

budget 


"Notice ofVote on Tax Rate" (2nd quarter-page notice) published in newspaper, 

advertised on TV and Web site after the public hearing and before meeting to 

adopt tax. (TIT pg. 8, Step 6) 


Meeting to adopt tax rate. Meeting must be no less than 3 days and no more than 

14 days after second public hearing on tax increase. (TIT pg. 9, Step 9) 


Public Hearing on and Adoption of Budget - LGC 111.038(b). - Commissioners 

Court shall hold the hearing on a day within ten (10) calendar days after the date 

the proposed budget is filed but before the last day ofthe first month of the fiscal 

year. LGC 111.039(a). - Commissioners Court shall take action on the proposed 

budget at the conclusion of the public hearing. 


Approved Budget with Officers - LGC 111.040. - On final approval, the 
Commissioners Court shall file a copy ofthe budget with the County Auditor and 
County Clerk. 

2011-2012 BUD PLAN CALENDAR 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Approval of Preliminary Plan - Redistricting 

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a preliminary redistricting plan for Commissioner Precincts, related to the 2010

U.S. Census, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

County Wide Redistrict

Zoom In Redistrict







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Select Depositories for Nueces County, Subdepositories, and Court Registry Depository

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider selection of the Nueces County Bank Depository, Nueces County Bank Subdepository(ies)

and the Nueces County Clerk and District Clerk Registry Funds Depository, in accordance with chapter 116 and

117 of the Texas Local Government Code.

BACKGROUND

The application period for depositories closed on Tuesday, May 3, 2011, at 5:00 p.m.  Notice was published in the

Corpus Christi Caller-Times on March 24 and March 31, 2011.  On May 4, 2011, the Court selected the Investment

Committee members to review applications in order to make recommendations to Commissioners Court.  The

Investment Committee met on Thursday, May 19, 2011, to review applications.

DISCUSSION

The Court received applications (read into the minutes on May 4, 2011), from Frost Bank, Bank of America, and

Wells Fargo Bank.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Resolution adopting Parks Master Plan

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of a resolution approving the Nueces County Park Master Plan and list of priority

needs, for submission to the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department.

BACKGROUND

The Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (TPWD) has developed guidelines to help local governments prepare

park, recreation, and open space master plans in accordance with their Local Park Grant Programs Manual. Grant

funding from TPWD relies heavily upon the needs and priorities which are outlined in the Park Master Plan. Points

may be received through the applicable “Project Priority Scoring System” for projects which meet priorities

identified through department-approved, locally-endorsed parks, recreation, and open space master plans.

DISCUSSION

Because of the age of the current plan, the Nueces County Parks Master Plan had to be updated. On December 15,

2010, the Commissioners Court approved a contract with Naismith Engineering for the completion of a Coastal

Parks Master Plan. On March 30, 2011, the Commissioners Court approved a contract with LNV Engineering for

the completion of an Inland Parks Master Plan. 

Part of the process in updating the plan involved conducting public hearings in an effort to obtain feedback from

citizens on park issues. These issues included adding more recreational facilities, making parks more accessible to

the elderly/disabled, and developing park facilities. 

The Coastal Parks Master Plan and the Inland Parks Master Plan will be combined to create the Nueces County

Parks Master Plan to be submitted to TPWD. The Nueces County Parks Master Plan will include a cover letter from

County Judge Loyd Neal. The letter will explain that the County chose to separate the Plan into two distinct

sections, Coastal and Inland, since the needs of these two sections vastly differ. However, per the TPWD

guidelines, the Plan will be presented as a whole and as the Nueces County Parks Master Plan.

A resolution adopting the entire Plan and its list of priority needs is one of the requirements outlined in TPWD’s

guidelines.

There is no fiscal impact for this agenda item; however, a well developed Plan could greatly increase the County's

competitiveness when applying for park-related grants.

Attachments

Parks Plan Resolution

Master Plan Cover Letter

Coastal Parks Executive summary

Inland Parks 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
  

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION ADOPTING A NUECES COUNTY PARK MASTER PLAN 

AND LIST OF PRIORITY NEEDS PREPARED UNDER THE GUIDELINES OF THE LOCAL PARK 
GRANT PROGRAMS MANUAL OF THE TEXAS PARKS AND WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT. 

 
WHEREAS, guidelines have been developed to help local governments prepare park, recreation, and open space 
master plans in accordance with the Local Park Grant Programs Manual of the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department. 
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County has completed a Park Master Plan that conforms to the guidelines of the Local Park Grant 
Programs Manual and is consistent with the desires and expectations of the County. 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Park Master Plan includes a list of priority needs for each County precinct.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IS RESOLVED by the Nueces County Commissioners Court that: 
 

1. The Nueces County Park Master Plan be hereby adopted for implementation by the County; and 
 
2. The Nueces County Park Master Plan be transmitted to the Local Park Grant Program of the Texas 

Parks and Wildlife Department for their review, approval and recording as the Nueces County Park 
Master Plan. 

 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON 
THE 25TH DAY OF MAY, 2011. 
 
 

     _____________________________________ 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Nueces County Judge 

____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   

 
_____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 





































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

RTA Presentation

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation on the recent activities of the Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority (RTA).

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Convey Foreclosure Interest in 1502 Tarlton Street to Del Mar College

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Del Mar College's request for Nueces County to convey to Del Mar College its interest in real

property, namely Tax Account No. 1772-0000-0020; Lot 2 Copps Subdivision, a subdivision in the City of Corpus

Christi, Nueces County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof, recorded in Volume 24, Page 51, Map Records

of Nueces County, Texas; 1502 Tarlton Street, Corpus Christi, Texas.

BACKGROUND

Del Mar College is in the process of updating its facility plan to ensure they meet the emerging educational needs of

students.  Del Mar's east campus is currently land locked.  The property formerly known as the Corpus Christi

Osteopathic Hostpital, has had no taxes paid since 1999.  A public auction in February 2011 brought no bids.  Del

Mar is requesting that Nueces County and other taxing entities to forego their taxconvey their taxes and convey

their interest in this property to Del Mar College.

DISCUSSION

The County Attorney is working on an advisory for the Commissioners Court.  Attached you will find the original

request, plus plat and map information.

Attachments

Del Mar Request, Plat, Map











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 6.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Legislative Update and Resolutions of Support/Opposition to Bills

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation related to the 82nd Legislative Session of the Texas Legislature; adopt resolution(s) in

opposition or in support of legislation related to the 82nd Legislative session.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 7.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Ban of Aerial Fireworks for July Fireworks Season due to Drought Conditions

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an Order Banning Aerial Fireworks in the unincorporated areas of Nueces County for

the July Fireworks Season, pursuant to Chapter 352 of the Texas Local Government Code.

BACKGROUND

Drought conditions continue to exists.  Commissioners Court must make a decision pursuant to law before June 15

for the July Fireworks Season.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Aerial Fireworks Ban



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 

COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 
 
AN ORDER BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF THE COUNTY OF NUECES, TEXAS, PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 352.051 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE, PROHIBITING THE POSSESSION AND SALE 
OF RESTRICTED FIREWORKS DURING DROUGHT CONDITIONS IN NUECES COUNTY 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Forest Service has issued notice to Nueces County that drought conditions exist in Nueces County; 
and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court recognizes the need to protect the citizens and property located in Nueces County 
from the risk of fire damage to persons and property; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Section 352.051 of the Texas Government Code authorizes the Commissioners Court of a county to adopt an 
order prohibiting the sale and possession of restricted fireworks in the unincorporated areas of a county. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, 
that no person may sell, detonate, ignite or in any way use restricted fireworks classified under 49 C.F.R. par.173.100 (r) (2) 
also known as “skyrocket with sticks” and “missiles with fins” in the unincorporated areas of Nueces County.  Be it further 
ordered, in accordance with Section 352.051 of the Texas Local Government Code, that violation of this order is a Class C 
misdemeanor. This order shall expire upon determination as provided by Section 351.051 (b) of the Texas Local 
Government Code, that such drought conditions no longer exist. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE   
25TH DAY OF MAY, 2011. 
 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                        OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 3 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
JOE A. GONZALEZ              JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 2          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 8.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Sale of Property on Lincoln Avenue Robstown Texas

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance and execution of a sales agreement for property located at 600 Lincoln Avenue,

Robstown, Texas.

BACKGROUND

A cash offer on the property has been made.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Contract (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

FY2011 HIDTA Grant Award

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of Grant Agreement #G11HN0007A and Grant Conditions from the Office of

National Drug Control Policy for the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA)/Texas Coastal Corridor

Initiative.

BACKGROUND

For the past thirteen years, Nueces County has collaborated with the Drug Enforcement Administration, as well as

with other agencies, to target, investigate and prosecute individuals involved in the operation, direction, or financing

of high level illegal drugs and large scale money laundering organizations.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County Sheriff’s HIDTA Grant was approved for a budget of $83,880.00 and was funded at 42% with the

following explanation: “Consistent with Public Law 111-322, the Continuing Appropriations Act, 2011, this

document provides a total budget and spending ceiling as reflected in Block 10 of the Grant Award document,

which represents funding at the rate of 42% of the fiscal year 2010 funding level. Accordingly, the sum of all

budgets cannot exceed the award amount reflected in Block 10 of the Grant Award document. The Office of

National Drug Control Policy acknowledges that the aforementioned funding level is below the stated budget

requirements; however, additional funding cannot be made available until enacted through public law.” 

The remaining 58% of the grant award may be awarded at a later date. An agreement has been outlined whereby

Nueces County will receive reimbursement by the Office of National Drug Control Policy for one secretary salary

and benefits and overtime for an officer assigned to the task force. Mechanisms have been established to track and

request reimbursement through county policies and Auditor’s procedures and recommendations.

The grant award of $35,230 will be used to cover salary and benefits for a secretary; overtime for an officer

assigned to the DEA Task Force; and a lease vehicle.

Attachments

Grant Agreement/Conditions

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 2.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Twin Lakes Utility Conveyance Agreement

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the execution of a Utility Conveyance Agreement between Violet Water Supply Corporation

and Nueces County in relation to the Twin Lakes Subdivision.

BACKGROUND

On August 20, 2008, Commissioners Court authorized execution of the Texas Community Development Program

Contract #728125 Texas Department of Rural Affairs (TDRA) for the Twin Lakes Colonia Project. The project was

designed to include construction of a first time potable water distribution system. Project activity, when completed,

will resolve the need for safe and clean potable drinking water for approximately 26 households and 81

beneficiaries.

DISCUSSION

Construction for this project is now complete and the system now requires a water provider to offer water service to

the residents. The nearest water provider is the River Acres Water Supply (RAWS) Corporation.

The Utility Conveyance Agreement would allow RAWS to take title for the Twin Lakes Subdivision Water

Distribution System as outlined in the Agreement. RAWS is already providing water service to the subdivision. 

There is no fiscal impact for this agenda item.

Attachments

Utility Conveyance Agreement



Page 1 of 4 

WHEREAS, the County may periodically sell the County’s surplus property to another 
political subdivision in accordance to Chapter 263 of the Texas Local Government 
Code; 

UTILITY CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT 
 BETWEEN 

RIVER ACRES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
AND 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 This Agreement is made and entered into effect on May 25, 2011, by and 
between River Acres Water Supply Corporation, a Texas corporation organized under 
and by virtue of Art. 1434a of Vernons Annotated Texas Civil Statutes, (herein called 
the  “Corporation”) and Nueces County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas whose address is 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 (herein called 
“County”). 
 
WHEREAS, Corporation was created and organized for the purpose of furnishing water 
to the land within its service area and is recognized as a political subdivision for certain 
purposes; 
 
WHEREAS, County has received and is presently administering and completing 
construction of Office of Rural and Community Affairs Project No. 728125, and, in 
connection therewith, County has acquired ownership of a water distribution system, 
“Facilities,” as outlined in detail in the Contract Documents, Specifications and 
Drawings: Proposed Water System Improvements – Twin Lakes Subdivision prepared 
by Naismith Engineering, Inc. and dated November 19, 2009  (hereinafter called “Plans” 
or “Specifications” or “Plans and Specifications”); 
 
The Distribution System includes the following: 
 

150 LF 2” C-900 PVC waterlines 
5680 LF 6” C-900 PVC waterlines 
1 EA  6”x2” D.I.M.J. Reducer 
8 EA. 6” D.I.M.J. Gate Valve w/valve box 
4 EA. 6” D.I.M.J. Tee 
6 EA. 6” D.I.M.J. 90° Bend 
8 EA. 6” D.I.M.J. 45° Bend 
13 EA. 6” D.I.M.J. 22.5° Bend 
1 EA. 6” D.I.M.J. 11.25° Bend 
1 EA. 6” D.I.M.J. long pattern sleeve 
5 EA. Fire Hydrant Assemblies 
90 LF. 12” Dia. High Density High Molecular Weight Polyethylene Pipe Casing 
280 LF 6” Dia. High Density High Molecular Weight Polyethylene Pipe 
14 EA. Single Service Connection 
15 EA. Single Service Connection w/Road Bore 
2660 LF ¾” treated PVC waterline 

 

 
WHEREAS, the County desires to dispose of the Facilities as surplus property as 
defined by Section 263.151(2) of the Texas Local Government Code to Corporation; 
and 



 2

 
WHEREAS, the Corporation is providing water service within the County and 
Corporation shall provide maintenance and repair of the Facilities in exchange for the 
applicable conveyance of the Facilities; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County wishes to convey and Corporation wishes to take title to such 
Facilities so that Corporation can provide fresh water in the service area. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the parties for and in consideration of the premises and of the 
mutual obligations, covenants, and benefits herein after set forth, agree as follows: 
 

1.  Conveyance of Utility. 
 

County hereby sells, conveys, transfers and delivers to Corporation the 
improvements made as part of Office of Rural and Community Affairs 
Project No. 728125 at the Twin Lakes Subdivision -  Water Distribution 
System free and clear of all liens, claims, encumbrances, options, 
charges, assessments, reservations, or restrictions.  The improvements 
being conveyed hereby are more completely described in the Plans and 
Specifications thereof, copies of which have been filed with Corporation 
and which are incorporated herein by reference. 

 
2.  Assignment.  County hereby assigns all of its rights pertaining to the Twin 

Lakes Subdivision - Water Distribution System under the Construction 
Contract to Corporation and agrees to make provisions for the transfer of the 
performance and payment bonds, and guarantees and warranties executed 
by the contractors and all other rights of County pursuant to the provisions of 
the Construction Contract. 

 
3.  Representations by County.  Except for the warranties of title expressly set 

forth herein, and the express covenants of County set forth herein, there are 
no warranties given by County to Corporation, expressed or implied, and all 
such warranties are hereby disclaimed by County and released by 
Corporation. 

 
County represents to Corporation that: 

 
(a)  Title.  The Twin Lakes Subdivision - Water Distribution System is 

hereby conveyed to Corporation, free and clear of all liens, claims, 
encumbrances, options, charges, assessments, reservations, and 
restrictions. 

 
(b)  Rights-of-Way, Easements, Etc.  County represents that the Twin 

Lakes Subdivision - Water Distribution System has been constructed 
entirely within the dedicated county and public right-of-way, except for 
easements previously acquired by the County.  Nueces County agrees 
to relocate all water distribution lines, taps, valves and appurtenances 
at no expense to River Acres Water Supply Corporation, if roads are 
widened or relocated. 

 



 3

(c)  County Requirements.  County also warrants and represents that, at 
the time of this conveyance, Twin Lakes Subdivision - Water 
Distribution System meet all requirements of the County and all other 
state and governmental requirements. 

 
(d)  Possession.   County is in possession of the Twin Lakes Subdivision - 

Water Distribution System and no objection to the location or use of 
the improvements or adverse claims of title to the lands, easements, 
rights-of-way, licenses, permits, or leases on which the improvements 
are situated are presently being asserted by any person or persons. 

 
(e)  Legal Proceedings.  There are no actions, suits, or proceedings 

pending or, to the knowledge of County, threatened or affecting the 
Twin Lakes Subdivision - Water Distribution System to be sold 
hereunder and there are no pending condemnation proceedings of 
which County is aware connected with the improvements be conveyed 
hereunder.   

 
(f)  Authorization.  This Agreement, the transactions contemplated herein, 

and the execution and delivery of this Agreement have been duly 
authorized by County. 

 
(g)  No Violation of Other Contracts.  This Agreement, and the warranties, 

representations, and covenants contained herein, and the 
consummation of the transactions contemplated herein will not violate 
or constitute a breach of any contract or other agreement to which 
County is a party. 

 
4.  Expenses.  Except as specifically set forth herein, each party shall pay its 

own expenses incident to carrying this Agreement into effect and 
consummating all transactions contemplated hereby.  

  
5.  Further Assurances.  In connection with this Agreement as well as all 

transactions contemplated by this Agreement, each signatory party hereto 
agrees to execute and deliver such additional documents and instruments 
and to perform such additional acts as may be necessary or appropriate to 
effectuate, carry out and perform all the terms and provisions and conditions 
of this Agreement and all such transactions. 

 
6.  Representations Survive Conveyance.  The agreements and representations 

made in this Agreement by the parties to this Agreement shall survive the 
conveyance of the Twin Lakes Subdivision -  Water Distribution System. 

 
7.  Miscellaneous.  This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in 

accordance with, the laws of the State of Texas and can be changed or 
terminated only by an agreement in writing signed by the parties hereto.  This 
Agreement embodies the agreement in writing signed by the parties hereto.  
This Agreement embodies the entire understanding between the parties and 
there are no prior effective representations, warranties, or agreements 
between the parties. 

 



 4

8.  Responsibilities of the Corporation.  The Corporation shall comply with TCEQ 
and EPA water quality standards and shall be responsible for daily operations 
including but not limited to waterlines, leaks, customer concerns, meters, 
meter readings, etc.  Further, the Corporation shall be responsible for all 
maintenance including but not limited to replacement of waterlines, valves, 
fittings, and meter replacement. 

 
 WITNESS the execution of this Agreement in multiple counterparts, each of 
equal dignity, as of the ____ day of ______________, 2011. 
 
      
     RIVER ACRES WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
 
     By:         

     Printed Name:       

     Title:         
 
     NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
  
     By:         

     Printed Name:       

     Title:         
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
COUNTY OF __________________  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of ____________, 2011, 
by ____________________ of __________________________, a Texas corporation, on behalf 
of said corporation. 

          
    __________________________________ 

      NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 
 
[SEAL]             
     Notary’s Typed or Printed Name 
      My Commission Expires: _____________ 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
COUNTY OF __________________  § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of ____________, 2011, 
by ____________________ of Nueces County, Texas. 
 
            

__________________________________ 
      NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 
 
[SEAL]          

__________________________________ 
      Notary’s Typed or Printed Name 
      My Commission Expires: _____________ 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Naismith Engineering Services - RMB 

Submitted By: Annette Mouttet, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider: (1) order ratifying the selection and hiring of Naismith Engineering, Inc. for services related

to Improvement Project No. 2 at the RMB Fairgrounds (2) approving payment of Naismith Engineering, Inc.

invoices for services as approved and detailed in such order (3) selection and execution of Engineering Services

contract for completion of Improvement Project No. 2 at the RMB Fairgrounds.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Order - Nasmith Selection

Engineering Contract



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. 
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

 
 
 

 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 

Order Ratifying Selection and Hiring of Naismith Engineering, Inc. for 
Engineering Services related to Improvements Package No. 2 for the RMB Fairgrounds 

 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court selected Naismith Engineering, Inc. (herein “Naismith”) and entered into an 
agreement with Naismith on April 16, 2009 (herein “2009 Engineering Services Agreement”) for the provision of certain engineering 
services related to infrastructure projects (also known as Improvement Projects No. 2) at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds, 
such agreement having expired prior to such work being completed; and,   
 
WHEREAS, Nueces County Commissioners Court continued to need the referenced engineering services to complete the project; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Naismith Engineering, Inc. in consultation with County representatives continued to provide engineering work as 
contemplated in the 2009 Engineering Services Agreement; 
 
WHEREAS, Section 263.024(a) of the Texas Local Government Code exempts the purchase of any professional services, such as 
engineering services, from competitive bidding and Section 2254.003 of the Texas Government Code prohibits the hiring of engineers 
based on competitive bids, but rather mandates their selection and subsequent hiring based on demonstrated competence and 
qualifications to perform the services; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Naismith did provide valuable engineering services in accordance to the scope of work as set out in the 2009 Engineering 
Services Agreement; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED AND ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS, that the selection and hiring of Naismith for the engineering work contemplated above is herein ratified.  The Court specifically 
ratifies Naismith’s selection and hiring for engineering services as related to continued services provided under the Scope of Work as set 
out in the 2009 Engineering Services Agreement through May 24, 2011.  Fees for these services shall be consistent with the fees as set 
out and approved in the 2009 Engineering Services Agreement.  
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 25th DAY OF 
MAY, 2011. 
 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________          _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                             Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 

 
      __________________________                   _____________________________ 

  OSCAR ORTIZ                                                                         JOE MCCOMB      
Commissioner, Precinct 3                  Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 





































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 2.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Extension of Solid Waste Contract

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider a one-year extension to the solid waste contract with Absolute Waste Services, Inc.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County and Absolute Waste Services, Inc. entered into a contract on August 1, 2002, for residential solid

waste collection and disposal services in the unincorporated areas.  The term of the contract was for five years, with

the ability to extend the contract up to five years beyond the initial term.

DISCUSSION

The original term of the contract expired in 2007, and was extended in one year increments by Amendments 1, 2, 3,

and 4.  The proposed Amendment No. 5 will extend the term of the contract to July 31, 2012.  This is the last

extension available under the contract.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

None

(current residential collection fee is $24.33 monthly)

Attachments

Amendments 1-4

Amendment No 5















County of Nueces 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

OSCAR ORTIZ
Commissioner

Precinct 3

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

AGREEMENT AMENDMENT NO. 5 
 

NUECES COUNTY AND ABSOLUTE WASTE SERVICES, INC. 
 
WHEREAS,  the County of Nueces and Absolute Waste Services, Inc. entered into an Agreement on August 1, 2002, for Solid 
Waste Collection and Disposal Services (RFP 2398-02), Amendment No. 1 on June 13, 2007, Amendment No. 2 on July 23, 2008, 
Amendment No. 3 on July 24, 2009, and Amendment No. 4 to the Agreement on April 7, 2010; and 

 
WHEREAS, the parties agreed in Amendment No. 2 to exclude Garbage Collection and Disposal Services for Nueces County 
Coastal Parks Facilities.  Absolute Waste Services, Inc. will no longer provide such services under the Agreement and 
Amendments.  Nueces County will no longer be responsible for payment of such services, except to the extent they were rendered 
prior to the execution of Amendment No. 2; and 
 
WHEREAS, the parties want to extend the tern of the Agreement for another year; and 
 
WHEREAS, the parties now want to exercise the option as set out in paragraph 10 of the General Specifications to extend the term 
of the Agreement;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Nueces County and Absolute Waste Services, Inc. in consideration of the mutual agreements contained in 
the original Agreement and additional time provided pursuant to this amendment do hereby mutually agree:  
 

1. To exercise the option to extend the Agreement for one more year, such new termination date being July 31, 2012. 
 

2. All other provisions of the Agreement and Amendments shall remain the same. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and Absolute Waste Services, Inc. have executed these presents in duplicate. 
 

Witness our hands on this ________ day of ____________, 2010. 
 

NUECES COUNTY                                                                                                 ABSOLUTE WASTE SERVICES, INC. 
 
 
 

By: _____________________________                                                                 By: ______________________________ 
       SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.                                                                                        President 
       NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
 
ATTEST: 
______________________________         
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk                                         
                                                               
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 3.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Amistad Park Improvements Change Order No. 2

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. 2 to contract with Bay Area Contracting to add 15 working

days to the Amistad Park Improvements project.

BACKGROUND

On January 26, 2011 Nueces County entered into a contract with Bay Area Contracting and Construction for the

Amistad Park Improvements project.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order adds an additional 15 working days to the contract due to delay in the masonry block arrival date

and the addition of an extra flag pole. The flag pole will cause delay in the installation of the brick pavers. 

Anticipated project completion date:   June 10, 2011.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Amistad Park CO 2









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 4.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Road and Bridge Operations

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation on Road and Bridge operations for the first two quarters of FY 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

None



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Consider a request for qualifications for engineering services; authorize to publish a notice and adopt an order

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for qualifications) for engineering

services related to the Energy Savings Performance Contract; authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice;

and adopt an order delegating evaluation authority to a selection committee.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Order for Engineering Services



           County of Nueces  

     
 

 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A.  GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE McCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 
WHEREAS, County Commissioners Court (“Court”) is responsible for procuring, selecting, and 
awarding a contract to provide an independent third party review by a licensed professional 
engineer as required by Texas Local Government Code Section 302.005 for the County’s Energy 
Savings Performance Contract; 
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent recommends that the Court procure these services through a 
Request for Qualification as authorized under Section 2254.003 of the Government Code;  
 
WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent is requesting that the court delegate the authority to evaluate 
all proposals in accordance to the criteria in the advertisement and to appoint several members to 
the evaluation committee. The appointed committee will meet to evaluate all the proposals and 
make a recommended selection to the court; 
 
WHEREAS, the Court considered the procurement method for an independent third party 
review by a licensed professional engineer as required by Texas Local Government Code Section 
302.005 for the County’s Energy Savings Performance Contract and the designation of a 
evaluation committee; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AND 
ORDERS; 
 
The Court finds and ORDERS the method of procurement for an independent third party review 
by a licensed professional engineer through a Request for Qualifications as authorized by Section 
2254.003 of the Government Code. The Court finds and ORDERS the following as the 
designated representative (“Designated Representative”) for the assistance in the selection of a 
company to provide an independent third party review by a licensed professional engineer as 
required by Texas Local Government Code Section 302.005 for the County’s Energy Savings 
Performance Contract.  The Designated Representative shall be a committee comprised of those 
who occupy the following positions: the Purchasing Agent, County Engineer, Commissioners 
Court Administration Director, and the County Judge or his designee. In the event that any of the 
persons designated above is unable to serve for any reason, the persons serving on the committee 
(i.e. Designated Representative) may continue to serve as the Designated Representative without 
the participation by such a person without diminishing its authority provided. 
  



 
 
 
 
The Designated Representative shall evaluate the proposals of the offerors for demonstrated 
competence and qualifications, enter into negotiations with the recommended offeror and, after 
negotiations, shall make its recommendation to the Court. Thereafter, the Court shall select  the 
responsible offeror whose proposal is determined to demonstrate competence and qualifications 
and award a contract to perform the service for a fair and reasonable price resulting from 
negotiations in accordance to Section 2254.003 of the Government Code. 
 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
ON THIS 25th DAY OF MAY, 2011. 
 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE A. GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
__________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE McCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA 
County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Rescind the award to Arnold Oil Company for IFB No. 2880-11 Motor Oil and Lubricants; Discuss/Award IFB No.

2880-11 Motor Oil and Lubricants 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Rescind the award to Arnold Oil Company for IFB No. 2880-11 Motor Oil and Lubricants; Discuss/Award IFB No.

2880-11 Motor Oil and Lubricants.

BACKGROUND

On March 30, 2011 the Court made a split award to three vendors to furnish motor oil, gear oil, hydraulic oil,

transmission fluid, and antifreeze/coolant to various County locations for a period of twenty-four (24) months.

Notification of the award was sent to the three vendors. They were asked to complete the contract documents and

send them to the County for final approval. On April 25, 2011, Arnold Oil sent an email that they would not

execute a contract due to the escalation clause that set a maximum increase for five percent. They were receiving a

10 to 12 percent increase from the manufacturers. 

Arnold Oil was awarded fifteen items on March 30, 2011. The request is to rescind the award to Arnold Oil and

award the items to the next lowest bidder. 

DISCUSSION

Funded in current FY 2010/2011 Budget.

Attachments

Award letter

Arnold Oil email

IFB 2880-11 re-award







Amendoza9298

Amendoza9298

Amendoza9298

Amendoza9298

Amendoza9298

Amendoza9298



March 30, 2011 
award

Item Description Arnold Oil
Arguindegui 

Oil Oil Patch

1b.   Motor oil 30 wt SAE - quart container 120 quarts $2.02 $2.53 $2.68

1d.   Motor oil 10W30SAE - quart container 96 quarts $2.01 $2.60 $2.68

1h.   Motor oil 5W20SAE - quart container 48 quarts $2.01 $2.60 $2.73

2a.   Motor oil 15W40SAE - 55 gallon drum 28 drums $433.65 $450.76 $535.94

3a.   Motor oil 30 wt non-detergent - quart container 48 quarts $1.70 No Bid $1.77

4a.   Gear oil 80W90 wt - 35# container 10 containers $42.24 $47.27 $46.43

4b. Gear oil 85W140 wt - 35# container 10 containers $43.29 $47.27 $46.43

6a.    Transmission fluid - quart container 150 quarts $2.00 $2.54 $2.69

6b.   Transmission fluid - 55 gallon drum 28 drums $346.36 $362.76 $511.40

7a.   Brake fluid - 1 gallon container 26 gallons $13.20 $15.33 $15.95

7b.   Brake fluid - quart container 82 quarts $3.39 $3.94 $3.58

13a. Brake parts cleaner - 16 oz. can 144 cans $1.79 No Bid $3.11

14a.  2 cycle engine oil - 2.6 oz. bottle 200 bottles $0.65 $2.30 $3.63

16a.  Grease EP2 - 120# cans 5 cans $188.12 $225.60 $242.32

17a.  Tractor Hydraulic fluid - 55 gallon drum 13 drums $377.35 $381.53 $446.00

Split Split Split
Y Y Y

Est. yearly usage

All, None or Split Award:
Bid Response Form:

May 25, 2011 recommend 
to award to the next 

lowest bidder

NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
IFB 2880-11

Motor Oil and Lubricants Comparison
March 17, 2011 - 2:30 PM



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 3.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Authorize lease purchase agreement with Holt Cat for a Caterpillar Motor grader as bid through the TASB Buyboard

Contract No 268-07 to include, Warran

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize lease/purchase agreement with Holt Cat for a Caterpillar Motor Grader as bid through the TASB

Buyboard Contract No. 268-07 to include Warranty; discuss and consider adopting a resolution approving

documents related to lease-purchase of Caterpillar Motor Grader, authorizing the County Judge to execute

documents and all other action necessary to carry out such transaction.

BACKGROUND

The Public Works Department is in need of a motor grader to facilitate execution of its road duties. Holt Texas,

Ltd. was awarded a bid under the Buyboard for a 140 M Motor Grader. Under the proposed lease-purchase

agreement the County will make 4 annual payments and at the end of the lease-purchase agreement will own the

motor grader outright. The County, through its Public Works department, will be responsible for any maintenance. 

The lease-purchase for the motor grader was discussed with Commissioners Court during FY 2011 Budget

Workshop and was included in the Road and Bridge Budget.

DISCUSSION

Cost of machine will be paid from Road and Bridge fund. Cost includes three(3) annual payments of $92,139.24

and final payment of $1.00.

Attachments

Holt Cat contract 

























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 4.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2880-11 Motor Oil and Lubricants with Arguindegui Oil and Oil Patch

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2880-11 Motor Oil and Lubricants with Arguindegui Oil and Oil Patch.

BACKGROUND

The award is to furnish motor oil, gear oil, hydraulic oil, transmission fluid and antifreeze/coolant to various

County locations for a period of twenty-four (24) months.

DISCUSSION

Funded in current FY 2010/2011 Budget.

Attachments

IFB 2880-11 Arguindegui Oil contract

IFB 2880-11 Oil Patch











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 16 for Fiscal Year 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Budget Change Order #16

BCO #16 Backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA '11"~ 
Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: May 25,2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #16 FY 2010-2011 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

General Fund 

1120 County Judge 
5125 - Salaries Overtime 
5126 - Temporaries 
5300 - Professiona Services 
5540 - Travel 

500 

1,000 

1,500 

500 

1,000 
1,500 

1285 General Administraion 
5351 - Contingency Appropriations 
5355 - Contingency Appropriations-Equip <$5000 

5610 - Capital Outlay 
1250 - 5680 Fixed Asset < than $5000 
1270 - 5680 Fixed Asset < than $5000 
1280 - 5154 Unemployment 
3300 - 5210 Office Exp & Supp 

14,061 
2,638 
2,212 

33,476 
5,000 

57,387 

52,537 
4,850 

57,387 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - M&R Bldgs and Grnds - Outlying 
1460 - 5240 M&R Equipment 
1460 - 5260 M&R Bldg and Grnds 
1510 - 5260 M&R Bldg and Grnds 
1520 - 5260 M&R Bldg and Grnds 
1545 - 5260 M&R Bldg and Grnds 
1565 - 5260 M&R Bldg and Grnds 
1570 - 5300 Professional Services 
1600 - 5260 M&R Bldg and Grnds 

350 
10,000 
5,000 

750 
1,250 
1,500 

18,000 
150 

37,000 

37,000 

37,000 

1540 Calderon Building 
5240 M&R Equipment 
5260 M&R Bldg and Grnds 

300 

300 
300 
300 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

0 

0 

0 

0 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #16 

3480 Juvenile Probation 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5540 - Travel 

400 

400 
400 
400 0 

3490 Juvenile Detention 
5126 - Salaries Temporary 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Expenses 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

15,500 

8,000 
23,500 

23,500 

23,500 0 

3492 Justice Boot Cam~ 
5126 - Salaries Temporary 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Expenses 
5300 - Professional Services 

1,670 

3,500 
5,170 

5,170 

5,170 0 

3520 District Attorne~ 
5123 - Salaries - Regular 
5126 - Temporaries 5,272 

5,272 

5,272 

5,272 0 

3530 District Clerk 
5123 - Salaries - Regular 
5125 - Salaries - Overtime 
5185 - Contract Personnel 

7,000 
11,500 
18,500 

18,500 

18,500 0 

Grand Total General Funds 149,029 149,029 0 

Road and Bridge Fund 

0120 Road and Bridge 
5610- Capital Outlay 
5680 - Fixed Assets Less $5000 10,000 

10,000 

10,000 

10,000 0 

Total Road and Bridge Fund 10,000 10,000 0 

2 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #16 

Parks & Recreations 

0141 Fairground 
5260 - M&R - Building & Grnds 
5300 - Professional Services 1,920 

1,920 

1,920 

1,920 0 

Total Parks & Recreation Fund 1,920 1,920 0 

Coastal Parks Fund 

0180 Coastal Parks De~artment 
5241 - Gasoline / Fuel 
5300 - Professional Services 
5510 - Other Expenses 

25,000 

20,000 
45,000 

45,000 

45,000 0 

Total Coastal Parks Fund 45,000 45,000 0 

3 



Nueces County, Texas FY10/11 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1120 Dept Name County Judge 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 

Budget Catggo!y Account Name To From 

5540 Travel 1,000 

5126 Salaries - Temporaries 500 

5300 Professional Services 1,000 

5125 Salaries - Overtime 500 

Totals 1,500 1,500 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 

Discussion: Tuition Fee - Commissioners Court Leadershi~ Academ~ {County Judge} 

Salaries - Overtime 

jj LL 

Ma~9, 2011 
../ISl'gnatureOf OfficiaVDept. Head Date
~ff/~ 


R-:l~mended~ Commissioners Court Administration 

I"/i:~r;../ ~ "Tlolt; Budget Change Order # /(?
Co~ty Auditors office 

INotificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 



4:49PM 	 No. 6023 P. 1 

Purchasing Department 

901 Leopard Rm 106 

Corpus Christi, 1X 78401 


TO:r;omrnia~ioners Court Leadership AcadewI 
Texa~ Argilife Extension Service 
PO Box 2450 

OUR PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST 
APPEAR ON ALlIHVOICES. PACKING 
UIT AND CORRESPONDENCE. 

COLLEGE STATION, TX 77B41-2450 

L PH02li'"E# FAX# 

DELIVER ITEMS TO: SEND INVOICE TO: 

County Auditor 
901 Leopard RM 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Tuition Fee for county Judge 

Commissioners Court Leadership 

Academy 


Four Sessions: 

1. April 5-7, 2011 Austin, TX 
2. 	Oct 26-28, 2011 Corpus 
Christi, TX 

3. 	April 2B - May 4, 2012 
Washington I DC 

4. 	August 15-17, 2012 College 
Station 

1285-5302 

THE ARTICLES SPECIFIED ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 	 TOTAL 
t ~oociI otMr than ~ spedI'Ied on thIS order mUll not be IRIb&titub!d or pl'icell chllnged without authorization. 
2. ~ right ttl ~ceJilR1on In case or lOnG delay In shlfIII*1l ill ruw-ct. 

!. If the qUIlI!I" _peel II snort or the pwdIaR on:Ier qu~ntity, 5'p8CIfy DO the ~ng up if that IJU&ntltv Is on ~ ord.er Dr ~ 


4. Preply .sIll~plnt charges, r any. and add to 1n1lD~ 	 '1:i. ~ 
&. 	 Sttlp"OperIAccount.- NoC.O.O.'s:WlI b"~ted. AUTHORIZED S)GNATURE,~ 

ORIGINAL. PURCHASING GE 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/3112011 

Department Title 
1120 County Judge 

Budget 
Category Description 
510 Salary - Official 

511 Salaries - Regular 

~ Salaries - Overtime 

@) Salaries - Temporary 
5148 Salaries-Supplemental Pay 

515 Employee Benefits 

518 Other Personnel Expense 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 

521A Postage & Fed Express 

523 Telephone & Utilities 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

@]) Professional Services 


541 Other Services & Charges 


551 Other Expense 


@D Travel 


562 Capital Outlay <$5000 


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Budget: WB 

Balance 
37,857.84 
41,058.34 

(449.72) 
1,500.00 
4,916.62 

23,624.56 
2,925.00 
1,424.98 

(21.30) 
540.70 
500.00 

2,300.00 
700.00 

0.00 
2,570.19 

1.66 

119,448.87 

Budget 
87,858.00 
95,057.00 

700.00 
1,500.00 

11,800.00 
51,229.00 
7,020.00 
2,325.00 
1,000.00 

878.00 
500.00 

2,300.00 
700.00 

0.00 
2,700.00 
1,060.00 

Director 
Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Actual 
50,000.16 
53,998.66 

1,149.72 
0.00 

6,883.38 
27,604.44 
4,095.00 

895.08 
112.07 

337.30 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

129.81 
1,058.34 

Encumbrance 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts .. 

266,627.00 146,263.96 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
4.94 

909.23 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

914.17 

User ID: THERESA· Theresa C McLemore Page: 1 Current Date: 05/0912011 

Report ID: GLIQBA.Cate.ByDept· BA· Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 08:54:13 

http:146,263.96
http:266,627.00
http:1,058.34
http:4,095.00
http:27,604.44
http:6,883.38
http:1,149.72
http:53,998.66
http:50,000.16
http:1,060.00
http:2,700.00
http:2,300.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,325.00
http:7,020.00
http:51,229.00
http:11,800.00
http:1,500.00
http:95,057.00
http:87,858.00
http:119,448.87
http:2,570.19
http:2,300.00
http:1,424.98
http:2,925.00
http:23,624.56
http:4,916.62
http:1,500.00
http:41,058.34
http:37,857.84


------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

5351 Contingency Appropriations 

5610 Capital Outlay 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 

Totals 

FY10/11 


General Administration 

Increase Decrease 
To From 

14,061 

14,061 

14,061 14,061 

Discussion: Partition of 28.48 acres of land out of 50 acres in Padre Island Nueces County Park -

Packery Channel- Order approved CeT 10/13/10 

Commissioners Court Administration 

May 9,2011 
Date 

Budget Change Order ,;,...#_--"-l....J~I6'__ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6111197) 



,. 

COUNlYOF NUECES 
Purchasing Department 
901 Leopard Rm 10e 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

TO: r;an Jacinto Title Company 
14937 South Padre Island Drive 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78'418 

L PHONE# FAX# 

DELIVER ITEMS TO: SEND INVOICE TO: 

jNueces Co Judge County Auditor 
1901 Leopard RM 303 901 Leopard RM 304 
'rcorpus Christi, TX 78401 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
united States of America 
, 

001 	 Partition of 2B.48 acres of land out of 1 EA 14,060.73 14,060.73 
SO acres in Padre Island Nueces County 
Park (Packery Channel) 
Order approved CCT 10/13/10 

1285-5611 	 14,060.73 

THE ARTICLES SPECIFIED ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 	 TOTAL 14,060.73 
t. Goods other than thoSe specified on this order muat nClt bit SlIbsfltuted or prices changed withoLII authorization. 
2. The rigJIt of QllQellation In cae of long clelay IIlllhlpment Is reseE\Ied. 
I. ., the qUllltlty "'Ipped Is Ihort of the purchase order quantity. specify on the paddn; slip If that quantItY Is on bllcli: order or ~.... 
4. ~ shipping ctm;es,1f any, and edd to Invoice.. 	 ~~ 
5. 	Ship"OpenAc:c:ollnt" NoC.o.D.'swlllbucceptecl. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ~ 

. ORIGINAL PU 100 

http:14,060.73
http:14,060.73
http:14,060.73
http:14,060.73


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/3 112011 

Department Title 
1285 General Administration 

Budget 
Category Description 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 

530 Professional Services 

535 Reserve Appropriation 

541 Other Services & Charges 

551 Other Expense 

554 Travel 

561 Capital Outlay 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 
Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
4,500.00 468.69 500.00 

375.00 123.19 390.92 
1,000.00 98.79 0.00 

480,500.00 138,207.72 40,913.76 
1,504,657.00 0.00 0.00 
1,128,800.00 507,538.69 606,455.50 

4,871.00 2,449.06 323.84 
10,000.00 6,324.92 0.00 

0.00 14,060.73 0.00 
490.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 


3,135,193.00 669,271.79 648,584.02 


Budget: WB 

Balance 
3,531.31 
(139.11) 

901.21 
301,378.52 

1,504,657.00 
14,805.81 
2,098.10 
3,675.08 J

(14,060.73) 
490.00 

1,817,337.19 

User ID: THERESA· Theresa C McLemore Page: J Cunmt Date: 05/06!'20 JI 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cale_ByDept· BA· Budget to Actual Figure Cun-ent Time: II 22: IS 

http:1,817,337.19
http:14,060.73
http:3,675.08
http:2,098.10
http:14,805.81
http:1,504,657.00
http:301,378.52
http:3,531.31
http:648,584.02
http:669,271.79
http:3,135,193.00


------

Nueces County, Texas FY10/11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioners Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip < $5,000 	 4,850 

1250-5680 County Auditor - FA less than $5,000 2,638 


1270-5680 County Purchasing - FA less than $5,000 2,212 


Totals 4,850 4,850 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 


( ) To cover temporary employees 


( X ) Other 

Discussion: 	 Auditor - Desk/Credenza/Articulating Keyboard! (3) Storage Cabinets 

Purchasing - Security Cameras 

May 13,2011 
~notoCiaiIDept. Head~ 	 Date 

Recomme~ed by~~Commissioners COurt Administration 

~i ~sI/p/i/ Budget Change Order '::"#--I-h~<a",,---
Cou~Auditors Offic 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119/97) 



PURCHASE ORDER 
COUNTY OF NUECES 

P.O. NUMBER 312933Purchasing Department 
DATE 03/07/11901 Leopard Rm 106 

COrJ>us Christi. TX 78401 VENDOR NO. V22736 
BID NO. I 

FOB 
TO: r:Jones 	& Cook REQUISITION NO R1l9271 

OUR !"IJRCHASE ORDER NUMBER MUST 3=-5 S. Closner 
APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES, PACKII«i 

EDINBURG, TX 78539 	 L~TANDCO~PO~~ 

/ 
I 

L PHONE# (361) 883-2971 FAX# V 
DELIVER ITEMS TO: 	 SEND INVOICE TO: 

County Auditor County Auditor 

901 Leopard RM 304 901 Leopard RM 304 

Corpus Chr~sti, TX 78401 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 


L 
-

ITEM 	 DESCRJP11ON 

001 	 Valido Left Pedestal 

Desk,Mahogany HON11586LAFNN 


1250-5680 494.44 
002 Val~ndo Bridge Mahogany 162.16 162.16 

I HON11570AXxmi 

1250-5680 	 162.16 
i 

003 	 Valindo Right Pedestal l.EA 459.00 459.00 
Credenza Mahogany 
HONl1545RAFNN 

1250-5680 459.00 

I 004 Val~ndo Stack-~-Storage 417.76 417.76 
Mahogany HON11534axnn 

1250-5680 417.76 
005 Articulating Keyboard with 1 EA 103.00 103.00 

Mouse Tray Black HONHKB200 

1250-5680 103.00 
006 Steel Storage Cabinet Black 3 EA 334.00 1,002.00 

HONSC1672P 

1250-5680 	 1,002.00 

QlY I UNITl UNfTPRfCE t 

THE ARTICLES SPECIFIED ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: I TOTAL 2,638.3J 
1. Goods other than those speclfted on thIS order must not be substituted or pnces cha.nged Without autl1onzanon. 
2. T .... right of cancell.tlon In cue of lOng delay In ShlP/l1ent IS re_d. 

S If the quantrty shipped IS short of the purchase order qWlnbty, specify on the packing slip If that quantrtv IS on back order or & 

4 Prepay shipping charges, If any, and add to mYOlCe. ~~ 

5. 	ShiP "Open Account." No C O.O·s WID be accepted. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 

ORIGINAL PU lNG GE 

http:2,638.3J
http:1,002.00
http:1,002.00


J~ onics 
third millennium technology 
P.O. Box 6955 

Corpus Christi, TX 78466-6955 

May 6, 2011 

Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard St., Room 107 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Attn: Wilbur A Strandberg, Jr. 

Re: Purchasing 

• 1 - CC-950WDR - Twin Pack $348.00 
• 2 - S-OOI $227.00 $454.00 
• 1 - 8 Channel DVR w/lTB HHD $485.00 

• 1 - 20" LCD Monitor $195.00 

• l-RG6 Cablew/2-18AWG $ 65.00 
• I - 9 Port Power Supply $ 95.00 

• 1- Installation $535.00 

• 1- Trip $ 35.00 
• TotaL••,...................._................................_.-.•__•••.••- ................__•••52;:1,12.00 


Je-Tromcs has a one year workmanship warranty. I will handle all manufactures warranty 
should the need arise. Please do not hesitate to call with any questions you may have. 

Thank: You, 

Javier Cantu 

JC/kj 

Phone: 361.906.2504 Cell: 361.774.9204 Fax: 361.906.1747 

http:52;:1,12.00


lIP - 20" Flat-Panel LED HD Monitor - 2011x Page 1 of5 

, 

:;: E:. ~~c· )~-.: -,.. - . 

GEE)( SQUADe TECII SUPPORT 

The expert resource you need to keep ycur PC, Mac or tabid up and running, 

HP - 20" Aat-Panel LED HD Monitor 

lIoIIel: 2011x i SKU: 18071Z7 

CIISIDmIll' R&vlews: • .:....~••~;:: 4.!1 

Sblpplng: Usualy l118vas cur 
W8T8I\OuM In 1 business day 
Estimate Arrtval TIme 

S1DnI Plckvp: Chedt Stores 

Spec;'1 Offers: 

Read le\IIews (9) 

iidMlippn" 
Our Price: S169.99 

O\lBMew speafocatlans 

Customer Rating 

't.4"".::n::.? ~ u 
Read reoMws (9) 

WriteanMew 

Share this product II c 

0venIII HP RatIng 

-;.:r~~~·~I~ 5 

II 
ENERGY STAR QuBlfied 

P1Ie Shipping 
FinaIIcIng: 

6 Mon!h F"lf1BI1dng 

Accessones 

'i1is mcmor fealurw • 5 me ~se frme Ie redia blurring and 
strNIdng and a 3,000.000:1 dymmic contrast ndio for Clear, delllllecI 
images. The 250 cdJmI brigIItnea helps enaIR!hat \'OW" 1llO\IIeS, 
games and ~_Ill life. 

Whafs Included 

• HP 20" FIat·P8'IaI lEO HD ManlIor 
• Powenllpply, AC powera:ll'd 
• DVl-O cable, VGA. cable 
• Callie management clip, software CD-ROM 

• Ownefe menual 

Produet Features 

• 	UIlnfllct5_~IIm. 
Allows pixIIb Ie cI'ange cdots qulcldy to avoid lIII8aklng, blurring 
and ghosting In fIIsI..movIng 8CIIIMIS and video gamas. 

• Zff' lB) display 

T1I!s -5" to 25" far eay view!na, 


• 	3,11DO,ooo:1 dynamic connst ratio 
PrlNides a high :lumber at shadel bIItwaen bIack.,d while !or 
accurate coler repraductic>n when displaying images wRh exl .... "" 
dl!ferences between toni and dar1t. 

• 210 crlhrf brightness

Far a highly vlsillie display and clear CllHlCIe8I\ Images, 


• 1800)[ lOG I1181CimIDll ~n 

CIIIIIIea a ~ lew! of plclul1l detail for a clear, bold display. 


• 	 '711" horizonbll and 110' nrtIcaI vllNlllll angles

l.at ~ dearly _ the screen from m~pIeWlntage pclnla. 


• 	DIgital CtM-D with HDCP) ancI81amlanl Ualog VGA inputs 

Let you CCI!1I'IM both cIgIIaJ aid _log ~cs, 


• EllEROY STAR. qualIIed 
0eIIgMd 10 \118 IecII energr and meets atrict ~ eIIicieney 
glHeHneseel by the Env\ronmIInIaI PID'.acllon Agency and U.S. 
DepRnant d Energy, 

http://www.bestbuy.comlsitelHP+-+20%22+Flat-Panel+LED+HD+Monitor/1807127.p?id=... 51612011 

http://www.bestbuy.comlsitelHP+-+20%22+Flat-Panel+LED+HD+Monitor/1807127.p?id


. . . . 

HP - 20" Flat-Panel LED lID Monitor - 2011x Page 20fs 

15 'S' WIth stand (152' WIthout) 

ProductWIdth 217" 

'10 eIt. I¥IIh stancl (7 1 Ibs W1Ihaut) 

LEO 

IluImum Resolution 1600 x900 

ContrMt RatIo 1,OQO-1(rIlIIIw). 3.DDD,Oao 1 (dynamc:j 

'''''IUra IncIudad No 
VQA Input Yes 

DVl4lnput No 

D\II.D with HDCP Input Yes 

HOIIIlnput No 

11lt Yes 
To-~-----n--------------------No~--------------'-----------------------------------

EteRGY STAR QIuIIIIIed Yes 

100% of amtomers would recommend this product to a friend 
(9outof9) 

FIlter Reviews By: 

Star Rat1l'lg Notable Relllew& Re\II8W Sourue 

Usa these Filters to narrow which reviews ana shown 

Share thIS produc: Ii e 

0geNII HP RaIIng 

• ;...:'N'rl\..~ 5 

Rating Snapshot 
91VV1_ 

Satan 
8 

4sta" 

3.tars 
0 

2 stars 
0 

1 star 
0 

Sort by: ll?ate Newest il 

http://www.bestbuy.com/siteIHP+-+20%22+Flat-Panel+LED+HD+Monitor/1807127.p?id=... s/6f2011 

http://www.bestbuy.com/siteIHP+-+20%22+Flat-Panel+LED+HD+Monitor/1807127.p?id


Nueces County, Texas FY10/11 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for. 

Department No. _----.;1..;;;2....;..85.;;........._ Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

5351 Contingency Appropriations 

Department No. _----.;1..;;;2....;..80.;;........._ Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

5154 Unemployment 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 

General Administration 

Increase Decrease 
To From 

33,476 

General Employee Benefits 

Increase Decrease 
To From 

33,476 

Totals 33,476 33,476 

Discussion: Texas Association of Counties - operational audit of the TAC unemployment compensa

tion fund's fiscal activities for calendar year 2010, $44,475.41 needed to bring account 

May 10.2011 
Date 

ReCOmm~nded iY; COmmissioners Court Administration 

Budget Change order.:.:..#_-..:....I...,.f;=-__!~~ Ifflill 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/1t197} 

http:44,475.41
http:1..;;;2....;..80
http:1..;;;2....;..85


E-< 

* 

,... 
o 
z 

* /1?
April 14, 2011 \j08 t) 71 

IclgO - 5/~1
Nueces County 

Ms. Julie Guerra 

901 Leopard 8t Rm 302.02 Rm 302.02 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3602 


Dear Ms. Guerra: 

We rillvc completed an operational audit of the TAC Unemployment Compensation Fund's fiscal 
activities for calendar year 2010. As part of this audit we have determined the one-yearreserve 
balance required to be maintained in your organization's individual account and have enclosed a report 
showfug this balance and the claims and payments activity within your account for the years 2006 
through 2010 . 

. In accordance with the Fund's bylaws and the interlocal agreement between the Fund and your 
organization, monies held in your reserve account are invested and earnings from these investments are 
credited against the expense of operating the Fund, including costs ofprocessing claims. Expenses for 
2010 exceeded interest income. Therefore, a prorated portion, allocated according to the number of 
full time employees, of this additional expense charge is reflected on the Reserve Calculation Report 
as a negative figure under the Other column as Operating Expense. 

A deficit billing is necessary to bring your account up to the one-year reserve requirement. 

Invoice Amount: $44,475.41 Texas Association of Counties 

Due Date: 5114/11 P. O. Box 200989 


Houston, Texas 77216-0989 


We continuously update our Unemployment Fund coordinator information listing. Ifyou are no longer 
the coordinator, or if the address to which we mailed this notice is incorrect, please let us know so we 
can correct our data base. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call either Cynthia Brannen or me at 1-800-456-5974. 

Sincerely, 

d"=<f 
James W. Jean, ARM 
Director, Program Administration 

Enclosures 

(512) 478-8753· (800) 45&-5974" (512) 47&.1426 FAX· www.counry.org o 1210 San Antonio, Austin, TX 78701 0 P.O. Box 2131, Austin, TX 7876&.2131 

Gene Terry, Executive Director 

http:www.counry.org
http:44,475.41


April 14, 2011 

Nueces County 
Ms. Julie Guerra 
901 Leopard St Rm 302.02 Rm 302.02 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3602 

Dear Ms. Guerra: 

This letter is to inform you ofyour Unemployment Fund payroll contribution rate to be used for 2012. 
We hope this will be helpful to you in preparing your 2012 budget The following is a comparison of 
your old rate to your new rate and the applicable quarterly payroll on which your contribution is based: 

Quarterly 
Pa)TI!U Ending Year Rate Due Date 

3/3112011 2011 0.0023 0411012011 

6130,12011 2011 0.0023 0711012011 

9/3012011 2011 0.0023 10/10/2011 

12131,12011 2011 0.0023 01110/2012 

3/31,12012 2012 0.0025 (New Rate) 04/1012012 

613012012 2012 0.0025 07/10/2012 

9/30/2012 2012 0.0025 10/1012012 

12131,12012 2012 0.0025 01/1012013 

Your rate has been calculated by using total claims for 2007,2008,2009 and 2010 divided by your 
total gross payroll for the same applicable years. The minimum contribution rate is .0005. Ifthe 
calculation for your 2012 rate is a number less than that, your rate is automatically adjusted to .0005. 

I would like to remind you that the contribution is calculated on your TOTAL GROSS PAYROLL for 
each. quarter, with a minimum contribution per quarter ofS25.00. 

Ifyou have any questions, contact either Cynthia Brannen or me at 1-800-456-5974. Thank you for 
allowing TAC to serve you. 

S;;Jd -
James W. Jean 
Director, Program Administration 

(512) 478-8753. (SOO) 456-5974. (512) 47S-1426 FAX. "'ww.coumy.org. 1210 San AntOnio. Austin. TX 78701- P.O. Box 21~1. Austin. TX 7876S-2131 

Gene Terry, Executive Director 

http:ww.coumy.org
http:ofS25.00


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/1212011 

Department Title 
1280 Employees' Benefits 

Budget 
Category Description 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Budget: WB 

Director 
Julie Guerra 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 

0.00 86.94 0.00 (86.94) 
102,800.00 35,452.88 29,381.33 31,965.79 
41,000.00 3,836.95 866.22 36,296.83 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
154,800.00 39,316.11 30,241.55 85,115.68 

User 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 05112120 II 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Calc_ByDept· BA· Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 10:34:32 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: Gt 
Fiscal Year: 201 0 As Of: 05112/20) I Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 4,500.00 468.69 500.00 3,531.31 
521A Postage & Fed Express 375.00 123.19 390.92 (139. I I) 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1,000.00 98.79 0.00 901.21 
530 Professional Services 480,500.00 138,207.72 47,644.20 294,648.08 

535 Reserve Appropriation 1,504,657.00 0.00 0.00 1,504,657.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 1,128,800.00 507,566.69 606,427.50 14,805.81 
551 Other Expense 4,871.00 2,449.06 323.84 2,098.\0 
554 Travel 10.000.00 6,324.92 0.00 3,675.08 
561 Capital Outlay 0.00 14,060.73 0.00 (14,060.73) 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 490.00 0.00 0.00 490.00 

... Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
3,135,193.00 669,299.79 655,286.46 1,810,606.75 

l!ser ID: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 2 Current Date: 0511212011 

Report ID: GLlQBA~Cale~ByDepl- BA - Budge! to Actual Figure Current Time: 10:34:32 

http:1,810,606.75
http:655,286.46
http:669,299.79
http:3,135,193.00
http:14,060.73
http:14,060.73
http:3,675.08
http:6,324.92
http:10.000.00
http:2,449.06
http:4,871.00
http:14,805.81
http:606,427.50
http:507,566.69
http:1,128,800.00
http:1,504,657.00
http:1,504,657.00
http:294,648.08
http:47,644.20
http:138,207.72
http:480,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,531.31
http:4,500.00


------

Nueces County, Texas FY10/11 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 

Budget Category Account Name To From 

5351 Contingency Appropriations 5,000 

Department No. 3300 Dept Name ----- 
(Please prepare a separate request for each departm

Budget Category 

ent) 

Account Name 

Court Administration 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 5,000 

Totals 5,000 5,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 

Discussion: Increase in office supplies due to budget shortage for jury summons. 

Commissioners Court Administration 

May 13, 2011 

Date 


Budget Change order.;;;.#_-+-6"",~"""",__ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM11. 



· . 


Ledger: GL 
FiscalYear: 2010 ,As Of: 09/3012011 ., 

Department Title 
3300 Court Administration 

Budget 
Category Description 
510A Salary - Dept Head 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
5l4A Salaries - Longevity 
SIS Employee Benefits 
518 Other Personnel Expense 

@) Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
530 Professional Services 
533 Special Personnel Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 
Anne E. Lorentzen 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
44,512.00 27,563.20 0.00 
71,199.00 41,337.77 0.00 

0.00 965.99 0.00 
16,000.00 10,306.28 0.00 
1,734.00 1,006.51 0.00 

42,398.00 26,962.65 0.00 
0.00 0.00 485.19 

27,670.00 24,999.58 3,128.22 
41,932.00 20,843.34 0.00 
40,000.00 24,680.19 0.00 
7,000.00 200.00 0.00 

964,030.00 366,880.00 5,03650 
49,590.00 2,220.51 130.50 
5,248.00 1,450.36 192.99 
1,300.00 476.77 0.00 

319.00 0.00 319.00 
** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 


1,312,932.00 549,893.15 9,292.40 


Budget: WB 

Balance 

16,948.80 

29,861.23 


(965.99) 
5,693.72 

727.49 

15,435.35 

(485.19) 
(457.80) 

2 1,088.66 vi' 
15,319.81 
6,800.00 

592,113.50 
47,238.99 
3,604.65 

823.23 
0.00 

753,746.45 

User ID: THERESA· Theresa C McLemore / Page: I CUl"I"eIIt Date: 05/1312011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept. BA· Budget to Actual Figw-e Current Time: 11:09:53 

http:753,746.45
http:3,604.65
http:47,238.99
http:592,113.50
http:6,800.00
http:15,319.81
http:1,088.66
http:15,435.35
http:5,693.72
http:29,861.23
http:16,948.80
http:9,292.40
http:549,893.15
http:1,312,932.00


Page 1 of 1" 

Margaret Hayes 

From: Anne Lorentzen 

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:40 PM 

To: Margaret Hayes; Steve Waterman 

Subject: ANNUAL SUMMONS DIRECT INVOICE FROM COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES. 

I have received an invoice for the printing of the jury summons (Annual Summons Direct) for the period of 
March 19 through September 30 in the amount of $20,735.00. I have always used the Office Expense 
and Supplies budget(Code 5210) to pay for the printing of the jury summons. The budget for last year's 
Office Expense and Supplies was $70,870.00, $41,700.00 of which was used to pay for the jury summons 
for the period of March 19, 2010 through March 18, 2011. I n checking the Office Expense and Supplies 
budget for this year, $43,200.00 has been removed from 5210, leaving me with a budget of 27,670.00 to 
cover the jury summons and office supplies which includes ALL the copy paper used in the Central Jury 
Room to create the panels and print the copies for each court. I never indicated on the budget form I 
submitted to remove any monies from that budget item as that amount was fine to cover jury summons, 
paper and office supplies. 

I would like to know why the monies were removed from item 5210 in my budget. 

Thank you. 

Anne 

5117/2011 


http:27,670.00
http:43,200.00
http:41,700.00
http:70,870.00
http:20,735.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

C! _ 2010-11 BudgetItl
o~ ~((I. 

!tl"" OF tl\l~-
 The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1460 Barnes Juvenire Facility 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5240 M/R Equipment 350.00 

5260 MIR Bldgs and Grounds 10,000.00 

TOTALS 10,350.00 

This budget transfer is necessa!1 to: 

anticipated expenses to YE, including 

HVAC air filter service 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: 888-0492 

Ma~ 4,2011 
Signature of Officiai7Dept. Hea~ Date 

R~~ ~'2-I/ Budget Change Order I~ 

x~_~-

I 

CounAUditOfSOffiCe Date..•....•••...••••..•..••..•...••.••..••.•••.............••......••..............•......•...........•..••..........•.•....•••. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:lMyOocumentslForrnsIBudgetTransfer Fonn 

0.00 

http:10,350.00


, AC!COUNT ~II"''''' ~y 

1460 : I N. BARNES REG. JUVENILE FACIUTY 
253,721.88 
51,423.73 519,935.00 

KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE 
PROJECTED 
EXPENSES LASTFY 

!Office LA......' '''''' & Supplies 
-UILlla::>lIl!:j Stores lnv. Ularge5 

_5210 
5211 
5212 
Net 

0 

0 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0.00 

TEL~~&J.Illi.ITI§. 
iT........" IV"" E:i\.!Jt:II:C 

~UILILy 

!Gas, Water, '..,.;oy" 
iPagers & Other I 1:11:11' lUI n::: ~",,::,,;,c 

llipping & Dump Fees 

5230 
5231 
5233 
5234 
5235 
5239 
~t 

72,300 

339,435 

41..1,735 
elec 

other 

8,078.71 

~72.26 

22,146.51 

7,259.81 

_1n,357.29 

139,872.26 

37.485.03 

11,216.88 
6,051.55 

17,~ 

0.00 

17,328.43 

217,049.28 

199,562.74 
17,486.54 

139,061.23 

99,908.76 

39,152.47 

14,124.45 

281,961.39 

36,624.19 

206.76 

~684.12 
'IA" iIInn D4 

281,961.39 

61,639.52 

IMlR~nl II & VEI-IICLES 

IFuel 
I Small Equip Repairs 
I!Q<>ls & C::llnnlil>C 

IPC 1'lalilLCIlallLe & Repair 
, 'Ialllil all II: Hardware Maint 
IRadio Repairs & Maint 

5240 
5241 
5254 
5255 
5256 
5257 
5258 
Net 

200 

200 

401.03 

401.03 0.00 ·201.03 271.67 

42.71 

42.71 

IMIR BLOGS and GROUNDS 5260 108,000 

IBldg Repairs & Repair Material 
IlarlU:lLCJlJC 

.......' 'a' """" EQuip Repairs 
1'.1.:nlllellallL.C \..Onuau Sci YILe::> 

IParts, C::llnnliPc; & Mise 

5261 
5264 
5265 
5266 
5268 
Net 108,000 

11; ::ulO nn 

7,000.00 

31,873.18 

17,141.36 
.4 /':AQ n, 

7':: Dill.. CiII 

5,000.00 

5,762.26 
n ~~~1l4 

.... nD':: 'In _" nillil lilt 74,!i:AAM 

23,097.00 
11': QA.4 R1; 

57,533.59 

31,709.49 
15 M!!55 

1 .... AU 4A 

I Capital Outlay-IT 5600 ?R n.::n nn 

f,lV1~? 
;.::'.:;; . ·i!t::,,,,-, -



· -- ).. 
Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 05/05/20 II 

Department Title 
1460 Robert N. Barnes Juv. Facility 

Key Description 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 EI ectricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total Revenue 
Total Expensl 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total Expens 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. 

Budget 
72,300.00 

0.00 
339,435.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

900.00 
0.00 

107,300.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
519,935.00 

0.00 
519,935.00 

(519,935.00) 

Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
0.00 

8,078.71 
139,872.26 
22,146.51 

0.00 
7,259.81 

0.00 
401.03 

0.00 
15,300.00 
7,000.00 

31,873.18 
17,141.36 
4,649.02 

0.00 
253,721.88 

0.00 
253,721.88 

(253,721.88) 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11,276.88 
6,051.55 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,000.00 
5.762.26 

23,333.04 
0.00 

0.00 
51,423.73 

0.00 
51,423.73 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
72,300.00 
(8,078.71) 
199,562.74 
(22,146.51) 
(11,276.88) 
( 13,311.36) 

900.00 
(401.03) 

107,300.00 
( 15,300.00) 
( 12,000.00) 
(37,635.44) 
(40,474.40) 
(4,649.02) 

0.00 
214,789.39 

0.00 
214,789.39 

(51,423.73)-----::-2--:-:14:'-::,77:89:-::.3=9 

(!ser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: I Currenl Dale: 05105/20 II 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key - SA· Budgel to AClual Figures' Key Currenl Time: 10:44.48 

http:10:44.48
http:214,789.39
http:214,789.39
http:4,649.02
http:40,474.40
http:37,635.44
http:12,000.00
http:15,300.00
http:107,300.00
http:13,311.36
http:11,276.88
http:22,146.51
http:199,562.74
http:8,078.71
http:72,300.00
http:51,423.73
http:51,423.73
http:23,333.04
http:5.762.26
http:5,000.00
http:6,051.55
http:11,276.88
http:253,721.88
http:253,721.88
http:253,721.88
http:4,649.02
http:17,141.36
http:31,873.18
http:7,000.00
http:15,300.00
http:7,259.81
http:22,146.51
http:139,872.26
http:8,078.71
http:519,935.00
http:519,935.00
http:519,935.00
http:107,300.00
http:339,435.00
http:72,300.00


Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5261 M/R Bldgs and Grounds- Outlying Bldgs 37,000.00 

TOTALS 0.00 37,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

to other depts 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: ...,:8...:,.88..::..,-....;;,04....;,.9;:,.:2::...-___ 
~~~~~--------------------------

May 4, 2011 

f?n. 
Date 

Recommended by: 

:rA;¥~tJ-2f,1.1Y" t; h..\ 10 IkBudget Change Order 

County ditors OffICe r Date \.
.............•............•.............••.......••.........••...••........•..•.....••.•..............................••..... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:JMyOocumentsIFormsiBudgetTransfer Fonn 

http:rA;�~tJ-2f,1.1Y
http:37,000.00
http:37,000.00


If' 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 

1!500 MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 

1.655,1M2.27 3,~5,467.00 

238,460.64 

i 
PROJECTED 

IKEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES lASTFY 

SAl.AR!ES 5100 343,123 

: Solanes-ReJular 5123 312,372 169,527.85 300,48580 

l~-<Nertime 5125 25,000 5,103.47 19.896.53 19,439.95 

: Salary - Holiday 5129 0 1,42203 -1,422 03 1,289.70 

iCOmp Paid 5130 0 0.00 0.00 

,Salary-t.ongev;ty Pay 5.751 3.09554 2,65546 5,166.40 

,Salary"", cali 5133 0 5,146.018 -5,146 4S 7,213.04 

LReimb-~ 5140 0 JOO( .VALUE! 852.39 

Net 343,123 184,295.31 158,127,63 334,~7.28 

EMPlOYEE BENEFITS- 51SO 115,120 

Fica_care 5151 

5152 

34,227 

21274 

18,446.82 

10.971.00 

15,780.18 

10.303.00 

32,058.38 

19,818,47 

5153 4.975 2.585.72 2,409.28 4.635.04 

Unemployment Tax 

iG'cup Health InS<Kance 
_ ... ComP 

5154 

5155 

5158 

961 

48.366 
4,873 

497.22 

31,145.70 

4.80719 

463.78 

17,220.30 

65.81 

98769 

48,468.83 

5,01278 

ur.. Insurance 5157 317 15300 1~,00 297.08 

CAF-125 Admin ~ 5158 127 57,24 69.76 liOn 

Reimt>--Berefits 5170 0 0.00 0.00 144.93 

Net 115,120 68,643.89 46 476.11 111,553.n 

OTHER PERSONNEL 5180 3,412 

Temporary Personnel 5185 2.000 3,979.47 2,002.23 
Net 5,412 0.00 3,979.47 1,432.53 2,002.23 

OFFICE EXPENSEISUPPUES 5210 1,!500 

Office Supplies 5211 124.80 

PurmaSing Stores lnv. Cl1arqes 5212 37.54 114.32 

!PostlIoe 5217 38780 

Net 1,!500 37.54 0,00 1,462.46 25.43 628,72 

TaEPHONE & UTlUTIES 5230 '28,548 
Teleghone Expense 5231 71,720.75 165,805.12 

IEIedncIl\' 5233 1,397,251 567,306.57 1.180.393.91 

Gas WiJtI!r 5234 337,955.51 542,602.3-4 

1Pages/0ther TeiephoMe 5235 3,962.19 12,450.26 
, 5239 18,832.79 13,~.00 32,817.92: 

Net 2,223,797 999,m,SI 13,~,OO 1,210,675.II 723,658.~ 1,933,8&9.55 
_lee 567,306,57 0.00 829,\144,43 405,218.98 1 180,3fI3.91 

other 432,471.24 13,~.OO 360,730,76 318.439.018 753475.641 

IIIIR EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 5240 0 

Gasoline 5241 4,726 2,407.91 5.058.98 
Auto AccessoOeS 5246 

car Repairs SUpplies 8. Service 5249 

,Small EQuip Repair.; 5254 235. SO 
,Tools!. SUpplies 5255 331.00 

R"'m~andV_ 5996 2,014.63 
, Net 4,726 2,407.91 O.DO 2,318.09 1,631,16 7,G40.11 

0tMr 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

i Fuel 4,l'2t 2,40791 2,311.09 1,831,16 

;IIIR 8LDGS and GROUNDS 
,_ Structu~ Repairs 

5260 

5281 

SOl ,381 

352,138 87224.23 73.955.09 210.615.67 

i 5281 Other Bldgs 96,785 JOO( )00( 

!EievatDr/Escaiator 5263 22,710.59 6,677.00 65,535.74 

'l.andscalle 
'Meehan"'" Equip~... 

5254 
5265 

1.100.00 

163,799.99 

6,340.00 

26,13716 
11,740.00 

196,892.16 
;Ma--.ce CcnInIc:t SevIa!s 5265 82,~5.31 106,027.92 146,n435 
:Pa1S, SU:JPijes 8. Mise 5268 42,331.55 38,07022 
!Reirnb-BIdCII and Grounds 5997 1,139.02 

NIII 150,288 389,611.67 221,137.17 329,540.16 420507.28 670761.16 
5261 87,224.23 73,955.09 190,956,88 109,115.99 210,615.67 

5261 0Iher BIdgs .xx """ 96,765.00 0.00 
other (5262-5268) 312,367.~ 147,182.01 41,81"" 311,321.29 480,15U9 

:OntER SERVICESICHGS 5410 1,!500 

,EduCatIonaIMatenals 5433 
IEQuiornI!nt & _. 5435 283.06 563.72 
;Fees/PermitslMemberships 5437 
'ServIces . Other 5455 

Net 1,500 286.08 O.DO 1,211.12 195.15 563.72 

fixed asests < 1000 1,011.98 

; ;~? . _.aurAL:. ,·x ,r_ ~..:!'t ?:t ~:.~,.0k~- .., ; ~J--·:q~~~_.r·· 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/05/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 312,372.00 169,527.85 0.00 142,844.15 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 25,000.00 5,103.47 0.00 19,896.53 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 1,422.03 0.00 (1,422.03) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,751.00 3,095.54 0.00 2,655.46 

5133 On Call Pay 0.00 5,146.48 0.00 (5,146.48) 
5151 Retirement 34,227.00 18,446.82 0.00 15,780.18 
5152 FICA 21,274.00 10,971.00 0.00 10,303.00 
5153 Medicare 4,975.00 2,565.72 0.00 2,409.28 
5154 Unemployment Tax 961.00 497.22 0.00 463.78 
5155 Group Health Insurance 48,366.00 31,145.70 0.00 17,220.30 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 4,873.00 4,807.19 0.00 65.81 
5157 Life 1 nsurance 317.00 153.00 0.00 164.00 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 127.00 57.24 0.00 69.76 
5180 Other Personnel Expense 3,412.00 0.00 0.00 3,412.00 

5185 Contract Personnel 2,000.00 0.00 3,979.47 (1,979.47) 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 37.54 0.00 (37.54) 

5230 Telephone & Utilities 826,546.00 0.00 0.00 826.546.00 

5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 71,720.75 0.00 (71,720.75) 

5233 Electricity 1,397,251.00 567,306.57 0.00 829,944.43 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 337,955.51 0.00 (337,955.51 ) 

5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 3,962.19 926.77 (4,888.96) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 18,832.79 13.344.00 (32,176.79) 

5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4,726.00 2,407.91 0.00 2,318.09 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 535.388.00 0.00 0.00 535,388.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 448,901.00 87,224.23 77.563.10 284,113.67 

5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 0.00 22,710.59 6,677.00 (29,387.59) 

5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 1,100.00 6,340.00 (7,440.00) 

5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 163,799.99 26,137.16 (189,937.15) 
52(,1) Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 82,445.31 108,027.92 (190,473.23) 

5268 Parts, Supplies & 1'-.1isc 0.00 42,331.55 15,417.00 (57,748.55) 

5410 Other Services & Charges 1.500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 

5435 Equipment Rentals 0.00 288.08 0.00 (288.08) 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expensl 3,679,467.00 1,655,062.27 258,412.42 1,765,992.31 

llser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Dale: 05105/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_ Key· SA . Budget to AClual Figures· Key Currenl Time: IS 1603 



---------------------------------------

• 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 

2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1510 Agua Dulce County Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Buildings and Grounds 5,000.00 

TOTALS 5,000.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: -'-8...;.,88-'--...;..04...;.,9;;..,;;2:.....-___ 

May 4,2011 
Date 

Re~conded by: iJ 

~~ .57:;-it.L Budget Change Order $ 


CouniYUditOfSOffice f Date.............................................................................................................................. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


CJMyDocumentsiFonnsiBudgetTransfer Fonn 

http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00


• 


36,683.54 
1100.00 .00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES LAST FY 

http:36,683.54


• 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/05120 II 

Department Title 
J5JO Agu3 Dulce Building 

Key Description 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5131 Salaries·Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5260 Main! & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total RevenUi 
Total Ex.pensl 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget Actual 
12,044.00 6,531.58 

S97.00 241.50 
1,291.00 677.64 

S02.00 40S.57 

188.00 95.49 
36.00 IS.30 

2,815.00 1,440.57 

276.00 281.36 
32.00 7.68 
13.00 3.13 

500.00 0.00 
0.00 357.06 

16,580.00 0.00 
0.00 10,828.01 

772.00 276.31 
0.00 478.60 

12,130.00 0.00 
0.00 11,455.00 
0.00 3,571.50 
0.00 177.03 

0.00 0.00 
48,376.00 36,849.33 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 5,512.42 
0.00 655.50 
0.00 613.36 
0.00 393.43 
0.00 92.51 
0.00 17.70 
0.00 1,374.43 
0.00 (5.36) 
0.00 24.32 
0.00 9.87 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 (357.06) 
0.00 16,580.00 
0.00 (10,828.01 ) 
0.00 495.69 
0.00 (478.60) 
0.00 12,130.00 

1,100.00 ( 12,555.00) 
0.00 (3,571.50) 
0.00 (177.03 ) 

0.00 0.00 
],100.00 10,426.67 

l'srr ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas PaJ!e: 1 Current Date: 05105/2011 

Reportl!); GLlQBA_Kcy - BA - Budget to Actual Figures- Key Current Time: 1048:04 



Nueces County, Texas 
ro'" ~'" a 
 Budget Transfer Form 
( ) 2010·11 Budget 
~ ro 
at. 0((1. 

+~OF"'o,)~- The Honorable Commissioners Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1520 Bisho~ County Bldg 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldas and Grounds- 750.00 

TOTALS 750.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessa!y to: 

anticipated expenses to YE 

including HVAC filters 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: 888-0492 

2 Ma:i 4,2011x~~
Signature of OfficiaVD . ead Date 

Recomme~~ 
&110 ) 1 I Budget Change Order Jb 

County Auditors Office Date...•......••••..•••.............•...............................................•................••.••............••......... 


Notiflcaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

C:lMyDocumentslForrnslBudgetTransfer Fonn 

http:Grounds-750.00


BUDGET TRANSFERS FOR COURT 

Department Category Comments 

1460 Barnes Juvenile Facility 5240 M/R Equipment & Veh 350.00 overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

5260 M/R Bldgs 10,000.00 including HVAC filters 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 5261 M/R Bldgs- Outlying 37,000.00 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

1510 Agua Dulce County Bldg 5260 M/R Bldgs 5,000.00 including HVAC filters 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

1520 Bishop Co Bldg 5260 M/R Bldgs 750.00 including HVAC filters: 

1540 Calderon Bldg 5240 M/R Equipment & Veh 300.00 overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

5260 M/R Bldgs 300.00 ! 

overages and anticipated expenses to YEI 

1545 Keach Library 5260 M/R Bldgs 1,250.00 including HVAC filters, 

overages and anticipated expenses to YEI 

1565 Medical Examiners Bldg 5260 M/R Bldgs 1,500.00 including HVAC filters; 

i 

1570 Bldg Superintendent 5300 Professional Svcs 18,000.00 architectural services as needed' 

overages and anticipated expenses to YEI 

1600 PCT III Bldgs 5260 M/R Bldgs 150.00 including HVAC filters, 

I 

TOTALS 37,300.00 37,300.00 

http:37,300.00
http:37,300.00


___ _ 

...............•••••..........•..........•....................•.•.•••..•...........•.••....•••............................... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1540 
{Please prepare a separate request for each department} 

Key Code Account Name 

5240 M/R Equipment and Vehicles 

5260 M/R Buildings and Grounds 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

overages and anticipated expenses to YE 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson 

X ~"";";';';;';")C2>~~-:~---::::OOO~--;-;-
SignatUreOfOffiCia~ 

2010-11 Budget 

Calderon Bldg 

Increase Decrease 

300.00 

300.00 

300.00 300.00 

Telephone No: .,;:8..:;.88;:;..-..:;.04..;.,;9::,:2=--___ 

May 4,2011 
Date 


Budget Change order--=-~--+~ 


C:lMyOocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:8..:;.88;:;..-..:;.04


Ar.r.nUNT ~IIIUIIUI~RY 


1540 JUI1NNT S. r-A I n"'Dn~ BLDG. 


IKEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ICtdr-II••.".. ",t.J,..", BALANCE 

106.541.28 
500.00 

IP '-'':Tl~lJ 
EXPENSES 

232,331.00 

LAST FY 

I~AI ARIF~ 

lSalu, ,'-" '''''":I~lar 
lOT 
IHoliday 
ILongevit't 
In, ~.
"CIII'U-....,a. 1= 

5100 

5123 

5125 

5129 

5131 

5140 

Net 

70,449 

69,731 

° ° 718 

70.449 

38~O9.41 
1,029,18 

80,32 

386.40 

.... lOne 't. 

-1,029.18 

-80,32 

331.60 

..n DA't "D 

69034.66 

3,849.87 

285,60 

657,80 

184,55 
7A n1,,) All 

IEMPLOYEE at:Nt:r-11 ~ 

co .. 

IFica 

lu~ IICIIL Tax 
§roup Health Insurance 
iWorkers Comp 
!l-ife Insurance 
caf 
'",,,,,,,,,, """,''''"\.:) 
I 

5150 

5151 

5152 

5153 

5154 

5155 

5156 

5157 

5158 

5170 

Net 

30,171 

6,992 

4.346 

1,016 

196 

16,010 

1,410 

145 

56 

30,171 

3,952.88 

2,390,12 

558,9] 

106,59 

8,643,15 

1,358,53 

45,90 

19.08 

17,075.22 

3,039,12 

1,955,88

4sm 
89.41 

7.36685 

51.47 

99,10 

36.92 

13,095.78 

7,107,74 

4,226.75 

988.60 

218,33 

16,009,92 

1,413.64 

9180 

38,16 

31.38 

30,126.32 

,OFFICE~. :C/C::IIDDI II::C:: 

'Office ""'11""'''''' 
PUI\..II".,,,":I Stores lnv. Charges 
,Booits, :&. ;,uo,r.,u IIJUU' co 

5210 

5211 

5212 

5218 

Net 

2,000 

2.000 

49,82 

1,933.39 

1,983,21 0.00 16.79 

215,3 

3,203.50 

3,418.80 

ITEL :&UTILmES 
: I elej.lllVl n:: Expense 
'L.R:\..lI.ULY 

IGas, Water,<;'>w"np,Garbage 
IPag~ 
ITipping Dump Fees 

: 

5230 

5231 

5233 

5234 

5235 

5239 

Net 

33,956 

75,805 

109,761 

elec 

other 

4,756.09 

28,460,73 

9,807,36 

192,50 

43,216,68 

28,460.73 

14,755,95 

0.00 

000 

000 

"''' £ , .. ., 

47.344.27 
19,200.05 

':lnAAO_ 

.,n~nQ 

10,539.96 

12,071.64 

78,006.64 

16,229.99 

371.62 

106,679.89 
7A nru:: I:

28,673.25 

IMIR",nl II 

IFuel 
iSmall Equipment 
lTOQI! 

5240 
5241 

5254 

5255 

net 

150 

150 

72,31 

274,01 

346.32 ~ 234.60 

27,99 

3075 

~ 

IMIR BLDGS and t::DnIINnc:: 

IMajor Repairs 
IJanitorial 

''l:/ 

"'\:L.' "'" IL.(II Equip Repairs 
,.,,,.... ,, ....,...'" I..Omraa Services 

IParts, Supplies &. Mise 

5260 

5261 

5262 

5264 

5265 

5266 

5268 
Net 

19.800 

19,800 

1,299,00 

1,707,00 

500.00 

908,54 

4,414.54 

500.00 

500.00 ~ 3,329.2Q 

13,055,45 

2,110,57 

120.10 

8,174.32 

750.00 

3,321.77 
27,532.21 

"'""UIl.......U Equip
IReimb-MIR Bldgs 

5996 
5997 

321.30 

40.99 
.4.dV"~r;;;;••;c~',:.;;: .,' 'tit'" ~t~ ~ 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year; 20 I 0 As Of: 05/05120 II 

Department Title 

1540 Johnny S. Calderon Co. Bldg 

Key Description 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 
5255 Tools & Supplies 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total RevenUl 
Total Expensf 

Budget 
69,731.00 

OJ)() 
0.00 

718.00 
6,992.00 
4,346.00 
1,016.00 

1%.00 
16,010.00 

1,410.00 
145.00 
56.00 

2,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

33,956.00 
0.00 

75,805.00 
0.00 
0.00 

650.00 
0.00 
0.00 

19.300.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
232,331.00 

Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
38,009.41 

1,029.18 
80.32 

386.40 
3,952.88 
2,390.12 

558.97 
106.59 

8,643.15 
1,358.53 

45.90 
19.08 
0.00 

49.82 
1,933.39 

0.00 
4.756.09 

28,460.73 
9,807.36 

192.50 
0.00 

72.31 
274.01 

0.00 
1,299.00 
1,707.00 

500.00 
908.54 

0.00 
106,541.28 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 31,721.59 
0.00 (1,029.18) 
0.00 (80.32) 
0.00 331.60 
0.00 3,039.12 
0.00 1,955.88 
0.00 457.03 
0.00 89.41 
0.00 7,366.85 
0.00 51.47 
0.00 99.10 
0.00 36.92 
0.00 2,000.00 
0.00 (49.82) 
0.00 ( 1,933.39) 
0.00 33,956.00 
0.00 (4,756.09) 
0.00 47,344.27 
0.00 (9,807.36) 
0.00 (192.50) 
0.00 650.00 
0.00 (72.31 ) 
0.00 (274.01) 
0.00 19,300.00 
0.00 (1,299.00) 

440.00 (2,147.00) 
500.00 (1,000.00) 
960.00 (1,868.54) 

0.00 0.00 
1,900.00 123,889.72 

User ID: DlANAR - Diana Rosas Pag(>; 2 Current Date: 05/05/201 1 

Report iD; GLlQBA_Key. BA . Budgello Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 15:16:03 

http:106,541.28
http:1,707.00
http:1,299.00
http:9,807.36
http:28,460.73
http:4.756.09
http:1,933.39
http:1,358.53
http:8,643.15
http:2,390.12
http:3,952.88
http:1,029.18
http:38,009.41
http:232,331.00
http:19.300.00
http:75,805.00
http:33,956.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,410.00
http:16,010.00
http:1,016.00
http:4,346.00
http:6,992.00
http:69,731.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Fonn 
2010-11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1545 Keach Library 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds- 1,250.00 

TOTALS 1,250.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

anticipated expenses to YE 

including HVAC filters 

Telephone No: -=8...;;;.8.::;..8-O....:::....:..49;;;.;;2~___Contact Person: Mike JOh:~ 

May 4, 2011 ~Ig~¥-~ Date 

Budget Change order_--..,;.J_0=~__ 

Notificaton of CommisSioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:JMyDocumentslFormsIBLJdgetTransfer Form 

County uditors Office ate•••.•..•.••••••....•.•..••.•....•••.......••••••.•......••...•......•....................................•.....•.........•... 

http:8...;;;.8.::;..8-O....:::....:..49
http:1,250.00
http:Grounds-1,250.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05131 /20 11 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

lS4S Keach Library Building Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Descri~tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 21.924.00 12,735.24 0.00 9,188.76 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 1,000.00 578.22 0.00 421.78 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 84.32 0.00 (84.32) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pa} 1.317.00 759.90 0.00 557.10 
5151 Retirement 2.418.00 1.415.87 0.00 1.002.13 
5152 FICA 1.503.00 766.88 0.00 736.12 
5153 Medicare 35LOO 179.38 0.00 171.62 
5154 Unemployment Ta:-.: 68.00 37.85 0.00 30.15 
5155 Group Health Insurance 6,368.00 4.245.28 0.00 2,122.72 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 485.00 505.61 0.00 (20.61 ) 
5157 Life Insurance 83.00 16.57 0.00 66.43 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 31.00 6.89 0.00 24.11 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 259.13 0.00 (259.13) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 12,308.00 0.00 0.00 12,308.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 2,706.63 0.00 (2,706.63) 
5233 Electricity 101,490.00 52,852.09 0,00 48,637.91 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 2,650.33 0.00 (2,650.33) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 910.40 455.20 (1,365.60) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 21,705.00 0.00 0.00 21,705.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 0.00 6,776.00 0.00 (6,776.00) ~ 
5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 0.00 59.90 0.00 (59.90) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 13,028.18 0.00 (13,028.18) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 654.00 175.00 (829.00) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 757.63 1,292.00 (2,049.63) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 
5441 Insurance Exp (Self Ins Fund) 577.00 0.00 0.00 577.00 
5455 Services - Other 0.00 15.90 0.00 (15.90) 

Total ReveDul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total ExpeDsl 173,248.00 102,002.20 1,922.20 69,323.60 


GraDd Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
GraDd Total ExpeDs 173,248.00 102,002.20 1,922.20 69,323.60 
Grand Totals (Revenue - ExpeDs (173,248.00) (l02,O02.20) (1,922.20) 69,323.60 

User ID: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 05117/20 II 

Report II): GLlQBA_Key. BA· Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 13:39:21 

http:69,323.60
http:1,922.20
http:l02,O02.20
http:173,248.00
http:69,323.60
http:1,922.20
http:102,002.20
http:173,248.00
http:69,323.60
http:1,922.20
http:102,002.20
http:173,248.00
http:2,049.63
http:1,292.00
http:13,028.18
http:13,028.18
http:6,776.00
http:6,776.00
http:21,705.00
http:21,705.00
http:1,365.60
http:2,650.33
http:2,650.33
http:48,637.91
http:52,852.09
http:101,490.00
http:2,706.63
http:2,706.63
http:12,308.00
http:12,308.00
http:1,100.00
http:1,100.00
http:2,122.72
http:4.245.28
http:6,368.00
http:1.503.00
http:1.002.13
http:1.415.87
http:2.418.00
http:1.317.00
http:1,000.00
http:9,188.76
http:12,735.24
http:21.924.00


• • 

;;I :... 

Nueces County, Texas 
~'4.. :f... 

a 
 Budget Transfer Form 
) 2010-11 Budget 
~ ~ 
o~ c./(f 

lti,.... OF tl\l((;. 
~ 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 1565 Medical Examiners Bldg 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 

Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds- 1,500.00 

TOTALS 1,500.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

anticipated expenses to YE, including 


HVAC air filter service 


Contact Person: Mike Johnson Telephone No: 888-0492 


Ma:t 4,2011
x~~~C_~
Signature 0 Official/Dept. Head Date 

R~~d~~ 
Budget Change Order fkM.v ~ -?1~~ /(P 

Coun ~uditors ~ce.•.......•••••••.••••••...•......................................•.•...••..•............•••..••.•••••.•••••••........••.•..... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:lMyOocumentsIFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

http:1,500.00
http:Grounds-1,500.00


25,564.45 
22,388.07 48,662.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 

http:48,662.00
http:22,388.07
http:25,564.45


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/05/20 II 

Department Title 

1565 Medical Examiner Building 

Key Description 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Total Revenul 
Total Expens. 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total Expens 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, 

Budget 
250.00 

6,096.00 
0.00 

23,016.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

19.300.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
48,662.00 

0.00 
48,662.00 

(48,662.00) 

Director 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
0.00 
0.00 

1,071.94 
7,305.08 

393.11 
210.75 

1,045.03 
0.00 

3,615.00 
5,684.55 
3,606.47 
2,632.52 

0.00 
25,564.45 

0.00 
25,564.45 

(25,564.45) 

Encumbrance 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

746.45 
0.00 

17,651.00 
197.32 

3.793.30 
0.00 

0.00 
22,388.07 

0.00 
22,388.07 

(22,388.07) 

Budget: WB 

Balance 
250.00 

6,096.00 
( 1,071.94) 
15,710.92 

(393.11 ) 
(210.75) 

( 1,791.48) 
19,300.00 

(21,266.00) 
(5,881.87) 
(7,399.77) 
(2,632.52) 

0.00 
709.48 

0.00 
709.48 
709.48 

[ist'r 10: DlANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 0510512011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key. BA . Budget to Actual Figures· Kev CurrelltTime: 1047:18 

http:2,632.52
http:7,399.77
http:5,881.87
http:21,266.00
http:19,300.00
http:1,791.48
http:15,710.92
http:1,071.94
http:6,096.00
http:22,388.07
http:22,388.07
http:22,388.07
http:3.793.30
http:17,651.00
http:25,564.45
http:25,564.45
http:25,564.45
http:2,632.52
http:3,606.47
http:5,684.55
http:3,615.00
http:1,045.03
http:7,305.08
http:1,071.94
http:48,662.00
http:48,662.00
http:48,662.00
http:19.300.00
http:23,016.00
http:6,096.00


5300 

.. 

;I .. 

Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1570 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 

Professional Services 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

architectural services as needed 

2010-11 Budget 

Building Superintendent 

Increase Decrease 

18,000.00 

18,000.00 0.00 

Telephone No: -=8;.::.8,;:;..8-..::.04....:...9::..:2::..-___ 

May 4,2011 
Date 

Budget Change Order_...L......:=F--___ 

_~~l:!~!¥.~~~~~!~.9.f!i.~. _.... .. . . . . . . .. .. ..... . . . . . ... . ..........q~~~." .................................................. . 

Notiflcaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the CommisSioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:IMyOoc:umentslFormsIBudgetTransfer Fonn 

http:18,000.00
http:18,000.00


•• 
ACCOUNT SUIiMARY 

1m IIUfUIING 8IIPERWTVCIENT 
m.m.? 
22113.83 1.~7'Q3OD 

PAOJIECTED 
Kf1' IlUCM'TION KeY IIIJII(M;T ACTUAl. ENCU_ BALANCE EXP£NSES LMTNI 

SAlARIES-- 5100 ".3112 
511' 552110 27.e3280 27.153320 n.913.80' 
5123 235.011 132.112.S. 'lI2.!I;Ze ... 230.21055' _.... 5125 

5'28 

2500 
0 

2.268 90 

1511" 

231.10 

·159.44 

13,516 03' 

451.15 

~ 5131 1,555 986.70 56830 "700· 
OnCill $133 0 0.00 0.00 470.32: 

Reimb· 5''10 
NIl 

0 

".312 
000 

1U.18Q.3a 
0.00 

,n211...2 
3.121511

_,.21: 

EMI'I.OVEE 8ENEmS- 5'50 71,_ 

Fb. To.,----,-""'" ...CN-125_ElCD 

5151 

5152 

5'53 
5.6< 
5155 

5'511 
5157 

5.58 

2R.3113 

'8.516 
4.347 

1124 
20,107 

2.885 

28' 
133 

16,345.22 

9,915 as 
2.m11 

451.54 

9,742 OS 

2,449.15 

101.99 

"-34 

'3.017.78 
8.870.15 ,...... 

372.'" 
10,JIM.BS 

235.06 
'5904 
0066 

21."632 
1840072! 

.. 354"': 
910.20. 

15,51728' 

2.70a&' 
111.95 

82.80' 
Reimb·_ 5170- D,.. 0.00 

.',421.02 
000 

34.m.
53D72' 

71-'_' 

OTHER PERIOMe. ElIPENSE 6.80 I .... 

-~..-...-

OFFICE EXPENSEance_._ 
__IIw.Q1n5 

Gufeoost__._-

5181 

NIl 

521. 
5211 

5212 

52'3 
5217 

s .... 

11.m 

,. 

4.532 06 

.,532.01 

424115 
1,877.2 

023 
46.14 

m .... 
'.848.12; 

I.MII.12 
, 

1.781 29' 

4.221l7i 

48115' 
2032 

5218 

NIl 12.010 1.'''.25 0.l1li 
__.75 

1...... 
41Da;)

•.-23' 
lELEPHONE • UllLmes 5230 1.117 
CeIuIIr__.a...T__ 5232 2,1011<42 5.480 SO' 

5235 638.81: 
,-., • 0<1lIO res 523. 201 as 3217g 

NIl 1.717 2.310.21 0.l1li ""1.73 1.515.D2 &'"'.10, 

_ EQUIPMENT _ IlEHICUS--c.r_._._ 52'10 
5241 

5244 

70IIII 

"'50 1,275.98 2.87802 362.82·21,., 

-~"""'*' 
1«*.~
_R__ 5240 

526< 
5255 

2.590.08 

1573$ 

4.0103.31: 
145811 

3,248 35 

MIA 1LDG8 .... GROUNDIJ_s._ 
............--_COn1rocI_ 

Not 

5280 
5282 

52e4 
5285 

",'14
TJIOO 

4JIOO 

4.12145 
ZMT.47 

195.<45 

OJIG ?.I, 
4.112.13 

2,7U.30 

1....N 
1,182.31 

52110 576.40 8471Q .....56 

' .... 5&.0>0>1.... -
!5al7 FI..Iftbun... bldosltnk , 

PROFeSlllONAL 8ElMCES-_...__TS< 

~Fees-
5:168 

Not 

5300 

5302 

5303 
5305 

..lOGO 

II.IIIID 

771.111 

270.00 

847.• 1.311.111 ''-71 ....... 
158.00 

5309 2.800 00 
<I<.- 53'. 1 •• 021.25 S 110,00 4.208 75 

5311 7S000 
T_ 53.7 ....00 
salT_ElI: 5320- 25.1111D 

3.2&0.00 

....71.25 ',1eo.oa 1._n 11,J11D1.21 

2.240 00 
11,1••n: 

011tEl\UlMCSlC1WlGEll-...Ch:oI_ ..,...,. 
5427 

...... 
133.10 

, 
, 

res._
_000nIII00 _
Inoann<e. ___ 

5437 

5438 
s.M, 

_.. ,I7oa 1.13100 

723......00 
_eo... 
U1eft- 5047- 760 

SO.OO 

5«13 5."'7.25 12.1De 73 '2.111282 
Not 1'.110 ',f7I.I, ' ...... n '_.82 12.1.,.• nU....2 

OTHER ElCPEN8E 

''
551. 1." 
5517- . 980.60 

..M .... lUll 
0016<

"".... 
TRAWL 

~-.-.-.
--<$$Il00 
Relmi>-MIR EauiD 
ReimboMlR e_ 

5S4O 1,.300 

554. 

55.o:z- UOO --...T 

"'" 0.00 ,'-'" 0.811 

.0565 

333.•'_.. 
101.00 

5.•11 55 
415.52 

,::,,' 
~.~;. "" ..,.:,,;:~ ~'-" .~. '" 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 0510512011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1570 Building Superintendent Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5111 Salaries-Department Head 55,266.00 27,632.80 0.00 27,633.20 
5123 Salaries-Regular 235,041.00 132,112.54 0.00 102,928.46 
5125 Salaries-Overti me 2,500.00 2,268.90 0.00 231.10 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 159.44 0.00 (159.44) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 1.555.00 986.70 0.00 568.30 
5151 Retirement 29,363.00 16,345.22 0.00 13,017.78 
5152 FICA 18,586.00 9,915.85 0.00 8,670.15 
5153 Medicare 4,347.00 2,377.11 0.00 1,969.89 
5154 Unemployment Tax 824.00 451.54 0.00 372.46 
5155 Group Health Insurance 20,107.00 9,742.05 0.00 10,364.95 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 2,685.00 2,449.95 0.00 235.05 
5157 Life Insurance 261.00 101.96 0.00 159.04 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 133.00 42.34 0.00 90.66 
5181 Car Allowances 5,408.00 4,532.06 0.00 875.94 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 11,872.00 0.00 0.00 11,872.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 424.05 0.00 (424.05) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 1,677.23 0.00 (1,677.23) 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 0.23 0.00 (0.23) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 128.00 45.74 0.00 82.26 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 6,727.00 0.00 0.00 6,727.00 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 2,108.42 0.00 (2,108.42) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 201.85 0.00 (201.85) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4,154.00 1,275.98 0.00 2,878.02 
5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 0.00 2,690.08 0.00 (2,690.08) 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 157.39 0.00 (157.39) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 
5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 0.00 195.45 0.00 (195.45) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 576.40 847.10 (1,423.50) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 
5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 0.00 270.00 0.00 (270.00) 
5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 0.00 10,921.25 9,160.00 (20,081.25) 
5317 Training Exps-Inhouse, Cntract 0.00 0.00 139.00 (139.00) 
5320 Soil Tests & Other 0.00 3,280.00 0.00 (3,280.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 18,850.00 0.00 0.00 18,850.00 
5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 0.00 133.76 0.00 (133.76) 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 187.00 0.00 (187.00) 
5441 Insurance Exp (Selflns Fund) 790,946.00 0.00 0.00 790,946.00 
5445 Linens, Towels,etc 0.00 7.60 0.00 (7.60) 
5463 Wearing Apparel Expenses 0.00 5,547.25 12,106.73 ( 17,653.98) 
5510 Other Expenses 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 960.60 0.00 (960.60) 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 

Total Revenul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expens. 1,247,103.00 239,778.74 22,252.83 985,071.43 

her 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 3 Current Date: 05/0512011 

ReporllD: GLlQBA_Key· BA • Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 15.16:03 



, 


Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

2010·11 Budget 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1600 Pet 1\1 Bldgs 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Bldgs and Grounds- 150.00 

TOTALS 150.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

anticipated expenses to VE, including 

HVAC air filter service 

Contact Person: ....:.M:..:.;i::..:.ke=-:::J..=:o::..:.h::..:.ns::.,;o:..:.n..:......._____________ Telephone No: .,;:8...;:;.88,;:;..-.,;:04...:..9;:.,:2=--___ 


May 4, 2011~~~ Date 

Budget Change Order JP-
...................•...................••.••..............................•....••.............•..•........................... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


C:lMyDocumentsIFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

-".,.Ll.J.~~I.::::....p:.~....:..-=::......:....-----.......::_:=...;..,.j,L-I-~/--

http:Grounds-150.00


, 
J 

7,802.61 
162.00 

PROJECTED 
KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE EXPENSES 

http:7,802.61


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 05/05/20 II 

Department Title 
1600 Precinct III Yard Buildings 

Key Description 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage. Garbage 
5260 Maint & Repair-B1dgs & Grounds 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Total Revenut 
Total Expensl 

Grand Total Revenu 
Grand Total Expens 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. 

Budget 
200.00 

0.00 
7,429.00 

0.00 
11,906.00 

0.00 
2,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
21,535.00 

0.00 
146,682.00 

(146,682.00) 

Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Actual 
0.00 

134.99 
0.00 

2,080.66 
3,093.12 

713.36 
0.00 

1.360.80 
162.00 
257.68 

0.00 
7,802.61 

0.00 
85,798.71 

(85,798.71) 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 200.00 
0.00 (134.99) 
0.00 7,429.00 
0.00 (2,080.66) 
0.00 8,812.88 
0.00 (713.36) 
0.00 2,000.00 
0.00 (1,360.80) 

162.00 (324.00) 
0.00 (257.68) 

0.00 0.00 
162.00 13,570.39 

0.00 0.00 
1,622.00 59,261.29 

-----,-~.,---:-

(1,622.00) 59,261.29 
====== 

User ID: DlANAR· Die na Rosas Page: 3 Current Date: 0510512011 

Report 10: GLlQBA _Key· BA . Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 10:48:04 

http:59,261.29
http:1,622.00
http:59,261.29
http:1,622.00
http:13,570.39
http:85,798.71
http:85,798.71
http:7,802.61
http:1.360.80
http:3,093.12
http:2,080.66
http:146,682.00
http:146,682.00
http:21,535.00
http:2,000.00
http:11,906.00
http:7,429.00


--------------- --------

.... 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


1h8 Honorable Commlnlonet"s Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

0120 Public Wor1<s~No. ~~Name: _______________________________ 

(PIIae pn!Ip8I8 a..,.-ate I8ql.tfer each ....bil8l1t) 

Kay Code Account Name Dtcreae 

5610 Capital Outlay 10,000 

5680 Fixed Assets Less $5,000 10,000 

TOTALS 10,000 10,000 

This budget tr'aIwfer Is necessary 10: 

Cover Purchases to Fiscal Year End 

Contact Person: Yolanda Moreno Telephone No: X0490 

May 10,2011~Q~r-
Slgnai1fr8OfOfftCiSllDept. Head 

/ BudgetChqeOrd« _I~__ 
NoIIIIcIIIDn ofCommissioners Court ActIon: 

Approved by the Commi8aioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commisaioner's Court on 
DiaapprDved by the COrnmi88loner's Court on 

Date 
~" 



.... 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY (Fund 12) 

0120 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND 10101/10  0511312011 
FISCAL PERIOD 10101110TO 09130/11 Fiscal Year 67% Over 

KEY DESCRIPTION KEY BUDGET ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE % BUDGET 
CAPITAL OUTLAY 5610 529,700 

MPO Protects 5625 0 - 0.00 $ -
lfguloment &. Fumiture 5641 45000 6150.00 39003.00 $ 1153.00) 
Data Processing 5643 5350 - 0.00 $ 5350.00 
Heavy Machinery 5659 195350 - 0.00 $ 195350.00 
MotDrVehides 5661 284000 79132.00 291081.00 $ (86 213.00) 
FIXed Assets less $5 000.00 5680 0 1311.90 0.00 $ {1311.90' 

Net 529,700 86,593.90 330,084.00 $ 113,022.10 79% 



~~ 

- -..rr- Qol&fI,,'"
"Ijl. kel.#- .l Alt1I I 

I" I:..~I 5 LA. l L71. ~~ 
I~ - I \ $""tt>"A€N~ HD1f11~ __,...... =--,~~Pld. L LfLf'f. !J.u- I AI/A. 

7rNlL~DI\a.1Il' H....... 

!!OtI:I,~ VHiIIo~I r-'1m~ - L\;;3'th)5...J N ',"\ 

72"WK1.....DItSf·\IZ"H ........ 


• 

{g7. t.f(. ___ 

If'..:tq-.

1'-M.30........ ' 


38f.°'i.p

9r380 . Jt-. 

3b7.1~ 

PAGE Blfl:U 

3612253855B4/22/2811 ,88:11 
. .~ 

• . ''''Apr. Zt 2011 1';"8A~' No, 7434 P. 1/\ I ~/
RECEIVEDv1 > 

MAY fo 2011 
NUECES COUNTY 

DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

t ~rVf4L'I 

~~~, I¥ fI(;I"j7)t'/jJ/t'~~j
~-==~-J by J~vtJ/7 ~ 

~R~ 
- "-~ 

\-p....;o:..,#:...-_-4--_____t--'j".... *',-:l--25 ~ ."71,.. 
v# -wJ..CIIotIIIII . 05cw ~~r:'" 
~__---~----------r---11 
DEPT· 
CODING 

R5CelVlN~ j 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/1212011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
0]20 Road & Bridge Fund Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5274 Parts & Supplies 0.00 11,047.00 40.99 (11,087.99) 
5275 Contract Services-R&B 0.00 27,985.60 0.00 (27,985.60) 
5276 Road Sign Materials 0.00 43,741.02 6,899.06 (50.640.08) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 106,000.00 0.00 0.00 106,000.00 
5302 Education Registration Fees 0.00 1,009.00 0.00 (1,009.00) 
5309 Architects 0.00 0.00 320.00 (320.00) 
5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 0.00 10,516.64 27,087.50 (37,604.14) 
5317 Training Exps-Inhouse, Cntract 0.00 614.20 0.00 (614.20) 
5320 Soil Tests & Other 0.00 0.00 4,325.00 (4,325.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 
5432 Collector's Commission 0.00 26.02 0.00 (26.02) 
5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 0.00 50.97 0.00 (50.97) 
5435 Equipment Rentals 0.00 1,148.87 223.75 (1,372.62) 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 1,117.52 0.00 (1,117.52) 
5438 General Operating Supplies 0.00 1,464.21 0.00 (1,464.21 ) 
5441 Insurance Exp (Self Ins Fund) 37,370.00 0.00 0.00 37,370.00 
5443 Inter-Local Agreements 0.00 264.81 0.00 (264.81 ) 
5445 Linens, Towels,etc 0.00 1,454.59 1,925.41 (3,380.00) 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Ccrtifications 0.00 1,034.00 100.00 (1,134.00) 
5463 Wearing Apparel Expenses 0.00 14,812.54 9,541.13 (24,353.67) 
5491 Tax Appraisal District Exps 0.00 5,35\.00 5,352.00 (10,703.00) 
5510 Other Expenses 11,251.00 0.00 0.00 11251.00 
5515 Contract Lease Pymts 0.00 0.00 140.00 (140.00) 
5517 CopierS/Print Shop Costs 0.00 3,251.36 633.27 (3,884.63) 
5518 Extra Copies 0.00 43.22 0.00 (43.22) 
5540 Travel Expenses 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 1,634.70 0.00 (1,634.70) 
5610 Capital Outlay 529,700.00 0.00 0.00 529,700.00 
5641 Equipment & Furniture 0.00 6,150.00 39.003.00 (45,153.00) 
5661 Motor Vehicles 0.00 79,132.00 291,081.00 (370,213.00) 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $5000 0.00 1,311.90 0.00 (1,311.90) 

Total Revenul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expensl 6,785,921.00 3,6] ],834.02 932,929.96 2,241,157.02 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 6,785,921.00 3,611,834.02 932,929.96 2,241,157.02 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (6,785,921.00) (3,611,834.02) (932,929.96) 2,24],157.02 

llser H>: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 2 Currenl Dale; 05!J2I2011 

Reporl H>: GLlQBA_Key· BA . Budgel to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 10:36:27 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/12/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
0120 Road & Bridge Fund Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Description BUdget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 2,382,891.00 1,343,109.82 0.00 1,039,781.18 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 50,000.00 20,450.01 0.00 29,549.99 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 515.38 0.00 (515.38) 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 2,444.50 0.00 (2,444.50) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 50.830.00 27,878.10 0.00 22,951.90 
5151 Retirement 247,615.00 139,447.56 0.00 108,167.44 
5152 FICA 154,326.00 84,549.88 0.00 69,776.12 
5153 Medicare 36,092.00 19,773.68 0.00 16,318.32 
5154 Unemployment Tax 6,954.00 3,744.48 0.00 3,209.52 
5155 Group Health Insurance 394,791.00 234,894.49 0.00 159,896.51 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 51,093.00 52,981.78 0.00 (1,888.78) 
5157 Li fe Insurance 2,725.00 1,282.33 0.00 1,442.67 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 1,068.00 512.51 0.00 555.49 
5181 Car Allowances 5,408.00 3,348.80 0.00 2,059.20 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 16,173.00 0.00 0.00 16,173.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 858.90 100.00 (958.90) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 4,430.58 0.00 (4,430.58) 
5213 PC Software Programs 0.00 204.93 0.00 (204.93) 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 13.50 2.52 ( 16.02) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 273.00 227.74 0.00 45.26 
5218 Books, Mag:zs & Subscriptions 0.00 1,142.59 0.00 (1,142.59) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 2,987.00 0.00 (2,987.00) 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 5,097.48 0.00 (5,091.48) 
5233 Electricity 49,125.00 21,620.93 0.00 27,504.07 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 3.721.46 0.00 (3,721.46) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 1,095.10 0.00 (1,095.10) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 5,765.13 1,194.32 (6,959.45) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 320,000.00 0.00 0.00 320,000.00 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 400,000.00 185,073.74 27,044.40 187,881.86 
5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 0.00 87.75 0.00 (87.75) 
5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 0.00 39,594.34 4,968.95 (44,563.29) 
5250 Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 0.00 57,390.82 0.00 (57,390.82) 
5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 0.00 127,765.07 2,364.63 (130,129.70) 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 0.00 3,610.40 0.00 (3,610.40) 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 17.058.61 2,528.09 (19,586.70) 
5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 0.00 3,660.12 0.00 (3,660.12) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 0.00 9,274.00 1,175.00 (10,449.00) 
5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 0.00 569.04 0.00 (569.04) 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 0.00 6,887.00 (6,887.00) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 1,455.40 1,431.75 (2,887.15) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 7,039.68 5,500.00 ( 12,539.68) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 0.00 3,518.12 23.96 (3,542.08) 
5270 Maint & Repair-Roads & Bridges 1,774,236.00 0.00 0.00 1,774,236.00 
5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 0.00 426,476.96 184,686.54 (611,163.50) 
5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 0.00 524,802.82 308,350.69 (833,153.51) 
5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 0.00 9,197.32 0.00 (9,197.32) 

User 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 05/12/2011 

Report 10: GlIQBA_Key· BA • Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 10:36.27 

http:10:36.27


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 2010/2011 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3480 Department Name: Juvenile Probation 
----~~~~~~~~~----------

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 

Key Code Account Name 

5343 Special Personnel Services 400 

5540 Travel 400 

TOTALS 400 400 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Translator for juveniles- deaf 

Telephone No: __5..;...6_1_-6_04=--9=--_ 

May 12,2011 
Signature of OfficiallDept. Head Date 

Reco~ended by: ,/} 

"~iiU£L, Vl~ 5"-J./o-I/ 1&Budget Change Order 

.....<?~~~~ ..~~~~~.~.~...........................~~.~ ................................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:IMyOocumentsJFormsIBudgetTrcmsfer Form 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05112/2011 

Department Title 
3480 Juvenile Probation 

Budget 
Category Description 
5lOA Salary - Dept Head 
511 Salaries· Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries· Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
525 GasolinefFuel 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
533 Special Personnel Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense -< 
554 Travel 
561 Capital Outlay 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 
Homer Flores 

Budget Adual Encumbrance 
89,732.00 55,564.32 0.00 

1,378,602.00 777,065.24 0.00 
4,500.00 1,273.15 0.00 

12,000.00 6,878.25 0.00 
21,244.00 13,193.96 0.00 

431,898.00 279,706.33 0.00 
23,050.00 13,514.75 23.00 
6,242.00 1,596.86 0.00 
7,203.00 2,804.17 0.00 
4,000.00 2,361.19 0.00 

14,701.00 5,450.42 0.00 
500.00 366.42 10.38 

8,600.00 5,385.77 800.01 
0.00 100.00 0.00 

28,464.00 21,110.04 7,017.79 
12,122.00 3,959.04 237.62 
43,000.00 17,525.02 14,335.77 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
•• Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 


2,085,858.00 1,207,854.93 22,424.57 


Budget: WB 

Balance 
34,167.68 

601,536.76 
3,226.85 
5,121.75 
8,050.04 

152,191.67 
9,512.25 
4,645.14 
4,398.83 
1,638.81 
9,250.58 

123.20 
2,414.22 
(IOO.OO)"i#O 

336.17 

7,925.34 


11,139.21 <400{ 
0.00 
0.00 

855,578.50 

User ID: DEANNA· Deanna Saldana Pagr: I Carnat DDe: 05112120 I ) 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Ca!e_ByDept - BA- Budget to Actual Figure CurreRt Time: 10:00:41 

http:855,578.50
http:11,139.21
http:7,925.34
http:2,414.22
http:9,250.58
http:1,638.81
http:4,398.83
http:4,645.14
http:9,512.25
http:152,191.67
http:8,050.04
http:5,121.75
http:3,226.85
http:601,536.76
http:34,167.68
http:22,424.57
http:1,207,854.93
http:2,085,858.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner"s Court: FY 200912010 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3490 Department Name: Juvenile Detention 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) ---------------------------

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5126 Salaries - Temporary 15,500 

5220 Food & Kitchen Expense 23,500 

5410 Other Services & Charges 8,000 

TOTALS 23,500 23,500 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

5126- to cover expenses thru 09/30/2011. 

5410- for Bob Barker bulk order for juvenile supplies. 


Contact Person: Deanna Sakl~~' Telephone No: __5_6_1_-6_04.;.........;;9__ 

t.L56 Ma~13.2011 
Signature of OfficiaVDept. Head Date 

R 

S:-/~-II Budget Change Order __~.c:Io~___ 
Date 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C~ransferForm 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05112/2011 

Department Title 
3490 Juvenile Detention 

Budget 
Category Description 
511 Salaries· Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries· Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 
524 Maint & Repair· Equip & Veh 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 
Homer Flores 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
769,850.00 436,060.50 0.00 
27,560.00 19,134.75 0.00 
73,500.00 51,012.60 0.00 
6,764.00 3,987.10 0.00 

261,609.00 160,252.65 0.00 
9,000.00 4,744.13 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
170,000.00 70,406.60 44,96520 

6,500.00 1,749.85 336.00 
5,000.00 1,042.89 0.00 
7,000.00 2,745.67 425.00 
8,000.00 2,640.65 1,927.49 
9,990.00 3,249.00 183.83 
1,800.00 902.62 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

1,356,573.00 757,929.01 47,837.52 


Budget: WB 

BalaDce 
333,789.50 

8.425.25 
cft,487.40!N~5'riO 

2,776.90 
101,356.35 

4,255.87 

4628.20~ 

4,414.15 
3,957.1 J 
3,829.33 
~g!OOO 
6,557.17 

897.38 

550,806.47 

User ID; DEANNA - Deanna Saldana Page: 1 Current Date: 05/1212011 

~port ID: GLIQBA_Cale_ByDept· SA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 09:58:50 

http:550,806.47
http:6,557.17
http:3,829.33
http:4,414.15
http:4,255.87
http:101,356.35
http:2,776.90
http:8.425.25
http:333,789.50
http:47,837.52
http:757,929.01
http:1,356,573.00


_____ _________ _ 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner"s Court: FY 2010/2011 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3492 Department Name: ___J U...;;..sti_·_c_e_B_o_o_t_C_a.....;...m.;.a.p 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5126 Salaries - Temporary 1,670 

5220 Food & Kitchen Expense 5,170 
5300 Professional Services 3,500 

TOTALS 5,170 5,170 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


5126- for temporary employee (Paula Washington ) - thru 09/30/2011 


5300- for medical expense thru 09/30/2011 


Contact Person: Deanna Salda~#P'1 Telephone No: 561-6049 

l.L~ May 13, 2011 
Signature of OfficiallDept. Head Date 

Rea>n__~
fe!fYM :r-It -II Budget Change Order 10 

Co Auditors trICe Date••......•.....•.....•.....•...............•..................•.••...•.•••..•...............................•...••••••••••••...... 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:JMyOoaJmenlslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/1212011 

Department Title 
3492 Justice Boot Camp 

Budget 
Category DeKription 
511 Salaries· Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
561 Capital Outlay 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Director 
Homer Flores 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
819,433.00 415,734.50 0.00 
80,000.00 54,896.92 0.00 
19,000.00 11,851.80 0.00 
3,529.00 2,155.10 0.00 

278,292.00 127,975.59 0.00 
8,000.00 6,636.86 0.00 

183,400.00 83,078.32 55,135.60 
4,800.00 1,456.00 728.00 
2,500.00 543.53 0.00 
5,300.00 5,338.48 0.00 
9,000.00 1,877.86 512.90 
4,138.00 1,353.00 53.77 

900.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
•• Sub· Total EXpeDse ACCOUDts •• 


1,418,292.00 712,897.96 56,430.27 


Budget: WB 

Balance 

403,698.50 


25,103.08 'J 
7,148.20 1" ~ fe, 0 
1,373.90 

150,316.41 

~ 
2,616.00 

1,956.47 

(38.48) +5 £'00 

6,609.24 

2,731.23 


900.00 
0.00 

648,963.77 

URrID: D~A-~S~ Pllge: I Curreut Date: 0511212011 

Report ID: GLIQ8A_Cate_ByDept - SA - Budget lDActuIII Figure Carres. Time: 10:00:02 

http:648,963.77
http:2,731.23
http:6,609.24
http:1,956.47
http:2,616.00
http:150,316.41
http:1,373.90
http:7,148.20
http:25,103.08
http:403,698.50
http:56,430.27
http:712,897.96
http:1,418,292.00


--------------------------------------

---------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the follOwing budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3520 Department Name: DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5123 Salaries-Regular. $5272 .00 

5126 Salaries-Temporaries $5272.00 

TOTALS $5272.00 $5272 .00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

To cover temporary employee. Regular Employee. Shirley Esparza, Victim Coordinator 

is out on workman's camp. Her due date of return is not known at this time. 

Contact Person: Connie Hernandez Telephone No: 888-0592 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

04/28/11 

Date 

R;rJ;mended by: 


~2{'~ ~t-II Budgel Change Order /(2

.... f? ..~.~~~i~?!:,. ~!f!~~............................I?~t~ ................................................................... . 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentsfFonnsfBudgetTransfer Form 



--------

-----------

--------

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

3520 District Attorney 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

As of 4/29/2011 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ 400,107--------------- ------'- 
(Per Account Summary or GLIOBA Reports) 

12 X 23,968.00 Projected Salaries Needed 287,616 

(Pay PenoclS (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 112,491 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested o 

Funds available after transfer $ 112,491
===""== 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $________0_ 


(Per Account Summary or GLiOBA Reports) 

________ x _______ _ Projected Benefits Needed ( o 
(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 
===== 

Signature Dale 

0 

http:23,968.00


---------------- ----------

------

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout) 

3520 District Attorney 
Dept No. Dept Name 

(!/~:...:s...+------
Calculation of Available Salaries 

As of 412912011 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $_----..:.;1.:...;,.18:..,;.7..:,.;;.2...:.,.05:..
----~~~~----

(pilr Account Summary or GLlQBA Reports) 

____1_0____ X 79,237.00 Projected Salaries Needed ( 792.370 
--~~:..-

(Pay PeriOCls (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay PeriOCl) Funds Available 394,835 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 5,272 

Funds available after transfer $ 400.107 
======= 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 

As of Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ 0 

,;:Co,,':.. ~ul.nl Summary or GLIOBA Reports) 

_________ x_________ Projected Benefits Needed ( ° ) 
(Pay PeriOCls (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay PeriOCl) Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 0 
===......

s-I-I/ 

Signature Date 

http:79,237.00
http:1.:...;,.18:..,;.7..:,.;;.2...:.,.05


· J 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 201 0 As Of: 05/04120 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3520 District Attorney Mark E Skurka 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510 Salary - Official 7,272.70 0.00 (7,272.70)/ 0.00 
511 Salaries - Regular 2,684,490.00 1,491,284.83 0.00 1,181,205.17 

512 Salaries - Overtime 1,000.00 374.64 0.00 625.36 

514A Salaries - Longevity 16,105.00 9,409.44 0.00 7,295.56 

514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 18,365.00 35,690.09 0.00 42,614.91 

515 Employee Benefits .j 111,438.00 465,522.85 'j 0.00 305,915.15 

518 Other Personnel Expense 25,910.00 12,933.86 0.00 12,916.14 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 52,545.00 42,139.63 815.Q3 9,530.34 

521A Postage & Fed Express 10,422.00 324.80 30.48 10,066.72 

522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 0.00 550.85 0.00 (550.85) 

523 Telephone & Utilities 1.812.00 1,121.84 221.00 463.16 
524 Main! & Repair - Equip & Veh 4,000.00 3,055.69 3,015.23 (2,010.92) 

525 GasolinelFuel 5,636.00 2,465.16 0.00 3,170.84 

530 Professional Services 30.040.00 1.072.34 7,020.00 15,947.66 

533 Special Personnel Services 30,000.00 12.516.08 13,243.50 4,240.42 

541 Other Services & Charges 21,732.00 5,516.81 20.00 16,135.19 

551 Other Expense 43,061.00 13,930.14 754.01 28,316.85 
554 Travel 26,000.00 16,910.54 0.00 9,089.46 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 2,988.00 2,987.64 0.00 0.36 

593 Insurance Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
3,806,144.00 2,137,139.93 25,185.25 1,643,818.82 

llser ID: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 05/04/2011 

Report ID: GLlQ8A _ Cate _ By Dcpt I1A· Budget 10 AClUal Figure Current Time: 09.1904 

http:1,643,818.82
http:25,185.25
http:2,137,139.93
http:3,806,144.00
http:2,987.64
http:2,988.00
http:9,089.46
http:16,910.54
http:26,000.00
http:28,316.85
http:13,930.14
http:43,061.00
http:16,135.19
http:5,516.81
http:21,732.00
http:4,240.42
http:13,243.50
http:12.516.08
http:30,000.00
http:15,947.66
http:7,020.00
http:1.072.34
http:30.040.00
http:3,170.84
http:2,465.16
http:5,636.00
http:2,010.92
http:3,015.23
http:3,055.69
http:4,000.00
http:1,121.84
http:1.812.00
http:10,066.72
http:10,422.00
http:9,530.34
http:42,139.63
http:52,545.00
http:12,916.14
http:12,933.86
http:25,910.00
http:305,915.15
http:465,522.85
http:111,438.00
http:42,614.91
http:35,690.09
http:18,365.00
http:7,295.56
http:9,409.44
http:16,105.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,181,205.17
http:1,491,284.83
http:2,684,490.00
http:7,272.70
http:7,272.70


) 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 201 0 As Of: 05/04120 II Budget: WB 

Department Tide Director 
3520 District Attorney Mark E Skurka 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5101 Salaries-Official 0.00 7,272.70 0.00 (7,272.70) 
5123 Salaries-Regular 2,684,490.00 1,497,284.83 0.00 1,187,205.17 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 1,000.00 374.64 0.00 625.36 
5\31 Salaries-Longevity Pay 16,705.00 9,409.44 0.00 7,295.56 
5132 Salaries-Supplemental Pay 78,365.00 35,690.09 0.00 42,674.91 
5151 Retirement 277,361.00 156,499.76 0.00 120,861.24 
5152 FICA 174,001.00 94,711.38 0.00 79,289.62 
5153 Medicare 40,694.00 22,149.92 0.00 18,544.08 
5154 Unemployment Tax 7,786.00 4,195.96 0.00 3,590.04 
5155 Group Health Insurance 265,035.00 183,349.10 0.00 81,685.90 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 4,075.00 3,338.15 0.00 736.85 
5157 Life Insurance 1,774.00 910.23 0.00 863.77 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 712.00 368.35 0.00 343.65 
5181 Car Allowances 25,910.00 12,933.86 0.00 12,976.14 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 52,545.00 0.00 0.00 52,545.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 2,160.98 0.00 (2,160.98) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 12,217.28 0.00 (12,217.28) 
5213 PC Software Programs 0.00 12,727.00 0.00 (12,727.00) 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 151.38 27.53 (\78.91) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 10,422.00 324.80 30.48 10,066.72 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 0.00 14,882.99 847.50 (15,730.49) 
5221 Food & Edible Items 0.00 550.85 0.00 (550.85) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 1,812.00 0.00 0.00 1,812.00 
5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 716.84 0.00 (716.84) 
5236 InterNet Fees-T-I-ISDN 0.00 405.00 227.00 (632.00) 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 5,636.00 2,465.16 0.00 3,170.84 
5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 0.00 14.95 0.00 (14.95) 
5248 Car Accessories 0.00 410.00 0.00 (410.00) 
5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 0.00 1,841.88 567.23 (2,409.1 I) 
5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 0.00 683.28 0.00 (68328) 
5256 PC Maintenance & Repairs 0.00 0.00 2,448.00 (2,448.00) 
5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 0.00 105.58 0.00 (105.58) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 16.000.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 
5302 Education Registration Fees 0.00 (142.66) 0.00 142.66 
5316 Westlaw Internet Services 14,040.00 7,020.00 7,020.00 0.00 
5317 Training Exps-1nhouse, Cntraet 0.00 195.00 0.00 (195.00) 
5330 Special Personnel Services 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 
5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 0.00 4,437.52 769.50 (5,207.02) 
5349 Prosecution Costs-Other 0.00 8,078.56 12,474.00 (20,552.56) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 58.50 0.00 (58.50) 
5441 Insurance Exp (Se1fIns Fund) 1.732.00 0.00 0.00 1,732.00 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 0.00 3,740.00 0.00 (3,740.00) 
5455 Services - Other 0.00 145.00 20.00 (165.00) 
5465 Witness Expenses 0.00 1,633.31 0.00 (1,633.31) 
5510 Other Expenses 43.061.00 0.00 0.00 43,061.00 
5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs 0.00 13.271.48 754.01 (14,025.49) 

llser 10: DlANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 1 Currenl Date: 05104/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Key. BA • Budgello Actual Figures. Key Currenl Time: 09: 19:35 



1I 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/0412011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3520 District Attorney Mark E Skurka 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5518 Extra Copies 0.00 658.66 0.00 (658.66) 
5540 Travel Expenses 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 16,910.54 0.00 (16,9\O.54) 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $5000 2,988.00 2,987.64 0.00 0.36 

Total Revenul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total ExpenSi 3,806,144.00 2,137,139.93 25,185.25 1,643,818.82 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 3,806,144.00 2,137,139.93 25,185.25 1,643,818.82 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens, (3,806,144.00) (2,137,139.93) (25,185.25) 1 ,643,818.82 

User 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 2 ('urren! Date: 05/0412011 

ReponlD: GUQBA_Key - BA . Budgello Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 09:19:35 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


lbe Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. :3S"W Department Name: O.s+nd Cloeck 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

S)a3 .SCtlaDeS -reqv)g ( 
5] a.S: Wetries - olled,n,e (OOO;()() 


11SlX?, Q? 


TOTALS J8'SCO,CO 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

. tum. the J ~ acCo()nkvJ ! fa fra1tsfer -IPnd.~ for Overhm 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 1i07 J-/ 

5"/';1./11
Date I I 

~~~~O:¥/ BOOgotChangeOrdOf I~ 
.....•••.~....••......•........................•......~ ..••••••...••.....•......•.••••...•••.•-•.•.......................... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

Disapproved by the Comrrissloner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:IMyDocumentslFonnsIBudgetTransfer Form 



-------

lo.. 

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach Ihis fonn to Ihe Budget Transfer Fonn with a computer printout.) 

3530 DISTRICT CLERK'S OFFICE 
DepiNo. OeptNama 

Calculation of Available Salaries 


As of _ 5" i a./ ;lot' Available Budget Balance-Salaries 13(PoY3,' 

(Per Acrount Summa,y or GUQSA Reports) . 

_L.l/~,,-,--_X ~7to73."O Projected Salaries Needed lPqdb'7~,c ~ 
(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available '-13£1 (0'1 ' 00 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested ) ~s-ro, f.:~ 

Funds available after transfer $~SLib1 ~ 00 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 

As of Avail~ble Budget Balance-Benefits $ ____ 

(Per Account Summary or GLIOSA Reports) 

____ x ____ Projected Benefits Needed ( 0 ) 
---~ 

(Pay Periods 

Remaining) 
 Funds Available o 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 0 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
FIScal Year. 2010 As Of: 05102/201 I Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3530 District aerk Patsy Perez 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5101 Salaries-Official 73,785.00 43,040.76 0.00 30,744.24 
5123 Salaries-Regular 1,505,821.00 769,778.61 0.00 736,042.39 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 2,000.00 4,988.29 0.00 (2,988.29) 
5126 Salaries-Temporary Employees 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 526.46 0.00 (526.46) 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 1,461.60 0.00 (1,461.60) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 25,855.00 11,902.74 0.00 13,952.26 
5132 Salaries-Supplemental Pay 8,278.00 0.00 0.00 8,278.00 
5151 Retirement 161,170.00 83,73527 0.00 77,434.73 
5152 FICA 101,463.00 49,927.44 0.00 51,535.56 
5153 Medicare 23,729.00 11,676.06 0.00 12,052.94 
5154 Unemployment Tax 4,347.00 2,141.12 0.00 2,205.88 
5155 Group Health Insurance 243,687.00 139,03830 0.00 104,648.70 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 2,087.00 1,610.14 0.00 476.86 
5157 Life Insurance 1,624.00 740.25 0.00 883.75 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 687.00 30135 0.00 385.65 
5181 Car Allowances 10,260.00 5,839.54 0.00 4,420.46 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 30,661.00 0.00 0.00 30,661.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 21,619.53 3,518.62 (25,138.15) 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 8,542.72 0.00 (8,542.72) 
5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 0.00 56.00 0.00 (56.00) 
5216 Gulf Coast Mailing 0.00 867.08 198.44 (1,065.52) 
5217 Postage & Fed Express 41,174.00 0.00 67.03 41,106.97 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 0.00 82.00 93.95 (175.95) 
5219 Reimb Office Exp & Supplies 26,000.00 6,320.00 10.20 19,669.80 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 
5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 0.00 449.95 619.95 (1,069.90) 
5300 Professional Services Expense 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 
5302 Education Registration Fees 0.00 685.00 0.00 (685.00) 
5306 Empl Evalsffesting 0.00 0.00 100.00 (t00.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 0.00 0.00 50.00 (50.00) 
5510 Other Expenses 33,396.00 0.00 0.00 33,396.00 
5517 CopierslPrint Shop Costs 0.00 10,928.36 974.70 (11,903.06) 
5540 Travel Expenses 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 0.00 1,096.78 0.00 (1,096.78) 
5680 FIXed Assets less than $5000 1,899.00 2,030.36 0.00 (131.36) 

Total Revenut 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
TotaJ ExpetlSl 2,320,423.00 1,179,385.71 5,632.89 J,135,404.40 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 2,320,423.00 J.179,385.71 5,632.89 1,135,404.40 

User ID: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: I CDlTellt Date: 0510212011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key· SA· Budget to Actual Figures· Key CurmatTne: 14:12:00 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/02120 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

3530 District Clerk Patsy Perez 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
Grand Totals (Revenue - ExpeoSo (2,320,423.00) (1,179,385.71) (5,632.89) 1,135,404.40 

====-==-=====-====--======-=====

User ID: DIANAR· Diana ROS/IS Page: 2 Current Date: 0510212011 

Report ID: GLJQBA_Key· BA· Budget 10 Actual Figures· K.ey Current Time: 14: 12:00 



Nueces County, Texas FY10/11 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0141 Dept Name Fairgrounds and Showbarn 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5260 Maint & Repair Building & Grounds 1,920 

5300 Professional Services 1,920 

Totals 1,920 1,920======= 
This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories (R120846) 


( ) To cover temporary employees 


( X ) Other 

Discussion: Engineering costs - roof damage and interior damage assessment of all 

structures; inspection reports and cost estimates. 

May 6,2011 
Date 

Budget Change order.:.:..#_-,L~:h:.....:=--__ 

Notlficaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 

R12 846 - International Consultant Grou 

Commissioners Court Administration 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 0513l120Il Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

0141 Fairgrounds and Sbowbaro Edward G. Herrera 


Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 20,000.00 15,442.25 0.00 4,557.75 
530 Professional Services 0.00 0.00 1,920.00 (1,920.00) 
535 Reserve Appropriation 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 1,025,975.00 0.00 0.00 1,025,975.00 
561 Capital Outlay 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 

... Sub - Total Expense Accounts ... 

2,065,975.00 15,442.25 1,920.00 2,048,612.75 

User ID: THERESA - Theresa C McLcJII()re Page: I Curreat Date: 05106/2011 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 10:29:01 

http:2,048,612.75
http:1,920.00
http:15,442.25
http:2,065,975.00
http:20,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:1,025,975.00
http:1,025,975.00
http:1,000,000.00
http:1,000,000.00
http:1,920.00
http:1,920.00
http:4,557.75
http:15,442.25
http:20,000.00


Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. OISO Department Name: Coastal Parks Department 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5300 Professional Services 45,000.00 

5241 Gasoline/Fuel 25,000.00 

5510 Other Expenses 20,000.00 

TOTALS 45,000.00 45,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Additional funds are needed to make it through the current fiscal year and anticipated costs 

Telephone No: 

3--" '3 
Date 

6/Lf-I/ __-,/'--'I~"':::'-____Budget Change order 
Date I 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 

C:lMyOocumenI$/FormsiBudge1Transfer Form 

http:45,000.00
http:45,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:25,000.00
http:45,000.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/04/2011 

Department Title 
0180 Coastal Parks Department 

Budget 

Category Description 
510A Salary - Dept Head 

511 Salaries - Regular 

512 Salaries - Overtime 

514A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 

518 Other Personnel Expense 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 

521A Postage & Fed Express 

523 Telephone & Utilities 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 

525 GasolinelFuel 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 

527 Maint & Repair-Roads & Bridges 

530 Professional Services 

533 Special Personnel Services 

541 Other Services & Charges 

551 Other Expense 

554 Travel 

561 Capital Outlay 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

593 Insurance Fund 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

1,974,008.00 773,894.40 126,111.77 


Budget: WB 

Balance 

26,392.00 

219,233.12 

(7,405.94) 

2,766.88 

66,064.32 

23,118.85 

4,915.70 

567.79 

173,630.5 I 

20,157.59 

8,383.43 

110,517.87 

0.00 

45,826.25 

2,700.00 

206,946.51 

76,419.90 
1,000.00 

93,755.00 

(987.95) 

0.00 

1.074,001.83 

Budget 
62,380.00 

482,279.00 

7,500.00 

5,925.00 
197,050.00 

56,480.00 

13,407.00 

593.00 

436,000.00 

30.000.00 

35,000.00 

170,000.00 

0.00 

52.000.00 

4.900.00 

233,588.00 

88,006.00 

1,000.00 

97,900.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Director 
Kenneth Scott Cross 

Actual 

35,988.00 

263,045.88 

14,905.94 

3,158.12 
130,985.68 

20,444.87 

8,491.30 

25.21 

180,001.18 

9,842.41 
26,616.57 

45,666.37 

0.00 

0.00 

2,050.00 

19,488.10 

11,326.77 

0.00 

967.00 

891.00 

0.00 

Encumbrance 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

12,916.28 

0.00 
0.00 

82,368.31 

0.00 
0.00 

13,815.76 

0.00 

6.173.75 

150.00 

7,153.39 

259.33 

0.00 

3,178.00 

96.95 
0.00 

llser 10: DIANAR· Dmna Rosas Page: I Currenl Dale: 05/04120 II 

Reporlll>: GLlQBA_Cate_BvDept· BA· Budget to Adual Figure Currenl Time: 09:00:47 

http:3,178.00
http:7,153.39
http:6.173.75
http:13,815.76
http:82,368.31
http:12,916.28
http:11,326.77
http:19,488.10
http:2,050.00
http:45,666.37
http:26,616.57
http:9,842.41
http:180,001.18
http:8,491.30
http:20,444.87
http:130,985.68
http:3,158.12
http:14,905.94
http:263,045.88
http:35,988.00
http:97,900.00
http:1,000.00
http:88,006.00
http:233,588.00
http:4.900.00
http:52.000.00
http:170,000.00
http:35,000.00
http:30.000.00
http:436,000.00
http:13,407.00
http:56,480.00
http:197,050.00
http:5,925.00
http:7,500.00
http:482,279.00
http:62,380.00
http:1.074,001.83
http:93,755.00
http:1,000.00
http:76,419.90
http:206,946.51
http:2,700.00
http:45,826.25
http:110,517.87
http:8,383.43
http:20,157.59
http:4,915.70
http:23,118.85
http:66,064.32
http:2,766.88
http:7,405.94
http:219,233.12
http:26,392.00
http:126,111.77
http:773,894.40
http:1,974,008.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05/04/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
0180 Coastal Parks Department Kenneth Scott Cross 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5111 Salaries-Department Head 62,380.00 35,988.00 0.00 26,392.00 
5123 Salaries-Regular 482,279.00 263,045.88 0.00 219,233.12 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 7,500.00 11,991.88 0.00 (4,491.88) 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 2,522.78 0.00 (2,522.78) 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 391.28 0.00 (391.28) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,925.00 3,158.12 0.00 2,766.88 
5151 Retirement 55,669.00 31,740.04 0.00 23,928.96 
5152 FICA 35,003.00 18,992.51 0.00 16,010.49 
5153 Medicare 8,186.00 4,441.81 0.00 3,744.19 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1.563.00 867.68 0.00 695.32 
5155 Group Health Insurance 89,059.00 64,761.29 0.00 24,297.71 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 6,788.00 9,778.98 0.00 (2,990.98) 

5157 Life Insurance 550.00 289.42 0.00 260.58 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 232.00 113.95 0.00 118.05 
5180 Other Personnel Expense 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 

5181 Car Allowances 6,480.00 3.489.22 0.00 2,990.78 

5185 Contract Personnel 0.00 16,955.65 12,916.28 (29,871.93) 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 13,407.00 0.00 0.00 13,407.00 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 1,277.54 0.00 (1,277.54) 

5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 7,114.01 0.00 (7,114.01) 

5217 Postage & Fed Express 593.00 25.21 0.00 567.79 
5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 0.00 99.75 0.00 (99.75) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 

5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 2,905.79 0.00 (2,905.79) 

5232 Cellular Phones 0.00 990.88 0.00 (990.88) 

5233 Electricity 186,000.00 69,461.77 1.00 116,537.23 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 3,203.51 0.00 (3,203.51) 

5236 InterNet Fees-T-I-ISDN 0.00 107.40 0.00 (107.40) 

5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 103.331.83 82,367.31 (185,699.14 ) 

5240 Main! & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 30.000.00 0.00 0.00 30.000.00 

5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 35.000.00 26,616.57 0.00 8.383.43 

5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 0.00 148.94 0.00 (148.94) 

5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 0.00 2,257.47 0.00 (2,257.47) 

5250 Shop-Oil,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 0.00 1,139.12 0.00 (1,139.12) 

5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 0.00 4,434.91 0.00 (4,434.91 ) 

5254 Small Equip Repairs 0.00 943.45 0.00 (943.45 ) 

5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 81.39 0.00 (81.39) 
5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 0.00 837.13 0.00 (837.13) 

5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 170,000.00 0.00 0.00 170.000.00 

5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 0.00 15,737.77 5.676.00 (21,413.77) 
5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 0.00 813.60 0.00 (813.60) 

5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 1.240.00 0.00 (1,240.00) 

5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 6,387.11 0.00 (6,387.11 ) 

5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 5,759.00 5,657.00 (11,416.00) 

5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 15,728.89 2.482.76 (18,211.65) 

5300 Professional Services Expense 52.000.00 0.00 0.00 52.000.00 

5306 Empl EvalsiTesting 0.00 0.00 45.00 (45.00) 

5310 Engineers. Surveyors, etc. 0.00 0.00 6,128.75 (6,128.75) 

llser 10; DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 05104/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key· BA· Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 09.0013 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 05104/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

OISO Coastal Parks Department Kenneth Scott Cross 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5330 Special Personnel Services 4,900.00 0.00 0.00 4,900.00 
5332 Park Commissioners 0.00 2.050.00 150.00 (2,200.00) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 43,000.00 0.00 0.00 43,000.00 
5433 Educational & Demo Supplies 0.00 595.00 0.00 (595.00) 
5435 Equipment Rentals 0.00 9.525.00 0.00 (9,525.00) 
5437 Fees & Pennits 0.00 571.81 0.00 (571.81 ) 
5438 General Operating Supplies 0.00 831.40 530.35 (1,361.75) 
5441 Insurance Exp (Selflns Fund) 153,588.00 0.00 0.00 153,588.00 
5443 Inter-Local Agreements 37,000.00 956.84 0.00 36,043.16 
5445 Linens,Towels,etc 0.00 4,306.96 6,173.04 (10,480.00) 
5447 Mem brships,Du es, Certifications 0.00 855.00 0.00 (855.00) 
5455 Services - Other 0.00 1.107.73 0.00 (1,107.73) 
5463 Wearing Apparel Expenses 0.00 738.36 450.00 (1,188.36) 
5510 Other Expenses 88,006.00 0.00 0.00 88,006.00 
5515 Contract Lease Pymts 0.00 8,741.41 0.00 (8,741.41 ) 
5517 CopiersIPrint Shop Costs 0.00 2,494.92 259.33 (2,754.25) 
5518 Extra Copies 0.00 90.44 0.00 (90.44) 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
5610 Capital Outlay 97,900.00 0.00 0.00 97,900.00 
5659 Heavy Machinery 0.00 967.00 3,178.00 (4, J45.00) 
5680 Fixed Assets less than $5000 0.00 891.00 %.95 (987.95) 

Total Revenul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expens, 1,974,008.00 773,894.40 126,111. 77 1,074,00 1.83 

Grand Total Rennu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total Expens 1,974,008.00 773,894.40 126,111. 77 1,074,001.83 

Grand Totals (Revenue - ElpeRS' (1,974,008.00) (773,894.40) (126,111. 77) 1,074,001.83 

lIser ID: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 2 Current Date: 0510412011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Kcy· BA . Budgelto Actual figures· Key Current Time: 09:00: 13 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Personnel Changes

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 293.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 614.

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated: April 29, 2011, May 6, 2011, and May 13, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

temp & contract #293 list

temp & contract #293 backup (c)

unfreeze list #614 list

unfreeze list #614 backup (c)

personnel changes 04-29-11 list

personnel changes 04-29-11 NCFs (c)

personnel changes 05-06-11 list

personnel changes 05-06-11 NCFs (c)

personnel changes 05-13-11 list

personnel changes 05-13-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #293 
Commissioners Court Meeting On May 25, 2011 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

2 COASTAL PARKS 0180 9999 CONTRACT-INTERMEDIATE CLERK 9999 512.38 
...---_. 

COURT ADMINISTRATOR 3300 9999 TEMP-COURT ADMINISTRATOR 9999 516.98 

9999 TEMp·SECRETARY 9999 $911 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 9999 TEMP-VICTIMIWITNESS COORD 9999 51318 
...---~...-----... ...---... 

4 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 9999 TEMP·CLERK 9999 57.25 
...---.. ----.--..-------...~--.--

CO LIBRARY 6310 9999 TEMp·LIBRARY CLERK 9999 57.50 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

Irmaz~~ 

Approved By:.________ 



Unfreeze # 614 


APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 

Commissionel"S Court Meeting On May 25. 2011 


#OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ 
E'Q..s P.PJ1 

#OF 
FROZEN 
p~ 

#OF 
~E~ QEPARIMENi DEPT JOB TITLJ; 

BI-WEEKLY 
CLASS __sAlARY 

-.~-..~-.~-.--.~-. ~-.---..~---.~-..~-.~-.--.~-.~--. 

05 03 02 02 ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 TRUCK DRIVER II 16101 $1,016.00 

EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 14101 $926.40 

02 01 01 01 COASTAL PARKS 0180 HEAVY EQUIP OPERATOR 17101 $1,064.80 

01 00 01 01 JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 ACCOUNTING ASST" 16101 $1,016,00 

02 01 01 01 JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 LEAD DETENTION COUNSELOR" 19/01 $1,171.20 

04 02 02 02 10 3710 10 CLERK 13101 $882.40 

10 CLERK 13101 $88240 

03 00 03 03 JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICEW' 02103L $1,223.78 

---..--.~-.~-.~-. .~-.--~-.--..-~~---

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02103L $1,223.78 

CONSOLE OPERATOR 12101 $843.20 

._----_.. "'-- 

------------------------------_._._._--_._-----

Footnote: 

Correction to unfreeze List #608, delete approval for unfreezing Accounts Payable Supervisor because it had 
previously been approved by Commissioners' Court. 

** Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

Irma Zavala .~ 

Approved By:. __.~_.__.____._ 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,171.20
http:1,064.80


Personnel Changes Summary 

For April NCF-1's Received Before April 29, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting May 25, 2011 


TotalPayrollChanges .. 20 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR APRIL NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE APRIL 29, 2011 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 25, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Michael D Wozniak 
*04/28/11 

Add Car Allow (04/30/11) 
Foreman, V&E Maint 

$ 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Telma A Lopez 
*04/22/11 

Promotion (04/30/11) 
Admin Secretary II 

Pos Unfro 02/23/11 

$ 

CO RECORDS MGMT - 1304 

Talitha PHarris 
*04/22/11 

Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

$ 

CO COURT AT LAW 1 - 3110 

Destiny Nesmith 
*04/28/11 

Temp Emp Ext 
Temp-Clerk 

(04/18/11) $ 

COURT ADMINISTRATOR - 3300 

Sam Keach 
*04/28/11 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Esteban Suarez 
*04/28/11 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Shirley Esparza 
*04/22/11 

Temp Work Comp (04/18/11) 
Temp-Secretary 

$ 

Resignation (04/17/11) 
1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 3.1 
Hrs comp $1,351.57 

$ 

FMLA/LWOP Beg W/C(03/03/11)$ 
Victim Asst Coord 

Return LWOP (03/11/11) 

1,632.00 
26/01 

1,143.20 
18/02 

$ 

$ 

1,632.00 
26/01 

203.08 car 

1,316.80 
21/02 

9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

9.11 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 

9.11 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

1,089.60 
17/02 

46.97 supp 

N/A 

1,171.20 N/A 
19/01 

http:1,171.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
MAY 25, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

N/A 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

Shirley Esparza 
*04/22/11 

Shirley Esparza 
*04/22/11 

DISTRICT CLERK -

Darellyn J Hazley 
*04/28/11 

Mariah A Kelley 
*04/28/11 

Subronze D Lucas 
*04/28/11 

Adrian Thomas Trevino 
*04/28/11 

Criselda Rodriguez 
*04/28/11 

Regina A Hernandez 
*04/28/11 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

- 3520(CONT'D) 

FMLA/LWOP Beg W/C(03/24/11)$ 1,171.20 
Victim Asst Coord 19/01 

W/C until 04/21/11 

FMLA/LWOP Beg W/C(04/22/11)$ 1,171.20 

3530 


Victim Asst Coord 
W/C until 06/20/11 

Transfer (04/16/11) 
Temp Clerk 

Trf from Dept 1378 

Transfer (04/16/11) 
Temp- erk 

Trf from Dept 1378 

Transfer (04/16/11) 
Temp-Clerk 

Trf from Dept 1378 

Trans (04/16/11) 
Temp Clerk 

Trf from Dept 1378 

Promotion (04/18/11) 
Senior Clerk II 

Pos Unfro 03/23/11 

Resignation (04/21/11) 
Senior Clerk 

19/01 

$ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

http:1,171.20
http:1,171.20


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 25, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Valerie M Garza TCLEOSE Cert (04/16/11) 
*04/28/11 Deputy Sheriff 

JAIL - 3720 

Betty A Arizmendi Return LWOP (04/15/11) 
*04/22/11 Console Operator (Corr) 

Andrew J Garcia SUSp/WOp (04/29/11) 
*04/28/11 Corrections Officer 

SUSP 1 day 

Dustin W White SUSp/WOp (04/22/11) 
*04/28/11 Corrections Officer 

SUSP 2 days 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES - 4190 

Vicente Cantu Landa Temp Emp Ext (04/02/11) 
*04/28/11 Temp-Menu Planner 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
02/03 02/03 

30.77 srty 30.77 srty 
46.15 cto 11.54 cert 

46.15 cto 

$ 882.40 N/A 
12/03 

25.30 long 

$ 1,223.78 N/A 
02/03 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,223.78 N/A 
02/03 

2.31 srty 

$ 7.25 hr N/A 
NC/Oa 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

--UilY 
Margaret L. Hayes 


County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For May NCF-1 's Received Before May 6, 2011 

Commissioners' Court Meeting May 25, 2011 


Toted PayrollChanges 
, , 

31 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR MAY NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE MAY 6, 2011 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 25, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Jovita Gomez Demotion (04/30/11) 
*05/04/11 Truck Driver I 

Pos Unfro 02/09/11 

Genaro Rubio Termination (04/28/11) 
*05/05/11 Equipment Operator 

Pay 2.62 hrs vac $31.70 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Ramiro P Martinez Termination (04/28/11) 
*05/04/11 Heavy Equipment Operator 

Pay 96 hrs vac $1307.52 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Bryan J Henderson 
*05/05/11 

Corina A Bazan 
*05/05/11 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP -

Adela Puente 
*05/05/11 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

Andrea Gutierrez 
*05/05/11 

SUSp/WOp (04/20/11) 
Juvenile Prob Officer 

SUSP 1 day 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,064.80 
16/03 

39.11 long 

968.00 
14/03 

$ 926.40 
13/03 

39.11 long 

N/A 

1,089.60 
17/02 

N/A 

1,415.20 
23/01 

97.77 supp 

N/A 

Transfer (05/06/11) N/A 
Accounting Asst 

to Dept 1250 

3492 

FMLA/LWOP (04/11/11) 
1~ Sgt Drill Instructor 

3520 

Appointment (05/02/11) 
Temp-Victim/Witness Coord 

$ 1,116.80 N/A 
17/03 

46.97 supp 

N/A $ 13.18 hr 
NC/OO 

http:1,116.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
MAY 25, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Valerie M Garza Salary Adj (05/28/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*05/05/11 Deputy Sheriff 02/03 02/03 

30.77 srty 46.15 srty 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 
46.15 cto 46.15 cto 

Guadalupe Gonzalez Demotion (04/29/11) $ 882.40 $ 602.40 
*05/05/11 Intermediate Clerk(PT) 13/01 11/01 

Pos Unfro 04/20/11 

ID - 3710 

Manuela Salinas Resignation (04/28/11) $ 882.40 N/A 
*05/05/11 ID Clerk 13/01 

Pay 96 hrs vac $1,058.88 

JAIL - 3720 

Johnathan D Echols Resignation (04/15/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*05/05/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Rudy G Cueva Resignation (04/21/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*05/05/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,451.46 30.77 srty 

Paloma 0 Hernandez Appointment (04/25/11) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*05/05/11 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 03/23/11 

Joshua F Winston Appointment (04/22/11) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*05/05/11 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 03/23/11 

Jacob Andrew Jimenez Appointment (04/25/11) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*05/05/11 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 03/23/11 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
MAY 25, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No stions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720{CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Vicente z Jr Salary Adj (05/14/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*05/05/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

Gayla S Griffin Salary Adj (05/14/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*05/05/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 
46.15 cto 46.15 cto 

Jeffrey A Andel Salary Adj (06/11/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*05/05/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 

Angela K Sa I a ry Ad j ( 0 6 / 11/11 ) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*05/05/11 Corrections f 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

Troy T Lane Salary Adj (06/11/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*05/05/11 Corrections Off 02/03 02/03 

2.31 

Benito Fuentes Jr Salary Adj (06/11/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*05/05/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 

Andrew J Garcia Salary Adj (05/28/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*05/05/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 4.62 srty 

Michael L Ivey Salary Adj (05/28/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*05/05/11 Correct Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

Christopher D Haller Salary Adj (05/14/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*05/05/11 Corrections ficer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 25 1 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HRI With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Erasmo Martinez Jr Salary Adj (05/14/11) 
*05/05/11 Corrections Officer 

Carl G Dillard SUSp/WOP (05/04/11) 
*05/05/11 TDC Coordinator 

SUSP 1 day 

Michael Anthony Alvarez Appointment (04/25/11) 
*05/05/11 Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 03/23/11 

CONSTABLE PRCT 1 - 3810 

David A Deluca Appointment (04/18/11) 
*05/04/11 Deputy Constable 

Pos Unfro 03/23/11 

CONSTABLE PRCT 2 - 3820 

Joseph D Nelson Appointment (04/25/11) 
*05/05/11 Deputy Constable 

Pos Unfro 03/02/11 

Felipe D Martinez Appointment (04/25/11) 
*05/05/11 Deputy Constable 

Pos Unfro 03/30/11 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

$ 1 1 016.00 
16/01 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

2.31 srty 

N/A 

$ 1/223.78 
02/03 

$ 1/223.78 
02/03 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

46.15 cto 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1/223.78
http:1/223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

5 
MAY 25, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No tions 
With Exception 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Raymond E Nesmith SUSp/WOp (04/29/11) $ 1,298.40 N/A 
*05/05/11 Social Worker 20/04 

SUSP 2 weeks 55.38 car 
27.60 long 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation an and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 
County Auditor 



Personnel Changes Summary 

For May NCF-1's Received Before May 13, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting May 25, 2011 


Total Payroll Changes
, .... . ... 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR MAY NCF-1 ' S RECEIVED BEFORE MAY 13/ 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 25/ 2011 


* From HR/ No Questions 
X From HR/ With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Arnoldo Herrera SUSp/WOp (05/04/11) $ 1/016.00 N/A 
*05/12/11 Equipment Operator 14/05 

SUSP 2 days 62.19 long 

AIRPORT - 0160 

Tanya I Swails Appointment (05/16/11) N/A $ 1/415.20 
*05/12/11 Airport Manager 23/01 

Pos Unfro 11/10/10 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Corina Ann Bazan Transfer (05/07/11) N/A $ L143.20 
*05/12/11 GL Accting Asst 18/02 

Pos Unfro 04/21/11 
Trf from Dept 3480 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR - 2831 

Gloria J Fernandez Return LWOP (05/09/11) $ 1/285.60 N/A 
*05/12/11 Volunteer Coord 20/03 

97.77 supp 
29.90 long 

COURT ADMINISTRATOR - 3300 

Diana V Leal Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*05/12/11 Temp-Secretary NC/OO 

Kenneth Cessna Temp Emp Ext (04/01/11) $ 16.98 hr N/A 
*05/12/11 Temp-Ct Administrator NC/OO 

Idolina Casarez Appointment (04/01/11) N/A $ 9.11 hr 
*05/09/11 Temp-Secretary NC/OO 

Martha R Hominick Appointment (04/25/11) N/A $ 9.11 hr 
*05/09/11 Temp-Secretary NC/OO 

http:1/285.60
http:1/415.20
http:1/016.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 25, 2011 

* From HR, No stions 
X From HR, With ion 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Reynalda Maldonado 
*05/12/11 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Adela Puente 
*05/12/11 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Darellyn Jerel Hazley 
*05/12/11 

ID - 3710 

Vanessa Q Russell 
*05/12/11 

JAIL - 3720 

Luis Flores Jr 
*05/12/11 

Jahn Marie in 
*05/12/11 

CONSTABLE PRCT 1 - 3810 

Rick Martinez 
*05/12/11 

Return LWOP (05/05/11) 
Accounting Asst 

LWOP (05/02/11)
1 ST Sgt Drill Instructor 

Resignation (05/04/11) 
Temp-Clerk 

LWOP (04/12/11) 
ID Clerk 

Appointment (05/07/11) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 05/04/11 

Appointment (05/04/11) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 04/20/11 

Salary Adj (05/28/11) 
Deputy Constable 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,064.80 
16/03 

$ 1,116.80 
17/03 

46.97 supp 

$ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

30.77 srty 
34.62 cert 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

46.15 srty 
34.62 cert 

http:1,223.78
http:1,069.84
http:1,069.84
http:1,223.78
http:1,116.80
http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 25, 2011 

* From HR, No stions 
X From HR, With ion 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

CONSTABLE PRCT 1 - 3810(CONT'D) 

Christ S McClure Salary Ad] (06/11/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*05/12/11 Deputy Constable 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 
34.62 cert 34.62 cert 

CONSTABLE PRCT 3 - 3830 

Homero Diaz Jr Ad j (04 / 3 0 / 11 ) $ 1,223.78 $ It223.78 
*05/12/11 Deputy Constable 02/03 02/03 

15.38 s 30.77 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

ANIMAL CONTROL - 5330 

Fabian Leal Appointment (05/06/11) N/A $ 1 t 016.00 
*05/12/11 Animal Control Officer 16/01 

Pos Unfro 03/23/11 

CO LIBRARY - 6310 

za M Silva Increase Work Hrs(05/28/11)$ 7.50 hr N/A 
*05/12/11 Temp-Library Clerk NC/OO 

From 20 hrs to 30 hrs 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


http:It223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. A.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Contract with Milkins Roofing for Waco St. Jail Expansion

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Engineer to send written notice to Milkins Roofing regarding Nueces

County's intent to terminate contract.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Milkins Roofing contract (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. B.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Frank Errico Grievance vs. District Attorney

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Grievance 041511-1; Frank Errico vs. District Attorney.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. C.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

RVE Reimbursement - Suntide Road

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize County Judge to accept reimbursement of $16,982.51 from RVE, Inc., in connection with plans for

Suntide Road Slope Repair, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. D.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Coastal Bend Baseball

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize County Attorney to pursue all legal remedies against Coastal Bend Professional Baseball Club, L.L.C.,

including filing a lawsuit, in connection with the License Agreement and damage to the baseball stadium facilities,

and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. A.           

Meeting Date: 05/25/2011  

Coastal Bend Workforce Development Board Appointments

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Affirm reappointment/appointment to Coastal Bend Workforce Development Board of Directors:

1.  Reappoint John Silvas (representing the private sector).

2.  Appoint Mike Carranco (representing organized labor).

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Workforce Development Board




	Agenda
	Item1.D.  Workshop - Redistricting
	Item1.D._Att1_Proposed County Wide Redistrict
	Item1.D._Att2_Zoom in Redistrict Map
	Item1.F.1.  Honoring Disabled American Veterans
	Item1.F.1._Att1_Disabled Veterans Proclamation
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY               JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ                       JOE MCCOMB


	Item1.F.2.  Resolution declaring May 22, 2011 through May 28, 2011 as Hurricane Preparedness Awareness Week
	Item1.F.2._Att1_Hurricane Resolution
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item1.F.3.  Recognition of John Paul II Baseball Team 2011 TAPPS Class 4A Baseball State Champions
	Item1.F.3._Att1_Resolution
	Item1.G.1.  Al Rivera - Retirement - 10 years
	Item1.G.1._Att2_Rivera Certificate
	Item1.G.2.  Recognition of Akeyla Mitchell
	Item1.G.2._Att1_Mitchell certificate
	Item3.A.  Regular check registers
	Item3.A._Att1_ckreg 04-29-11
	Item3.A._Att2_ckreg 05-06-11
	Item3.A._Att3_ckreg 05-13-11
	Item3.A._Att4_ckreg 05-20-11
	Item3.B.  Manual checks
	Item3.B._Att1_manual checks 05-16-11
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions List
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions Backup
	Item3.E.  PCard Charges
	Item3.E._Att1_PCard Charges 04-11
	Item3.F.  Monthly Revenue Reports
	Item3.F._Att1_Revenue report 03-11
	Item3.G.  Grant Summary Report
	Item3.G._Att1_grant summary report
	Item3.H.  FY09_10 Family Protection Fee Report
	Item3.H._Att1_Nueces County Children's Advocacy Center FY09-10 Report
	Item3.I.  FY09_10 Outside Agency Reports
	Item3.I._Att1_Bishop Chamber of Commerce
	Item3.J.  _Family Protection Fee_ Contract - FY10_11
	Item3.J._Att1_Nueces County Children's Advocacy Center
	Item3.K.  _Outside Agency_ Contracts - FY10_11
	Item3.K._Att1_Bishop Chamber of Commerce
	Item3.K._Att2_Corpus Christi Chamber of Commerce
	Item3.K._Att3_Gulf Coast Council of La Raza
	Item3.K._Att4_Hispanic Women's Network of Texas
	Item3.K._Att5_Robstown Area Development Commission - RADC
	Item3.L.  DTA Agreement - Tax Assessor Colletctor and Volkswagen of Corpus Christi
	Item3.L._Att1_CCLEL Investments dba Volkswagen DTA agreement (2)
	Item3.M.  DTA Agreement - Tax Assessor Collector - Mike Shaw KIA
	Item3.M._Att1_Mike Shaw KIA - DTA agreement (2)
	Item3.N.  Ratify the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Port Aransas for the maintenance of Nueces County's I.B. Magee Beach Park
	Item3.N._Att1_Final Signed Agreement
	Item3.O.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2878-11 Flexible Base Type A, Grade 1 with Martin Marietta Materials.
	Item3.O._Att1_IFB 2878-11contract
	Item3.P.  Accept the award and executed agreement for IFB No. 2808-09 Meal Service _ Juvenile Department with Aramark Correctional Services, LLC. as approved by
	Item3.P._Att1_Juvenile Board minutes
	Item3.P._Att2_RFP 2808-09 contract
	Item3.P._Att3_RFP 2808-09 proposal tab summary
	2nd Smith Sliding Scale

	Item3.Q.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2879-11 Pre-Coated Aggregate, Type PB, Grade 3 with Martin Marietta Materials 
	Item3.Q._Att1_IFB 2879-11 contract
	Item3.R.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2881-11 Calderon Building JP Office Renovations with Elite General Contractors, LLC. 
	Item3.R._Att1_IFB 2881-11 contract
	Item3.S.  Execute a one year extension to RFP No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance with Swantner and Gordon Insurance for the Public Official
	Item3.S._Att1_Public Official Liability
	Item3.T.  Authorize issuing a 1998 Ford Crown Victoria, County Id No. 46675, turned in by Public Works Department and is currently in the Warehouse Surplus
	Item3.U.  Authorize issuing a 1997 Ford F-150 Truck, County ID No. 48359, turned in by County Airport Department to the Inland Parks Department. 
	Item3.V.  Ratification of Property Access Agreement for Vector Control Facility
	Item3.V._Att1_Property Access Agreement
	Item3.W.  2011-2012  Budget Planning Calendar
	Item3.W._Att1_2011-2012 Budget Planning Calendar
	Item4.A.1.  Approval of Preliminary Plan - Redistricting 
	Item4.A.1._Att1_County Wide Redistrict
	Item4.A.1._Att2_Zoom In Redistrict
	Item4.A.2.  Select Depositories for Nueces County, Subdepositories, and Court Registry Depository
	Item4.A.3.  Resolution adopting Parks Master Plan
	Item4.A.3._Att1_Parks Plan Resolution
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.3._Att2_Master Plan Cover Letter
	Item4.A.3._Att3_Coastal Parks Executive summary
	Item4.A.3._Att4_Inland Parks 
	Item4.A.4.  RTA Presentation
	Item4.A.5.  Convey Interest of 1502 Tarlton Street to Del Mar College
	Item4.A.5._Att1_Del Mar Request, Plat, Map
	Item4.A.6.  Legislative Update and Resolutions of Support_Opposition to Bills
	Item4.A.7.  Ban of Aerial Fireworks for July Fireworks Season due to Drought Conditions
	Item4.A.7._Att1_Aerial Fireworks Ban
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY                        OSCAR ORTIZ
	JOE A. GONZALEZ              JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.8.  Sale of Property on Lincoln Avenue Robstown Texas
	Item4.B.1.  FY2011 HIDTA Grant Award
	Item4.B.1._Att1_Grant Agreement_Conditions
	Item4.B.2.  Twin Lakes Utility Conveyance Agreement
	Item4.B.2._Att1_Utility Conveyance Agreement
	Item4.C.1.  Naismith Engineering Services - RMB 
	Item4.C.1._Att1_Order - Nasmith Selection
	Item4.C.1._Att2_Engineering Contract
	Item4.C.2.  Extension of Solid Waste Contract
	Item4.C.2._Att1_Amendments 1-4
	Item4.C.2._Att2_Amendment No 5
	Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697
	AGREEMENT AMENDMENT NO. 5
	       SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.                                                                                        President



	Item4.C.3.  Amistad Park Improvements Change Order No. 2
	Item4.C.3._Att1_Amistad Park CO 2
	Item4.C.4.  Road and Bridge Operations
	Item4.D.1.  Consider a request for qualifications for engineering services_ authorize to publish a notice and adopt an order
	Item4.D.1._Att1_Order for Engineering Services
	MIKE PUSLEY

	Item4.D.2.  Rescind the award to Arnold Oil Company for IFB No. 2880-11 Motor Oil and Lubricants_ Discuss_Award IFB No. 2880-11 Motor Oil and Lubricants 
	Item4.D.2._Att1_Award letter
	Item4.D.2._Att2_Arnold Oil email
	Item4.D.2._Att3_IFB 2880-11 re-award
	Sheet2

	Item4.D.3.  Authorize lease purchase agreement with Holt Cat for a Caterpillar Motor grader as bid through the TASB Buyboard Contract No 268-07 to include, Warran
	Item4.D.3._Att1_Holt Cat contract 
	Item4.D.4.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2880-11 Motor Oil and Lubricants with Arguindegui Oil and Oil Patch
	Item4.D.4._Att1_IFB 2880-11 Arguindegui Oil contract
	Item4.D.4._Att2_IFB 2880-11 Oil Patch
	CERTIFICATE Liability Oil Patch.pdf
	Agenda Scan Oil Patch

	Item4.E.1.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.E.1._Att1_Budget Change Order _16
	Item4.E.1._Att2_BCO _16 Backup
	Item4.E.2.  Personnel Changes
	Item4.E.2._Att1_temp & contract _293 list
	Item4.E.2._Att2_unfreeze list _614 list
	Item4.E.2._Att3_personnel changes 04-29-11 list
	Item4.E.2._Att4_personnel changes 05-06-11 list
	Item4.E.2._Att5_personnel changes 05-13-11 list
	Item5.A.  Contract with Milkins Roofing for Waco St. Jail Expansion
	Item5.B.  Frank Errico Grievance vs. District Attorney
	Item5.C.  RVE Reimbursement - Suntide Road
	Item5.D.  Coastal Bend Baseball
	Item6.A.  Coastal Bend Workforce Development Board Appointments
	Item6.A._Att1_Workforce Development Board



